sSM ARz

SN
@

FIRE

Agenda

Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority Board of Directors
Monday, August 25, 2025 at 5:00 PM
Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority, Administration, 8603 E. Eastridge Drive, Prescott Valley

Pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.02, notice is hereby given to the members of the Central Arizona Fire and
Medical Authority (CAFMA) Board of Directors and the general public that the CAFMA Governing Board will
hold a meeting open to the public on Monday, August 25, 2025, starting at 5:00 PM. The meeting will be
held at the Central Arizona Fire & Medical Authority Administrative Office, 8603 E. Eastridge Drive,
Prescott Valley, AZ 86314. Members of the Governing Board may attend in person or virtually.

The Board may vote to go into Executive Session on any agenda item, pursuant to A.R.S. & 38-431.03(A)(3)
for discussion and consultation for legal advice from the District’s Attorney on matters as set forth on the
agenda. The following topics and any variables thereto will be subject to Board consideration and
discussion. All items are set for possible action.

Page
1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL OF BOARD MEMBERS
2, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. CORRESPONDENCE AND PRESENTATIONS
A. Alarm Summary for January to July 2025 4-20
Alarm Summary 1st Half 2025.pdf &
B. Letters from the Public and Board Recognition 21-24

Thank yous' Aug mtg 2.pdf &

4. REPORTS

Reports are informational only. Any item articulated in the reports is subject to
clarification, discussion, and direction by the Board; no action will be taken.

Page 1 of 154



8.

9.

A. Board Member Reports

B. Division Reports
2025 08 25 Division Report.pdf &

CALL TO THE PUBLIC

In accordance with A.R.S. §38-431.01(H) the Central Arizona Fire and Medical
Authority Board has decided to allow public comments as time permits. Those
wishing to address the Board regarding an issue within the jurisdiction of this public
body may do so by completing a Call to the Public form and submitting it to Staff.
Speakers are limited to three (3) minutes but may submit written comments for
Board records. Call to the Public shall not exceed 30 minutes per meeting. Board
members shall not discuss or take legal action on matters raised during an open call
to the public, but may ask Staff to review a matter or may ask that a matter be
placed on a future agenda.

CONSENT AGENDA

All matters listed under consent agenda are considered to be routine by the Central
Arizona Fire and Medical Authority Board and will be enacted by one motion. There
will be no separate discussion on these items. Any item may be removed by a Board
member and will be considered separately for motion, discussion, and action.

A. Approve Regular Session Minutes - July 28, 2025
2025 07 28 CEA Regular Minutes - DRAFT Public.pdf &

B. Approve Executive Session Minutes - July 28,2025

C. Approve General Fund Financial Statements - July 31, 2025
JULY 2025 CAFMA BANK RECONCILIATION - Signed.pdf &

VOTE TO GO INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION
EXECUTIVE SESSION

A. Legal Advice Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3) Regarding
Civil Litigation Between CAFMA and AMR in Maricopa and
Yavapai Counties

OLD BUSINESS

A. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Civil Litigation
Between CAFMA and AMR in Maricopa and Yavapai Counties

25-38

39-45

46-114

Page 2 of 154



10. NEW BUSINESS

A. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Purchase of 115-134
Modernized Station Alerting in the Amount of $271,678.62

Station Alerting Capital Improvements Proposal.pdf &

B. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Shared 135-140
Communications Personnel IGA with the Yavapai-Prescott
Indian Tribe

CEA YPIT Shared Comms Personnel IGA.pdf &

C. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Contract No. 2026- 141-154
041 Fit for Duty Medical Exams with Burroff and Associates,
Ltd.

CAFMA - 1582 Contract for Firefighter Physical Exams.pdf @

11. ADJOURNMENT

The Central Arizona Fire & Medical Authority Board meeting locations are accessible to the
handicapped. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), those with special
needs, such as large-type face print or other reasonable accommodations may request those
through the Central Arizona Fire & Medical Authority Administrative Offices at (928) 772-7711 at
least 24 hours before the meeting.

Page 3 of 154



Gzoz aunf — Alenuef :AIetliting ey

<
(o]
~
Yy—
o]
<
()
(o)
@©
(ol



S0 —o— V20C =—— €¢oc 00 =t
| X414 020C ==& 6T10¢C 8T0¢ —l—

AVOTINYOM 1LINN

008

000°T

00Z'T

00v'T

009°T

008T

4
€948 S69LT LTL'LT ST8LT PI8'LT TLT'ST €S9VT LS6'ET ._<M
I9vT | SLv'T |9/V°T | S8Y°T | S8YV°T | €42°T | T2Z°T | €9T°T m\w
229°1 | 066°L | S19°L | €LV | 2oL | 11T |2ezh | %
€6E'L | 6SY'L | OFP'L | 046°L | G82°L |v2e'L |veL L | "ON
ZSP'L | 2PSL [ SLYL | LGS L | 8beL [ €91 L | €8LL | PO
YEV'L | LEV'L | 22h'L | €9G°L | L2427V | S¥T L | G6O°L | 39°S
6SY'L | LEV'L | 2GS | LPO'L | 8EE'L | 2eet | 8LZL | BNV
009°L | ¥8S°L | G2G°L | 9¥G'L | 99€°L | L2 L | pegis | AN
6ES'L |ZLSL | €4¥°L |60S°L | LEY'L |0LEL | €c2L | egLy | oYM
8GY°L | 90S°) | 69S°L | 22G°L | ZLGL | 69L°L | €22°L | €02 ) | ACW
CLY'L | 20V°L | BEV'L | 9LE°L [ 20E°L | L2L'L | 281 L | 22L L | MOV
LOV'L | LZEL | SLY'L | 82F°L |82 L | L2l L | LGL L | 60 L (14N
LOS'L | 18E‘L | 682°L | €0E'L | LYL'L | 2SL L | GGL L | be0L | 9o
6€9°L | €19°L | €8¥°L | 009°) | QLG L | LGL°L | €92°L | Leg'L | YET
G20C | 20T | €20 | T20T | T20Z | 020C | 6T0T | 810C

YIUO\ Ag dwIn|oA [|eD VINAVY)D




606 9L8 8€6 ddd 01 VWAV)

Page 6 of 154

LGY 1GY Ii7%7 VW4V 01 d4d
‘PIV dnewoiny
GEZ'T G8Z'T 0917 Y3HIO
260'G L00'S Gle' SW3
€l 1) Zl Jay1o/yseL
Ll Ll 7 ssel9/ysn.ig/pueipipn
€l 1] g 9IIY3A
7 9 €l 9.NJoNJIS 3)qeliod/a1Iqon
8l 0Z 91 pauljuod _w.h:ﬂu:.:m
c G l 9.1N]JoNJIS
89 69 86 S3414 V101
GGE'L 19€°L eLLL (19L1SIg-U]) SWNIOA 118 18j0L

(0€/9 - L/1) uosidedwo) JdesA - €




09l's =sModsue.|

Page 7 of 154

7G6'C =SV %6.°0
6v7€'l =S4 FeN-2BH
7069°89 %L0°81
(0]
SN 990IAIBS
%18
T Jusju| poos)
%260~ lsyjo/wiely
sall{ os|e

Aiobale) Aq s|jed YINAVYD




Gl wie|qold [ewluy ﬁ_u.o

To)
¥4 I8)e|N 8dllod ~—;
ks
e JelNZeH ON/M uoiebisaAu| 8ses|ay JeNZeH o)
ve Buluing pajjosuo) pazuoyny muw
8¢ (9d1 10 se9 [einjeN) 3es] se9 n,

0 juleldwo) uazpioAuspIoU| [e10adS 006
o) ssalisiq Ul uosiad 01S
0 Ja)sesiq [ednjeN/IByIea \\ 819A8S 008 e 9)OWS JO JopQ ‘84edS aows LG9
cs Buiuing pazuoyineun |9

144 [leD ssjed/ulely esje4 002
.S [BUORUSIUIUN — 8114 ON ‘PEPUNOS WS)SAS WIelY Gi7/
669 [1ED JuSiu| PO0Y 009 Fole uonounj[ejA 01 8Np UONBANDY J10)08)e( o)oWs €€/
625 IBD 90IMSS 00S 99 uolouNyej\ 0} 8N PEPUNOS WS)SAS Wlely G&/
6. Aouaby 3,A09 JaY)Q 40 891|0d ISISSY LGS

8G uonipuod snoplezeH (00t
Z6 saun(u| ON YN JUSPIOdY B|0IYaA JOJON #2€
2S0°G 9NJ3S8Y/SINT 00€ 901 saun(u] yum juapiody S|9IYaA Zzs
% 1eaylanQ/uolisojdx3/ainssaldianQ 002 o€l [EALY UO puno4 jusplou| ON ¢¢9
18¢ 9JINIBS Jllgnd €599

89 all4 001
Zse }sISSY [BOIPSIN L LE
AL dJN0Y uUd pyj|eouey L9
6. PlleAu] )sIssY GG
6LV'V €D SN L¢€

S9119S AQ sjuapidu| s9dA] ||leD oz do]




sjousIg VINAYD ul
€90y AeqJad s|eD DAY

sealy anq 1s414 YINVYD Ul
ce'ge  AeqJad s|leD oNY

(%€'S+) BE |

(%9'¢+) 6

(%L'SL+) JOL

(%8'€L+) €¢

(%1217 )8

G/ Uolels
v/ UOREIS
¢/ Uohels
¢/ Uoiels
| L UONELS

JoUISIA VINAVYO Ul Sealy 110dsald

(%L°21+) 6BC
(%8'5) |18
(%52 06G

(%92+) G¥6

(%S '2+) ¥1Q
(%€9L+) LZE

(%5'8+) L60°L
(%v°01-) 2,01

(%121-) 9E6
(%5'6L-) 29/

€9 uones
¢9 Uohels
19 UOEIS
6G UOREIS
8G Uohels
LG UOREIS
¥G UOlEIS
€g uonels
G UONEIS
0G uoiels

ealy an( 1sii14 Aq sjjed

Page 9 of 154



0GL %
9d €8 €94 <293 194 694 893 /G4 +Gd OvGd €94 193 064

Page 10 of 154

o

= 00¢
8¢€¢

6EE GZE (0]0)%

009

L0.L 008
000°L
002’1
00¥'L

88¢

€8

~ CS6 8.6 116
0S0°L

8/L°L 68L°lL

9t° LS Aep Jad sjjed/bay s||es

[(68 AMH 'peoy awlQ 18 AliayD “jied BSoIapuod puoAaq) "1011sIp 40 1IN0 ||e pue Jay|epA ‘A3j|e A UuoSwel||IAN “1302S3.1d]
'suol1d1psuNl 1ay1o pue s15ISIP YIAJYD Ul ued saulbua WA4YD S||BD S9pN|dul peoyiom ay |

asuodsay Jun Ag sjjed |e1ol




0GL %
9d €8 €93 <293 194 694 893 /G4 +Gd OvSGd €94 193 064

o

C Page 11 of 154

00
00v
009
008
000°L
00Z°L
o' LS :Aep 1ad sasuodsay abeiany
001
Gc0cm $¢0cm ¢€¢0c ¢c0c 1 202

(32143513-40-INQ ||e pue UXj|eA) ‘ASj|e A uoSWel||IM 3303S1d)
.mco_yu_bm_‘_:.:wr_po pue s1oU1SIp VIA4VD ul ued mwc_mcw VINAVYD S||ed sepn|dul peopldom ay |

JIeH 3s11] Jo uostredwo)) 1eax ¢

asuodsay yrun Aq syre) [ejo .




Page 12 of 154

Gc0oc

%vT'88 %00°06 %L0'S8 %8T'68 %ET6L %0698 %IT'06 %L8'T8 %VS'TL %9E08 10 PUC

%0006 %bt'08 %LI'88 %6L°68 %0808 %1606 %0L'68 %C9'6L %8069 %TI8'8L 10 IST
€93 293 T93 6G3 8S3 /63  ¥S3 €G3 TSI 0G3 euisul

Ajijigel 9y asuodsay




%L1°CC L8'T (133 €93

Page 13 of 154

%¢9°9¢ a9'v 9€8 291
%5991 L8'E T0L 193
%95°S¢ 08°S 0SO‘T 651
%TL0¢ 9¢'S ZS6 843
%1 LT 08°'T 143 JAE
%16°6¢ oS 8L6 14°E
%ESEV T€¢ 8€¢ oS3
%ELOE 1S9 8LTT €463
%P1°S¢ LS9 68T‘T 1S3
%16°9¢ oS LL6 0s3

uoinezijin 93elany 9WIN|OA

INoH Mun Aireq lied e

uonezi|ian JNOH U




JNNTOATIVD

e 14 of 154

0009 000°‘Ss 0007 000°‘€E 000°‘2 000°l (o)
(1894 9/LL'2  €€2  0SLl ol §2
AV er8‘e LSS S8L°L £10¢2
(616 LOC'E A A O AN g810¢
| P2Oo’l 966°‘2C lE2  9PL'l 6l10¢
296 SSO‘E OG22 89/L°L ozoe
610°‘L LL9‘E OlLE 086°l 1eoe
o€e’l 6SL‘E 6lLE 990°‘2 geoe
29l‘l C9OL'E LOE 816°l €202
I91°L 6L8‘'E 90€ L10‘2 veoz
OElL’l €e8‘e 68¢ €Ll‘e seoze

AS|leA oulyD . A9||eA 1100594d = Ip|joquinH-Aemag 1 pajelodioduiun

Ajedpiuniy Aq sjjed




Page 15 of 154

0 — sanifejed UeliAID 0 — sanijejed Jayybyaui4
0 — saunfu| ueliAly 0 — saunlu] Jeybyaui
0002 ¢ 40 sSOT JaylO / ysell / ysiqgny apisinQ €1
0 ¢ JO0SSOT salld sselD / ysnig / puelp|ip 91
0ZL'9GE  $ JO ssoT Sall4 9|2IYdA €1
Oor.w w JO SSO7] Sall{ |eldJawwo) G
069'G60°L $ JO ssO7 Ssalld [enuapisay 0z

000°00L$ < SSO7 8uI4 BINjONAS
000°00L$ — 000°G$ SSOT 4i4 24NJPNAS ||
000°G$ > $SO7 aJi4 2INPNAS O

S8INJONJIS |BIDJ8WWOY Ul Salld{ G
SaJnjonJ1S JNQO [enuspIsay Ul salld Z

S8JNJoNJ)S 8pIsu| pauluo)) salid €|
SaJnjonJ)S |enuapisay BuIAjoAul S8l G

Alewiwing juapiduj aJi4




ejoyed YInos | ‘elulojied g ‘euozuy
:{€1) payoddng SjuapIoU| PUEIPIIM 1913SIQ-1

Page 16 of 154

2114 PUBIPIIAA | 1841 JoY[en
9114 PUBIPIIA/24NJON)S Joj AQ-pUEe)S | :JoLlsIq 811 %9810 WooID
aJ14 2INjONIS | ‘ali4 PUBIPIIA | :30UIsIQ ul Jaheyy

:{y) USAIS pIy [emnpy

9)N0Y Ud pa||eoue) |z ‘puno4 uapioul oN | ‘Buluing pazuoyneun |

'SISISSY 921|0d | ‘S}SISSY [BIIPSIN G ‘UOIBIMIXT | ‘SJUSPIOdY SIdIUSA 8 ‘SINT 8

92IAIBS 21|gNd | ‘Sali4 sseigy/ysnig € ‘ali4 pue|pjipy | ‘@414 Juswdinbg AnesH |
:(¢9) slied jo13sIqg jo 1IN0

9l VLVD 0} d4AM Z  Q4AM 01 YINAYD
/Sy VYINDVD 0} d4d 606 ddd O} VINAVD
pIv oIy

10113SIQ @Y1 9pIsINQ sasuodsay




Page 17 of 154

SS'WW /L ss-UUll B asuodsay
: L1:60 . 6v-G0 Aousbiawg abelany

%1€°88 %CE V8 V.10l
%0¢C 88 %1€ 78 sunp-|udy
. . yole\-uer
Ggcoc
SS:Ww 0011 ss:ww 00:80 dyvaNv.Ls

& wviny & B B nNvaan T @F

%06 8A0QY 8q 0] SI [e09 8y
ealy paulaq 8y} ul sesuodsay Aousbliaw] ||y / plepuels paulaq ayi 199\ 1eyl sesuodsay (g apo)) Aousbiswg

8U80g U0 ]S| - 9dUBWIONSd dWwl| asuodsay

SISAjeuy awi | asuodsay




65 suol12adsu| JIWiad U0INISU0D SNOSUE||3ISIA
18 SMBINAY UB|d }IWI3d UOI3INIISUOD SNO3UR([RISIA
1 suoi1oadsu| punoi8ispun
€ Malnay ueld Juswdolanag / uoisinig-qns
3 SHWIad uoiletado HI0A JOH 73 UIng [BIDIWW0)
S suoinadsu| ueld 1ejos 19 53
TT M3IASY Ue|d JBJOS 73 553
v M3INSY UB|4 JuaA] |eaads
€1 SMBINRY UB|d U] [3N4 PUNOID aA0qY
/6E suoipadsu| uoiIINIISUOT) WIsAS uoIalold a4
6ECT SMIINY UB|d WalsAS uonaalold all
6€ suoinadsu| uonannsuo) Sulp|ing
112 SMaIASY UOPNIIsUo)-ald/ueld Sulpjing

uoijdnajsuo)
i1 suonesisanu| a4

suonesisanu| a4l

8EC

sgunsay

LIL'8
08¢
891
gce
LE

9%

(44

6¢

811

861°C

ger's
sinoy

18101
guluiel] puepiipm
Suluies] andsay 1e2IUYI3 |
agelanog uoneis
uoliel1s

uonuanald
ssaull41e2isAyd
dn-anop
VYHSO/dH
guluiel] IVIWZVH
Auanoy Jo Suluiel] SW3
guiurea] Auedwon

uan3z AlAnaY Jo Suluiel|

ST sinoH Buiuies
T suonpadsu| 1eas 1e)
T suopadsu| yani] pood
[7a suoneayuapn Auadoid
1 221A195 JuRIpAH B114
s suolpadsu] Juang |07
TET |lE32Q X0g xou}
F43 s1UaWISSassy adeds a|qisuajaq
TEET suolpadsu| ssauisng
juawaseuelp ysiy Aunwwo)
SYET S99puUanY #
[= suoneladp
[= sysanbay juanj Ajlunwwo)
0 S9PUINY #
0 weldold [ed adi4 - uoneaNp3 21jqnd
£LO¥ST SIdpUNY #
T AjuQ JjE1S UONUaAaLY - UoIIEINPT IjqNd

uoneanp3 aqngd

Page 18 of 154

sallewwns buluiel] 1@ uoljuaAlid




[e1oL,

uonuoaAald

JUQWAZBURA 20.IN0SIY

SHuf ALN

Page 19 of 154

1u 3oddng 199]]
S)IU[() aNdSaYy e e
sIun Ann suone[ey Aunwwon
SAPIYAA AN Y31 suonesuUNWWo) /|
d:Add/matup Je-zeH SOLLSIDOT® IONINNVId
SIapua], Iajep\ S
SIU( JoryD uolfeneg T
soutsug 9 2dAL mmo.ﬁ.SOmmm ENE::
sauiduq ¢ adA], =
ST T S1934J0 191D
. Ll S — NOILVU.LSININAV
auiduy surured], 1 asnoyatep) Aiddng
auiduy apeded I S8JIAISS [BIIUTD3 . 10,
aurdus uoneanpy aqnd T SouBULIUIR] 3991 durured],
SouIdus 9AI19SdY T Awapesy Suturel], 1201J0 A319)eS 3 yi[eay
1 soursuy olpaweleq T i e SWH
sourduy z ® 1 2dA, _um. m:mwm_“wmmw_wm zL/0€/ ommc_ Mﬂmwﬂ%mubm

salIewIWING 393|4 '8 sanljide ‘buiyels




ANd JHL

Page 20 of 154



Yavapai Hills

Home Owners Association

Yavapai Hills HOA
4975 Hornet Dr.
Prescott, AZ. 86301

Wednesday, July 30, 2025

Chief John Feddema

Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority
8603 E. Eastridge Drive

Prescott Valley AZ 86314

On behalf of the Board of Directors of the Yavapai Hills Home Owners Association, thank you to
everyone at CAFMA for responding to the small wildland fire adjacent to AZ-69 on the morning of June
27. We appreciate the speed with which the response occurred, which, given the weather conditions,
undoubtedly prevented this fire from spreading further toward the homes in Yavapai Hills.

In the end, this fire was resolved quickly due not only to your quick response, but also to the
mitigation project that was completed by the DoC Perryville crew just over a month before. We
benefited from good timing and some luck, and also from the thoroughness of that May 23 mitigation
project.

You might say the incident was good practice for the larger events that we know will eventually
happen, but more than that, it illustrated again how important wildland mitigation is. We are using this
experience to further encourage our residents to thin their vegetation and harden their homes and
buildings.

%M76ﬂ§
Marty Arembly ’

Yavapai Hills Firewise Committee Chair

Marty Arambula
Yavapai Hills Home Owner’s Association Board of Directors, President

4975 Hornet Drive, Prescott, AZ 86301
Phone: 928-778-5035 / Email: vavapaihills@hoamco.com
www.vavapaihillshoa.com

Page 21 of 154



Station 58, Rescue 58 and Fire Inspector O’Neil attended.

Thank you!

08/06/2025

Tapestry at Granville
National Night Out Event
6810 E Spouse Dr
Prescott Valley, AZ 86314

Prescott Valley Fire and Safety,

On behalf of Tapestry, we sincerely thank you for your contribution and for participating in
our National Night Out event on Tuesday, August 5.

Your supportis truly appreciated. The event was a success and wouldn't have been
possible without the help of our community and neighbors like you.

Over 65 attendees joined us, bringing together all our neighbors for a wonderful night. We
look forward to inviting you and your team to join us again next year!!

Thank you again for your support!

Page 22 of 154



Date: 08/15/2025

Subject: CAFMA Resources on Billy Fire

Dear Chief Feddema,

On behalf of the Central West Zone Type 3 Incident Management Team, | would like to express our
sincere thanks and appreciation for the exemplary performance of the CAFMA resources that were
assigned to the Billy Fire on the Tonto National Forest while our team was managing it. CAFMA heavily
supported the CWZ Team during this incident and while every one of your personnel exceeded
expectations there were two who we felt should be acknowledged individually.

Telecommunications Specialist Dave Legge has come out to help the CWZ Team with communications
over the years but this is the first year he actually rostered with us. Dave’s unique skills and experience
helped us to create a repeater network that tied into the Tonto National Forest radio system in some of
the most complicated terrain that Arizona has to offer. Because of his efforts we were able to ensure
firefighters had adequate communications to carry out their operations in the safest possible manner.
Without this capability we may have been forced to order a Complex Incident Management Team for no
other reason but the communications.

Captain Dan McCarty became the Incident Commander of complex Incident Within an Incident (IWI)
while performing his duties as a Task Force Leader trainee. Captain McCarty’s knowledge of the IWI
protocols on wildland fires as well as his professionalism were key in managing an incident that required
five patients to be flown to local hospitals. Large multi-patient incidents are not very common in the
wildland arena and can be very challenging Captain McCarty’s efforts were key to a positive outcome.

Benjamin Stewart, James Robbins
Incident Commander Deputy Incident Commander
Central West Zone Type 3 IMT Central West Zone Type 3 IMT

Page 23 of 154



"901A10s pue d[oy 119y} jo sanepaidde

AI9A 0s sem Ape[ 9y, "9peW SEM UONJBUOP (O0T$ © [[oM SY

"2J0U

© POAISDI OB IWS qOdB( PUR YW SLIY ‘BUJ SLIYD) "PIayde)je
s19j0u a3 Jo Ad0d y "s330U NOA YUY} PAAIIAI PIYS YV 0S UONERIS

Page 24 of 154



_«2“ P DIVISION REPORTS
) M ,

bt @ REPORTED TO THE
P <4 CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY
PN BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Chief’s Report
By Interim Fire Chief Feddema

This month highlighted both the progress of our long-term initiatives and the exceptional daily
work of our personnel. From advancements in staffing and scheduling to outstanding incident
response, interagency recognition, and the critical support of our dispatchers, I am proud of the
professionalism and dedication demonstrated across all divisions of CAFMA.

I also want to thank the Chino Valley Fire District and Central Yavapai Fire District Boards for
their time and consideration throughout the recent Fire Chief recruitment process. Work is
underway with legal counsel to prepare a draft employment contract for the Board’s
consideration at the August meeting.

Personnel Development

Firefighter Caden Burch has successfully completed the Acting Captain task book, and
Firefighter Aponte has completed all requirements for the Acting Engineer position. Thank you
to everyone who supported these accomplishments, and congratulations to both.

Incident Response Highlight — Garage Fire, Prescott Valley

On August 17, 2025, CAFMA crews quickly contained a garage fire in Prescott Valley,
preventing it from spreading into the main residence. Two occupants and their pets evacuated
safely. One adult sustained minor burns, was treated on scene, and not transported. This incident
demonstrates the professionalism of our crews and their swift actions to protect life and property.
CAFMA thanks the Arizona Crisis Team, American Red Cross Arizona, Prescott Valley Police
Department, APS, UniSource Energy, and the Town of Prescott Valley for their assistance.

Wildland Response

CAFMA continues to support wildfire response across the region, with seven personnel assigned
to the Billy and Washington Fires in Arizona and two deployed to the Verdera Blanca Fire in
New Mexico. The Central West Zone Type 3 Incident Management Team commended CAFMA
for exemplary performance on the Billy Fire. Telecommunications Specialist Dave Legge was
recognized for establishing a complex repeater network that ensured safe communications in
difficult terrain, while Captain Dan McCarty was praised for effectively managing a rare Incident
Within an Incident involving five patients flown to area hospitals. These recognitions underscore
CAFMA’s commitment to interagency cooperation and the professionalism of our personnel in
complex wildfire operations.

Federal Funding Update

25 August 2025 Page | 1
Page 25 of 154



2‘ ""/, DIVISION REPORTS
SN

@ REPORTED TO THE
T CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY
FIS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

CAFMA has cleared another hurdle in the Congressional Appropriations process. Funding for
new ambulances has been approved by the Senate Appropriations Committee and will be
included in the draft appropriations bill. Two steps remain: securing inclusion in the final
bipartisan bill and passage of the final appropriations bill by Congress. The process is anticipated
to conclude by October.

Special Districts Roundtable

On August 19, 2025, CAFMA hosted the Prescott/Prescott Valley Area Special Districts
Roundtable at our administration facility, bringing together local special district leaders,
representatives from the Arizona Special Districts Alliance, and congressional staff from the
offices of Congressman Eli Crane and Senator Ruben Gallego. Discussions focused on federal
priorities and policies affecting special districts, including H.R. 2766 (federal recognition of
special districts), rural development needs, water and land management, hazard mitigation, and
local water infrastructure for firefighting. The event concluded with a CAFMA facility tour, with
special thanks to Captain Ben Roche for helping to set up the event.

Communications Recognition — Prescott Regional Communications Center (PRCC)

On the evening of August 16, PRCC dispatchers managed seven calls in just over an hour
(19:44-21:00), including two Level 2 vehicle accidents, two separate helicopter transports, and a
“Last Call” for Chief Lucas.

Throughout these incidents, the PRCC team remained professional, effective, and supportive of
our operations. Their outstanding work ensured multiple complex incidents were coordinated
smoothly.

Special thanks to PRCC dispatchers for their professionalism and continued partnership in
supporting CAFMA crews and the communities we serve.

Labor Management

CAFMA continues to work collaboratively with labor leadership on matters affecting staffing,
scheduling, and operational priorities. At present, we are reviewing documents related to the
Meet and Confer process and will be working to bring this before the Board for consideration.
This step reflects our shared commitment to strengthening labor-management relations and
ensuring that future agreements are transparent, well-structured, and aligned with the
organization’s goals.

Interagency Collaboration — Prescott Fire Department

This month, CAFMA and the Prescott Fire Department held our quarterly Command Staff
Meeting to coordinate on operational priorities, training opportunities, and interagency support.

25 August 2025 Page | 2
Page 26 of 154



S, DIVISION REPORTS

1
LY o
S ‘? "yl REPORTED TO THE
- <4 CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY
FIRE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

These meetings strengthen communication, enhance alignment across both agencies, and ensure
we continue to provide seamless service to the communities we jointly serve.

Looking Ahead

* Completion of the Alternative Work Schedule Committee’s final report and
recommendations.

* Ongoing monitoring of staffing impacts at Stations 53 and 61.

» Continued coordination with labor leadership on long-term staffing and scheduling
objectives.

* Monitoring federal appropriations process for ambulance funding.

» Continued recognition of outstanding incident response, interagency support, wildland
deployments, and communications excellence.

We appreciate the continued support of the Fire Board as we work to advance agency goals
through strategic planning, investment in personnel, health and safety programs, and external
funding opportunities.

25 August 2025 Page |3
Page 27 of 154



_;«‘*““ """éo_. DIVISION REPORTS

REPORTED TO THE
P <4 CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY
FIS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Administration
By Assistant Chief Rose

Below are the reports for each division within the Administrative Section of CAFMA:

ADMINISTRATION

Annexations and Fire Protection Agreements

As a reminder, if everything goes perfectly, each annexation and fire protection agreement
processed represents roughly 2 hours of work. Through July 31, 2025, we have processed 14
annexations and 42 fire protection agreements.

e CHV Annexations: 0
e CEY Annexations: 0
e CEA FPAs: 8

Records Requests

Depending on the nature of the request, fulfilling a records request from beginning to end can
take from as little as 30 minutes up to numerous hours to complete. Of special note for public
records requests, we have one that is still in process, as it is very broad in nature. So far, staff
have spent 73 hours on it, which does not include our attorney’s time to review and communicate
questions, concerns, and necessary redactions.

Through July 31, 2025, we have received and answered 170 records requests:

e EMS: 3
e Environmental: 2
e Fire: 2
e Incident: 1
e Public: 5

Ride-Alongs and Community Event Requests

Admin’s part in these community-facing, operations-centric activities can usually be completed
in 30 minutes or less. Through July 31, 2025, we have received and processed 66 community
event requests and 112 ride-along requests.

e Ride-Along 8
e Community Events 7

Construction Permits and Inspections

25 August 2025 Page | 4
Page 28 of 154



Sy DIVISION REPORTS
P ﬁ*@‘ N REPORTED TO THE

P2 Q CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY
PN BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Construction Permits: 46

Event Permits: 5

Inspections Scheduled: 68
e Open/In-Process Permits: 303

Employee Certifications

Admin enters all employee certifications in Image Trend and IQS. We then provide electronic
copies to HR for the individual employee personnel files, and we place a copy in the files
maintained for the Training Division. Through July 31, 2025, the certs group has received 449
messages with employee certifications.

Boards and Committees

e Board Meetings 4
e Committee Meetings 6
COMMUNITY RELATIONS

We held our first meeting for the CAFMA website redesign, and it went very well. We expect to
have a timeline for the site’s launch in the near future. We are still in progress on the eight-part
EMS video series and hope to have a more detailed update to share next month.

Work is underway to develop a CAFMA Citizens’ Academy. We’re grateful to our public safety
partners and our city and town colleagues for sharing details about their own academies to help
us get started.

Adam is nearing completion of his media b-roll project. For reference, b-roll refers to
supplemental video footage that can be used alongside interviews, narration, or news stories to
give visual context. We rely on b-roll frequently for our own video projects and when providing
news outlets with resources. Adam is also preparing to work with the Recruit Academy again in
the coming weeks. Big thanks to Human Resources for inviting Community Relations into the
onboarding process to introduce ourselves and the division.

Recently, Battalion Chief Postula appeared on Fox10 regarding the Saddleview/Prescott Ridge
wildfire. He did an outstanding job representing CAFMA, and we appreciate the support from
our team and media partners.

On the training front, Chief Merrill is reaching out to Yavapai County Emergency Management
to explore options for Public Information Officer (P1O) basics classes, as DEMA’s offerings
have been put on hold for an unknown period of time. With PIO development included in our
Strategic Plan, we’re working toward a solution.

25 August 2025 Page |5
Page 29 of 154



Sy DIVISION REPORTS
P ﬁ*@‘ N REPORTED TO THE

P2 Q CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY
PN BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FINANCE

The Finance Division has been working with Technical Services to begin the move to the new
Tyler Technologies platform. This will be a slow process with the goal of having the General
Ledger, Budgeting, and Accounts Payable modules implemented by July 1, 2026. The first step
is completing a new Chart of Accounts. The go-live date for the Payroll module is targeted for
January 2027. While this transition will increase the workload of Finance significantly, we are
confident that the benefits will create significant efficiencies within the division.

Each year in August, our annual audit begins. Finance staff have been busy completing payroll
accruals, accounts payable accruals, accounts receivable accruals, and compensated absences.
This process will continue to run through November/December of this year.

Invoice processing for off-district incidents continues to be significant as a steady stream of
CAFMA employees continues to accept off-district assignments. Additionally, the receipt of
ambulance revenue continues to increase at a steady pace as we are working on refining our
revenue recognition process.

HUMAN RESOURCES

Current Staffing and Recruitment Efforts

e Administrative Specialist Placement and Recruitment

e Tana Smolnikar will join the administrative team as a permanent employee, effective
Monday, August 25, 2025.

Firefighter Recruitment

e Ten firefighter candidates have received conditional job offers and are currently in the
onboarding process. They will start with CAFMA on Tuesday, September 2, 2025.

Fire Chief

e The HR division assisted Jon Lewis and Bob Murray and Associates in facilitating the
fire chief interviews. John Feddema was voted in as fire chief during the board meeting
on July 29.

HR Manager

e Job posting closes on August 13, 2025

e Screening interviews are scheduled for August 18, 2025
e Oral boards are scheduled for August 25, 2025

e Fire chief interviews are set for September 10, 2025

25 August 2025 Page | 6
Page 30 of 154



_«2“ P DIVISION REPORTS
) M ,

bt @ REPORTED TO THE
P <4 CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY
PN BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The HR division will attend the AZ State SHRM Conference from August 26 to 29.

PREVENTION

During June, the Prevention Division opened 15 deficiencies and closed 28 within The
Compliance Engine, resulting in an overall compliance rate of 90%.

Training and professional development continue to be key priorities. Tirpak completed an
advanced arson class in July. Inspector Clark and O’Neil have been signed up for Fire
Investigator III. Inspector Madden and O’Neil are signed up for the Fire Death/Arson
Investigations & Prosecutions class. Inspector Clark has completed all tasks and is ready to
promote to Fire Inspector II1.

Operational activity remains consistent. The division conducted 183 fire inspections, 77
construction inspections, and 3 inspections related to special events. 3 Fire investigations were
initiated in June. The team also completed 81 plan reviews, installed 13 Knox Boxes, and
participated in 44 meetings, including regional Fire Marshal meetings. The Prevention Division
has completed 20 property verifications/Defensible Space surveys. Public education remains a
core function, with two outreach events conducted during the month.

In preparation for future code updates, the team is currently developing the second draft of the
2024 International Fire Code (IFC) adoption. The target implementation date is the first quarter
of 2026. Prevention is exploring a new software to aid with defensible space inspections. The
product is called Fire Aside. We will be exploring a software share with the Prescott Fire
Department.

As always, feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

25 August 2025 Page | 7
Page 31 of 154



_:__«*““ Mlé"-z- DIVISION REPORTS
S ‘?@‘ 4 REPORTED TO THE
T CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY
FIRE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Planning and Logistics
By Assistant Chief Barnes

August marks my 5™ month in Planning and Logistics. I am grateful to the managers and their
staffs for their dedication and commitment to the mission of the organization. I continue to be
impressed by their skill and professionalism. Please see their comments below.

Facilities Division:

Admin Suite C

Progress on the Admin Suite C project is moving along smoothly. Sheetrock installation in the
gym has been completed. Painting is scheduled to begin the first week of August and is expected
to be finished within that same week.

Once painting is complete, Brandon will proceed with:

o Installing electrical outlets

o Hanging the interior door

e Mounting the ceiling fan

o Installing rubber matting on the floor

Our goal is to have equipment moved back into the space by the end of the month.

Station 63 — Generator Issue
The generator issue at Station 63 has been successfully resolved. Multiple transfer tests have
been conducted, and the generator is now fully operational and back in service.

Station 59 — Apparatus Building

We have received the necessary permit, and construction on the apparatus bay is scheduled to
begin around August 11. The general contractor will provide a more detailed timeline once
subcontractor commitments and schedules are finalized. We are excited to finally move this
project forward.

CARTA Bay Build-Out

Work on the CARTA Bay build-out is progressing well. The additional space has been laid out,
and framing is complete. As the project evolves, new ideas and adjustments are being
incorporated to maximize the use of the space.

Brandon has been temporarily assigned to CARTA while awaiting painting completion at
Admin. He will return to Admin briefly before transitioning fully to CARTA for the remainder
of the project, which is expected to take approximately 3—4 months.

25 August 2025 Page | 8
Page 32 of 154



Sy DIVISION REPORTS
P ﬁ*@‘ N REPORTED TO THE

P2 Q CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY
PN BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Routine Maintenance

Routine maintenance remains steady. Since July 1, a total of 22 work orders have been
completed. Important to point out that Andrew continues to be observant while he is at one of
the many facilities he is tasked to maintain, frequently addressing issues proactively even outside
of formal work orders. He and Brandon are such a huge asset to the division.

Fleet Division:
Projects:

NEW WATER TENDERS: Chief Barnes and Fleet manager Scaife recently met with a Truck
works representative to go over the build spec of our two tactical water tender builds. The last
few weeks have been phone calls and emails with Truck works dialing this build in so that we
get exactly what we want for our personnel. Once the build spec is finalized the chassis will be
ordered. I will continue to update this build through this monthly report. Our unit that was
dropped off in April for the chassis replacement is moving along nicely. We are continually
updated on the build with pictures, texts and emails. I will continue to update based on the
process.

NEW BRUSH TRUCKS: Progress is still moving along nicely on the second brush truck. We
are anticipating a completion date the end of August beginning of September.

NEW TYPE 1 ENGINES: Tentative Pre-Construction meeting late spring of 2025.
NEW LADDER TRUCK: No new updates.

NEW AMBULANCE (RESCUE): We are currently working on setting up a meeting with
Garett our salesman for the new ambulances. We will be discussing the build in detail and
making any last-minute changes to the build before construction begins.

SCISSOR LIFT: Part of our capital replacement plan was a new scissor lift for our facilities
division. The original unit was purchased used because we didn’t know how much usage it
would see. The unit is in constant use and has started to have parts failures routinely. A new
Genie scissor lift was ordered through a local vendor utilizing a government purchasing contract.
It should be delivered the end of September beginning of October. The old unit will be kept as a
reserve unit for the time being and then be removed from inventory through the normal surplus
equipment process.

TECH SERVICES TRUCK: Another purchase this year is a new truck for the Tech services
division. This unit has been ordered and should be delivered by the beginning of September.
Once outfitted it will go to one of the Radio technicians and their older vehicle will be moved to
the I.T. side of the division.

25 August 2025 Page | 9
Page 33 of 154



2‘ ""/, DIVISION REPORTS
SN

@ REPORTED TO THE
T CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY
FIS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

STAFF VEHICLES: Staff vehicle services are currently caught up. Once the new Fire Chief is
in place we will be assigning a vehicle for the position and then making changes to vehicle
assignments as necessary.

WILDLAND: The wild land fleet has been busy and currently we have multiple units our of
district on assignment. Once returned these units receive a comprehensive safety inspection and
are then re-readied for assignment.

MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR: Engines 540, 62 and 66 are in the shop currently for repairs
and service with engines 59 and 57 to follow. The new Pierce engines 51, 54 and 62 have been
coming in to have UV protective tint installed in the cabs. This tint reduces cab temperature
tremendously. In the past most engines were tinted at the factory when assembled. These units
did not have the tint installed at that time.

NEW EQUIPMENT: The first of our new Thermal imaging cameras have been delivered to the
stations for the crews to become familiar with. We have more funds in the budget this year to
help complete the purchase and once that second order is received, we will begin installing these
on the trucks. We have also received our first order of the new rechargeable scene lights. These
will be making their way onto our frontline engines during the next service interval.

Technical Services Division:

Enterprise Resource Planning Software Upgrade - We have officially begun our
implementation and have already had multiple sessions getting the beginnings of the platform
configured. This is a huge task for our finance team, who have been doing amazing. So far, we
are doing well, though, as expected, is going to be a long road and a lot of work.

Portable Radios - The portable radios approved earlier this year are nearly ready for
deployment. We made some changes to how we are managing the radios, and it is looking very
promising. They should be in the hands of our operations staff in the next few weeks.

Station Alerting - We are presenting a quote for approval at the August Board Meeting for the
budgeted purchase of new station alerting equipment. This modernized station alerting
equipment will give new capabilities, reduce response times, and improve conditions for our
stations that have multiple crews. Thanks to Tony Frazier for all his work on this.

Billy Fire - Two members of our team, Dave Legge and Ian James, have spent time on the Billy
Fire over the past few weeks. The team was originally released in mid-July, but then the fire
picked back up and they needed communications setup again. In preparation, Dave and Ian
worked together to setup a custom deployable repeater that could be used in addition to their
other equipment. As the fire increased in complexity, operations needed to begin suppression
activities in a steep canyon that had zero communications. Dave and Ian worked with operations
to fly their custom repeater to a remote mountain top and deploy it in time to give the ground

25 August 2025 Page | 10

Page 34 of 154



DIVISION REPORTS

REPORTED TO THE
CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

crews communications back to Incident Command. Thanks to Dave and Ian not only for their
technical abilities, but for their foresight to come to the incident prepared with additional
resources that could be utilized in a pinch. (Pictures of the repeater being flown in is attached)

Resource Management Division:

This last month, the Resource Management Division has been busy with activity! We have been
steadily plugging away at hose testing. We have been utilizing some operations personnel on
special duty to achieve this. It has been very beneficial to say the least. We have currently
knocked out 5 engines and have 4 more scheduled in the next 2 weeks. We should be able to
knock out all apparatus by October at this rate.

We have also received in a great deal of new hose to help facilitate this venture! It took some
time, but we were able to get them serialized and ready for deployment!

We facilitated the Healing Field volunteers here in our building to rehab more flags for display

this September. We set them all up and gave them space to handle this task. We did our best to

25 August 2025 Page | 11
Page 35 of 154



_:_«‘*““ ”""'éo_' DIVISION REPORTS

REPORTED TO THE
P < § CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY
PN BOARD OF DIRECTORS

work around them. We feel this is very important to our community so we will always do what
we can for them!

Turnout Gear maintenance and inspection is a continuous project. This last month we had 58 sets
of CAFMA Turnouts in for cleaning, inspection, and repair. We had 20 sets come in from
Prescott Fire. This was actually less that we have had in recent months, but it still accounts for
large portions of the Division’s time and effort.

Resource Management continues to chip away at the long list of SCBA packs scheduled for their
annual flow testing and repairs. This will continue for the next several months.

We were able to get all of the new recruits in to be measured for their turnouts, uniforms and
equipment. All except one. We have been purchasing nonstop and working diligently to get
everything in for them within the time constraint. We will do everything we can to make it
happen!

We worked with the EMS Division to help outfit the new LifePak 35 cardiac monitors. There
were several medical supplies needed for each of them. Our teams work very well together and
got them done. They will be deploying soon.

We will continue with working on all of our operations personnel’s class B uniforms. We are
making good progress with completing this!

PS Trax inventories of equipment and assets are ongoing.

All other daily duties and assignments continued normally.

25 August 2025 Page | 12
Page 36 of 154



_«2“ P DIVISION REPORTS
) M ,

bt @ REPORTED TO THE
P <4 CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY
PN BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Training
By Training Chief Merrill

First, thank you all for supporting our recruits and trainers during this previous academy. Our
sincere appreciation goes to our amazing trainers for balancing work-life, quarterly training and
recruit academy, etc. We are ramping-up for another Recruit Academy to start on September 2nd
(on-boarding week), then September 8th (joint-academy). The academy will follow the same
blueprint as previous, and conclude with graduation on either December 17th, or 18th (details
still being worked out with Yavapai College). Starting in 2026, the intent is to only host one-
academy per year to allow our trainers a break. We’ve had to rally for the past few years in order
to keep up with attrition, Strategic Plan goals, and the CON.

Moving forward, the Training Division will continue to be progressive and innovative in our
approach to providing the most up-to-date and relevant trainings for our personnel. Some of
those trainings will include on-boarding new equipment and technology which may result in
updated SOGs. For example, we will be initiating a new onboarding process for our new Seek
Thermal Cameras this summer, similar to when we in-serviced new Scott air packs, or the
upcoming LIFEPAK monitors.

Starting in August, the last Tuesday of every month, we’re going to host Tactical Tuesday at
CARTA. This will be an open invite to anyone who wants to talk tactics over a cup of coffee,
and we will have a different topic each month. August’s topic will be Fire Control/Suppression;
we will discuss water mapping, air entrainment, exterior fire control, interior fire control, and
hose deployment. We will reserve a two-hour time slot, and anyone can come-and-go as they
please as this is just an opportunity to have an open dialogue about the topic. September’s topic
will be Ventilation, and October will be Search/ Rescue, with more topics to be scheduled at a
later date if this gains traction.

On August 13th and 14th, CARTA will be hosting a hands-on Advanced Firefighter Workshop.
Essentially, we will have three stations set-up (with one being live fire), where we can participate
in sets and reps. For example: forcible entry, door-initiated search, window-initiated search, fire
control, and ventilation. This is not mandatory, just a fun opportunity to spend a few hours
honing in on your skills, and perhaps trying some new techniques in an at-your-pace
environment. Since we will be moving to only one recruit academy, we will schedule more
opportunities for hands-on trainings throughout the year like the Advanced Firefighter Workshop
and Command Labs with tactical simulators for current and aspiring officers.

25 August 2025 Page | 13
Page 37 of 154



P """'éo_' DIVISION REPORTS

5 1
S,
" ‘f; 3 REPORTED TO THE
P24 CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY
FIRE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Response Report
By GIS | Records Management Specialist Freeman

Land Area: 369 sq. miles  Population: 99,300 Fire Stations: 10 Full-Staffed
Responses in District Fire Loss Summary
TOTAL FIRE INCIDENTS 12 Residential Fire Loss $157,150
STRUCTURE FIRE 1 Commercial Fire Loss S0
STRUCTURE FIRE; CONFINED 1 Vehicle Fire Loss $5,800
MOBILE HOME/PORTABLE BLDG 1 Top 5 Call Types
VEHICLE FIRE 2 784 EMS
BRUSH/GRASS/WILDLAND FIRE 5 120  Assist Invalid
TRASH FIRE/OTHER 2 60 Medical Assist
Fire is 0.93% of call volume 53 Cancelled en Route
TOTAL RESCUE & EMS 879 49 Public Senice
EMS is 68.30% of call volume
OVERPRESSURE / OVERHEAT 0 Average total # of calls per day 41.52
HAZARDOUS CONDITION 13 Average fire calls per day 0.39
SERVICE CALL 245 Average EMS calls per day 28.35
GOOD INTENT 100 Average all other calls per day 12.77
FALSE ALARM/OTHER 38
Other is 30.77% of call volume Call Volume at PRCC
TOTAL INCIDENTS IN DISTRICT 1,287 Month Year-to-Date
INCIDENT RESPONSES BY CAFMA 1,423 PFD 927 6,200
TYPE-1 UNIT RESPONSES BY CAFMA 1,527 CAFMA 1,287 8,642
GCFD 20 97
Unit Responses YCFC 197 197
Unit District | Total | Move Up WKFD 8 29
E50 158 164 1 00D 17 103
E51 25 209 1
% E53 233 236 2 Calls by Municipality
Z| E540 36 37 4 Calls in Town of Chino Valley 178
% E54 153 156 0 Calls in Town of Prescott Valley 694
— | E57 64 65 0 Calls in Town of Dewey-Humboldt 45
o E58 149 155 0 Calls in District, Unincorporated Area 370
F E59 162 173 0 Calls Out of District 9
E61 117 118 2
E62 132 145 1 Aid Agreement Summary
E63 55 56 2 Aid Given to Prescott 159
TR50 11 12 0 Aid Received from Prescott 97
B3 68 77 0 Aid Given to WVFD 0
B6 32 36 0 Aid Received from WVFD 3
Res58 163 166 0 Mutual Aid Given 1
Res62 104 104 0 Mutual Aid Received 1
25 August 2025 Page | 14

Page 38 of 154



Minutes

Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority Board of Directors

Monday, July 28, 2025 at 5:00 PM

Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority, Administration, 8603 E. Eastridge Drive, Prescott
Valley

Present:

Dave Dobbs, Gayle Pickett, Andy Reinhardt, Andrea Sansone, Lorette Stewart, Lee Barnes,
Nicolas Cornelius, Susanne Dixson, John Feddema, Denise Krizo, and Cody Rose Counsel

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL OF BOARD MEMBERS
Clerk Pickett called the meeting to order at 5:04 p.m.

Attorney Cornelius attended remotely via Teams.

Chair Dobbs joined the meeting at 5:05 p.m. via Teams.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Clerk Pickett led the Pledge of Allegiance.

CORRESPONDENCE AND PRESENTATIONS

A. Letters from the Public and Board Recognition

Chief Feddema highlighted the letter of appreciation for the
work our Tech Services Division has done to help the Prescott
Police Department and Prescott Regional Communications
Center (PRCC). In addition to this, he shared that while at a
communications meeting last week, the Yavapai Tribe Police
Chief asked about getting support from our Tech Services
Division. The police chief expressed appreciation for division's
expertise, highlighting how well they handled programming
radios. He noted a feature they implemented: the radio can

Page 39 of 154



be turned either way during an emergency, providing a fail-
safe for officers in panic situations. He was especially grateful
for the strong support provided by the Tech Services team,
despite their police department being a small agency in the
community.

Chief Feddema then commended them for providing
excellent service to our organization as well as to outside
agencies.

4. REPORTS

A. Board Member Reports

There were no board member reports given.

B. Division Reports

Chief Feddema shared that we have now completed
firefighter interviews. We offered positions to 10 candidates.
We are excited to start another joint academy with Prescott
Fire on September 2, 2025.

5. CALL TO THE PUBLIC
There were no public comments.

6. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Approve Regular Session Minutes

B. Approve General Fund Financial Statements - June 30, 2025

C. Approve Fire Protection Agreements: Bowes, Brockman-
Touhey, Lutz, Moore-Clem, Timmons-Crofutt, White, Wick,
and Yazzie

D. Approve Policy Amendments: Policy 125 Administrative

Directives and Departmental Advisories, Policy 200 Hiring and
Promotional, Policy 407 Retirement and Deferred
Compensation Benefits, Policy 650 Fitness Evaluation
Program (PT Monitoring)

Page 40 of 154



Motion to approve the Consent Agenda.

Moved by: Lorette Stewart
Seconded by: Andrea Sansone

Yes Dave Dobbs, Gayle Pickett, Andy Reinhardt,
Andrea Sansone, and Lorette Stewart

Passed 5-0

VOTE TO GO INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION

Motion to go into Executive session at 5:10 p.m.

Moved by: Andrea Sansone
Seconded by: Lorette Stewart

Yes Dave Dobbs, Gayle Pickett, Andy Reinhardt,
Andrea Sansone, and Lorette Stewart

Passed 5-0

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Attorney Cornelius admonished the Board and those in attendance that
matters discussed in Executive Session are to be maintained as
confidential and should not be discussed outside of Executive Session.
Executive Session is an opportunity for the Board to consult with legal
counsel regarding legal matters related to the function of the Agency and
to request legal advice. Executive Session is not an opportunity to poll the
Board or to hold a vote.

A. Legal Advice Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3) Regarding
Civil Litigation Between CAFMA and AMR in Maricopa and
Yavapai Counties

B. Legal Advice Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(5) Regarding
Proposed Resolution Instituting Meet and Confer

C. Legal Advice Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3) Regarding
Improper Use of Agency Logo and Images

Page 41 of 154



9.  OLDBUSINESS
Public session reconvened at 5:23 p.m.

A. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Civil Litigation
Between CAFMA and AMR in Maricopa and Yavapai Counties

Attorney Cornelius stated there is nothing new to report. We
are still awaiting the court order to set an oral argument.

10. NEW BUSINESS

A. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Cancer Screenings
for Support Personnel with Occupational Exposures

Chief Rose joined the meeting at 5:24 p.m.

Chief Barnes stated that we have been working on this for
some time. The grant monies obtained can only be used to
provide cancer screenings to first responders only. Over the
past year, we had savings in certain budget line items, which
allows us to offer the same screenings to staff in Support
Services and Prevention. This is a request for the funding
approval so we can move forward with the screenings.

There were no questions from the board.

Motion to approve funding for cancer screenings for support
personnel and Prevention.

Moved by: Andrea Sansone
Seconded by: Andy Reinhardt

Yes Dave Dobbs, Gayle Pickett, Andy Reinhardt,
Andrea Sansone, and Lorette Stewart
Passed 5-0
B. Discussion and Possible Approval to Purchase Truck for Tech

Services, not to Exceed $70,000

Page 42 of 154



Chief Barnes stated that our contract with Yavapai County
Sheriff's Office (YCSO) previously provided us with a vehicle
for use when servicing their equipment; due to changes in the
new contract, will are now receiving a subsidy and will put
that towards obtaining a vehicle.

Director Reinhardt asked what type of vehicle is needed that
costs $70,000.

Chief Barnes answered that due to the remote areas that need
to be accessed, it needs to be a heavy duty with 4 x 4 drive.

Motion to approve truck purchase for Tech Services, not to
exceed $70,000.

Moved by: Lorette Stewart
Seconded by: Andrea Sansone

Yes Dave Dobbs, Gayle Pickett, Andy Reinhardt,
Andrea Sansone, and Lorette Stewart

Passed 5-0

Discussion and Possible Approval to Purchase a New Scissor
Lift for Facilities, not to Exceed $35,000

Chief Barnes explained that we have an inventory of these lifts
for maintenance due to the height of some of the buildings.
The current lift is outdated, and parts are hard to find. This is
a request to replace it with a new lift.

Motion to approve purchase a new scissor lift for Facilities,
not to exceed $35,000.

Moved by: Andrea Sansone
Seconded by: Andy Reinhardt

Yes Dave Dobbs, Gayle Pickett, Andy Reinhardt,
Andrea Sansone, and Lorette Stewart

Passed 5-0

Page 43 of 154



Discussion and Possible Approval an Agreement with Fire
Accreditation Management Services for Accreditation
Consultant Services

Chief Feddema stated that this item was discussed during the
budget process. This is a joint venture with the City of
Prescott to share consultation costs. CAFMA will do the initial
purchase, and the City of Prescott will reimburse half the cost.

Director Sansone asked for clarification on the accreditation
process.

Chief Feddema answered that the consultant will help us
navigate through the accreditation process. Everything will be
reviewed, and we will be given recommendations to do
before submission.

Motion to approve agreement with Fire Accreditation
Management Services for accreditation consultant services.

Moved by: Lorette Stewart
Seconded by: Andrea Sansone

Yes Dave Dobbs, Gayle Pickett, Andy Reinhardt,
Andrea Sansone, and Lorette Stewart

Passed 5-0

Discussion Regarding Proposed Resolution Instituting Meet
and Confer

Chief Feddema advised that we are in the initial stages of
developing the meet and confer document. This points us
towards the MOU and moving the organization forward. It was
presented by Labor and senior staff is reviewing it, this is an
opportunity for the board to view it as well. We want to make
sure that when we come to the board for final approval, we
are in unison. We are not asking for any decision tonight.

Union Vice President Butler reiterated that this is in the
beginning stages. There are a lot of things Labor likes and a
lot of additional items they want to look into further.

Page 44 of 154



11.

Clerk Pickett asked if this is something the board could ask to
have submitted by the October board meeting.

VP Butler answered in the affirmative. The format of the
document being used is accepted across the state by other
fire districts and unions.

Discussion Regarding Improper Use of Agency Logo and
Images

Chief Feddema stated we have responded to some concerns
both internally and externally and will keep the board
updated on any information.

Director Reinhardt stated he has also received calls regarding
this flyer and expressed his concern.

Director Sansone agreed.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion to adjourn the meeting at 5:36 p.m.

Moved by: Andrea Sansone
Seconded by: Lorette Stewart

Dave Dobbs, Gayle Pickett, Andy Reinhardt,
Andrea Sansone, and Lorette Stewart

Passed 5-0

Clerk

Page 45 of 154



CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY

GENERAL FUND BANK RECONCILIATION JULY, 2025

Reconciliation:

Bank Statement Balance:

Beginning Balance: $ 7.834,833.98 Balance Per Bank: $ 6,586,444.88
Fire District Deposits: $ 608,933.90 Outstanding Checks: $ (169,229.64)
Interest Revenue $ 34,417.18 Outstanding Deposits: $ -
Fire Authority Funding: $ 585,739.53  Outstanding Payroll: (Direct Deposit) $ -
Ambulance Revenue: $ 255,927.72
Credit Card Revenue Transferred to GF: $ 25,000.00
Other: National Bank Visa Qtrly. Rebate: $ 3,143.36
Disbursements: $  (2,930,780.43)
Ending Balance: S 6,417,215.24 Ending Balance: S 6,417,215.24
Difference Between Balances: S - G/L Ending Balance: S 6,417,215.24
S 6,417,215.24
Deposits Per Bank Statement: Bank Reconciliation Register:
Checks From Accounts Payable: $  2,928,160.11
Fire Authority Funding Central Yavapai: $ 453,454.29  Other: DocuSign Wire Transfer $ 2,620.32
Fire Authority Funding Chino Valley: $ 132,285.24 Other: $ -
Fire District Deposits: $ 608,933.90 Total Checks and Charges: $ 2.930,780.43
Interest Received: $ 34,417.18
Ambulance Revenue: $ 255,927.72  Fire Authority Funding: $ 585,739.53
Credit Card Revenue Transfer to GenFun: $ 25,000.00 Deposits From Accounts Receivable: $ 664,861.62
Other: National Bank Visa Qfrly. Rebate $ 3,143.36 Interest Revenue: $ 34,417.18
Chase Ambulance Revenue Transfer In: $ 200,000.00
Chase Credit Card Revenue Transfer In: $ 25,000.00
Other: National Bank Quarterly Rebate $ 3.143.36
Ending Balance: S 1,513,161.69 Ending Balance: S 1,513,161.69

Reconciliation Approved By:

Reconciliation Reviewed By:

Reconciliation Prepared By:

Jotn [edderma

John Feddema, Fire Chief

Cody Rsse

Cody Rose, Assistant Chief of Administration

“Karen (Mantun

Karen Mauldin, Finance Manager

Page 46 of 154



CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY
CAPITAL RESERVE FUND FY 25-26

Date Transaction Debit Credit Balance
07/01/25 |FY 25-26 Beginning Balance $ 8,239,103.77
07/31/25 [Interest Revenue $ 28,027.86 $ 8,267,131.63

TOTALS: $ 28,027.86 $ 8,267,131.63

Page 47 of 154



Page 48 of 154

CETL9T'8 9AJI9S9Y |ende)
(49n0Auae))
160'672'C ouejeg ysed
195°059'T yse) 1N aAlze|nwIN)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (0£5°865) ysed 1N Ajyruoin
€0L°9T6'E €0L°9T6'E €0L°9T6'E €0L°9T6'E €0L°9T6'E €0L°9T6'c | €0L'916'E €0L°9T6°€ €0L°9T6'E €0L°9T6'E €0L°9T6'E 8%9'/8L'T ‘s|ejoainyipuadxy
9T9'19T 919'19T 9T9'19T 919'19T 9T9'19T 919'19T 9T9'19T 919'19T 9T9'19T 919191 9T9'19T €vL'6Y sasuadx3 |eyde)
0sz'oty osz'ozy 0sz'oty osz'ozy 0sz'oty 0sz'ozy 0sz'oty 0sz'ozy 0sz'ozy 0sc'oTy 0sz'ozy 768402 sasuadx3 30IAJ3S “ISIN
L9¥'TT L9¥TT L9¥'TT L9¥TT L9¥'TT L9¥TT L9¥'TT L9¥%TT L9¥%TT L9Y'TT L9¥TT vILTT sa|n
9tS's0€ 9vS'soe 9tS's0€E 9vS'soE 9tS's0€E 9vS'soE 9tS's0€E 9vS'soe 9vS'soe 9t5's0€E 9bS'soE 9€5'%8¢ sa||ddns
€78°900°€ €78°900°€ €78°900°€ €78°900°€ €78°900°€ €78°900°€  €78'900°€ €78°900°€ €78°900°€ €28°900°€ €78°900°€ ¥9L'72T'T $1S0) [2UU0SIad
_ _ :saanyipuadxy _
_ €0L°9T6'E €0L°9T6'E €0L°9T6'E €0L°9T6'E €0L°9T6'E €0L°9T6'c | €0L'916'E €0L°9T6'E €0L°9T6'E €0L°9T6'E €0L°9T6'E 8TT'68T'T _ ‘s|ejo1anuanay _
wo'ty o'ty wo'ty o'ty wo'Ty o'ty wo'ty o'ty o'ty o'ty o'ty €87'79T Ana7 uoN asIN
LTY'EY LTY'EY LTY'EY LTY'EY LTY'EY LTY'EY LTY'EY LTY'EY LTY'EY LTY'EY LTY'EY - pung aAlasay [ende)
80L'VLT 80L'VLT 80L'VLT 80LVLT 80L'VLT 80LVLT 80L'VLT 80L'VLT 80L'VLT 80L'VLT 80LVLT €06°08T aoue|nquy
99T1'86T 991861 991'86T 991861 991'86T 991861 991'86T 991861 991861 991'86T 991861 - sjuelo
L9T'VS L9T'VS L9T'VS L9T'VS L9TYS L9T'VS L9TYS L9T'VS L9T'VS L9T'YS L9T'VS LTY'VE aWodU| 1s3J493u|
¥v2'19 2’19 2’19 2’19 2’19 2’19 ¥v2'19 2’19 2’19 ¥v2'19 2’19 €6L°LT SIIIAIDS 104 934
000'sT 000'sT 000'sT 000'sT 000'ST 000'sT 000'sT 000'sT 000'sT 000'5T 000'sT €8L16T 01199104 a414
e o e o . S, o S, S, o S, , Q4A2/a4Ad
096'8TE'E 096'8T€'E 096'8T€E'E 096'8T€'E 096'8TE'E 096'8T€'€  096'8TIE'E 096'8T€'E 096'8T€'E 096'8TE'E 096'8T€'E 0t7£'S8S wouy saxe] Apiadoig
_ _ :sanuanay
aunr Aen judy yose ‘o4 ‘uef *29Q ‘AON ‘10 -3dag ‘Sny AIng
_ a3173royd jenpy |

GZ0Z AINT : Yiuo Ag mol4 ysed 9z0¢ - 202




CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY

REVENUE GRAPH DATA

YTD
Revenue Budget %
Funding CHINO $ 132,285 | $ 7,016,755 11.12
Funding CYFD $ 453,454 | $ 32,810,761 38.15
Fire Protection $ 197,783 | $ 300,000 16.63
Fee For Service $ 27,793 | $ 734,923 2.34
Interest General Fund $ 34417 [ $ 300,000 2.89
Ambulance Revenue $ 180,903 | $ 2,096,501 15.21
Other Income $ 162,483 | $ 2,870,495 13.66
TOTALS: $ 1,189,118 | $ 46,129,435 | 100.00

Page 49 of 154



awodu| JaylQ -
9NUBAIY 2due|nquiy -
pun4 |eJauan 1sa4a1u| -
9JIAJI9S JO4 934 -
uo0I12910.4d all4 -

@4AD 8uipuny -

ONIHD 8uipuny -

%YET
92IAJDS 104 294
%68°C

pun4 [eJauan 3sa4a3u]

S20¢/TE/L0 suipul poliad
aNU3A3Y pun4 |eJausn
9¢0¢ - SC0C Ad

VINAVYD

Page 50 of 154



CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY

EXPENSE GRAPH DATA

YTD
Expense Budget %
Personnel $ 1,222,764 | $ 35,817,460 68.40
Supplies $ 284,536 | $ 3,653,654 15.92
Services $ 230,606 | $ 5,312,604 12.90
Capital Outlay $ 49,743 | $ 1,939,397 2.78
TOTAL: $ 1,787,648 | $ 46,723,115 100.00

Page 51 of 154



AepnQ |ende) -
S92IAISS -
sajddng -

|2uuosJad -

GC0¢/T€E/L0 sulpug poliad
sainypuadx3 pun4 |eJaUD
9¢0¢C - S¢0C Ad

VIN4VD

%8L'T
AepnQ jende)

Page 52 of 154



CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY

GENERAL FUND - JULY, 2025

Fire Authority Funding: Chino Valley Fire District S 132,285.24
Fire Authority Funding: Central Yavapai Fire District S 453,454.29
Fire District Deposits: S 608,933.90
Interest Received: S 34,417.18
Ambulance Revenue: S 255,927.72
Credit Card Account Revenue Transfer To General Fund: S 25,000.00
National Bank Visa Quarterly Rebate: S 3,143.36
TOTAL $ 1,513,161.69

Page 53 of 154



SAVAPAI Yavapai County Treasurer

e CEHLIN T Y o

Monthly Statement

Date Range: 7/1/2025 to 7/31/2025

CAFMA - General Fund

Fund: 6067340500

6067340500 CAFMA-General Fund
Begin Balance: 8,034,774.20 8,034,774.20
Income: 1,513,161.69 1,513,161.69
LOC Advance: .00 .00 ,
Expense: (2,961,491.01) (2,961,491.01) LOC: .00
LOC Payments: .00 .00 Warrants Outstanding: .00
Cash Balance: 6,586,444.88 6,586,444.88 End: 6,586,444.88

| Monthly Statement Summary

Beginning Balance:

6067340500 CAFMA-General Fund

8,034,774.20 8,034,774.20

37122.0 Fire District Deposit 893,004.98 893,004.98
38109.0 Interest on Investments St Treas 22,515.95 22,515.,95
38111.0 Interest on Investments 417,18 1,131.74 1,131.74
38113.0 Interest on Investments-Wells Fargo 10,769.49 10,769.49
7376.0 Transfer in 585,739.53 585,739.53
91032.0 Warrants Redeemed (2,961,491‘.01) (2,961,491.01)

Ending Balance:

6,586,444.88

6,586,444.88

Date Notes
606734050‘0 CAFMA-ngeraI Fund .
37122.0 Fire Distrikct Deposit

Monthly Statement Detail

Amount C/D
Beginning Balance: 8,034,774‘.2()

~ Source Code Total: 893,004.98?

07/02 CAFMA-VARIOUS CHECKS 0 11,633.48 C
07/02 CAFMA-VARIOUS CHECKS 0 13,459.34 C
07/02 CAFMA-VARIOUS CHECKS 0  20,886.14 C
07/02 CAFMA-VARIOUS CHECKS 0 170,518.57 C
07/10 CAFMA-CHASE CREDIT CARD TRANSFER 7/10/25 0 25,000.00 C cC
07/10 CAFMA CHASE AMBULANCE REVENUE TRANSFER 0 200,000.00 C @
7/10/25 | IR

07/10 CAFMA; CHECK DEPOSITS 0 16,148.62 C
07/10 CAFMA-VARIOUS CHECKS 0 64,416.52 C
07/10 CAFMA-VARIOUS CHECKS 0 22,905.67 C
07/10 CAFMA-VARIOUS CHECKS AND CASH 0 10,355.90, C
07/14 CAFMA-DEPOSITS TO THE GENERAL FUND 0 1,969.65 C @
07/17 CAFMA; CHECK DEPOSITS 0 27,395.43 C
07/18 CAFMA-ASRS 0 242.82, C
07/24 CAFMA; CHECK DEPOSITS 0 232,538.79 C
07/29 CAFMA NBAZ QUARTERLY REBATE 0 3,143.36 C
07/31 CAFMA-VARIOUS CHECKS 0 4,503.32 c (P
07/31 CAFMA-VARIOUS CHECKS 0 14,549.08. c (N

Page 54 of 154



Y&A\/Aﬁ?ﬁ. Yavapai County Treasurer

s LN T e

Monthly Statement

07/31 CAFMA-VARIOUS CHECKS
07/31 CAFMA-VARIOUS CHECKS

Date Range: 7/1/2025 to 7/31/2025

4,009.07

(&

14,821.07

18,432.62

5®

07/31 CAFMA; CHECK DEPOSITS

07/31 CAFMA-VARIOUS CHECKS

07/31 CAFMA-CHASE AMBULANCE REVENUE
38109.0 Interestuoh Investments St Treas

07/09’\«‘ir‘1‘§/éyé‘tment Interest

07/09?Ihv’e‘stment Interest
38111.0qi‘n‘t’g’rg§t oh Investments

07/01 Inves;ment Interest
07/01 Investment Interest
07/09 Investment Interest
07/09 k\Invékst‘nkkjent Interest

38113.0 Interest on Investments-Wells Fargo
07/09 Investment Interest
07/09 Investment Interest

7376.0 Transfer in ;
07/14 TRANSFERS PER KR EMAIL 7-14-2025
07/14 TRANSFERS PER KR EMAIL 7-14-2025

91032.0 Wé‘kkr‘fants Redeemed
07/01 Paid Warrants
07/02 Paid Warrants
07/03 Paid Warrants
07/08 Paid Warrants
07/10 Paid Warrants
07/10~CORRECT FUND MISPOSTING WARRANT 06730810
07/11 Paid Warrants
07/14 Paid Warrants
07/15 Paid Warrants

O O O o o

07/16 Paid Warrants
07/17 Paid Warrants
07/22 Paid Warrants
07/23 Paid Warrants
07/241Pa)id Warrants
07/25;Paid Warrants
07/28 Paid Warrants
07/29 Paid Warrants
07/30 Paid Warrants

07/31 eEaid Warrants

6067340500 CAFMA-General Fund

Warrant Detail

o o

o

o

0

14,157.93

1,917.60

C
C
C
C

Sou}ce Coqg Total: 22,515.95

17,793.53

(@]

4,722.42

Source Code Total: 1,13“1' 74

(@]

O O O o

711.37
188.80

48.57

183.00

olololo

‘Source Code Total: 10,76949

2,258.76
8,510.73

O 0

Source CQde Tot‘ayly:m585ﬁ,7§9753

 453,454.29

132,285.24

O

Source Codey TotaI:VV(V2,961,4

(38,100.59)

| 1367.70810 Mothesan h3(415.47)

(181.86)

(95.91)

~(1,059,967.65)

(3,773.90)

[y
~

e
v’

iR A0
~ (28,554.91)

(13,709.57)
(2,366.36)

(8,759.75)
(1,053,017.15)

(869.41)

 (9,575.12)
(117,234.21)
(35,098.60)

(105,607.86)

(13,516.53)

(145.76)

UUUUEU:UUU~UUUUUU;U‘UU:UU'OOO

Ending Balance: 6,586,444.88

Page 55 of 154



: N
YAVAPAI

i ™ R0

6067340500 CAFMA-General Fund
Fund: 5673

Status: PAID
/

/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/

Monthly Statement

0706730713
0706730774
0706730777
0706730788
0706730791
0706730794
0706730796
0706730799
0706730803
0706730813
0706730820
0706730822
0706730825
0706730826
0706730829
0706730832
0706730833
0706730834
0706730835
0706730836
0706730837
0706730838
0706730839
0706730840
0706730841
0706730842
0706730843
0706730844
0706730846
0706730864
0706730865
0706730866
0706730867
0706730868
0706730869
0706730870
0706730871

Yavapai County Treasurer

Date Range: 7/1/2025 to 7/31/2025
Account Total: 2,961,573.28

2,000.00
350.00
17,959.39
181.86
150.12
2,378.36
76.85
285.61
655.23
345.00
95.91
45.14
234.74
5,212.75
11,102.40
18,441.81
1.75
358.92
111.55
1,125.85
517.54
537.87
8,758.00
1,535.23
2,150.00
29.64
1,114.59
946,053.19
104,999.87
88,397.88
104.05
214.99
1,904.80
157.50
205.00
304.06
369.94

Fund Total: 2,961,573.28

Status Total: 2,961,075.54

06/09/25
06/23/25
06/23/25
06/23/25
06/23/25
06/23/25
06/23/25
06/23/25
06/23/25
06/23/25
06/23/25
06/23/25
06/23/25
06/23/25
06/23/25
07/07/25
07/07/25
07/07/25
07/07/25
07/07/25
07/07/25
07/07/25
07/07/25
07/07/25
07/07/25
07/07/25
07/07/25
07/07/25
07/07/25
07/07/25
07/07/25
07/07/25
07/07/25
07/07/25
07/07/25
07/07/25
07/07/25

07/11/25
07/10/25
07/01/25
07/02/25
07/01/25
07/01/25
07/01/25
07/01/25
07/01/25
07/23/25
07/03/25
07/01/25
07/01/25
07/01/25
07/01/25
07/11/25
07/17/25
07/10/25
07/11/25
07/14/25
07/14/25
07/15/25
07/17/25
07/11/25
07/10/25
07/11/25
07/08/25
07/08/25
07/08/25
07/11/25
07/11/25
07/11/25
07/16/25
07/16/25
07/14/25
07/16/25
07/10/25

Page 56 of 154



=N
YAVAPAI

e I NT Y e

\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\

0706730872
0706730873
0706730874
0706730875
0706730876
0706730877
0706730878
0706730879
0706730880
0706730881
0706730882
0706730883
0706730884
0706730885
0706730886
0706730887
0706730888
0706730889
0706730890
0706730891
0706730892
0706730893
0706730894
0706730895
0706730897
0706730898
0706730899
0706730901
0706730902
0706730903
0706730904
0706730905
0706730906
0706730909
0706730910
0706730911
0706730912
0706730913
0706730914
0706730915

Yavapai County Treasurer

Monthly Statement

Date Range: 7/1/2025 to 7/31/2025

1,700.03
180.00
38.34
395.93
4,272.12
49.13
447.32
57.23
27,670.51
12,549.12
425.00
76.65
194.96
3,916.96
150.00
87.97
204.23
326,862.00
7,800.00
120.04
255.61
20,435.36
116.49
627.34
94.87
2,126.95
17,677.99
7,177.50
3,226.83
3,329.43
85.00
599.75
1,053,017.15
4,578.61
73,883.51
440.00
150.12
60.76
1,904.80
8,254.73

07/07/25
07/07/25
07/07/25
07/07/25
07/07/25
07/07/25
07/07/25
07/07/25
07/07/25
07/07/25
07/07/25
07/07/25
07/07/25
07/07/25
07/07/25
07/07/25
07/07/25
07/07/25
07/07/25
07/07/25
07/07/25
07/07/25
07/21/25
07/21/25
07/21/25
07/21/25
07/21/25
07/21/25
07/21/25
07/21/25
07/21/25
07/21/25
07/21/25
07/21/25
07/21/25
07/21/25
07/21/25
07/21/25
07/21/25
07/21/25

07/14/25
07/11/25
07/11/25
07/15/25
07/11/25
07/14/25
07/11/25
07/14/25
07/11/25
07/15/25
07/10/25
07/15/25
07/11/25
07/14/25
07/15/25
07/14/25
07/14/25
07/11/25
07/08/25
07/10/25
07/14/25
07/14/25
07/25/25
07/28/25
07/25/25
07/28/25
07/28/25
07/28/25
07/24/25
07/28/25
07/31/25
07/28/25
07/22/25
07/25/25
07/25/25
07/24/25
07/29/25
07/31/25
07/25/25
07/30/25

Page 57 of 154



RSN Yavapai County Treasurer

smmmrivsanss £ (CY LIINE T Y i
Monthly Statement
Date Range: 7/1/2025 to 7/31/2025
/ 0706730916 806.50 07/21/25 07/29/25
/ 0706730917 567.68 07/21/25 07/29/25
/ 0706730918 52441 07/21/25 07/23/25
/ 0706730919 2,488.83 07/21/25 07/28/25
/ 0706730920 204.50 07/21/25 07/25/25
/ 0706730922 256.00 07/21/25 07/28/25
/ 0706730924 647.92 07/21/25 07/24/25
/ 0706730925 2,999.15 07/21/25 07/24/25
/ 0706730926 1,125.23 07/21/25 07/25/25
/ 0706730927 155.44 07/21/25 07/28/25
/ 0706730929 19,451.32 07/21/25 07/25/25
/ 0706730930 8,767.15 07/21/25 07/25/25
/ 0706730931 169.39 07/21/25 07/28/25
/ 0706730932 101.99 07/21/25 07/29/25
/ 0706730933 42.85 07/21/25 07/29/25
/ 0706730934 4,809.82 07/21/25 07/25/25
/ 0706730936 57.58 07/21/25 07/28/25
g 0706730937 87.75 07/21/25 07/25/25
/ 0706730938 135.81 07/21/25 07/29/25
/ 0706730939 311.08 07/21/25 07/25/25
/ 0706730940 548.14 07/21/25 07/25/25
/ 0706730941 206.86 07/21/25 07/24/25
/ 0706730942 1,990.40 07/21/25 07/24/25
/ 0706730944 103,802.91 07/21/25 07/29/25
/ 0706730945 14440 07/21/25 07/28/25
/ 0706730946 288.00 07/21/25 07/28/25
/ 0706730947 5,261.80 07/21/25 07/30/25
/ 0706730948 63.96 07/21/25 07/24/25
/ 0706730949 777.94 07/21/25 07/25/25
/ 0706730950 573.00 07/21/25 07/25/25
Status: STOP Status Total: 497.74
STOP PAYMENT 0706730801 497.74 06/23/25 07/07/25 ¥
Count Amount
Total PAID: 107 2,961,075.54

Total STOP: Corite Gt 1 497.74

Page 58 of 154



CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY
CAPITAL RESERVE FUND - JULY, 2025

Interest Received: S 28,027.86
Transfer In: S -
Miscellaneous Adjustments: S

TOTAL S 28,027.86

Page 59 of 154



G Yavapai County Treasurer

e U N T Y o

CAFMA-Capital Reserve Fund

Monthly Statement

Date Range: 7/1/2025 to 7/31/2025

(CAFMA)
6067340200 CAFMA-Capital Reserve Fund
Begin Balance: 8,239,103.77 8,239,103.77
Income: 28,027.86 28,027.86
LOC Advance: .00 .00
Expense: .00 .00 LOC: .00
LOC Payments: .00 .00 Warrants Outstanding: .00
Cash Balance: 8,267,131.63 8,267,131.63 End: 8,267,131.63

] Monthly Statement Summary

Beginning Balance: 8,239,103.77 8,239,103.77

6067340200 CAFMA-Capital Reserve Fund
38109.0 Interest on Investments St Treas 18,336.02 18,336.02
38111.0 Interest on Investments 921.63 921.63
38113.0 Interest on Investments-Wells Fargo 8,770.21 8,770.21
Ending Balance: 8,267,131.63 8,267,131.63

Date Notes
6067340200 CAFMA-Capital Reserve Fund
38109.0 Interest on Invéstments St Treas

07/09 Investment Interest
38111.0 Interést on Ihvestmenté

Q7/Ok1 Investment Inferest

07/09vInvestment Interest

07/09 ‘ Investment Interest

Monthly Statement Detail

38113.0 Ipyterest on Investments-Wells Fargo k

0

6067340200 CAFMA-Capital Reserve Fund

_ Ending Balance: 8,267,131.63

Amount C/D

_ Beginning Balance: 8,239,103.77

Source Code Total: 18,336.02
18,336.02] C

Source Code Total: 921.63

73305 C

18858 C

Source Code Total: 8,770.21
8,770.21] ¢

Page 60 of 154



CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY
PSPRS CONTINGENCY RESERVE FUND - JULY, 2025

Interest Received: 0.00
Other: 0.00
TOTAL $0.00

Page 61 of 154



y&AVAﬁ*\. Yavapai County Treasurer

s LV INE T Y o

Monthly Statement

Date Range: 7/1/2025 to 7/31/2025

CAFMA
6067340700
PSPRS
6067340700 CAFMA PSPRS Contingency Reserve Fund
Begin Balance: 2,033,155.87 2,033,155.87
Income: .00 .00
LOC Advance: .00 .00
Expense: .00 .00 LOC: .00
LOC Payments: .00 .00 Warrants Outstanding: .00
Cash Balance: 2,033,155.87 2,033,155.87 End: 2,033,155.87

Monthly Statement Detail

Date Notes Amount C/D

Page 62 of 154



8/12/125
2:14:24 PM

CAFMA-Central Arizona Fire and Medical

Bank Reconciliation Summary

For the Bank Statement ending: 7/31/2025

Page: 1

BANK CONTROL ID: CAFMA - GENERAL FUND

Beginning Balance:
Deposits and Credits:
Checks and Charges:

Adjustments:

Ending Balance Per Reconciliation:

Ending Balance Per Bank Statement:
* Outstanding Deposits and Credits:
* Outstanding Checks and Charges:

Ending Book Balance:

* Outstanding amounts are all outstanding credits and charges dated prior or equal to the Reconciliation date.

07/01/25

07/31/25
07/31/25
07/31/25
07/31/25

DESC: GENERAL FUND

ACCOUNT NO: 1100

$8,034,774.20
$1,513,161.69
($2,961,491.01)
$0.00

$6,586,444.88

$6,586,444.88
$0.00
($169,229.64)

$6,417,215.24

Page 63 of 154



8/12/25 CAFMA-Central Arizona Fire and Medical Page: 1
2:11:06 PM
BR Checks and Charges Cleared
For the Bank Statement ending: 7/31/25

CAFMA General Fund General Fund 1100
Date Document Description Module Company Amount
06/09/25 756730713 AZ Center for Fire Svc Excel AP CAFMA $2,000.00
06/23/25 756730774 A1 Water Bulk Delivery Svc LLC AP CAFMA $350.00
06/23/25 756730777 APS AP CAFMA $17,959.39
06/23/25 756730788 Chino Rentals AP CAFMA $181.86
06/23/25 756730791 Dish Network AP CAFMA $150.12
06/23/25 756730794 EMS Management & Consultants AP CAFMA $2,378.36
06/23/25 756730796 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS AP CAFMA $76.85
06/23/25 756730799 Globalstar AP CAFMA $285.61
06/23/25 756730803 HOWELL INDUSTRIES LLC AP CAFMA $655.23
06/23/25 756730810 Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc AP CAFMA $415.47
06/23/25 756730813 Neumann High Country Doors AP CAFMA $345.00
06/23/25 756730820 Besonson Tools LLC AP CAFMA $95.91
06/23/25 756730822 Tessco, Inc AP CAFMA $45.14
06/23/25 756730825 Unisource Energy Services AP CAFMA $234.74
06/23/25 756730826 Verizon Wireless AP CAFMA $5,212.75
06/23/25 756730829 Bound Tree Medical LLC AP CAFMA $11,102.40
07/07/25 756730832 A2Z Home Center, LLC AP CAFMA $18,441.81
07/07/25 756730833 Arizona General / Ace Hardware AP CAFMA $1.75
07/07/25 756730834 American Express, Inc. AP CAFMA $358.92
07/07/25 756730835 American Hose LLC AP CAFMA $111.55
07/07/25 756730836 Arizona Emergency Products AP CAFMA $1,125.85
07/07/25 756730837 Auto Trim Plus LLC AP CAFMA $517.54
07/07/25 756730838 Best Pick Disposal, Inc AP CAFMA $537.87
07/07/25 756730839 Bob Murray and Associates AP CAFMA $8,758.00
07/07/25 756730840 Bound Tree Medical LLC AP CAFMA $1,535.23
07/07/25 756730841 B & W Fire Security Systems AP CAFMA $2,150.00
07/07/25 756730842 Sparklight AP CAFMA $29.64
07/07/25 756730843 Chase Bank AP CAFMA $1,114.59
07/07/25 756730844 Chase Bank AP CAFMA $946,053.19
07/07/25 756730846 Chase Bank AP CAFMA $104,999.87
07/07/25 756730864 City of Prescott AP CAFMA $88,397.88
07/07/25 756730865 L.N. Curtis & Sons AP CAFMA $104.05
07/07/25 756730866 DES- Unemployment Tax AP CAFMA $214.99
07/07/25 756730867 ELWOOD STAFFING AP CAFMA $1,904.80
07/07/25 756730868 Entenmann-Rovin Co AP CAFMA $157.50
07/07/25 756730869 ERP ADVISORS GROUP AP CAFMA $205.00
07/07/25 756730870 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS AP CAFMA $304.06
07/07/25 756730871 Freightliner of AZ, LLC AP CAFMA $369.94
07/07/25 756730872 Michael M. Golightly & Assoc AP CAFMA $1,700.03
07/07/25 756730873 Goering, Roberts, Rubin AP CAFMA $180.00
07/07/25 756730874 W.W. Grainger, Inc AP CAFMA $38.34
07/07/25 756730875 HOWELL INDUSTRIES LLC AP CAFMA $395.93
07/07/25 756730876 Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc AP CAFMA $4,272.12
07/07/25 756730877 Melcher Printing, Inc AP CAFMA $49.13
07/07/25 756730878 Municipal Emergency Svcs Inc AP CAFMA $447.32
07/07/25 756730879 NAPA Auto Parts AP CAFMA $57.23
07/07/25 756730880 Nationwide Retirement Solution AP CAFMA $27,670.51
07/07/25 756730881 NFP Property and Casualty AP CAFMA $12,549.12
07/07/25 756730882 Northern AZ Premier Termite AP CAFMA $425.00
07/07/25 756730883 Ernster, Timothy AP CAFMA $76.65
07/07/25 756730884 O'Reilly Auto Parts AP CAFMA $194.96
07/07/25 756730885 Pacific Office Automation AP CAFMA $3,916.96
07/07/25 756730886 PAPETTI SAMUELS WEISS MCKIRGAN AP CAFMA $150.00
07/07/25 756730887 Prescott Steel & Welding AP CAFMA $87.97
07/07/25 756730888 Prescott Valley Ace Hardware AP CAFMA $204.23
07/07/25 756730889 Securis Insurance Pool, Inc AP CAFMA $326,862.00
07/07/25 756730890 Start Moving On Counseling AP CAFMA $7,800.00
07/07/25 756730891 Town of Prescott Valley AP CAFMA $120.04
07/07/25 756730892 Unisource Energy Services AP CAFMA $255.61
07/07/25 756730893 Wex Bank AP CAFMA $20,435.36
07/21/25 756730894 A2Z Home Center, LLC AP CAFMA $116.49
07/21/25 756730895 Able Saw, LLC AP CAFMA $627.34

Page 64 of 154



8/12/25 CAFMA-Central Arizona Fire and Medical Page: 2

2:11:06 PM
BR Checks and Charges Cleared
For the Bank Statement ending: 7/31/25

CAFMA General Fund General Fund 1100
Date Document Description Module Company Amount
07/21/25 756730897 American Hose LLC AP CAFMA $94.87
07/21/25 756730898 Amsoil Inc AP CAFMA $2,126.95
07/21/25 756730899 APS AP CAFMA $17,677.99
07/21/25 756730901 Arizona Crisis Team (ACT) AP CAFMA $7,177.50
07/21/25 756730902 Bennett Oil AP CAFMA $3,226.83
07/21/25 756730903 Bound Tree Medical LLC AP CAFMA $3,329.43
07/21/25 756730904 Bradshaw Mtn Environmental Inc AP CAFMA $85.00
07/21/25 756730905 Chains Required AP CAFMA $599.75
07/21/25 756730906 Chase Bank AP CAFMA $1,053,017.15
07/21/25 756730909 CSTOR AP CAFMA $4,578.61
07/21/25 756730910 L.N. Curtis & Sons AP CAFMA $73,883.51
07/21/25 756730911 DESERT REVIVAL SERVICES LLC AP CAFMA $440.00
07/21/25 756730912 Dish Network AP CAFMA $150.12
07/21/25 756730913 Driven Auto Accessories AP CAFMA $60.76
07/21/25 756730914 ELWOOD STAFFING AP CAFMA $1,904.80
07/21/25 756730915 EMS Management & Consultants AP CAFMA $8,254.73
07/21/25 756730916 Entenmann-Rovin Co AP CAFMA $806.50
07/21/25 756730917 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS AP CAFMA $567.68
07/21/25 756730918 Freightliner of AZ, LLC AP CAFMA $524.41
07/21/25 756730919 Michael M. Golightly & Assoc AP CAFMA $2,488.83
07/21/25 756730920 W.W. Grainger, Inc AP CAFMA $204.50
07/21/25 756730922 NAPA Auto Parts AP CAFMA $256.00
07/21/25 756730924 Interstate Batteries AP CAFMA $647.92
07/21/25 756730925 Knox Company AP CAFMA $2,999.15
07/21/25 756730926 Manzanita Landscaping, Inc AP CAFMA $1,125.23
07/21/25 756730927 Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc AP CAFMA $155.44
07/21/25 756730929 Municipal Emergency Svcs Inc AP CAFMA $19,451.32
07/21/25 756730930 Motorola Solutions Inc AP CAFMA $8,767.15
07/21/25 756730931 NAPA Auto Parts AP CAFMA $169.39
07/21/25 756730932 O'Reilly Auto Parts AP CAFMA $101.99
07/21/25 756730933 Paulden Ace Hardware AP CAFMA $42.85
07/21/25 756730934 Precision Electrical Service AP CAFMA $4,809.82
07/21/25 756730936 Prescott Valley Ace Hardware AP CAFMA $57.58
07/21/25 756730937 Republic EVS AP CAFMA $87.75
07/21/25 756730938 Besonson Tools LLC AP CAFMA $135.81
07/21/25 756730939 Tessco, Inc AP CAFMA $311.08
07/21/25 756730940 The Hike Shack AP CAFMA $548.14
07/21/25 756730941 Town of Prescott Valley AP CAFMA $206.86
07/21/25 756730942 Town of Prescott Valley AP CAFMA $1,990.40
07/21/25 756730944 Tyler Technologies Inc AP CAFMA $103,802.91
07/21/25 756730945 Unisource Energy Services AP CAFMA $144.40
07/21/25 756730946 United Disposal, Inc AP CAFMA $288.00
07/21/25 756730947 Verizon Wireless AP CAFMA $5,261.80
07/21/25 756730948 Yavapai Fleet Yavapai Machine AP CAFMA $63.96
07/21/25 756730949 YORK CHRYSLER DODGE JEEP RAM AP CAFMA $777.94
07/21/25 756730950 YRMC Physician Practices AP CAFMA $573.00

TOTAL CHECKS AND CHARGES CLEARED: $2,961,491.01

Page 65 of 154



8/12/25 CAFMA-Central Arizona Fire and Medical Page: 1
2:12:28 PM .

BR Checks and Charges Outstanding

For the Bank Statement ending: 7/31/25
CAFMA General Fund General Fund 1100
Date Document Description Module Company Amount
06/23/25 756730819 Schuster, Alan AP CAFMA $2,723.39
06/23/25 756730830 Aviat US, Inc AP CAFMA $74,758.00
06/26/25 756730831 Vincere Physicians Group AP CAFMA $80,970.00
07/21/25 756730896 Arizona General / Ace Hardware AP CAFMA $34.93
07/21/25 756730908 Law Off. of Nicolas Cornelius AP CAFMA $5,557.50
07/21/25 756730921 GRANITE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LLC AP CAFMA $1,053.00
07/21/25 756730923 JORY INGRAO AP CAFMA $150.00
07/21/25 756730928 Melcher Printing, Inc AP CAFMA $49.13
07/21/25 756730935 Purple Sage Embroidery & Award AP CAFMA $16.37
07/21/25 756730943 Tri Air Testing AP CAFMA $1,297.00
07/31/25 Cash With Yav Cty To Record DocuSign Renewal Wir GL CAFMA $2,620.32
TOTAL CHECKS AND CHARGES OUTSTANDING: $169,229.64

Page 66 of 154



8/12/25 CAFMA-Central Arizona Fire and Medical Page: 1

2:12:37 PM . .
BR Deposits and Credits Cleared
For the Bank Statement ending: 7/31/25

CAFMA General Fund General Fund 1100
Date Document Description Module Company Amount
07/07/25 4930 Deposit AR CAFMA $13,951.36
07/07/25 4931 Deposit AR CAFMA $20,886.14
07/07/25 4932 Deposit AR CAFMA $11,589.48
07/07/25 4933 Deposit AR CAFMA $13,459.34
07/07/25 4935 Deposit AR CAFMA $44.00
07/07/25 4936 Deposit AR CAFMA $156,567.21
07/10/25 4940 Deposit AR CAFMA $10,355.90
07/10/25 4941 Deposit AR CAFMA $64,416.52
07/14/25 4942 Deposit AR CAFMA $22,705.67
07/14/25 4943 Deposit AR CAFMA $16,148.62
07/14/25 4944 Deposit AR CAFMA $200.00
07/18/25 4964 Deposit AR CAFMA $242.82
07/21/25 4947 Deposit AR CAFMA $27,395.43
07/29/25 4949 Deposit AR CAFMA $211,767.87
07/29/25 4953 Deposit AR CAFMA $20,770.92
07/31/25 4957 Deposit AR CAFMA $14,549.08
07/31/25 4958 Deposit AR CAFMA $14,821.07
07/31/25 4959 Deposit AR CAFMA $14,157.93
07/31/25 4960 Deposit AR CAFMA $4,009.07
07/31/25 4961 Deposit AR CAFMA $4,503.32
07/31/25 4962 Deposit AR CAFMA $3,887.25
07/31/25 4963 Deposit AR CAFMA $16,537.66
07/31/25 4966 Deposit AR CAFMA $1,894.96
07/31/25 Cash With Yav Cty Fire Authority Funding GL CAFMA $585,739.53
07/31/25 Cash With Yav Cty Ambulance and CC Revenue Trf t GL CAFMA $225,000.00
07/31/25 Cash With Yav Cty July 2025 Interest Revenue GL CAFMA $34,417.18
07/31/25 Cash With Yav Cty National Bank Visa Quarterly R GL CAFMA $3,143.36

TOTAL DEPOSITS AND CREDITS CLEARED: $1,513,161.69

Page 67 of 154



8/12/25 CAFMA-Central Arizona Fire and Medical Page: 1
2:14:15 PM
BR Deposits and Credits Outstanding
For the Bank Statement ending:
Date Document Description Module Company Amount

TOTAL DEPOSITS AND CREDITS OUTSTANDING:

Page 68 of 154



8/12/25 CAFMA-Central Arizona Fire and Medical Page: 1
2:08:31 PM
Bank Reconciliation Register

Document Number Date BR Status Void? Description Date Cleared Amount

MODULE: CHECKS FROM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
BANK CONTROL ID: CAFMA - GENERAL FUND
756730832 07/07/25 Marked No A2Z Home Center, LLC 08/11/25 $18,441.81
756730833 07/07/25 Marked No Arizona General / Ace Hardware 08/11/25 $1.75
756730834 07/07/25 Marked No American Express, Inc. 08/11/25 $358.92
756730835 07/07/25 Marked No American Hose LLC 08/11/25 $111.55
756730836 07/07/25 Marked No Arizona Emergency Products 08/11/25 $1,125.85
756730837 07/07/25 Marked No Auto Trim Plus LLC 08/11/25 $517.54
756730838 07/07/25 Marked No Best Pick Disposal, Inc 08/11/25 $537.87
756730839 07/07/25 Marked No Bob Murray and Associates 08/11/25 $8,758.00
756730840 07/07/25 Marked No Bound Tree Medical LLC 08/11/25 $1,535.23
756730841 07/07/25 Marked No B & W Fire Security Systems 08/11/25 $2,150.00
756730842 07/07/25 Marked No Sparklight 08/11/25 $29.64
756730843 07/07/25 Marked No Chase Bank 08/11/25 $1,114.59
756730844 07/07/25 Marked No Chase Bank 08/11/25 $946,053.19
756730846 07/07/25 Marked No Chase Bank 08/11/25 $104,999.87
756730864 07/07/25 Marked No City of Prescott 08/11/25 $88,397.88
756730865 07/07/25 Marked No L.N. Curtis & Sons 08/11/25 $104.05
756730866 07/07/25 Marked No DES- Unemployment Tax 08/11/25 $214.99
756730867 07/07/25 Marked No ELWOOD STAFFING 08/11/25 $1,904.80
756730868 07/07/25 Marked No Entenmann-Rovin Co 08/11/25 $157.50
756730869 07/07/25 Marked No ERP ADVISORS GROUP 08/11/25 $205.00
756730870 07/07/25 Marked No FACTORY MOTOR PARTS 08/11/25 $304.06
756730871 07/07/25 Marked No Freightliner of AZ, LLC 08/11/25 $369.94
756730872 07/07/25 Marked No Michael M. Golightly & Assoc 08/11/25 $1,700.03
756730873 07/07/25 Marked No Goering, Roberts, Rubin 08/11/25 $180.00
756730874 07/07/25 Marked No W.W. Grainger, Inc 08/11/25 $38.34
756730875 07/07/25 Marked No HOWELL INDUSTRIES LLC 08/11/25 $395.93
756730876 07/07/25 Marked No Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc 08/11/25 $4,272.12
756730877 07/07/25 Marked No Melcher Printing, Inc 08/11/25 $49.13
756730878 07/07/25 Marked No Municipal Emergency Svcs Inc 08/11/25 $447.32
756730879 07/07/25 Marked No NAPA Auto Parts 08/11/25 $57.23
756730880 07/07/25 Marked No Nationwide Retirement Solution 08/11/25 $27,670.51
756730881 07/07/25 Marked No NFP Property and Casualty 08/11/25 $12,549.12
756730882 07/07/25 Marked No Northern AZ Premier Termite 08/11/25 $425.00
756730883 07/07/25 Marked No Ernster, Timothy 08/11/25 $76.65
756730884 07/07/25 Marked No O'Reilly Auto Parts 08/11/25 $194.96
756730885 07/07/25 Marked No Pacific Office Automation 08/11/25 $3,916.96
756730886 07/07/25 Marked No PAPETTI SAMUELS WEISS MCKIRGAN 08/11/25 $150.00
756730887 07/07/25 Marked No Prescott Steel & Welding 08/11/25 $87.97
756730888 07/07/25 Marked No Prescott Valley Ace Hardware 08/11/25 $204.23
756730889 07/07/25 Marked No Securis Insurance Pool, Inc 08/11/25 $326,862.00
756730890 07/07/25 Marked No Start Moving On Counseling 08/11/25 $7,800.00
756730891 07/07/25 Marked No Town of Prescott Valley 08/11/25 $120.04
756730892 07/07/25 Marked No Unisource Energy Services 08/11/25 $255.61
756730893 07/07/25 Marked No Wex Bank 08/11/25 $20,435.36
756730894 07/21/25 Marked No A2Z Home Center, LLC 08/11/25 $116.49
756730895 07/21/25 Marked No Able Saw, LLC 08/11/25 $627.34
756730896 07/21/25 Retrieved No Arizona General / Ace Hardware $34.93
756730897 07/21/25 Marked No American Hose LLC 08/11/25 $94.87
756730898 07/21/25 Marked No Amsoil Inc 08/11/25 $2,126.95
756730899 07/21/25 Marked No APS 08/11/25 $17,677.99
756730901 07/21/25 Marked No Arizona Crisis Team (ACT) 08/11/25 $7,177.50
756730902 07/21/25 Marked No Bennett Oil 08/11/25 $3,226.83
756730903 07/21/25 Marked No Bound Tree Medical LLC 08/11/25 $3,329.43
756730904 07/21/25 Marked No Bradshaw Mtn Environmental Inc 08/11/25 $85.00
756730905 07/21/25 Marked No Chains Required 08/11/25 $599.75
756730906 07/21/25 Marked No Chase Bank 08/11/25 $1,053,017.15
756730908 07/21/25 Retrieved No Law Off. of Nicolas Cornelius $5,557.50
756730909 07/21/25 Marked No CSTOR 08/11/25 $4,578.61
756730910 07/21/25 Marked No L.N. Curtis & Sons 08/11/25 $73,883.51
756730911 07/21/25 Marked No DESERT REVIVAL SERVICES LLC 08/11/25 $440.00
756730912 07/21/25 Marked No Dish Network 08/11/25 $150.12

Page 69 of 154



8/12/25 CAFMA-Central Arizona Fire and Medical Page: 2
2:08:31 PM
Bank Reconciliation Register
Document Number Date BR Status Void? Description Date Cleared Amount
MODULE: CHECKS FROM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
BANK CONTROL ID: CAFMA - GENERAL FUND (CONTINUED)
756730913 07/21/25 Marked No Driven Auto Accessories 08/11/25 $60.76
756730914 07/21/25 Marked No ELWOOD STAFFING 08/11/25 $1,904.80
756730915 07/21/25 Marked No EMS Management & Consultants 08/11/25 $8,254.73
756730916 07/21/25 Marked No Entenmann-Rovin Co 08/11/25 $806.50
756730917 07/21/25 Marked No FACTORY MOTOR PARTS 08/11/25 $567.68
756730918 07/21/25 Marked No Freightliner of AZ, LLC 08/11/25 $524.41
756730919 07/21/25 Marked No Michael M. Golightly & Assoc 08/11/25 $2,488.83
756730920 07/21/25 Marked No W.W. Grainger, Inc 08/11/25 $204.50
756730921 07/21/25 Retrieved No GRANITE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LLC $1,053.00
756730922 07/21/25 Marked No NAPA Auto Parts 08/11/25 $256.00
756730923 07/21/25 Retrieved No JORY INGRAO $150.00
756730924 07/21/25 Marked No Interstate Batteries 08/11/25 $647.92
756730925 07/21/25 Marked No Knox Company 08/11/25 $2,999.15
756730926 07/21/25 Marked No Manzanita Landscaping, Inc 08/11/25 $1,125.23
756730927 07/21/25 Marked No Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc 08/11/25 $155.44
756730928 07/21/25 Retrieved No Melcher Printing, Inc $49.13
756730929 07/21/25 Marked No Municipal Emergency Svcs Inc 08/11/25 $19,451.32
756730930 07/21/25 Marked No Motorola Solutions Inc 08/11/25 $8,767.15
756730931 07/21/25 Marked No NAPA Auto Parts 08/11/25 $169.39
756730932 07/21/25 Marked No O'Reilly Auto Parts 08/11/25 $101.99
756730933 07/21/25 Marked No Paulden Ace Hardware 08/11/25 $42.85
756730934 07/21/25 Marked No Precision Electrical Service 08/11/25 $4,809.82
756730935 07/21/25 Retrieved No Purple Sage Embroidery & Award $16.37
756730936 07/21/25 Marked No Prescott Valley Ace Hardware 08/11/25 $57.58
756730937 07/21/25 Marked No Republic EVS 08/11/25 $87.75
756730938 07/21/25 Marked No Besonson Tools LLC 08/11/25 $135.81
756730939 07/21/25 Marked No Tessco, Inc 08/11/25 $311.08
756730940 07/21/25 Marked No The Hike Shack 08/11/25 $548.14
756730941 07/21/25 Marked No Town of Prescott Valley 08/11/25 $206.86
756730942 07/21/25 Marked No Town of Prescott Valley 08/11/25 $1,990.40
756730943 07/21/25 Retrieved No Tri Air Testing $1,297.00
756730944 07/21/25 Marked No Tyler Technologies Inc 08/11/25 $103,802.91
756730945 07/21/25 Marked No Unisource Energy Services 08/11/25 $144.40
756730946 07/21/25 Marked No United Disposal, Inc 08/11/25 $288.00
756730947 07/21/25 Marked No Verizon Wireless 08/11/25 $5,261.80
756730948 07/21/25 Marked No Yavapai Fleet Yavapai Machine 08/11/25 $63.96
756730949 07/21/25 Marked No YORK CHRYSLER DODGE JEEP RAM 08/11/25 $777.94
756730950 07/21/25 Marked No YRMC Physician Practices 08/11/25 $573.00
SUB TOTAL FORBANK: 2928 160.11
TOTALFORMODULE: 292816011
MODULE: DEPOSITS FROM ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
BANK CONTROL ID: CAFMA - GENERAL FUND
4930 07/07/25 Marked No Deposit 08/11/25 $13,951.36
4931 07/07/25 Marked No Deposit 08/11/25 $20,886.14
4932 07/07/25 Marked No Deposit 08/11/25 $11,589.48
4933 07/07/25 Marked No Deposit 08/11/25 $13,459.34
4935 07/07/25 Marked No Deposit 08/11/25 $44.00
4936 07/07/25 Marked No Deposit 08/11/25 $156,567.21
4940 07/10/25 Marked No Deposit 08/11/25 $10,355.90
4941 07/10/25 Marked No Deposit 08/11/25 $64,416.52
4942 07/14/25 Marked No Deposit 08/11/25 $22,705.67
4943 07/14/25 Marked No Deposit 08/11/25 $16,148.62
4944 07/14/25 Marked No Deposit 08/11/25 $200.00
4947 07/21/25 Marked No Deposit 08/11/25 $27,395.43
4949 07/29/25 Marked No Deposit 08/11/25 $211,767.87
4953 07/29/25 Marked No Deposit 08/11/25 $20,770.92
4957 07/31/25 Marked No Deposit 08/11/25 $14,549.08
4958 07/31/25 Marked No Deposit 08/11/25 $14,821.07
4959 07/31/25 Marked No Deposit 08/11/25 $14,157.93

Page 70 of 154



8/12/25
2:08:31 PM

CAFMA-Central Arizona Fire and Medical

Bank Reconciliation Register

Page: 3

Document Number Date BR Status Void? Description Date Cleared Amount
MODULE: DEPOSITS FROM ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
BANK CONTROL ID: CAFMA - GENERAL FUND (CONTINUED)
4960 07/31/25 Marked No Deposit 08/11/25 $4,009.07
4961 07/31/25 Marked No Deposit 08/11/25 $4,503.32
4962 07/31/25 Marked No Deposit 08/11/25 $3,887.25
4963 07/31/25 Marked No Deposit 08/12/25 $16,537.66
4964 07/18/25 Marked No Deposit 08/12/25 $242.82
4966 07/31/25 Marked No Deposit 08/12/25 $1,894.96
SUB TOTAL FOR BANK: $664,861.62
TOTAL FOR MODULE: $664,861.62
MODULE: JOURNAL ENTRIES FROM GENERAL LEDGER

BANK CONTROL ID: CAFMA - GENERAL FUND
Cash With Yav Cty 07/31/25 Marked No Fire Authority Funding 08/11/25 $585,739.53
Cash With Yav Cty 07/31/25 Marked No Ambulance and CC Revenue Trf t 08/11/25 $225,000.00
Cash With Yav Cty 07/31/25 Retrieved No To Record DocuSign Renewal Wir $2,620.32
Cash With Yav Cty 07/31/25 Marked No July 2025 Interest Revenue 08/11/25 $34,417.18
Cash With Yav Cty 07/31/25 Marked No National Bank Visa Quarterly R 08/11/25 $3,143.36
SUB TOTAL FOR BANK: $850,920.39
TOTAL FOR MODULE: $850,920.39

Page 71 of 154



8/12/25 CAFMA-Central Arizona Fire and Medical Page: 1
2:10:15 PM .
BR Adjustments Report
For the Bank Statement ending:
Date Document Description GL Account Offset Amt Adj. Amt
DOCUMENT:

ADJUSTMENT DOCUMENT " TOTAL:

TOTAL FOR ALL ADJUSTMENTS:

Page 72 of 154



67 69'655'€C 00'626'LLY L€'69€ VG 8'96 90°€9.°29% 00'626°LLY ¥6°'G91°GlL 0008001901
8Ll ¥5°100' 7Y 00°/88'9%C 9t'688'202 8'96 1€218'8€C 00°/88'9%C €9'710'8 000£¥00190L
v's 0Z'129°2 00'982°06. 08'vLL'8y. 1'96 ¥€°020'G9. 00'982'06. 99°Gl.'Ge 0001001901
(8°02) (voelLeze) 00°0¥6°ZhY ¥9'€62'GES 6'G6 ¥0°90.vZy 00°0¥6°ChY 96°€£Z'8l 000S£001901
Ll L' 208'L¥0°) 00°€21°68G°Cl €GGLELYS T 6'96 Y9'G2L'29L'ElL 00°€Z1°685°C ) 9€°/66°9ZY 0000£00490L
88 ¥1°980°0Y 00982225 9G5°661'9.1 6'96 8¥'££6°G0G 00982°225 26°25¢91 00002004901
%(5°2) (15°959'6¢)$ 00°291°9%¥°L$ 1G°€28'18Y LS %6°96 £8°06€° L0V 1$ 00°29L°9¥¥L$ 11°9€8v¥$ 0000L00190L
%(S°€L) (70°999°G12°9)$ 00'SEV'62L 9V 96'89.°C16'6€$ %(v"L6) (vLroLe‘ove'vy)$ 00°SEY'62L 9VS 9z'8LL'68L LS

00 00068} 000 00068} 00 000 000 000 00000056501
(9°62) (62°910'2) 00°000°8 GZ'€G6'S (€°16) (00°00€°2) 000008 00002 00000506501
(1-09) (81°gL0'0L) 00°000°02 78°'186'6 (0001) (00°000°02) 00°000°0Z 000 00000006501
(g01) (0V'SLY'Y) 00°000°2¥ 09'¥85°2€ (0001) (00°000°2¥) 00°000°2¥ 000 00000558501
8¢ 8279.'S 00°000°0S} 82°29.'SS ) (¥'16) (v8zpL'lelL) 00°000°05} 91°/68°C1L 00000002501
(0001) (000012) 000012 000 (0001) (000012) 000012 000 0000000950}
(826) (09°080'52€'2) 00'G66°2.€'C Or'v16°CS (0001) (00°666°22£'2) 00'666°22€'C 000 000000€¥50L
oov 00002 00°00S 0000/ (0001) (00°009) 00°00S 000 0000000750}
00 98°€0¢'LL 000 98¢0 L1 00 9gevl'e 000 9gerl'e 000000S€S0L
90 68185 00°000°00% G8'¥85°20¥ (0001) (00°000°00%) 00°000°00% 000 0000000€50L
(0°001) (00°000°01) 00°000°0} 000 (0'001) (00°000°04) 00°000°0} 000 000L¥L¥LGO0L
(9751) (05°20%'29) 00°€v1'89¢ 0S'0v.'0LE (z'16) (6€108°25¢) 00°ev189¢ L9'L¥e 0l 000L+0¥1L50L
(0001) (00°000'¥2) 00°000'¥Z 000 (0001) (00°000'%2) 00°000'%Z 000 0001£521G0L
00 61619 000 61619 00 09921 000 09921 00000021501
(0°001) (00°105°960°2) 00'105°960°C 000 (0001) (00°105'960°2) 00°105°960'C 000 00005011501
00 (LyLLL'v8L) 000 (LyLLL'v8L) 00 10°€06°08} 000 10°€06°08} 00000041501
00 GL'6EL 000 GL'6EL 00 szee 000 gzee 00000504501
00 98'LG1 /61 000 98'LG1'/61 00 18°Z12'65) 000 18°212'65) 00000004501
z€s 62'915'651} 00°000'00€ 62°915'65Y (g°88) (z8'285'592) 00°000°00€ 8L LLY'vE 00000006+0L
9'002¢ GE°'G0E'009'L 00°000'0S GE'G0E'059' ) (0001) (00°000°09) 00°000°0S 000 00000008+0L
6'8€2 00°20%'9 000892 00280'6 (8'6t) (00'gee’t) 00089 00°G¥E'L 000000€¥0L
(1¢6) (00°80¢°6) 00°000°0} 00269 (0001) (00°000°01) 00°000°0L 000 0000052101
z09 05°091°09 00°000°00} 05091094 (0001) (00°000°001) 0000000} 000 0000000%+0L
(s'61) (8¥°082'2) 00'000°0% 2561228 (2'¢6) (08°e8t'2€) 00°000°0% 029152 0000000€+01
(2°2) (zz'ovL'en) 00°000°00€ 8/'698'9/2 (1'¥€) (s¥'212'20L) 00°000°00€ GG'28.°16L 00000100%01
(¥'6) (z0°068°260°¢) 00°192°0182¢ 86°0.8°211'62 (9°86) (1290€°26€°2€) 00°192°018'2¢ 62 ¥SY'eSY 0000000Z€0L
%(6°G) (LOY9ECLY)$ 00°GS2'910°2$ 66°06€'709'9$ %(1°86) (92°697'788°9)$ 00'6G2°910°2$ ¥2'682°2¢1L$ 0000000}€01
% aosuelep 19bpng |enjoy % aoueliep 19bpng |enjoy JUNo22yY

ajeq o] Jedp

G20z/1€/. ubnoayl Gz0z/L/. 4o pouad ay) Jo-
(uosuedwod [enjoy 0} 16png |eulbuQ)

[EDIPSIN PUE 314 BUOZIIY [BJUSD-YINAYD

pouiad juauny

pun4 [eiauas) (Q}) :pun4

JUBWa)L]IS BWOooU|

Julep 199]4/seue
aoueUSjUIR SaN|Ioe/solle
SUOHEDIUNWWOD/SBlIE
Bujures] /sole
suopesadQ/saue

Page 73 of 154

uonuaAaid/sale
ulwpy/seueles

Sasuadxg [ouuosiad

SaNUAAdY JON

K1anooay uoinyisay

$8sseo SINI/HdO

EEESloR RS\ o]

anuaAay asea L9

dnoug Buiseyoind asnoysiep
uonuanaid "osI\

¥34VS -VINTS-sjueln

suojeuoq

spunjay/sajeqay

anuanay /g dold ajes B pews
Yiop Aouaby apisinQ Joy salddng
anuanay Bunoelyuo) saoinIes Yyoa|
sjuswasinquiay aoedg s|qisuayeq /OINMY
anuanay }sanbay spioday

MBN 8NuUdASY doue|Nquy
anuaAay soueNquy

dwoou| sse|p SW3/4dD

sanuanay "SI

pun4 [eJeusn-awooU| }saiaiu|

$8ll4 0UISIA-JO/ZV 40 8jeis

sjuaA] [eloads

sjwlad |euonesadQ

S)lwlad uolonssuo)

JUIBI\ BI0IYBA-}OA Aouaby apisinQ
SJOBJJUOD UOI}0B}01d Bl
juawalinbay Buipund g4AD
juswalinbay Buipun4 Q4AD

Sanuanay

Nd vevie
§erelLi8



00 £€9°682°} 000 (€9°682°1) 00 000 000 000 L9S1¥011L901
(¥'19) (60°255'¥2) 00°000°0% 60°2G5V9 616 G6'¥S1 6 00°000°0% S0'GH8 00017011901
(g219) (69°L9%°21) 00'828'2 69'682°02 0004 008282 008282 000 000S€0L1901

0l G/'G8€'6 00°000'6 (g2'g8¢) GelLl G/9L20lL 000006 (s2912'1) 0620011901

6'€S LE'25L°9L 00°000°0¢ 69Zv8'cl ¥'86 G9'/25'62 00°000°0¢ Se'Tly 0000£011901
(91) (85'v¢€2) 00°000'GL R YA 1'v6 eyl 00°000°G1L 8.°/8. 000020141901

1€ ze 8Ly 00°000'6 89'812'y 000} 000006 00°000'6 000 00001011901}

0'Ge G'820'GE 00°000°00} GG 1269 €L 61'62£°2.L 00°000°00} 16°029°22 0000€50490L

00 (LG°1¥2) 000 19°1ve 00 (25°8) 000 158 0006%+0190L

629 00°052 00°00% 00°0S} 000} 00°00% 00°00% 000 0008%+0190L

el Y1 ¥69 00°095°2S 98°'G98°LS ¥'96 £¥°029°05 000952 16688l 0000£+0190L

06 00°09% 00°00S 00°0% 0004 00°00S 00°00S 000 0000Z+01901

00 (00799¢) 000 0099¢ 00 000 000 000 00004401901

v'16 000ZL'S 00°009'S 00°08¥% 0004 00°009°G 00°009°G 000 LG¥6¥£01L901

00 (00°090°1) 000 00°090°} 00 000 000 000 000£¥£01L90L

0'¥8 00°0v8 00°000°L 00091 €98 98'298 00°000°L vLLEL £845£€01901

079 00°096'% 00°000°8 00°0¥0' 0°00} 000008 00°000°8 000 Z845€€01901
(v'28¢) (00°02¢'61) 00°000'G 00°0£'v¢ 000} 00°000°G 00°000°G 000 6.%5€€0L90L

000} 000092 000092 000 000} 000092 000092 000 9/%5€€0190L
(oez1) (98°Zv8'6) 00°000'8 98'Zv8'LL 026 0009.°2 00°000°8 00°0¥C 25¥0€€0190L
99b 98'Zv8'e 00'052'8 YL L0¥'Y 066 16°8€8°, 00°052'8 eV LY 6770€€0190L
(1'69) (00°06€°0€) 00°000'%¥ 00°06€'¥72 000} 00°000‘t 00°000‘t¥ 000 Lv¥0€€01901
000} 000059 00°00S'9 000 0004 000059 000059 000 Zy0€€01L90L
(0'v¥) (00°022) 00°00S 00°02. (r'e2) (PL211) 00°00S vL'219 L¥¥0€€01L901
2SS 00°Gve 00629 00082 0°004 00°G29 00°G29 000 0t0€€01L901
0'vS 00°080°} 000002 00026 0004 000002 000002 000 6£+0€£01901
000} 00°00S 00°00S 000 0004 00°00S 00°005 000 GEY0£€01L90L
000} 000002 000002 000 000} 00000 00000 000 9z+0€€01901
9'8z 12°062'C 00°000°8 62°60L'S 000} 000008 00°000°8 000 GZ¥0€€01L90L
000} 00°000'¢ 00°000°€ 000 000} 00°000°¢ 00°000°¢ 000 ¥0¥02€0190L
GGl 00°01G°} 00°000°C 00°06% 000} 000002 000002 000 €0%02€0190L
000} 00052 00052 000 000} 00°05¢ 00°05¢ 000 20%02€0190L
6CY 000L¥'S 000092} 00061 000} 000091 000091 000 00%02€0190L
00 (00°082) 000 00082 00 000 000 000 00L0L€0L90L
(z'69) (g1°225'66) 00698291 €1°961°292 0004 00698291 00698291 000 00004101901
9ze 12°250°9¢ 00°8LE'65 1 6.°692'€Z) 9'86 0Z°L50°2G) 00°8LE°65) 080922 00009004901
9'v6 99°G1/'086 00°G92'9€0°} ¥£'6¥0°95 G'/6 7882 LLO°L 00°G92'9€0°L 96°9/¥'6Z 00005004901

122 01’6965 00'G6.'892 09'62¥'602 v'16 60°0€.°192 00°66.°892 16902 0006001901
% aosuelep 19bpng |enjoy % aoueliep 19bpng |enjoy JUNo22yY

ajeq o] Jedp

pouiad juauny

pun4 [eiauas) (Q}) :pun4

G20z/1€/. ubnoayl Gz0z/L/. 4o pouad ay) Jo-
(uosuedwod [enjoy 0} 16png |eulbuQ)
JUBWale}S aWooU|
IEJIP3Nl pue 31l BUOZUY [elJUd]-VINAVD

154

Aouaby apIsinO-Wwo)/saleles *| Y=
S92INS Yo9] /Salleles |
V1¥vO/ssueles ‘|

abesanoy ; asuodsay |V

ge74o0

suonelado/ L0 lles ©

uofjuanald /saleles ‘| o
ulwpy/sauejes '1'0
soeg Ang aAea ¥oIS juonedoep
asnoyalep) - Aed Bunoy
aoeusjUIel 199| - Aed Bunoy
sdQ - Aed bBunoy
uonuanald - Aed Bunoy
uonessiuiwpy - Aeq bunoy
asnoyalep) e 9ads
OSI|N Sell|ioe /1o d99dg
J0joNJIsuU|/an2say Jamo] 4eq 2ads
Bulutes] SINT @snoH uj Aeq 2ads
V1dvO ssu| Builpeq oads
Buiures) Aing oads
-osIN sdO 38 deds
Buisa] owoid sdoneq dads
Awapeoy Jnioay sdoseq 29ds
welboid vgos sdoseq oads
welboid asoH sdQofeqg 2ads
weubolid 1.\ zeH sdopeQ d99ds
MO Jamo] /sdOpeq oads
s1oad YIS weiboid asio sdoneq oeds
@oueUB)UIRI\ HElSaIa]
x3/ul wibid YdO sdofeq deds
aules] Joyebnsanul ail4 /|iejeq |eoads
Aed ubissy A3 o9adg/naid/|ielaq [e1oads
sesse|) BunsAqeq /lieleq |eroads
sled all-/|leyeq [e1oads
spJeog [elJQ Ulwpy Isissyeq dodg
$91yO 8414 /030
suoneey Ajunwwo)/saueles
9soue|NquIy - saleles
asnoyalep)/saleles

Nd vevie
§erelLi8



Tl £9°0Zv'Se 00'9£6°Z€ LE°G1GL 0001 00°9€6°ZE 00'9€6°Z€ 000 0000LEEL90L
(8°92) (LeLhL'e) 0091L9°LL Le°22L'p) ¥'96 Y66l LI 009L9°LL 1G°02¥ 0005£2€1901
(g6) (9¢°€90°6¢) 00Z/8CLY 9€°GE6'LGY G'96 G0'08€'86¢ 002/8CLy G6°L6Y VL 0000£2€190L

00 (85°610°2GL°1) 000 85'6L0°LGL ) 00 000 000 000 L000ELEL90L

€82 00'6L0°LGL ) 00'610°990't 00°000°G16'C 0001 00'6L0'990' 00'610°990' 000 0000€1€190L

8'G 18'6EY'T 00408 L ¥ €Lv9g'6¢e 8'96 65°GLY" 0 00'+08‘L¥ L'8zZe L 0008+0€1901

00 (0£'8€5°€2) 000 01°8£5°€2 00 (25°618) 000 15618 000L+0€190L
(g19) (gz'ez9'6Y) 00°€¥2°08 GZ'99¢°0¢ ) 926 6€°LLLYL 00°€¥2°08 19'696°G 000G€0€1901

612 05°018'508 00°€6G°€29'C 05'28.'298°C 916 GE'908'Y8S°e 00°€65°€29°¢ G9'98/°88 0000€0€1901

02z ££'812'6 00°9Y6 LY 19°221'2¢ 1'96 L1°G1G°0¥ 00°9Y6°L¥ €8°0.€°) 0000Z0€1901

99 08°29€°9 00°091°26 0Z'26.06 196 11'886°€6 00°09}°.6 6Z°LLL'E 0000L0€L90L

L9l 9z7'262' 00'8LL'6L v.5erolL 8'96 o' ¥80°61L 00'8LL6L 09'€€9 00009621901

000} 00'926'G 00'926°S 000 0001 00'926°G 00'926°S 000 00005621901

69l SY'9r9'G 00°2ZL'v€ G5°08Y'8¢C 16 LR AR 00°2ZLv€ Zi'666 0006+6Z190L

L 29'962°6 00'1L0L'€Y 8EYOY'vE v'16 20'LLG°T 00'L0L‘EY 86'6ZL L 0008+6Z190L

g€l 9/°G60'Y 00'922°0¢ ¥Z'0£1L92 196 1E°612'6C 00'922°0¢ £9°900°} 000£+6Z190L

8l 10°€08L 00'+69'66 66°068'L6 0.6 19'269°96 00'+69'66 6£°100°C 0001+6Z190L

£v8 9£'268'G 00'$¥6'9 ¥9°260°L 0001 00°5¥6°9 00°5¥6°9 000 000G€6Z1901

zsl L2'€6G L 00'188'6¥ 62°182'C 6'96 £0'65E'8Y 00°188°6% 16°125°) 00002621901
(re) (v6'871'h) 00°00t'62 1} v6'8v8'eel 1'96 (A TN T 00°00%'62} 1G°112'Y 00001621901
000} 000002} 000002} 000 000} 000001 00°000°C1 000 8££GE81LL901
000} 00°000'8} 00°000'8L 000 000} 00°000°8L 00°000°81L 000 1£€GE81LL901
000} 00°000°€ 00°000°€ 000 0001 00°000°€ 00°000°€ 000 9€€£G€E81LL901
826 82'655'81L 00°000°02 ZLovY'L 0001 00°000°02 00°000°02 000 0€€GE8LL901
000} 00°005°C 00°00S°C 000 0001 00°005°Z 00°005°Z 000 08€GESLL901
000} 00°006°Z 00°005°C 000 0001 00°005°C 00°005° 000 L0€GESLLO0L
000} 00°056‘t 00°056‘% 000 0001 00°056‘t 00°056‘t 000 Y0EGESLLO0L
(gzh) (£8°€96'71) 00°002'S€ 18°€91°05 000} 00002 000025 000 00£S€G 11901
00 (68'920°L¥S5) 000 68'9/0°LYS 00 (92'16%'6€) 000 9/°LSY'6E 00LLEYLLI0L
(£goz1) (98'658°109) 00°000°0S 98'658°159 €05 S8'tPLGe 00°000°0S G1'GS8'vT 000LE¥LLO0L
(62) (98'8¥£°981) 00°20%' LY. 98'06.'€£6 186 Sz's0L'ees 00°20v"L¥. 61962V 0020€Z1LL901
00 (L2'861°2) 000 12861 00 000 000 000 0000€Z 11901}
822 8£'62.'052 00°50%°00L°} 29'6/9'6¥8 z16 62'G25690'} 00°50%°001"} 116180 0000€11190}
625 LL'9Y9°C 00°000°G 62'€5€°C 000} 00°000°G 00°000°G 000 00009041901
(£8v2) (91°ve6'821L) 00'8€8°1G 9L'zL2'081L 1'86 60°8Y1L°LS 00°8€8°LS 16'689 00005041901
(061) (05°868°1) 00°000°0L 06868 L1 9'68 11296°8 00°000°0L €8°/€0°) 00067011901
(oR74 66°200°9 00°000°G2 502668l ¥'86 61°€09'vC 00°000'G2 18'96€ 00084011901
000} 00°000'G 00°000°S 000 0001 00°000°G 00°000°‘G 000 0004041901
% aosuelep 19bpng |enjoy % aoueliep 19bpng |enjoy JUNo22yY

ajeq o] Jedp

pouiad juauny

pun4 [eiauas) (Q}) :pun4

G20z/1€/. ubnoayl Gz0z/L/. 4o pouad ay) Jo-
(uosuedwod [enjoy 0} 16png |eulbuQ)
JUBWale}S aWooU|
IEJIP3Nl pue 31l BUOZUY [elJUd]-VINAVD

$9IyO 8il4 (VI

Buutes) /v|

sdQ / Juswaley Y|

}saJ8lu| - d0DJ/SHd

s|dpuld 4oo/sdd ©

JUlel\ 19814 /S¥Hd

$82IAIBS Y08l /SHdSd
V1¥VO /S¥dSd
suofesedO SHdSd
uonuaABId/SHSd
uIWIPY/SYdSd
suonejey WwoduswWalney SHSY
aouUBINqUIY - JUBWAINRY SHSY
asnoyalep)Juswalidy SHSY
JUle| 1884 AUSWRINRY SHSY
QouBUB)UIB SBNI|IOB-/AUBWBINRY SHSY
$82IAIBG o8] Juswialildy SHSY
Buuies| puswaey SHSY
uonuaAaldjuswainey SHSY
ulwpyjuswalilsy SYSY
Buiutes| 1¥IN ZvH /1L 10 /a0D Buig
Buluies] spesbdn oipsweled/ao) Buil

ge 75 of 154

P

Bujuies] sdo [e1oads 1O /A0D bull
abesano) bul) 09 bug | /0D Bual
sJoo1yQ Buluies] Jojepn BIMS/A0D Buil
Aed 1su| Buluies] Jaaug DOAI/A0D Buil
ARed Ainq |eroadg/no) Buil

10 uieyde) Bulures)

abelano) Jusig 4O

Sall4 pueplip 1oLIsIa B0
VN4 1S AV)A0D HYS 9Rd/sdO/leS LO HUS
suonesedQ/ 1’0 WUS

Aed vs4

suoeey AJunwiwoD/AWINaAQ
aouBNqUIY - dWILBAQ
asnoyalepy/saleles '1'0

QoueuUB)UIR| 1994 /saleleS '1'0
@ouBUB)UIR|\ Sal|IoBH/SBlIBIES | 'O

Nd vevie
§erelLi8



102 88°L9v'L 00'862°L ZL'0£8's v'16 059012 00'86Z°L 05’161 0008%18190L
602 6€°€9L 00'259°¢ 19'888°C 6'96 95°/£G°E 00'259°¢ eadn 000€¥18190L
60 9.°0LL 00°9%L°ZL ¥Z'5€0°TL 6'96 99'89/°LL 009711 ve'L.€ 000L+18190L
(0°2¢) (¥0°06€2) 00'v9%'9 ¥0'¥58'8 9'v6 LLLL'9 00'¥9%'9 65°9v¢ 0005€18190L
€0 66°L£9 00'290'622 LO'¥ZY'8Te G'96 Y5101 00'290'622 91'8¥0°8 0000€18190L
LGl zr'estl 00°€.G°L 85°€8€°9 8'96 G6'LEE L 00°€4G°L S0'LYT 00002181901
(L¢1) (vL212'e) 00'+£5°€2 vL9¥.192 €16 96'988'22 00'+£5°€2 ¥0'2L¥9 00001181901
gLz 20¥61°C 00'88L°0L 86'€66°L 6'96 16°118'6 00'881°0L erole 00009081901
000} 0012899 00°12899 000 000} 00'128'99 00'12899 000 00005081901
902 £5°629'C 00'2€9°LL 1v'200'L 116 oL'6ZLLL 00°2€9°2L 06'20 00064081901
IN74 £8°16E'G 00'%08°L2 LLZIroL 616 SZTYsT'LeT 00'108°L2 GL'6YS 0008+08190L
L6l ¥5°690°C 00°219'GL v’ LYSTL 8'96 0L°0ZL'SL 00°219'GL 06'961 000€+08190L
06 09'6.9‘7 00'608°LS ov'6Tl Ly 16 8.7 LEE0S 00'608°LS TTLLYL 00017081901
168 86122 00'%9.°¢ 20'6£G 0001 00'49.°€ 00'+9.°€ 000 0005£08190L
rAyx4 10°90.°9 00°099‘C 66°€56°LL v'16 £8°600'7C 00°099'tC £1°069 00002081901
(82) (50°918'%) 0001519 50'92€ 99 G'96 10°€8€'65 0001519 £6'921°C 00001081901
vi8 08°€S ) 00'681 0Z'se 0001 00'681} 00'681} 000 00009021901
000} 00°08L°€ 00°08L°¢ 000 0001 00°08L°¢ 00°08L°¢ 000 00005021901
0.8 ov'zLe 00'65€ 09°9% 0001 00'65€ 00'65€ 000 0006+0.190L
068 ziiey 00y 88'LS 000} 00°€LY 00'€LY 000 0008+01901
gel 26'8¢) 00'681 80°0S 000} 00'68} 00'681} 000 000€+021901
£es 11°86G 0061 €202} 000} 0062 0062 000 0001+021901
vv8 L9°6£T 00'v82 £E Y 0001 00'¥8Z 00'¥8Z 000 000S€0.190L
918 L1'65€6 00' LIV LL €8 LLLT 0001 GO0LY LL 00 LV LL G0 0000€0.190L
9.8 8Z'86Y 00'695 zL0L 0001 00'695 00'695 000 0000201901
6€8 61°66E°L 00°299°L 18°292 0001 00°299°} 00°299°} 000 0000101901
00 8¥'6.0'92 000 (81°620'92) 00 89'€2€°0C 000 (89°¢ze'02) 000005941901
000} 00'8 00'8 000 0001 008 008 000 00001151901
000} 00'96. 00'95. 000 0001 00'95. 00'95. 000 00009051901
000} 00°£2'16 00°2£2'16 000 0001 00°L£2'¥6 00°L£2'6 000 00005051901
000} 00'800°'€Z 00'800°'€Z 000 0001 00°800°€2 00'800°€2 000 0006+051901
000} 006120 006120 000 0001 006120 00'6LL0F 000 0008+051901
8601 22'81€'22 00'82£°02 (220002 000} 00'82£°02 00'82£02 000 000€+051901
000} 00°112'29 00°112'29 000 000} 00°112°29 00°4112°29 000 0001+051901
9'001 ¥6'v62'9¢ 00°€90'9¢ (v6'1L€2) 0004 00°€90°9¢ 00€90°9¢ 000 000S£0S190L
(e21) (52°¢66'61.2) 00916'692°1 GZ'606'68Y" | 147 00°¥50°€Y6 009L6'692Z°L 00'298°92¢ 0000€£05190L
1001 S¥'80€°CY 00'€52°2Y (6t°GS) 0004 00°€52°2Y 00°€52°2Y 000 00002051901
000} 00'89. ‘v 00'89. ¥ 000 0001 00'89. v 00'89. ‘v 000 00001051901
% aosuelep 19bpng |enjoy % aoueliep 19bpng |enjoy JUNo22yY

ajeq o] Jedp

G20z/1€/. ubnoayl Gz0z/L/. 4o pouad ay) Jo-
(uosuedwod [enjoy 0} 16png |eulbuQ)

[EDIPSIN PUE 314 BUOZIIY [BJUSD-YINAYD

pouiad juauny

pun4 [eiauas) (Q}) :pun4

JUBWa)L]IS BWOooU|

jutepy/dx3 alealp

aoueusUlely sal|ioe-/dx] aiedlp
suonesunwwo)/dx3 aiedlp
V1YvO/dx3 aieolp

Sdo /aseop ©
uoljuanaid/dx3 aieolp

ge 76 of 154

P

ulWpY / 8Je2Ipal
suoneey wwod/(vold) SUSY VI0v
doueINqUY - SYSY-VL0Y

asnoyalep\ /SHSY-VL0Y

JUle\ /SHSVY-VL0Y

JUle|\ sell|loeH/SHSV-V 10y
uofesiunwwod/SHSY-V 1L 0v

Buiutel| /SHSY-V10¥
UONUBABIH/SHSY-V L0V
UIWPY/SHSY-VL0Y

suofe|ay wwo)/su| juswAhodwaun
@oue|Nquy - 8dueInsu| JuswAoldwaun
asnoyaiep\uswAhojdwaun
jureyauswAojdwaun

sapoe4auswioldwaun

suojjesdjunwwo)puswAioldwaun
Bujuies] /juswhojdwaun
sdpy/eoueunsu| JuswAojdwaun
uonuanaiduswAojdwaun
ulwpy//@ouelnsu| JuswAojdwaun
swasinquiay sabep) dwo) s oo
sJaajun|o//dwo) S JaNION

suolne@y Wwod/sujdwoDMIopA
aoue|INquiy - 8oueInsu| dwo) SISNION
asnoyaltep)/dwo) S J9NI0N
jure\/dwo) s JaNIoN

safjioe4/dwo) S oo
wwo)/dwo) S JaNIoN

Bujures] /dwo) s Ja3Iop

sdQ / dwo) s oo
uoluanaid/dwo) s JaxIop
ulwpy/aoueinsu| dwo) s Ja3Iop

Nd vevie
§erelLi8



¥'€9 6260061 00°000°0¢ 1270660} 9'66 25°699'8C 00°000°0 8y'0ee’l 00005022901
oy 0.°06.'881 00°000'05¥ 0£'602°'192 066 €295 L2y 00°000°0S¥ 18°1€¥'ce 0008022901
€99 10°22€'LS 00'€5€'2. 66'0£0'9C 6'66 60602 00°€5€'2. 16'Ly 0000€21290L
(47 zL6Tr'y 00°000°0L 82°0.G'S 9'/6 102926 00°000°0L 66°L€C 0000€91290L
000} 00°L5¥'29 00°L5¥'29 000 000} 00°25%'29 00°25¥'29 000 00008512901
€Ll ¥6'€96'GZ 00°000'622 90°9€0'€02 G'G6 2.659'81C 00°000'622 8Z°0VE0L 0000€51290L
00 (60°29) 000 60'2S 00 (60°29) 000 602 0000€Z12901
[ 1€7180°} 00°00.'6 £9'8L9'8 0°004 00°00.°6 00°00.°6 000 0001112901
000} 00°00S 00°00S 000 0004 00°00S 00°005 000 00001012901
000} 00081 00081 000 0004 00081 00°081 000 00006502901
88l 1692’ 00°052°.L Y'€00'vL 16 60°€€L'Sl 000S2°LL 16°91G°L 0006502901
€0 ey 00°000°G1L 89'8G6'VL 0'¥8 G6'665°CL 00°000°G1L S0°00%'C 00001502901
1'99 000002 00°000°€ 00000} 000} 00°000°¢ 00°000°¢ 000 0000S£0290L
v'6 06'G8G°/S 00°/86'019 0L'LO¥'€SS 808 £6'798'C6Y 00°286°019 1022V LLL 0001102901
g8 §9'8€0'C 00'856'€Z GE'6L6°LT 000} 00'856'€Z 00'856'€Z 000 0005€10290L
000} 00°000°L 00°000°} 000 000} 00°000°} 00°000°} 000 0000500290}
Y4 99/20' 00°000'9L ¥€2L6'ElL 000} 61°266'Gl 00°000°9L 182 0006700290}
(0°16) (116G) 00°00S 11696 000} 00°00S 00°00S 000 0001002901
%b'8G1 18°16.$ 00°005$ (28°162)$ %0001 00°005$ 00°00S$ 00°0$ 00001002901
% 0'S 9€°G6£°008°L$ 00°09%°L18°SE$ ¥9'¥90°'L10'vES % 996 68'G69v65vES 00°09%°L18°SE$ SL'v9L222L$
88 12°Y26 00°00S°0L €1°G/S'6 0°004 ¥6°66%°0L 0000501 900 00067092901
(0°02) (90°199'6¥1) 00°009°22. 90°'192'¢.8 0°00L 00°009'22. 00°009°22. 000 0000€16190L
1'8G 1G¥8L°L 00°09¢°CL eYGLL'S 1'86 erozLClL 0009¢°CL 16°€€2 00009061901
000} 00°089°091} 00°089°09} 000 0004 0008909} 0008909} 000 00005061901
GGl 86'9V.'S 00°080°2€ 20'eeeLe 9'86 G8'0v9'9¢ 00°080°2€ GL'6EY 0006061901
9GL 25'629'6 00°008°19 8v'0/1°2S 6'86 8212119 0000819 ANAL) 0008061901
(G'11) (zt'058'2) 00°02.'v2 Tv'0.6'/2 9'86 98'¥8¢'vC 00°02.'v2 vi'gee 000£¥061901
00 (66°€89°24) 000 66892/ 00 (51°ge8) 000 GlL'ges 0001061901
8Ty Ly'vlv'9z 00°008°19 £6°62e'se 1'66 £v'052°19 0000819 1G'6¥S 0005€06190L
[ 05'8E¥'9L 00°0Z6°205'L 0S' 187 L6V L 8'86 2E'670'061' ) 00°026°L0S°L 89°0/8°L1 0000€06190L
€6l 81291'6 00°008°19 2T 1€€'CS 266 8T'1LEL9 0000819 zL88Y 00002061901
00 (8z°€59'8.1) 000 82'€59'8/ 1 00 (88'868°1) 000 88'868°L 00001061901
00 6979 00°221'90% L€°250'90% G'96 €1°11026¢ 00221 90% 1Z0LLYL 0000£58190L
A4 9e°1Les 00°€8€°2 29168} 6'96 89'60€°C 00°€8€C zeelL 00009181901
000} 00°068'9L 00°068°91L 000 0004 0006891 0006891 000 00006181901
602 G8€98 00'v2L'y GL092'¢ z'16 €1°200Y 00vZLy 18911 0006%181901
% aosuelep 19bpng |enjoy % aoueliep 19bpng |enjoy JUNo22yY

ajeq o] Jedp

pouiad juauny

pun4 [eiauas) (Q}) :pun4

G20z/1€/. ubnoayl Gz0z/L/. 4o pouad ay) Jo-
(uosuedwod [enjoy 0} 16png |eulbuQ)
JUBWale}S aWooU|
IEJIP3Nl pue 31l BUOZUY [elJUd]-VINAVD

aoueINquIy - €
(se9 g jesalq) I€

uswaoe|day juswdinb3 |eoip

syoog % salddng Y
@oue|nquy-ajgesodsig-saliddng [esip

Page 77 of 154

salddng |eaip
sa1ddng ssaujiap\ B YieaH 9akoidwg
weuboid Buiddepy Jouisiq
welboud sdio) aii4 1ousig
9ouenquiy - Buneolidng asnoH u|
asnoya.ep /Bud g |dng asnoH uj
Byd g |[dng @shoH u|
uofjeoyiua) sdouenquy SHA
olunwwoy) / wawdinb3 % sayddng Jeyndwon
Bujuies] / asemyos % salddng Jeyndwon
aoue|nquy - saliddng
saljddng 8010
S99IAI9S Yo3] / salddng 800
uiwpy / seliddng 800

Sasuadx3 A[ddng

sasuadx3 [suuosiad |ejol

OJN/As8L JeppeT |elsy/punolo
SdO/ouB)SISSY 9oUBINSU| [EOIPSIA
suolejay wwo/aouelnsu| yyesH
9oUB|NqUIY - ddUBINSU| Y)esH
asnoyalep\/aouelnsu| [eoIpai
JUlB\/80UBINSU| [BOIPBI
saljl|loe4/a0ueInsu| [BOIPSIN
WWwoH/aoueInsu| [esIps|y

Bujuies] /eouelinsu| [eoIpa|n
SdO/eouelInsu| [esIpa|y
uofuUdAaId/aoueInsu| [eoIpajy
UlwpYy// @oueInsu| [eoIpajy

ue|d yijeaH juswAojdw3 3sod
suolje|ey WwWod/xe| aJedlpa
@ouBNquIY - Xe| 8JedIpajy
asnoya.ep)/dx3 a1edipaj

Nd vevie
§erelLi8



162 26'612°12 00°005°28 80°082°19 G'66 G£'9//'8. 00°005°28 G9'€zL'e 0008¥592901
60 16°602 00°001 %2 €0'¥68°€Z 6'68 ¥0229°12 00°001'¥2 96°/2¥'C 0006¥£92901
e ¥6°'GYL'G 00°000°GL 90'¥58'6 0’16 6 LV9'ElL 00°000°G1L 19°25¢€°L 0008¥£92901
L'z G9°/89 00°000°2¢ GezIeLe 616 8,°0€€'1E 00°000°2€ 22699 00087092901
e £8°00L'y 000002} 11668, 616 00 vvL VL 0000021 00952 0008%152901
0'6¥ 9e'9Y8'L 00°000°9L ¥9°€G1'8 7’86 Z9'8LL'GL 0000091 8¢'18e 00005052901
G0¢ 8°0%0'G. 00°00%'9¥2 TT6SELLL 1'86 76'6€2'€YT 00°00%'9%2 80°091L°¢ 00087052901
000} 00°000'G 00°000'G 000 000} 00°000°G 00°000°G 000 010026%290L
6'Gl 9€'810'/2 00°000°0Z} v9' 126yl 116 ¥€'GEL'GOL 0000004} 99'v98'y 00067572901
00 (66°€9) 000 66€9 00 (66°€9) 000 66°€9 0000€5%290L
(z6) (¥¥°068) 00°G99'6 766501 166 6G°1£9°6 006996 Lyee 000025%290L
000} 00096 000962 000 0004 00096 00096 000 0000Z£¥2901
8l 62051 00°00S'8 LL6VE'S 106 e Ll 000058 8988/ 0006272901
08z GLLLL'S 00°00S'81L GzTee'el 1'96 96°vLL'LL 0000581 ¥0°G2. 0008+¥2#2901
G'/6 26°G8E'Y 00°00S'¥ S0°vLL 0004 00005V 00005V 000 000022#2901
s 92'819'S 0000181 vzl 9'86 98'888°/1 0000181 vz 000090%2901
000} 00°0€S 00°0€S 000 000} 00°0€S 00°0€S 000 000£¥0%2901
00 (ez'ovL) 000 €T oVl 00 000 000 000 0001¥0%290L
18y 67'805'c 00°002'Z 1G°169°C 000} 000022 00°002'2 000 000S€0%290L
G'86 S0'8¥.'61 00°050'02 G6°10€ G'86 G0'8v.'6l 00°050°02 G6°L0E 0000€0%290L
000} 00'¥6¥'2 007672 000 000} 00'¥6%'2 00'¥6%'2 000 000010%290L
000} 00056} 00°056'L 000 000} 00°056°} 00°056°L 000 0010G1€290L
0004 0009921 0009921 000 0004 00°099°CL 00°099°CL 000 0000G1£290L
(¢8¢) (L6°€L¥'L) 00°00S'61 16°€16'92 z'16 98°1G6'81L 0000561 Y1L°8¥S 0010€1€290L
(8'85) (oL'6¥€'9L) 00'0€8'8¥C 0L'6.1'G6E €0L 8€'6V0'GLL 00°0£8'8¥¢ 29°08.¢L 0000€1£2901
000} 00009 00009 000 0004 00009 00°009 000 000090£Z901
000} 00°008°L 00°008°Z 000 0°004 000082 00°008°2 000 0000G0£Z90L
9'96 €0°'169°} 00052} 168G 000} 00°0S.°} 00052} 000 0006¥0£2901
000} 000822 000522 000 0°00} 000522 000522 000 0008¥0£Z90L
109 ¥0°209 00°000°L 96'26¢ 000} 00°000°} 00°000°} 000 000£¥0£Z90L
9'69 9769} 00°005°2 ¥2'098 000} 000052 000052 000 0001¥0€290L
ol 66°CVE 000012 10962} 000} 000012 000012 000 000S€0€Z90L
¥'26 25°969'€ 00°000'% 8¥'€0¢ 000} 00000t 00°000'% 000 0¥S0€0€Z90L
(7'1€) (€8°885°0%) 00°0S¥'62 1 €8'8€0'0.} 8,6 68°€£9'0Z) 00°0S¥'62) 119182 0000€0£290L
¥'86 ££7G6'C 00°000°€ 19y 0004 00°000°¢ 00°000°¢ 000 000020£Z90L
(e'82) (€2°028°2) 00°009°€ £€2°02v'9 ¥'88 G9'€8Le 00°009°¢ GE9LY 0000L0£290L
099 0602} 000002 01629 066 90'6.6°L 000002 ¥6°02 00005122901
ze ¥ 0v8'6 00°005°L€ 9666912 z'¢6 G0°€.£'62 00°005°L€ 669212 0008¥122901
% aosuelep 19bpng |enjoy % aoueliep 19bpng |enjoy JUNo22yY

ajeq o] Jedp

pouiad juauny

pun4 [eiauas) (Q}) :pun4

G20z/1€/. ubnoayl Gz0z/L/. 4o pouad ay) Jo-
(uosuedwod [enjoy 0} 16png |eulbuQ)
JUBWale}S aWooU|
IEJIP3Nl pue 31l BUOZUY [elJUd]-VINAVD

juswaoe|day ¢
aoueusjulel\ B salddng vg
e % salddng vg
aoueuajuiely Juswdinbg
(s1olid [e10adg) Juiey spiL

Page 78 of 154

20uB|NqUIY - SOUBUBIUIEIA S[OIL
(sunnoy) Jurey sjdIyaA

jues eoedg M|gisusjeq JINMY
dnoig Buiseyaind asnoyasepp-saliddng
SIN3/uohiesnp3 dlignd

uofjudAdid/p3 |00yos/p3 qnd
uoljuaAaid/s|eualey aouaisey Aieiqi
asnoya.ep) / salddng

aoueudlUIB| 193] / salddng
uonuaald/salddng

suoneley Ajunwwon/salddng

aunnoy/salddng juie saijioeq

aunnoy / saliddng suonesuNWWwoD
1D J1/s|eusie|y asualaey Aleiqr
aunnoy/salddng suonesado
ulwpy / s|eusie|y asualsey Aleiqi
@oueNquIy - S}00g UOIE}S
aouenquiy - BuiyyolD aA38)0Id
sjoog uonels

Buiyio|n aAnosj0Id

suole|oy Ajunwiwo)/swioyun
aoueNquy - swiopun
asnoyalepy/swioyun

90UBUB)UIBI }93|4-SWIOUN
aoueUd)UIBY SO

10B4-SWIOHUN
SUOIIBOIUNWIWOY/SWIONUN

Bulures] - swioyun

pJens JOUOH - suolijesadQ/swiopun
suonjesadQ/swiojiun
UolUBAI-/SWIoHUN
UIWpY//swioyun

soue|nquy - saljddng pinj4 S|91IyaA
(eupnoy) gn7 3 10

Nd vevie
§erelLi8



000} 00°000°0S 00°000°0S 000 0°004 00°000°05 00°000°05 000 00005062901
00 T9C 00°000°08 8/°€/6'6. 6'C. 0/°€5€'8S 00°000°08 09912 0000£062901
[ ¥2'z88'cz 0000122 9/°/12'8Y G'86 6£°/86°0L 0000122 L9ZLLL 0000682901
06z LEP0L 000LL'y 659zl z'16 £Y'e50'y 000LL'Y 16911 0006882901
000} 00051 00051 000 000} 000Gl 00°0S1 000 0001882901
1'6G TT9LL'YL 00°000'¥2 8/°€28'6 1'86 6.'¥ES'€T 00°000'¥2 12'GoP 0008%182901
(9051) (¥G290'G1) 00°000°0L ¥5°290'G¢e L'1ze zTl01'ee 00°000°0L (zz'2012)) 000L¥18290L
(8°2) (96'€52'9) 00°005°08 96'€5/'98 188 10V2Y' L 00°005°08 £2'810'6 0001+082901
ve 99 00°000'6} ¥9'6G€'81 000} 0000061 0000061 000 000122901
Tyl 12°985°¢ 00°052'G2 62'€99°12 G'66 £8'821°62 00°052'G2 L1z 0006+£22901
000} 0070002 000002 000 0004 000002 000002 000 00006222901
Ge ¥9°Zev'L 00°005°0% 9€°/90°6€ 9'96 11°€€1°6€ 00°00S‘0¥ £2°99¢L 0006222901
668 0°16€'S 00°000'9 0£°809 0004 000009 000009 000 0006%122901
(229) (65°858°91) 0000262 6G°850°9F 0004 00°002°62 00°002'62 000 000€¥12290L
66 6.°182°L) 00°000°G.} 12292161 766 8£°009°¢L) 00°000°GZ} 29°66€°L 001£¥022901
(gg¢) (ez'zv6'l) 00°00S'S ceTTYY'L 000} 00°00S°G 00°00S'G 000 £90£¥022901
ee 0€'6.1 00°00S'S 02°02¢'S ¥'66 10°G9%'G 00°00S'S £6'vE Z90£¥022901
6'0v 16°G¥0'y 00°006'6 60'798'S G'/6 GT'6V9'6 00°006'6 G1°05¢ 190£¥022901
00 (6z°€18) 000 62°¢L8 00 000 000 000 090£¥022901
16 0lL'gsz'e 00°00S°S 06'9%2°C 0001 00°00§°G 00°00S°G 000 6504022901
9/l G1'G96 00°00S°S GZTYESY 000} 00°00S°G 00°00S°S 000 850€+022901
885 zLsez'e 00°00S°S 82192 000} 00°00G°G 00°00§°S 000 150€+022901
9'96 zL19z1'e 000022 98¢l 9'96 zLozLe 000022 88°¢€L 9G60£¥022901
¥'¥9 SY'6ES'E 00°00S'S 66096} £'86 €1°60%'S 00°00S°S 1TV6 ¥S0£¥022901
v'62 0,619} 00°00S'S 0£°088'c 9'96 16°92¢€S 00°00S°S eveLl £G0£¥022901
v'16 8e110C 000022 29881 0004 000022 000022 000 Z50£¥022901
(¢28) (85°120'G) 000919 GG LET L 0004 000919 000919 000 150£¥022901
G579 951622 00°00%'% Py 8vo‘L ¥'96 98°Zve'y 00°00%'v YL LGL 0S0£¥022901
6'GS €1°€10'€ 00°00S'S 129zv'e 9'66 LG'GLY'S 00°00S'S (a4 6¥0£¥022901
€9l £0°'868 00°00S'S 16°109'% 1'€6 99°121'G 00°00S'G ve'8.¢ 8¥0E¥0/2901
0'¥9 ¥6'218'C 00°00%'% 90285} 7’86 G6'6LEY 00°00%'v 5008 L¥0EY02290L
(9°0) (5+'v6) 00°00Z‘9L Sv'v62'9lL G'G6 19°G9Y'GL 00°00Z‘9L eeveL GE0€+0.22901
(0°2¢) (957158°2) 00°00L°Z 9G°155°01 000} 00°00L°L 00°00L°2 000 1L0£¥022901
¥'6G 68228} 00°0S.°C G122} 000} 000522 00°0S.°2 000 200€+0.22901
102 Y119y 00°05522 25°218'L) 128 £8'8£9'61 0005522 LLLLBT L00£¥022901
00 (zes8.1L) 000 2e'68.°L 00 (5129 000 G129 000022901
Lve 16912'2 00°00S'9 60°€82'Y £'e6 8¥'¥90°9 000059 25°GeY 00087992901
000} 00°009'6 00°009'6 000 0004 000096 000096 000 00005592901
% aosuelep 19bpng |enjoy % aoueliep 19bpng |enjoy JUNo22yY

ajeq o] Jedp

pouiad juauny

pun4 [eiauas) (Q}) :pun4

G20z/1€/. ubnoayl Gz0z/L/. 4o pouad ay) Jo-
(uosuedwod [enjoy 0} 16png |eulbuQ)
JUBWale}S aWooU|
IEJIP3Nl pue 31l BUOZUY [elJUd]-VINAVD

aulnoy - Juswdinb3 souenq!
saseyoind mapN juswdinbg Bunybie
juawaoe|day juswdinb3g Jayybye
SUonelg ||V /selsy

SUOIEDIUNWIWOY) / SBLIBY

Page 79 of 154

Mopn Aouabyy apisinQ Joy saldc
Mopn Aouabyy apisinQ Joy saliddng
aoueusjule|\ Jabed/olipey
wwog / selddng juiey dinb3 / a)g
suole;s ||y-selddng uonels
soue|NqUIY - S

dng [euoyuer
SUOlEIS |V / [eHOjUer

asnoyalep) / SaINixi4 g ainjiuin
juswaoe|day ainixi4 %@ ainjuin
sjoelold ab.e -saiddng juiepy Buipjing
€9 uoness - seliddng jutely Buipiing

29 uones - salddng juiey Buipiing

19 uonels - salddng jurely Buipiing
sallddng eoueusjuiey Buipjing

66 eyg/selddng juiely Buipiing

8¢ eyg/selddng juiely Buipiing

/G ejg/salddng jurep buipjing

96 ejg/salddns jurep Buipjing

G ejg/salddns jurep buipjing

€G ejg/salddns jurey Buipjing

Z6 ejg/salddng jurey buipjing

LG eyg/salddng juiey Buipiing

0g eyg/selddng juiely Buipiing
asnoyalep)/salddng jurely Buipjing
Ayroe 4 yurey/saliddns jurey Buipjing
Buipiing wwoyysalddng jutely Buipiing
V1dvO/selddng juiely uipiing
uonessiulwpy-salddng jutely Bupiing
uonuanaid/salddng juiepy buiping
so||ddng jure|y Buipiing

suopess |y - sejddng ouy Buipjing
Jeday aui]

aoue|Nquyy - Juswaoe|day aJl|

Nd vevie
§erelLi8



z.9 80°9¢€ 00°005 26°¢91 000} 00°005 00°00S 000 0000LL¥¥901
000} 00°622 00622 000 000} 00'G2e 00'G2e 000 0000SS€E¥90L
1've 12965 000522 62°¢69'} 000} 000522 000522 000 0006¥5€¥90L
(&ra4 €6LL1'E 00°05S'Z 1028y 6'66 06'6€5°2 00°05S"2 oLol 00001G€¥90L
000} 00°000'9 00°000°9 000 000} 000009 000009 000 0000S0€¥90L
6C¢ 96'8€0'LY 00°028'¢y L ¥0°18.'G6 G'G6 18°29%'9¢) 00°0z8'¢ ) €1°2G€'9 000L¥0E¥90L
00 (96'620'8) 000 96'6/0'8 00 (00°€50°1) 000 00°€50°} 000010E¥901
000} 00°000°0€ 00°000°0€ 000 0004 000000 00°000°0€ 000 00006527901
9ze 1€°6££'992 00Z6E°LLL°L €9°250°116 G'Z6 Z1'¥66'880°L 00Z6E°LLLL 88°/6€£'88 0000£52¥901
oel 00°020% 000021 000€L°22 0'S. 00°00%'€Z 00°00Z°L€ 000082 00001L02¥901
0'v6 2.°088°196'L 00'¥£9°280°C 82°€G1'ST) 0004 00'926980'C 007£9°280'C 00°859 0000€51¥90L
v've 00°0£2°1€ 00°000'8Z} 000296 000} 0000082} 0000082} 000 00001517901
000} 00°000°0% 00°000°0% 000 000} 00°000°0¥ 00°000°0% 000 0000501 ¥90L
065 19°052'€L 00°000'6Z ce6Ye Ll 000} 00°000'62 00°000'6Z 000 G0901L0L¥90L
(z'8g¢) (85°69¥'201) 00°000°0€ 85°GO¥ /€L 6'€8 0092162 00°000°0€ 00'¥28'vy 00901017901
8Ll 11°5592'8 00°000'0Z €TYYLL9 G'86 05°9€6'89 00°000°0Z 05°€90°L 00004017901
G506 95°20L'%01 00°GEL'SLL 72e0 L1 000} 00°'GEL'SLL 00'GEL'GLL 000 00008507901
(0'9v) (9v'¥99°'02) 00'0.6'%¥ ¥’ ¥€9'G9 6'¢6 66922l 00°0.6'%¥ L0'EVL'C 000£¥50790L
z€S 05°2€6'79 0000022} 06°290°LS 966 0066.°1Z} 0000022} 00°G02 0001507901
v'ez v1°9v1L‘0e 00°L56'821 9870886 0’16 ¥6°GYELLL 00°156°82Z1 90°'G09 L} 0000£50¥90L
67 [elegetl o T 00°002Z°'9% SY'¥1L802 018 20°22yLE 00°00Z°9F 86°LL1°8 0000L50¥901
000} 00°02€Y 00°02¢'y 000 0004 00°0Z¢v 00°02¢v 000 00005007901
%9°G 00°000'Z$ 00°000'9¢$ 00°000'7€$ %0°001 00°000'9€$ 00°000°9€$ 00°0$ 0000100%901
%991 18'€81°809$ 00'59°€59°€$ £L'0LY'SP0‘s$ % 2'26 Ze'8LL'69¢'cS 00'$59°€59‘c$ 89'6£5'¥8Z$

Syl 9801 00°05. ¥ L9 0004 00°052 00°052 000 0006¥0L£90L
89 ¥'19 00°006 £6°8¢€8 000} 00°006 00°006 000 0006¥00£90L
¥'s 26029 00°00S°LL 806801 000} 00°00S L} 00005 L} 000 0008¥00£90L
(061) (9z°0812) 00°00S°LL 92'089'¢l 000} 0000 L} 00°00S°L} 000 000£¥00£90L
108 1G°G90'8 00°000°0L 67 ¥E6 L 000} 00°000°0L 00°000°0L 000 0000€262901
00 (e8°GvLL) 000 €8'GY.LL 00 000 000 000 000€£+962901
9’8y 0Z'9¥S'SL 00°000'2€ 08°'€G¥'91 066 £G°78€'0¢ 00°000°2€ Lv'GLO'L 0005€96290L
vil £6'0€2'S 00°000°'0€ 10'69.'v¢ 6'66 82°196'62 00°000°0€ zLee 0000€56290L
L8 16269 00°000°8 6v°20€'L 0004 000008 000008 000 0000£+6290L
(z'68) (Ps'628°'€)) 00°00§'G} $5'62€'62 7’66 G/°90%'GL 00°00G'G} GZ'€6 0000££62901
(12 (81612) 00°00S°0} 81'6LL0L 2'86 12'2/€'01 00°005°0} €121 0001+262901
168 9e°ZI0'LL 0000282 ¥9/8L°LL 0004 0000282 0000282 000 0000€162901
% aosuelep 19bpng |enjoy % aoueliep 19bpng |enjoy JUNo22yY

ajeq o] Jedp

pouiad juauny

pun4 [eiauas) (Q}) :pun4

G20z/1€/. ubnoayl Gz0z/L/. 4o pouad ay) Jo-
(uosuedwod [enjoy 0} 16png |eulbuQ)
JUBWale}S aWooU|
IEJIP3Nl pue 31l BUOZUY [elJUd]-VINAVD

sasuadx3 pieog €
aoue|Inquy - abe)s
asnoyasep) / Buidd
ulwpy/abeys

9oueINqUIY - SUOEdIUNWW

Page 80 of 154

suonesuNWWw
UIWIPY/SUoEdIUNWWOYD
9ouB|INqUIY - S32IAISS Yojedsiq
sdQ/s921M8S yojedsiq
weibold aouelsissy aakojdwg
sdo/swex3 / yjleaH @akojdw3g
uiesH [eusiy
9ouUBINqUY - SB2IAIBS [eBaT
Buinsuo) % [eba] NOD - se21nI8g |eba
aunoy UON-sa21AIeS [eba
aufnoy - saoInIeg [ebaT
90UBINqUIY-SSDIAIS [BUOISSB)0Id JBUIO
SBI}I|10B-4/S82IAISS JOid JaUl0
WIW0D/S80IAISS Joid 18Ul
sdQ/s99IMIBS Joid JBYI0
UIWIPY/S82IAIBS J0id JaUI0
aoue|Nquiy - BuUNO2Y g PNy
Bununoooy g Ipny

§3sUadxX3 93IAISS

sasuadx3 A|ddng |ejo)
asnoyalep)/salddng g dinb3g Alejes
asnoyalep) / S|00] |lews
90UBUB)UIB / S|00] ||lBWS
aoueUB)UIBI\ SBN|I0B4/S|00] ||leWS
sdQ - Juswdinb3 asioiex3
s|ejuay
saljddng dolid puswdinb3 v1yvD
juswaoe|day juswdinb3 pue|p|ip\
welbolid suoiq
juswdinb3 anosay |edluyoa]
swdinb3 ueoiuyos] olpey/wwo)
juswdinb3g je\-zeH

Nd vevie
§erelLi8



(22v) (9t°915°S) 00°000°€) 9r'9vs'8lL 0004 00°000°€L 00°000°€lL 000 0001+06590L
G/€ 09'685°LL 00°006°0€ ov'0LE6L 0001 00°006°0€ 00°006°0€ 000 000S£06590L
000} 00°00G‘€ 00°00S‘€ 000 0001 00°005°€ 00°00S°€ 000 L#S0€065901
000} 00°00G‘} 00°00G‘} 000 0001 00°00G‘} 00°00G‘} 000 0¥S0£065901
(g°gz1) (0£7120°2S) 00'SHi L 0£°99%'€6 G6L GG0¥6°2E 00°SHY' LY Sh'05°8 0000£065901
zlz 05°290°G 00°009'81L 05°2€5°€lL 766 00°09%'81L 00°009'81L 00°0% ) 00002065901
(ozL) (ZrerL'y) 00°00G‘v€ A AL R ze8 1£°60.'82 00°005'v¢ 69°06.'G 00001065901
(6°¢) (9L2Lp) 00°00Z°2L 912,921 0001 00°00Z°Z1 00°00Z°Z1 000 0005£885901
€06 ¥ 12eL 000118 9'88. 000} 00°0LL'8 000118 000 0005€285901
(¥'2) (8¢°085) 00°005°22 8£°050°€Z €6 ¥1°922°02 00°005°22 98'¢z.) 00084085901
Lyl 12°08€ 00'00.°C 6L6LET 0001 0000 0000 000 000£+08590L
000} 00°000°C 00°000°C 000 0001 00°000°C 00°000°C 000 000S£08590L
z1.6 £0'9LE'SYL 00'SEV'6YL 16'8LL'Y 0001 00°SEY'6Y ) 00°SEV'6Y ) 000 0000£08590L
000} 00°00S 00°00S 000 0001 00°00S 00°00S 000 00002085901
000} 00°00S 00°00S 000 0001 00°00S 00°00S 000 00001085901
000} 00°00G‘} 00°00G‘} 000 0001 00°00G‘} 00°00G‘} 000 0000€155901
0001 00°00Z°} 00°00Z‘} 000 0001 00°00Z°} 00°00Z‘} 000 0000505901
(1z2) (02°901°G1) 00°0¥6°02 0Z'9%0'9¢ 128 69'60€°LL 00°0%6°02 1€°0£9°¢ 000£+0¥S901
00 (00°05¢) 000 00°0S€ 00 000 000 000 0000£0¥5901
(0v) (00°002) 00°000°‘G 00°002‘S G'L6 00°G.G'Y 00°000°G 00°5ZY 000€+SE£5901
000} 00°058°} 00°058°} 000 000} 00°058°} 00°058°} 000 000050€5901
TYs 0zveL'LL 00'62.'2¢ 08°000'G1L 000} 00'62.°2¢ 00'62.°2¢ 000 000€£+0€5901
000} 00°0SZ‘} 00°0SZ‘} 000 0001 00°0SZ‘} 00°0SZ‘} 000 00005025901
eL LEZLO'L 00'051°22 68'2£5°02 z'86 66'67.12 0005122 10°00% 000£+0ZS90L
000} 00°055 00°055 000 0001 00°0SS 00°0SS 000 00005215901
(69) (vv229) 000926 ¥¥°280°0L 1’16 cLYeEr's 00092°6 18°G28 000£¥215901
(evvl) (YO'evy'L) 00°000°L YO'evi'e 0004 00000} 00°000°L 000 0000€Z15901
000} 00°005‘6 00°005‘6 000 0001 00°005°6 00°005°6 000 00005015901
(g°g¢) (92°005°65) 00°005‘891} 92°000'822 568 10°228°0S ) 00°005‘89} 66°L19°LL 000£+01L5901
000} 00°001} 00°001 000 0001 00°00} 00°001} 000 00005805901
(g°959) (€1%92'8) 00°6.G°} €L'6ee0l 9'88 vz's6e°L 00°G/G°} 9/°6LL 000£+805901
000} 00°000'8 00°000'8 000 0001 00°000‘8 00°000°8 000 00005005901
(¥'v) (29°211°6) 00°008'G02 29°L16'Y1T 6'¢6 88°052°€6 00°008°G0Z ZL'6vs°ClL 00001005901
629 16'6G.°} 00°008°2 £0°0¥0°} 786 187082 0070082 clL'6y 0000£06%901
899 GLoEL'L 00°00Z‘} G8'€9G 0001 00°00Z°} 00°00Z‘} 000 00002067901
vzL 06°229°} 00'062°C 01229 816 18°00Z°C 00'0SZ°Z cL'6Y 00001067901
9ZL ¥6'629°C 00°000°S 90°0/E°} €6 LV9LL'Y 00°000°‘G £5°€8Z 0000107901
(£989) (gezee'/el) 00°000°0Z GEZEL LS) (659) (6e72LLEL) 00°000°02 6e°TLL'eE 0001£2¥¥901
% aosuelep 19bpng |enjoy % aoueliep 19bpng |enjoy JUNo22yY

ajeq o] Jedp

pouiad juauny

pun4 [eiauas) (Q}) :pun4

G20z/1€/. ubnoayl Gz0z/L/. 4o pouad ay) Jo-
(uosuedwod [enjoy 0} 16png |eulbuQ)
JUBWale}S aWooU|
IEJIP3Nl pue 31l BUOZUY [elJUd]-VINAVD

suonesunwwo/|eAel] g bujul
VL1dvO/eAel] @ Buiul

swniq pue sadid - |aAel] g Buluy
pJens) JoUoH-aoualauo) [aAel] g Bulu

Sdo/1ene.L g Bulul
uonusAald/|enel] g buiul

Page 81 of 154

ulwpy/[aAel] g Bulurel)

sesse|) Buluiel| VIHYO
Buluies] SW3

dinb3 jure ysp/sreday spisino
juiepy oe4/dinb3 sieday apisinO
V.14v0 /dinb3 Jieday spisino
sdQy/dinb3 sieday apisino
uonuaald /dinb3 sieday apisinp
uiwpy/dinb3 jutep g sieday
QoueUd)UIB) JUBIPAH

aoue|Nquy/ - 1oMaS/I9)eA
19MOG/I9)e\

SdO-lameg/ielepm

|04ju0) 1s8d

soueNquiy - 9d71

od

adueg|Nnquy - seg |einjeN

Se9) |elnjeN

ajue|nquy - uolieliues
uonejues

2)SEA [2IPBIN/UHESH - 8B1eYD uonejuES
ajue|nquy - 0110913

10913

ajuenquiy - AL 8a|qed

AL 819ed

adug|nquyy - aduelnsu|
aouelnsu|

sdo/Bunuid g [dn@ episino
CO_E®>¢‘_n_\mC_E_‘_& 2 _QJD apIsINnO
uiwpy / Bunuid g uoeoldng spisinO
Buisiuanpy JededsmaN
sasuadx3 usIg HO

Nd vevie
§erelLi8



00 (91°¢6%'8¢€) 000 91°¢6¥'8¢ 00 000 000 000 00L£¥02220L
%Y'LT 0L'12e's.$ 00°000'G/2$ 06'829'661$ %L 68 12'62'9¥C$ 00°000'G22$ 6.°022'8¢$ 000£¥02220L
% €'9¥ ¥L'80Y° L9Y'TS 00'709°Z1€'S$ 9Z'561°158°2$ % L'G6 20'866°180°S$ 00'709°Z1E'S$ 86'509°0£Z$

v'ze 2€02L'C 00°00%'8 89'6/9'G 000} 00°00%'8 00°00%'8 000 0001¥0€9901

00 (80°0L¥) 000 80°0L¥ 00 000 000 000 00105019901

066 00°056 007000} 00°0S 0001 00°000°} 00°000°} 000 00005019901

00 (91'62) 000 91’62 00 000 000 000 000£¥01990L

00 (68°281) 000 68°/81 00 (8g°v) 000 SS'¥ 00017019901
00 (86°L0L°L) 000 86101} 00 (26°¢€P) 000 16°€EY 000S£01990L
000} 00000} 00°000°L 000 0004 00000} 00000} 000 86%0£019901
000} 00002} 00°002Z°L 000 0004 00002} 00002} 000 96+0£019901
6’18 10889} 000002 £6°19¢ 0004 000002 000002 000 ¥6+0£019901
000} 00°05S 00°05S 000 0004 00°05S 00°05S 000 Z6%0£019901
9'9¢ 9¢°¢z8 000522 ¥9'9z¥'L 000} 00052 000522 000 L6+0€019901
G'66 ¥2'682'C 000522 9,01 0°00} 000522 00052 000 06+0£019901
00 (58°126'8) 000 G8'126'8 00 (9L'6¥21) 000 9L'6vL'L 0000€01990L
(6°2£€) (v6'28L'6) 00'088'2 621921 000} 00088 00088 000 0000201990}
00 (v1°56) 000 v1°66 00 000 000 000 0010101990}
(2°689) (€8690°'8¢€) 00°00S'9 £8'695 v (0°22) (€L¥52'1) 00°005'9 €528 0000101990}
000} 00000} 00°000°L 000 000} 00°000°} 00°000°L 000 00005009904
000} 00002 00002 000 0004 00002 00002 000 00067009901
862 0622y 00°GE9'L 0s°zLe't 0004 0069} 00°GE9°'L 000 0005£009901
9'v9 e ILLT 00°002'% 19881 0004 00002t 00002 000 0000£009901
9'8. 00815} 00°2¢6°L 00 YLy 0004 00°Z€6°L 00°2€6°L 000 00002009901
Sy ¥2°681'¢ 00°061°L 9Z'¥00'y 1'96 000169 000612 00082 00001009901
00 (Pv12) 000 Ll 00 000 000 000 0005£565901
00 (St'8¥S'Y) 000 SY'8YS'y 00 (52'997) 000 G299/ 0000£565901
9'L6 ¥S'62L'vL 00°G20'9L ar'Sre’l 6'66 £9'850'91 0062091 191 00001565901
€Ll 91°066°L 00°0SZ'9F ¥8'652'8¢ 0001 00°0SZ‘9% 00°0SZ‘9¥ 000 000GE¥65901
808 €1'¥10'62 00°000°9¢ 18'626'9 0001 00°000°9¢ 00°000°9¢ 000 000G££65901
000} 00°500°} 00°500°} 000 000} 00°500°} 00°500°} 000 GE0GELBSI0L
S'v8 £2'856'C 00°00S‘€ LL\W¥S 000} 00°00G°€ 00°00S°€ 000 00009065901
G'99 €£915'9 00°008'6 19°€82' 0004 000086 000086 000 00005065901
902 09°G28 00°000'% orvLL'e 676 G6¥6.L°C 00000t G0°G02 00067065901
(8'99) (ev'zL2'D) 00°000'% £¥'2.2'9 0'00l 00°000't 00°000‘t 000 0008+065901
Sve SreLLL 00°000°Z 16°182'S 0°004 00°000°2 00°000°2 000 000£¥065901
% aosuelep 19bpng |enjoy % aoueliep 19bpng |enjoy JUNo22yY

ajeq o] Jedp

pouiad juauny

pun4 [eiauas) (Q}) :pun4

G20z/1€/. ubnoayl Gz0z/L/. 4o pouad ay) Jo-
(uosuedwod [enjoy 0} 16png |eulbuQ)

JUBWa)L]IS BWOooU|
[EDIPAIAl PUE 3114 BUOZUY [E)USD-YINIVD

sabep - Ajjioe4 /Aepno [eud
saploed /Aepno |eud
Sasuadxg [eyde;

sasuadx3 991A19G [e}0L

Page 82 of 154

11’3 WWOY / S80IAISS JoeU
swie|D pajsnipy Jo4 spunjey
20UB|NqUIY - SNOBUE||SISIN

sol

OB - SNOBUE||9ISI
S92IAIBS Y29 /2SI
Jee) Buluiel] /osIy

sal|ddng juswiyinioay Jayybyali4/osIN
Buisa) |euonowold ureyded/osin
Bunss] |euonowoid/osiy
suonesadQ/osIN

qeyay all4 - suonesadQ/osIN

auinoy - suoneladQ/osin
suoneladQ/osin

UOUaAaId/ISIN

aunnoy/ebesyip

UlwpY/osIN

UOoljeID0SSY 9oueNquy 7Y - seng
asnoyalepy/seng

V1dvO/sena

suonesadQ/seng

uofpuanaid/sang

ulwpy / sang

AIQ Jamor] Jaddn - ebsjj0D

sdQ / spiemy

ulwpy / splemy

uoIsInIg Jamor] pue Jaddn - ab9jj0)
apesbdn S0V

/1ejua) Bujuies] / suonduosgng % syoog
suonejey wwo)/|eAel) @ Bujures]
aouBINquIy - [9Ae1] g Bulurel]
ashoyalep / Buluiel] 1 |aael|
@oueuUBjUIB| }99|4 / Buluiel] @ [oABI ]
O)N San|Ioe - [9AeI] pue Buuiel|

Nd vevie
§erelLi8



%(261) (25°669°9v5)$ (00'LLL°2v8'2)$ (zs'0Lv'68€'€)$ %68 6L0vZ'vve'e$ (00"L2L'2v8°2)$ (LZ0£5'865)$
% €92 €5°006°065$ (00"L60°'6v2°2)$ (Zt'061L°859°L)$ % 0001 00°L60'6¥2'2$ (00"L60°'6¥2°2)$ 00°0$
000} 00'9/5°LL (0092G°L1) 000 0001 00'92G°LL (00°925°L1) 000 00009008201
000} 00°089'€6 (00°089°¢6) 000 0001 00'089'€6 (00°089'¢6) 000 00005008201
000} 00'2¥9'9¢ (00'2¥9'9¢) 000 0001 00'Z#9'9¢ (00°zv9'9€) 000 0006+00820L
000} 00'+00'v8 (00'%00'+8) 000 0001 00008 (00'%700'%8) 000 0008+00820L
000} 00'+€€'05 (00'%€€'03) 000 000} 00'€€'0S (00'7€€'09) 000 000€+00820L
000} 00'62€'801 (00'62€'801) 000 000} 00'62€'801} (00'62€'801) 000 0004+00820L
000} 00'0¥8'2¥ (00'0¥8'eh) 000 000} 00°0¥8'2¥ (00'0v8'ch) 000 000S€00820L
(7)) (L¥'¥95°22) (00929'G€9°1) (£+°061'859°}) 000} 00929°GE9’} (00'929'5€9°1) 000 0000€£00820L
000} 00°€S.' Ly (00°€52°LY) 000 000} 00°€S. LY (00°€52°L¥) 000 00002008201
%0001 00°L0€'v¥L$ (00°20€'v¥1)$ 00°0$ %0°001} 00°L0€v¥L$ (00°20€v¥1)$ 000$ 00001008201
%(9°161) (50°009°LE1°1)$ (00°089°€65)$ (50°08z°1L€L°L)$ %(8°0) (Lz'058'P)$ (00°089°€65)$ (LZz'0£5'865)$
%601 66'590°8L0°S$ 00'sLL'czLiOVS 10'6V0°'5H9‘L¥$ %2'96 £5°991°GE6VY$ 00°SLL‘STL VS Ly'8v9'18L°L$
% L0 20'8,0'802$ 00°6£'6£6'L$ 86'8LE'LEL LS % v'L6 ¥£'%59'688°L$ 00°26£6£6°1L$ 99'ZvL'6v$
8'Lg 71°05t'282 00°000'G%S 98'6%5'292 ¥'86 60'1.19€S 00°000'G+S 16'628'8 0001+0G220L
(0'v6) (€£°000°L¥) 0000005 €°000'L6 000} 00°000°0S 00°000°0S 000 000050%220L
908 10'€85°C. 00°000°06 66°9LY'LL 000} 00°000°06 00°000°06 000 0008+0%220L
00 (v2'¥82'0L) 000 ¥L 8201 00 000 000 000 000S€0¥2201
G'.S 68'Z12'G9L 00°26€'882 L1 '¥89°22) 000} 00°26€'88¢ 00°,6€'882 000 0000€0¥220L
000} 00°000°0L 00°000°0L 000 000} 00°000°0L 00°000°0L 000 000020%2201
(0°z0g) (60°569'G01}) 00°000'GE 60°G69°0L 000} 00°000°GE 00°000°GE 000 000€+0€220L
(6°62) (21'506'92) 00°000°06 Z1'506'9LL 0001 00°000°06 00°000°06 000 000L+0€220L
000} 00°000'98 00°000°98 000 0001 00°000°98 00°000°98 000 0010€0€L20L
(¥'vS) (82°019'G52) 00°000°0L¥ 82'019'62. €16 ¥0'v0E"LSY 00°000°0LY 96'G69°C1 0000€0€220L
% aosuelep 19bpng |enjoy % aoueliep 19bpng |enjoy JUNo22yY

ajeq o] Jedp

G20z/1€/L ubnoiyL Gzoz/L/L Jo polad ay) Jo4

pouiad juauny

pun4 [eiauas) (Q}) :pun4

(uosuedwod [enjoy 0} 16png |eulbuQ)
JUBWale}S aWooU|

[EDIPSIN PUE 314 BUOZIIY [BJUSD-YINAYD

Page 83 of 154

(sso7) awoouj| 3N

Kouabunuo) |ejor
suoneley Ajunwwon/Aousbunuod
aoue|nquy - Aouabunuon
asnoya.ep\/Aouabunuo) papun4
ule\ 199|4/Aouabunuod papun4
saljioe4/Aouabuiuo) papun4
ABS yoa] /Aousbunuo) papun4
Bulures] /Aousbunuo) papun4
SdO/Adousbuiuo) papun4
uonuanaid/Aousbunuo) papuny
ujwpy/Aousbunuo) pspun4

Rousbunpuod

suopesadQ wouy (sso) awoosu|
sasuadx3 |ejol

sasuadx3 |eyde) |ejoL
Ll/wwo) - kepnQ |ended
aoue|nquy-uawdinb3-AenQ euden
aoueuajulel 189|4 /dinb3 /AenQ jeyden
V1dvO /dinb3 /Aepno (eyded
SdO /dinb3 /AepnQ |eyded
uonuanaid /dinb3 /Aepno |ende)d
sal|oed /sejolyaA /AenQ [ended
S8OINIBS Y08 /sdfolyaA /AepnQ [eyded
auibus Joy dinb3-ssdiysp/Aepno leyde)
Sdoy/sepiysp/Aepno (ended

Nd vevie
§erelLi8



8/12/25
2:15:14 PM

Current Assets
Cash with Yavapai County
PSPRS Contingency Res Fund Restricted
115 Trust - Restricted
Accounts Receivable
Retiree/Insurance Receivable
Lease Receivable
Capital Reserve Fund
Total Current Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities
Accrued Payroll Expenses
Credit Card Payable
Paypal Payable
Ambulance Payable
PSPRS Payable
ASRS Payable
Deferred Inflow - Leases
Union Legal Representation
Medical Insurance Withheld
Dental Insurance Withheld
Vision Insurance Withheld
Supplemental Insurance Withheld
Deferred Revenue

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Net Assets
Fund Balance
Capital Reserve Fund Balance
Current Year Net Assets
Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

CAFMA-Central Arizona Fire and Medical
Balance Sheet
As of 7/31/2025

Assets

$6,417,215.24
2,033,155.87
8,654,239.56
(1,227,132.27)
(2,003.28)
130,140.62
8,267,131.63

Liabilities and Net Assets

$(2,006.04)
(28,058.70)
(530.02)
(135,706.06)
1,118.07
(4.06)
124,974.37
20.79
26,043.68
2,939.00
1,662.79
4,417.02
95,540.92

$24,272,747.37

$24,272,747.37

$18,319,438.22
8,810,862.76
(2,947,965.37)

$90,411.76

$90,411.76

24,182,335.61

$24,272,747.37

Page 84 of 154



82°G¥1'920'8 26'85€ - dX3INV JuswssINgsIq yse - "ou| ‘ssaldx3 ueslswy ¥£80€295. §2/20/20 ,09%202 ao 08z¢
HYHIOV
02'¥05'920°8 Gl - JuswasINgsiq YseD - SIEMpIEH 80V / [BISUSS) BUOZUY £€80€295/ §2/20/20 509202 ao 082¢
§6'506'920°8 18'LpY'8L - INOHZZV Juswesingsiq ysed - 977 4sjus) sWoH zgy 2€80€L9G. §2/20/20 009202 ao 08z¢
9. /¥6'70'8 - 00°€€0°L - Jsjua) ejohoy Aejpuly 9¥G. §2/20/20 5025202 ¥0 z6ze
9.716'€v0'8 - ¥1°05€ - Jouysiq aul [[outeA G£81.0990.2 §2/20/20 1025202 ¥0 z6ze
20'795°€¥0'8 - €evLT L - JoLIsIq 1l [[BUIBA ¥£810990/ G2/L0/L0 9025202 ¥o z62¢
69'682'270'8 - 95'GvE - 8. g poom|3 ‘Aybnog 120. G2/L0/L0 ¥.15202 ¥o 162¢
€L vY6'L70°8 - 0€'¥65°L - woN ‘Buiwoig 2029 G2/L0/L0 1825202 ¥o v62€
€8'6€'070'8 - Z'60.L - eigaq “Apsuusy G189 §2/L0/L0 1125202 ¥o z6ze
LY 0¥9'6£0°8 - 16295 - 14391V ‘OHOVINYO G865 §2/20/20 2025202 ¥o z62e
¥8220'6€0°8 - 22°006'¢ - NJFINV1 8 TTAM ‘NNHO 065 §2/20120 8125202 te} v62€
29°211'680°8 - €€°GH0°L - "0 MIISHO ANV "W MOINST] 689 G2/20120 925202 ¥o €62¢
62°2€L'7E0°8 - 6588 - VOISS3r 3 130N ‘L¥3970L v¥s §2/20/20 152520T ¥o €62¢
0L°€70'7€0°8 - v9°20L - VOISSAr 8 130N ‘L¥3970L €¥g §2/20120 0525202 ¥0 €62¢
90°'9€6'€€0'8 - 65291 - NIYVM B NYINE “YIOILNYA TTys G2/20/20 6125202 ¥o v62€
L¥'€LL'€E0'8 - rLLELe -1 AYO93YO INVHO S00S §2/20/20 1¥2520¢ ¥0 €62¢
€€2r9'1€0°8 - LyeET - ANOL 8 FONVLSNOD ‘YOI LH0 €297 G2/20/20 2L15202 ¥0 162€
2T801'1E0°8 - 2414 - VANIT ANV AV1D ‘NOAdNO1 a8y G2/L0/L0 0125202 ¥o z62¢
86'266'0€0°8 - G6'7.E - NNVEYTTIHC Y 8 219808 ‘NYIWY3H ¥808968£6€ §2/L0/L0 9/25202 ¥o v62e
€0'819'0€0°8 - oL L¥T 1L - 3LNLILSNI NIHOHYD 10G€E G2/L0/L0 25202 ¥o €62¢
€6'9.£'610'8 - 0022 - 1S3N03Y SaY003d 25G.6.2\¥E §2/L0/L0 0%25202 ¥o z62e
€6'¥5£'610°8 - 9/°6.G - NIF "ONOY 4843 G2/20120 ARATAV ¥o v62€
11612'810°8 - 0520} - MOVI ‘OVHONI 4543 G2/20120 €025202 ¥o z62e
197129'810°8 - 002 - 1S3n03d SaY003d €5681901¥€ §2/20/20 6£25202 ¥o z62e
L96¥9'810°8 - 8L'LLZ'L - sewer ‘sjees 020¢ G2/20/20 815202 ¥o 162€
67°82€'210°8 - 98501 - uoQ ‘slueH 1082 §2/20/20 1125202 ¥o v62€
€9'226'910°8 - 66°088 - ANVIYAEVYS B T1384va ‘NOSANH 1o74 §2/20/20 2525202 ¥o €62¢
¥9'160'910°8 - 816609 - MIHLLYIN 13NV 00€z §2/20/20 8115202 ¥0 162€
98'166'600'8 - 02'8L2°L - WelIM ‘9|qreyos S0z G2/20/20 Y FASTAVA ¥0 v62€
99'¢12'800'8 - 1526 - MHVIN ‘ONOT 18l G2/L0/L0 0815202 ¥o L6z¢
G1°125'800°8 - 61°96€°L - NOL44I70 8 AHOT AFISMO 8/l G2/L0/L0 €816202 ¥o 162¢
99'¥21°200'8 - 18°GLY - 173949va “1IvH €5/1 G2/L0/L0 S¥25202 ¥o €62¢
62'802°900'8 - 0,°085°L - VIYANY ® ¥313d ‘NNYWLHVH 651 §2/L0/L0 €625202 ¥o €62€
60°821'500°8 - 12 L95'95) - AINOONI SNOANYTIFOSIN 2TrIsyL §2/20/20 £625202 ¥o v62€
88°09G'8V8°L - 65°960°L -V ‘¥39IALS ' G2/20120 0825202 ¥o v62€
6C Y9V L8'L - ye€8¢e - froag ‘pismouliey g8zl G2/20120 525202 ¥o €62¢
G6°080'L18°L - 00°0LS - ss0y ‘ebueld €052l §2/20/20 025202 ¥o z62e
G6'0L5'9v8°L - Yo'LLY'S - [BYDI JoyoNnL 6LLL §2/20/20 1025202 ¥o z62e
1£'660'L18°L - z1'ese - BUEXOY ‘EJJEA LT §2/20/20 9115202 ¥o 162€
6L vrL'0V8'L - TT LSY - QYVHOIY ® ANINVI ‘HSIaa3y 8881901 §2/20/20 €12520¢ ¥0 v62€
16'982'0v8°L - 28261 - sulewo g Aleg ‘nes S0L G2/20/20 6815202 ¥0 162€
G1'¥60°078°L - 2268%'C - Bldljed pue Wes Uayield rA G2/L0/L0 1125202 ¥o v62¢
€6'709'2€8°L - 61°6€0'C - VIYO19 ANV WIF ‘NOSdINIS G001 §2/L0/L0 615202 ¥o L62¢
¥1'695'GE8"L - Z1'82s - luoy g dUBbN3 ‘BHUM §20210.0 §2/L0/L0 9525202 ¥o €62¢
2€',£0'GE8'L - v€'€0T - 13VYHOIN ‘ZIHONVS 2597655€00 §2/L0/L0 1115202 ¥o 162€
86°€€8v€8°LS ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVO 000°0°0°00L1°01
aouejeg s)Hpal) s)qaqg uonduosag juswnosoq qor ojeqg # Aipug leuinop yojeg
Gz0z/L€/L ubnoiuy Gzoz/L/L
pouad Ag ielaq - 1ebpa unoody 19 Nd 85512
| :obed IEJIP3A pUe Bil4 BUOZUY |eJUdD-VINAVD geieLi8

Page 85 of 154



Nv40vd

£°085'G18°9 96'916'C - JuswasINgsiq YSeD - UoeWwoNy d0O dlioed 6880£295/ GZ/L0/20 £906202 an 08z¢

6¢°/61'618°9 96'161 - VdNVYYHO Juswesingsig Useo - sped oy Al1ey,0 ¥880£295/ G2/L0/20 6506202 an 08z¢

GE'269'618°9 G99/ - INILINO juswasingsig yse) - Ayjowi] Jeysuig £880£/95/ G2/L0/20 1506202 an 08z¢
317VON

00'69.'618°9 00°62Y - jJuswasINgsiQ YSeD - djWIB] Jajweld ZY UIBYHON 7880€295/ G2/L0/20 6506202 an 08z¢
O¥dd4N

004610289 AN KA - jJuswiesingsig yseo - Ayensen pue Apedoid d4N 1880€295/ GZ/L0/20 £506202 an 08z¢
0S3YVYN

ZL'er.L'2€8'9 16°029°22 - JusWasINgsig Yse) - UoiN|oS JusLial}ey dpImuoleN 0880£295/ GZ/L0/20 1506202 a 08z¢

€9°€11'098°9 AR - VdNVVYN Juswiesingsiq yseo - sped oIy VdvN 6/80£295/ GZ/L0/20 $v06202 an 08z¢
Saw

98°0/1'098°9 rAWA4d - JuswiesINgsiq Yse) - ou| SOAS AousBisw [edioluniy 8/80€295/ GZ/L0/20 £406202 a 08z¢

81'816'098°9 cL'6¥ - [4d 713N JuswesIngsIiq yseo - ou| ‘Bunuud Jayole 1180€195/ GZ/L0/20 6£06202 an 08z¢

1€'/96°098°9 zveLey - [YLLVIN JuswasIngsig Yse) - ou| ‘se-H] uosayie 9/80€£295/ G2/L0/20 9206202 an 08z¢
AaNIMOH

£'6£2'G98°9 £6'G6€ - Juswesingsig yseo - 9711 SAIMLSNANI TTIMOH 6/80€295/ G2/L0/20 ¥206202 an 08z¢

9€'6£9'G98°9 ve'ge - ONIVHO Judwesingsig ysey - ou| Jeburess MM ¥/80€295/ 62110720 2206202 an 08z¢
NYOH0D

01'€19'G98°9 00°081} - jJuswasIngsig yYseo - uigny ‘sueqoy ‘Buneon €/80£295/ GZ/L0/20 6106202 an 08z¢
DINT109D

01'€58'G98°9 €0°00L°} - juswiesIngsiq yseo - 00ssy @ Apybioo " [eeyoIN 2/80€195. GZ/L0/20 1106202 a 08z¢

€1°666°298°9 ¥6'69€ - Hv40¥ 4 Juswesingsig yseo - 977 ‘ZVv o Jauipybiel 4 1180€195. GZ/L0/20 £106202 an 08z¢
VdOWvH

19'€76°298'9 90'+0¢ - jJuswiesIngsig Yseo - S1YVd YOLOW AHOLOVH 0/80€295/ GZ/L0/20 5006202 a 08z¢
AQVdy3

€1°122'898°9 00'50Z - jJuswiesIngsig Useo - dNOYD SHOSIAQY dy3 6980€295/ 6Z/L0/20 2006202 a 08z¢

€1°261'898°9 05°2S1 - OD0YN3 JuswWaesINgsiq Yse - 0 UINOY-UuewUsju 8980£/95/ 6Z/L0/20 866¥20C a 08z¢

£2°065'898°9 08406} - VLSMT3 uswasingsid ysed - ONI44V.LS AOOMT3I 1980€295/ GZ/L0/20 S66¥202 an 08z¢
380334

£0°561°028°9 66112 - Juswiesingsiq yseo - xe| juswholdweun -s3a 9980€/95/ GZ/L0/20 £66¥202 a 08z¢

200120289 S0't0L - JHOLND uBWasINGSIJ Yse) - SUOS B SIND "N G980€295/ GZ/L0/20 166202 an 08z¢

10'+18'0/8°9 88°/6£'88 - IYdLID JuswesIngsiq ysed - Hoosald Jo Ao ¥980£295/ G2/L0/20 686202 an 08z¢

G6'11L2'656'9 18'666'701 - ANSYHO Juswiesingsiq ysed - yueg 8seyd 9¥80£295/ G2/L0/20 £89Y202 an 08z¢

Z8'11Z'790°'L 61°£50'916 - ASVYHO JuswesIngsiq ysed - yueg 8seyd ¥¥80£295/ G2/L0/20 169202 an 08z¢

10°692°010'8 65 VLLL - ASVYHO JuswesIngsiq yseD - yueg sseyd £¥80£295/ G2/L0/20 8£9¥202 an 08z¢

09'6.€°110°'8 ¥9'62 - INOgVO ewssIngsig yseg - ybipueds Z¥80€195. G2/10/20 9€91202 as 08z¢
3as1dmg

¥Z'601°1L0°'8 000542 - jJuswiasIngsig yse - swaisAg Ajnoss ali4 M g 1¥80€295. G2/L0/20 ¥e9Y202 an 08z¢
Iny1og

¥2'655°€10'8 £2°6eG ) - jJuswasingsid Ysed - 9717 [BAIPSIN 981 punog 0v80£295/ G2/L0/20 829202 an 08z¢
SYNNog

1¥'$60'G10'8 00'85.‘8 - juswesingsig Yseo - sejeloossy pue Aeuniy qog 6£80£295/ G2/L0/20 929202 an 08z¢

11'258'€20'8 18°1€5 - 1d1d3d Juswesingsiq yseo - ou| ‘lesodsiq 3old seg 8£80£295/ G2/L0/20 119¥202 an 08z¢

¥£'06£'v20'8 YSLLS - TdY LNV Juswasingsid ysed - 977 snid WL oiny 1£80€295/ G2/L0/20 G19¥202 an 08z¢
ddNTdY

88°,06'v20'8 eteXer A - juswiesIngsiq Yse) - sjonpold Aousbrews euozuy 9€£80£295/ G2/L0/20 £19¥202 an 08z¢

€1°€£0'920'8$ G5 LLLS -$ SOHIWY JuswaesIngsiq YseQ - 9T 8SOH Ueduswy GE£80£295/ G2/L0/20 019202 an 08z¢

(@3NNILNOD) ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVO 000°0°0°00LL°0L

aouejeg s)Hpal) s)qaqg uonduosag juswnosoq qor ojeqg # Aipug leuinop yojeg
G20z/Le/L ubnoauy Gzoz/L/L

pouad Ag ielaq - 1ebpa unoody 19 Nd 85512

Z :abed |edIPdN pue ail4 euozuy [eljudd-yYINAVI Sz/zLI8

Page 86 of 154



§202/8/L ¥sodaqg

16'¥0.1'8€6'9 €e€le'e - aua-Apteap-1g ||0Jhed - opieqoeT ‘oupoue)-opnseq 651.€ G2/80/20 0986102 dd 9/c¢
G202/8/.

0£'8.6'076'9 Ly - ysoda( 10211a-ANedp-1g |[0JAed - N ysor ‘wnuieg 8G/.¢ G2/80/20 ¥£86102 dd 9/c¢
G202/8/.

£v'681'GY6'9 Zr'886'c - ysoda( oau-AeoM-Ig ||0IAed - " 997 ‘sauleg 1G11¢ G2/80/20 6086102 dd 9/2¢
G202/8/.

G8'//1'6¥6'9 06°20L°} - ysodaq 121a-A¥e9M-Ig |loJhed - |\ usmMO ‘ueqeleg 96//¢ G2/80/20 8826102 dd 9/2¢
G202/8/.

G/°G88'056'9 G8'Z6Y'C - ysoda( 10211g-ANeaM-Ig lloihed - v Ye ‘Joxeq 6G1/€ G2/80/20 6926102 dd 9/2¢
G202/8/L

09'8/£'€56'9 GTLG9'L - usodaq yoa.1q-Apteep-ig |loihed - |\ Auoyjuy ‘ejuody vG51.8 G2/80/.0 Lv26102 dd 9/2¢
G20z/8/. ¥sodeq

G8'620'656'9 66'7¥8'C - yaua-Aptee-ig (loihed - -y ueyieuyor ‘Jeuljody €61.¢ G2/80/.0 1126102 dd 9/2¢
G202/8/.L

¥8'7.8'256'9 78612 - ysodaq oau1a-Aptedp-ig lloihed - ' oxer ‘ulbuy 4YWA 62/80/.0 1896102 ¥d 9/2¢
S202/8/.

99°060°096°9 ¥208.°} - ysode( 108110-AMed-1g [[0JABd - |\ UOIRY ‘BABWY 1§28 G2/80/.0 ¥596102 dd 9/2¢

Ob' 1281969 - SLveeiLe GZ/82/90 3dd - | L1ISOd3A 1034IA - ¥d - yueg eseyd  "g0°'20'Iddd3AHIA 62/20/20 £99%202 aon 082¢

GZ'/¥9'0£6'9 - 919918 GZ/82/90 3Add - Z L1ISOd3A 1034IA - ¥d - yueg eseyd  'g0°'20'3dd'd3AHIA 62/20/20 299%202 an 082¢
52/82/90

60°L8¥'226'9 - 00°0G¥°€ 3dd - € 11S0Od3d 103MId - ¥d - Yueg eseyd  "g0°'20'3dd'd3AHIA 62/20/L0 199¥202 an 082¢

60°L€0'616'9 - Z1'286'SY G2/82/90 3dd -1ISOd3AA LOFHIA - ¥d - dued 8seyd  "80°20'3Idd'd3AHId 62/20/20 099¥202 an 082¢

16°8%0'99%'9 - GY9L9°L - VSI7°8 13VHOIN ‘LY3aNIFH €11966 62/20/20 ¥125202 fe} ¥62¢

252V Y9v'9 - YT 59 - IVOIA3N 8 Y14 NOANYO ¥3dd0O ¥225152166 G2/20/20 8025202 fe} z62¢

82'812'€9v'9 - yrazat - TOOHOS MIAIAAMS 9866Y12166 62/10/20 z12se0z jfe} z62¢

18°€59'¢91'9 - y0'8LL L - AIAVA ® ANY ‘NIMTOM 0£5€/16 G2/10/20 825202 fe} £62¢

11'GE6°19V'9 - 1£092 - Auzey) g oI ‘uojButiie 2980696 §2/10/20 625202 fe} £62¢

0v'G29'19%'9 - 91112 - Auueg ‘pjaiep|oH 8¢6 G2/10/20 €115202 fe} 162¢

¥9°/6€'19v'9 - Lovl - 9UB[BA ‘PIEMPOOA Gz6 62/20/20 £¥25202 fe) €62¢

€G°/G2'19v'9 - zLL8 - epul ‘[@ousiy 0016 62/20/20 2815202 fe} 162¢

Lv'9/1°19v'9 - 05°¥9¢ - [43HS HOTAVL 2806 62/20/L0 6625202 5o} £62¢

1671180979 - 0LLee - wiooje|y ‘ssoy 0206 62/20/L0 1816202 e} 1628

12 06¥'09%'9 - 99'8h - BLOJPIA ‘lyeD 985€¥£068 62/20/L0 615202 e} 1628

GG LY0'09Y'9 - £€9/¢ - IVSOr ‘ONID0ad 6819688 62/20/L0 6025202 te} z62¢

22°G99'651'9 9€°6E¥°02 - NVEXIM Juswasingsiq yse - yueg xap £680£.295/ 62/20/20 0605202 aon 082¢
3SN3INN

85°001°08%'9 19652 - jJuswiesingsig yseo - seoineg ABisug sounosiun 268095/ 62/20/L0 §805202 an 082¢

61°95£°081'9 Y0021 - VAHdOL Juswasingsiq yseo - As||eA J00said JO umol 1680295/ 62/20/20 £805202 an 08z¢
NOOWLS

€2°9/¥'08%'9 00°008°L - juswasingsig yseo - Bulesunod uQ Buino Hers 0680295/ 62/20/20 6.05202 an 082¢
OdNI3S

£2'9/2'881'9 00298'92¢ - juswasingsig YseD - ou| ‘|00d SoUBINSU| SLUNJBS 688095/ 62/20/20 1105202 aon 082¢
VHOVAd

€2°8€1'618'9 £T¥02 - juswaesingsig yseo - siempleH a0y As|jeA Joosaid 888095/ 62/20/L0 1205202 aon 08z¢
IMLSHd

9v'Zre'sL8'9 16°/8 - jJuswesingsig yseo - Buipiap g 198}S Hoosaud 188095/ 62/20/L0 6905202 aon 08z¢
IMVSVd Juswasingsiqg

€Y' 0E7'G18°9% 00051$ -$ yseD - NVOHIMOW SSIIM STINNYS ILL3dVd 988095/ 62/20/20 1905202 ao 08¢¢

(@3INNILNOD) ALNNOD IVdVAVA HLIM HSVD 000°0°0°00L1°0}

aouejeg sypat) s)geq uonduasag juswnosoQq qor ajeq # Aug leuanor yojeg
G20z/Le/L ubnoauy Gzoz/L/L

pouad Ag ielaq - 1ebpa unoody 19 Nd 85512

¢ :obed |edIp3\ pue all4 euozily |esjuad-yiN4vOo sz/zLi8

Page 87 of 154



G20z/8/. ¥sodeq

056216289 50'620'C - 2110-Apteop-ig [10iAed - Y [SlUBYIEN ‘Opeuoio) ¥811€ G2/80/.0 £810202 ud 9/c¢
§202/8/L ¥sodaqg

GG'805'2/8'9 00010 - yaug-Aptea-ig (loihed - - se|bnoq ‘Jereyusdod €81.¢ 62/80/20 09+0202 dd 9/c¢
5202/8/.

GG'815'088'9 058907 - usodaQ oaug-ANeom-ig lloJhed - N Yies ‘suljjod 2811¢ G2/80/20 G€¥0202 dd 9/c¢
5202/8/L

G0'/85'788'9 602€6°L - ysodaQ joaua-Apieap-ig llohed - '3 susig “ueln 181.€ G2/80/20 500202 dd 9/2¢
5202/8/L

71'615'988'9 912G - ysoda( 102110-A¥ed-1g ||0JAed - S @dAer ‘ueZID 081.¢ G2/80/20 ¥8£0202 dd 9/c¢
5202/8/L

0€'122'888'9 98'¥65'C - usodaQ 1aua-ANeoM-1g (l0Jhed - |leysiey ‘Alezed 6111€ G2/80/20 29£0202 dd 9/2¢
5202/8/L

91°998°068'9 88221 - usodaq joa.1Q-Apteop-Ig [|01Aed - 'V [9BYDIN ‘Ol[9iseD 8111¢ G2/80/20 G££0202 dd 9/2¢
G20z/8/L

¥0'686°268'9 LL¥90°C - ysoda( 102110-ANedM-1g [101Aed - "M YEON ‘Jsjuadie) 11118 G2/80/L0 80£0202 dd 9/2¢
G202/8/.L

G/'€50'668'9 9191 - usoda( joau1q-Apeem-ig |loJhed - - uopuelg ‘sodwed 91118 G2/80/.0 6120202 dd 9/2¢
G202/8/.L

1£'G89'968'9 26684 - ysode( 108110-Aed -1 |101ARd - " BSS8r ‘plaIHenng 61118 G2/80/.0 ¥620202 dd 9/2¢
S202/8/.

62°121'668'9 ¥¥'608°C - ysode( 108110-A¥edN-1g [10JARd - UOSEC JBling v1118 G2/80/.0 £220202 dd 9/2¢
5202/8/.

€1°086'206'9 €TGLS'E - ysode( 108.11-AMeOM-Ig [[0JABd - A SBwer ‘uewysng €118 G2/80/.0 8610202 yd 9/2¢
G20z/8/. ¥sodeQ

96'G6%'906'9 11°66Y'L - 2110-Apteo-ig [10iAed - v ulwelusg ‘pieyaing TLLLE G2/80/20 6210202 dd 9/c¢
5202/8/.

€1°G66'206'9 rLLGL'e - usodaQ yaug-A¥eepm-ig |loihed - -0 uspe) ‘yaing V1118 62/80/20 2510202 dd 9/c¢
G202/8/.

18'9¥1'016'9 ¥8'¥65'C - ysoda( oaug-ANeopm-ig ||oihed - ueug ‘yaing 0111€ G2/80/20 1210202 dd 9/2¢
S202/8/L

VLV ¥2'216'9 r'e65'T - usodaq joaua-Aptoap-ig lloihed - 'Y |[91eq ‘unung 69/.€ G2/80/20 1600202 dd 9/c¢
5202/8/L

€1°Gee'S16'9 L¥°090°¢ - usoda( 10211-A¥e9M-1g [|0JAed - *g HOOS ‘sis)ng 89//¢ G2/80/20 1200202 dd 9/c¢
5202/8/L

¥5'G6£'816'9 0€°€€0'y - ysodaq yoau1q-Apteap-ig lloihed - q ueg ‘ueueyong 1911¢ G2/80/20 1500202 dd 9/2¢
5202/8/L

¥8'82¥'226'9 99°'0v6'C - ysoda( o.1Q-AMe9M-Ig ||0IAEd - 'V GOdE[ junig 99//¢ G2/80/20 $200202 dd 9/2¢
G20z/8/.L

05'69£'626'9 00218 - usoda( yoau1q-ApeeM-Ig |loihed - "4 sluuaq ‘Ir umolg G9//€ G2/80/L0 6666102 dd 9/2¢
G202/8/L

05'981'626'9 16°€29°L - ysoda( yoaug-AMeepM-ig |loihed - '3 880he ‘umolg ¥91.¢ G2/80/.0 6166102 dd 9/2¢
5202/8/.L

L¥'018°0€6'9 €051 - usoda( yoaug-Apeap-ig (10iAed - v Asupoy ‘wnig €9/.€ 62/80/.0 €666102 ¥d 9/2¢
S202/8/.

¥1'G26'2£6'9 1896+ - ysode( 108uQ-A¥e0M-Ig [l0ARd - ] HEeAm ‘Jielg 29118 G2/80/.0 1£66102 dd 9/2¢
5202/8/.

1£728£'6£6'9 yLees) - ysode( 10811-ApeOM-Ig [l0JARd - *| 18j0ISKY ‘|8xdlg 19//€ G2/80/.0 5066102 yd 9/2¢
5202/8/.

Gv'GlLL'2€6'9% 25'685°1$ -$ usoda( yoaug-Apesm-ig 101Aed - Y Aoy ‘elsieq 09..€ G2/80/L0 €886102 ¥d 9/z2¢

(@3INNILNOD) ALNNOD IVdVAVA HLIM HSVD 000°0°0°00L1°0}

aouejeg sypat) s)geq uonduasag juswnosoQq qor ajeq # Aug leuanor yojeg
G20z/Le/L ubnoauy Gzoz/L/L

pouad Ag ielaq - 1ebpa unoody 19 Nd 85512

y :obed |edIp3\ pue all4 euozily |esjuad-yiN4vOo sz/ZLI8

Page 88 of 154



5202/8/.

71°G2e'118'9 z8°02r'y - ysodaQ oauq-AMeoMm-1g ||oJhed - [ uyor ‘ewsppa4 018.¢ 62/80/20 oLLizoz dd 9/c¢
G202/8/.

96'G¥2'G18'9 68°0LE"} - ysoda( j00u1-Ap1odp-Ig |0IAed - 'V BSaI9) ‘Ised 608.¢ G2/80/20 8801202 dd 9/c¢
5202/8/.

G8'950°218'9 sTevl'l - ysodaq oaug-ANeopm-ig (loJhed - |\ us|InD ‘siqed 808.¢ G2/80/20 1901202 dd 9/2¢
G202/8/.

01°008'818'9 172881 - ysodaq 10211-ANe9M-1g (|0Jhed - O oljiw3 ‘epess3 108.¢ G2/80/20 101202 dd 9/c¢
G202/8/.

L¥'289'028'9 LL0LE°L - ysoda( 0211-A¥e9M-Ig (|0JAed - 8j0dIN ‘[ebu3 908.¢ G2/80/20 2201202 dd 9/2¢

8G°/66'128'9 69°6G.°} - G20z/8/. ¥sodaq yoaua-Ayesp-ig lloihed - ' AeiL ‘A3 508.¢€ G2/80/20 1001202 dd 9/c¢
G202/8/.

12°151'€28'9 YOvylL'y - ysoda( 108110-ANed-1g ||0JAed - S pliAEQ ‘spJempl ¥08.¢ G2/80/20 1860202 dd 9/2¢
G202/8/.

L€ 106°228'9 16°502'¢ - ysodaq yoaua-AMeopM-Ig |loJhed - uejiey ‘903 £08.¢ G2/80/20 §660202 dd 9/2¢
G20z/8/L

88'901°1£8'9 ¥£6¥8'C - ysoda( 102110-ANeaM-1g [|01Aed - |\ UBYjRUOr ‘1AM 208.¢ G2/80/L0 1260202 dd 9/2¢
G202/8/L

22°956'c£8'9 82°6.0°C - ysoda( 10811-ANeoM-1g |l0Aed - ' Meqoy ‘sisse|dng 108.€ G2/80/.0 0060202 dd 9/2¢
G20z/8/. ¥sodeQ

05°GE0°2£8'9 LL¥G6°) - yaua-Apteep-ig lloihed - - Ateyoez ‘swreyong 008.¢ G2/80/.0 1180202 dd 9/2¢
5202/8/.

19°686'8£8°9 6Y°'126'C - usoda( joau1-AeeM-Ig |l0JAed - |\ Buuesng ‘uosxiq 66..8 G2/80/.0 1680202 dd 9/2¢
5202/8/.

9L LL6 L¥8'9 160812 - ysode( j08.1Q-ApeeM-Ig |loJAed - ] uopios ‘8|qqid 861.€ G2/80/.0 1280202 yd 9/2¢
5202/8/.

€1°260'7¥8'9 ¥7'099'C - usode( j08.1Q-Ae8M-Ig [|0IAed - UOSIeN ‘|leAId 1611€ G2/80/20 £080202 dd 9/c¢
5202/8/.

1G°2v1'9v8'9 00°LvL') - ysoda( oaug-ANeap-1g l|0ihed - v Aa1oQ ‘abpuqleq 961.€ 62/80/20 ¥1.0202 dd 9/c¢
G202/8/.

1G'687'8¥8'9 1€°8GL°L - ysodaq 1oaua-ANeep-1g ||0ihed - 1 maipuy ‘Buuseq G6..€ G2/80/20 0620202 dd 9/2¢
5202/8/.

88'/¥9'6¥8'9 2L Y95 L - ysodaQ oaug-AMeoMm-ig |loJhed - '3 ueba|y ‘uosmeq v61.€ G2/80/20 9220202 dd 9/c¢
G202/8/.

09'Z12'158'9 0€'88¢"l - ysodaQ yoaug-AMeoMm-Ig (|oJhed - ' ueboT ‘uosmeq €61.€ G2/80/20 5020202 dd 9/c¢
G202/8/.

06°009°258'9 GL'9L0'Y - ysodaq yoaua-AMeeM-ig |loihed - ‘| As|peig ‘sineq 26118 G2/80/20 £890202 dd 9/2¢
G202/8/.

G0°219'958'9 zT8lL'e - ysoda( yoa1a-AMo9M-Ig ||0IAEd - | UUB|D ‘Uospire( 16128 G2/80/20 1990202 dd 9/2¢
G202/8/.L

12'G61'658'9 01012 - ysoda( 1aug-ANeop-Ig ([0Jhed - "y mayne ‘ousdled 061.€ G2/80/L0 9£90202 dd 9/2¢
G202/8/L

16°968°198'9 z5°/21'e - ysoda( 102110-ANea-1g [[0JAed - "y UBAR)S ZNID 681.€ G2/80/.0 1090202 dd 9/2¢
G202/8/.L

60'20'798°9 61292 - usoda( joauQ-Apeepm-ig |loihed - =7 ou3 ‘uBwISSOID 88//¢ G2/80/.0 0850202 dd 9/2¢
5202/8/.

82°161'998°9 06966 - ysode( 1081Q-A¥e8M-Ig |l0JARd - [ Wepy ‘Yoid 1811€ G2/80/.0 8650202 dd 9/2¢
5202/8/.

81°88/'698°9 8v'G/8'L - ysode( 108110-ANe8M-Ig [[0JABd - "d UYOr ‘1elD 98//¢ G2/80/.0 6250202 yd 9/2¢
5202/8/.

99'€99°1/8'9% $8'69.°¢$ -$ ysoda( yoaug-Apesm-ig I10iked - D dijiyd ‘X0 G8..€ G2/80/L0 9050202 ¥d 9/z2¢

(@3INNILNOD) ALNNOD IVdVAVA HLIM HSVD 000°0°0°00L1°0}

aouejeg sypat) s)geq uonduasag juswnosoQq qor ajeq # Aug leuanor yojeg
G20z/Le/L ubnoauy Gzoz/L/L

pouad Ag ielaq - 1ebpa unoody 19 Nd 85512

G :9beg |edIp3\ pue all4 euozily |esjuad-yiN4vOo sz/ZLI8

Page 89 of 154



5202/8/.

¥8'920'6¥.'9 foralel5 ard - ysoda( Joa.ug-A¥eep-ig |loihed - °S ue| ‘sewer 9€8.¢ 62/80/20 ¥9.1202 dd 9/c¢
§202/8/L ¥sodaqg

10°€9¥'162'9 19'620°C - pauqg-Apesp-ig 10iAed -~ @oua.is) ‘uosqooer G€8/¢ G2/80/20 Sv.1202 dd 9/c¢
5202/8/L

89'Z¥5'€G.'9 10°2€8°L - ysoda( oau-Ap1eop-Ig [|01Aed - ' euusl] ‘|[9qs| v€8.¢ G2/80/20 8121202 dd 9/2¢
5202/8/L

69'6.£'65.'9 1¥'120'C - usodaq oaug-A¥eoM-Ig (|0Jhed - ) uey3 ‘uosIyoINH £€8/¢ G2/80/20 £691202 dd 9/c¢
G20z/8/L ¥sodag

91°L0¥'2G2'9 181612 - yaua-Apteap-ig (loihed - g [yl ‘UoISaIppNH z€8.¢ G2/80/20 1991202 dd 9/2¢
G20z/8/L ¥soda

€0'661°09.'9 8LZLLY - yoaua-Apteap-ig lloihed - ‘M usydels ‘uewsioH €8¢ G2/80/20 ¥¥91202 dd 9/2¢
G202/8/L

L8 LLE V9.9 60229} - ysoda( 1aug-A¥eoM-Ig |l0Jhed - 7 IwweD ‘48|qooH 0€8.¢ G2/80/.0 8191202 dd 9/2¢
G202/8/L

06'8£6'G9.'9 12°619°C - ysoda( 108110-A¥9M-1g [|0JAed - UBAT “eoeAB|H 628.¢ G2/80/L0 1651202 dd 9/2¢
5202/8/.L

LL¥19°892°9 1869} - ysoda( o8ua-AMe0M-1g [10JAed - [ OUIGeD) ‘ZopueulsH 828.¢ G2/80/.0 8951202 dd 9/2¢
5202/8/.

86°€52°04L'9 08299 - usode( 08u1Q-AMeeM-Ig [[0Jhed - Y Blse ‘JadieH 1281¢ G2/80/.0 9¥51202 dd 9/2¢
5202/8/.

8/°916°CLL9 1T66LC - ysode( 108.1-AeOM-Ig [|0IARd - 'V [Blueq ‘uojdweH 9z8.¢ G2/80/.0 £251202 yd 9/2¢
5202/8/.

G0'912'G/L'9 691k - ysode( 108.1Q-AMe8M-Ig |l0JARd - " BOBF ‘|lBeH Gz8.€ 62/80/20 ¥6¥71202 dd 9/c¢
5202/8/.

16'2€8'81L'9 80'v.L¥'T - ysoda( 102.11-ANeop-1g [|0JAed - Y SBIOYIN ‘0zZNn9 v28.¢ G2/80/20 99¥1202 dd 9/c¢

G0°L0€'18L'9 99720 - G20z/8/L ¥soda( 10011a-AMeop-Ig 10IAed - Y LI Aein €28.¢ G2/80/20 8Ev1202 dd 9/c¢
5202/8/.

12718€'€8.'9 16°816°L - ysodaQ j0u1-AeaM-Ig [|0Jhed - ) BUNET ‘UBWIPOOD zesle 62/80/20 S0¥1202 dd 9/c¢
5202/8/.

29°00£'68.'9 1G'6¥.L'C - usodaQ oaug-ANeopm-ig |loihed - '3 sewer ‘uui 128.¢ G2/80/20 08€1202 dd 9/2¢
S202/8/L

€1°050'88.'9 98652 - usodaq j0u1Q-Aptoap-ig lloihed - M wir ‘ueyl 0z8.¢ G2/80/20 ¥G€1202 dd 9/c¢
S202/8/L

66'60£'06.'9 Lv'82yL - ysodaq 10213-A¥e9M-1g ||0JAed - 'V BNySOr ‘BpusD 618.¢ G2/80/20 0€€1202 dd 9/c¢
G20z/8/L ¥sodaQ

0v'8€2°16.'9 ¥g Lyl - yaua-Apteap-ig (loihed - Buuoa| ‘ouedey) espien 818.¢ G2/80/20 S0€1202 dd 9/2¢
5202/8/L

¥6'651°€6.'9 04689} - ysoda( oau1Q-Ap1eop-Ig [0IAed - 'g Aujowi| ‘uew|ies 118.¢ G2/80/20 621202 dd 9/2¢
G20z/8/L

Y9'G¥8'¥6.'9 0v'920°C - ysoda( 121a-ANeop-1g (|0Jhed - |sBYDIN ‘Uewssi 918./¢ G2/80/L0 6621202 dd 9/2¢
G202/8/L

¥0'226'96.'9 1G°986°C - ysoda( 1o2u1-A¥eop-1g [|0JAed - oluojuy ‘Jeizel G18/¢ G2/80/.0 ¥£21202 dd 9/2¢
5202/8/.L

19°806°008'9 96961 °¢ - ysoda( 108.1-A¥o0M-Ig [|0IABd - "1 OIN “JaIuIno4 718.¢ G2/80/.0 zLz1ezoz dd 9/2¢
5202/8/.

£1°G01‘¥08°9 1£°€65°} - ysoda( 1o81a-AMe0M-Ig |l0JAed - werT ‘uebsuul €18.¢ G2/80/.0 z811202 dd 9/2¢
5202/8/.

¥5°869'608°9 G¥'999°¢ - ysode( 1081Q-AMe0M-Ig |l0JAed - Apoig ‘Spiald z18.¢ G2/80/.0 z911202 yd 9/2¢
5202/8/.

66'79€'608'9% G1'096°'L$ -$ ysoda(q yau1g-Apiesp-ig 110ihed - "\ ueRy ‘suied 118.¢ G2/80/L0 6€l1202 ¥d 9/z2¢

(@3INNILNOD) ALNNOD IVdVAVA HLIM HSVD 000°0°0°00L1°0}

aouejeg sypat) s)geq uonduasag juswnosoQq qor ajeq # Aug leuanor yojeg
G20z/Le/L ubnoauy Gzoz/L/L

pouad Ag ielaq - 1ebpa unoody 19 Nd 85512

g :obed |edIp3\ pue all4 euozily |esjuad-yiN4vOo sz/ZLI8

Page 90 of 154



620Z/8/L

0%'€22'G89°9 65°€0V'E - ysodaq 108.1a-AedM-Ig [101ABd - T YJe ‘upinep 198.€ G2/80/20 ¥5€2202 dd 9.2¢
620Z/8/.L

66'9Z1'689°9 20198 - ysodeq joau1a-AMedM-Ig [101Aed - °S UBIe ‘UpINe 098.€ G2/80/20 ¥££2202 dd 9.2¢
620Z/8/.L

L0'¥./6°169°9 11°G6L'T - ysodaq Jo8ug-Apiesn-1g lloIAed - “IN ydesor ‘esseiy 658.€ GZ/80/20 ¥1£2202 dd 9/2¢
G202/8/L

81671 v69'9 ¥9°109°} - ysodaq j08.1a-AMed-ig [|01Aed - d sewer ‘Usppei 858.¢ G2/80/20 0622202 dd 9/2¢
G202/8/L

28°06.'G69°9 G9'81.°L - ysodaq Jo8uIg-Apiesn-ig [|01Aed - “Z Jeyinoey ‘lWpe,N 168.¢ GZ/80/20 6922202 yd 9/2¢
G202/8/L

1¥'625°269°9 9z'60L°C - ysodeq j08.a-Aesp-ig [|0ihed - 'd uelweq ‘sA] 968.¢ GZ/80/20 122202 dd 9/z¢
G202/8/L

€1'8€900.°9 66'€9L°C - ysodeq 108.10-AMedp-Ig 1101Aed - T Jsled ‘Youk] 6G68/€ 6Z/80/20 ¥zzzeoe dd 9/z¢
6202/8/.L

2.'20820.°9 68°028°C - ysoda(q 108ug-Apiesn-ig [0iAed - 7 8lAy ‘pun ¥58.€ GZ/80/20 6612202 dd 9/z¢
6202/8/L

19'€29°G0.°9 617192 - ysoda(q 108ug-Apiesn-1g [l0IAed - d UOS|eN ‘zedoT £58.€ GZ/80/20 1212202 ud 9/z¢
6202/8/.

08'+88°20.°9 1S°11E°T - ysodaq 10811a-APpea-Ig [101ABd - M PIRUOY ‘PIBYYDIIT zs8.€ G2/80/L0 61712202 ud 9/z¢
G202/8/.L

1€20Z°0LL‘9 L7'869°L - nsodaq 108.10-AMeap-Ig 11014Bd - M MBURBI ‘Upul] 168.€ G2/80/L0 1212202 ud 9./z¢
G202/8/.L

¥8°098°LL2'9 ZLY0L'E - ysode(q 10811-Apiesn-ig [0iAed - g pineq ‘ebben 0S8.€ GZ/80/.0 0012202 ud 9/z¢
6z0z/8/L ¥sodeq

95°G95GLL‘D ¥S0G¥'S - 18ua-Apeep-ig l101hed - -\ Asayer ‘lepuaxAnyy 6v8.¢ G2/80/20 1102202 dd 9.2¢
620Z/8/.L

019106129 1G°96L°} - ysodaq 108.a-Aed-Ig [I01ABd - "IN 8siuaq ‘0zuy 8v8.¢ G2/80/20 9502202 dd 9/2¢
620Z/8/L

192120229 62015 - yNsodeq 108.10-AMedM-Ig 11014 - “A [PBUDIN ‘ZJU0Y 1v8.€ G2/80/20 9£02202 dd 9/2¢
G202/8/L

96'22.'22.'9 96°hY'T - Nsodaq j00.10-AMedM-Ig 1101ABd - "N MBIPUY ‘ZJUO 9v8.¢ G2/80/20 9002202 dd 9/2¢
G202/8/L

26'991'G2.‘9 Yr'eTy'e - ysodeq 108.11Q-ApespN-ig 1101Aed - M SIABIL 48]Y0M S¥8.¢ GZ/80/20 8161202 yd 9/2¢
G202/8/L

9¢°06G°22.°9 65112 - nsodeq j08.10-AMedM-Ig 1101ABd - ' UOIEBP HIM vr8.e GZ/80/20 8561202 dd 9/2¢
G202/8/L

G6'498°0€.L9 G128y - usodeq j08.10-AMedM-Ig [101Aed - *Q Yelwalar ‘Bury £8.E GZ/80/20 0£61202 dd 9/z¢
6202/8/L

0L'ZLL'GEL'9 80°€0L L - ysodeq 108.10-AMeap-Ig [I01Aed - Yy BNYSOr ‘[eezeyy Zr8Le GZ/80/20 1061202 dd 9/z¢
6202/8/L

81°0Z8°9€.‘9 26'66G L - ysodaq 10811a-APpfeap-ig l10iAed - Y qooer ‘Asjie) L¥8.E GZ/80/20 z881202 ud 9/z¢
6202/8/L

01L°0Zv'8€L‘9 areLe’l - ysodeq J0a11a-Apesp-ig 11014ed - '\ BSS8L ‘uBplor 0v8.€ G2/80/L0 2981202 ud 9/z¢
6202/8/.L

95°€€L'6€L9 15581y - ysodaq 10811a-Apeep-ig [I0iAed - Q uneys ‘ssuor 6€8.€ GZ/80/L0 0v8120z yd 9./z¢
6202/8/L

€L'6L6CPL9 92'296'C - ysodeq 10811a-Apeap-Ig I101Aed - 'Y SLIBD ‘Uosuyor 8€8.€ GZ/80/20 1181202 ud 9/z¢
G20Z/8/.L

6€°188'9729% SY'SPLT$ -$ ysodeq 10811a-Apeap-Ig 1101Aed - upus|eA ‘zeuswir 1€8.€ GZ/80/20 6811202 dd 9.2¢

(@3NNILNOD) ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVO 000°0°0°00LL°0L

aouejeg s)Hpal) s)qaqg uonduosag juswnosoq qor ojeqg # Aipug leuinop yojeg
G20z/Le/L ubnoauy Gzoz/L/L

pouad Ag ielaq - 1ebpa unoody 19 Nd 85512

1 ebey |edIPdN pue ail4 euozuy [eljudd-yYINAVI YAANL)

Page 91 of 154



620Z/8/.L

26'076°2199 9,786} - ysodaq 08.a-Aes-Ig [I01ABd - “IN BUBYS ‘Suied 988./¢ G2/80/20 6662202 dd 9.2¢
620Z/8/.L

89'126'6199 10129 - ysodeq joau1a-AMedM-Ig [101Aed - "y Auoyuy ‘Zeied 688.¢ G2/80/20 1162202 dd 9.2¢
620Z/8/.L

G1'665'229'9 96'G86'C - ysodaq j08.1a-AMed-Ig lI01Aed - Q Jeydoisyd ‘eusd ¥88.¢ GZ/80/20 162202 dd 9/2¢
§202/8/L ¥sodag

127185'629'9 £5°891L°C - aug-Aneepm-ig l10ihed - *q Jeydoisuyd ‘weyxoed £88.¢ G2/80/20 ¥162202 dd 9/2¢
G202/8/L

¥2°06.°229°9 10'216'€ - ysodeq 108.a-Aespn-ig 110iAed - "y usnq ‘esed z88.¢ GZ/80/20 6682202 yd 9/2¢
620Z/8/.L

1£7299°1€9°9 6€°€SL L - usodeq 1081a-Apfespn-ig ll0iAed - °r ueq ‘exJed 188.€ GZ/80/20 6182202 dd 9/z¢
6202/8/.L

0L'SL'€€99 L6vLL L - usodeq 108.10-AMed-Ig 1101Aed - "0 sniiL ‘JeAwisno 088.¢ 6Z/80/20 582202 dd 9/z¢
6202/8/.L

19°0€L°GE9°9 16°20v'C - usodeq 10811a-Apesp-ig [10iAed - O YOIy “UoSIO 6.8.€ GZ/80/20 1282202 dd 9/z¢
G202/8/L

75'€£5°8€9°9 ZLU6¥9°T - ysoda(q 108u1Q-Apiespn-ig 1101Aed - * 1 UIASY ‘IBN,O 8/8.¢ GZ/80/20 2612202 ud 9/z¢
6202/8/.L

¥Z'€8L 1799 16°06L°C - ysodaq 10811a-Apea-ig [101Aed - ) UOSEr ‘UBION 1181€ GZ/80/20 0412202 ud 9/z¢
6202/8/.L

L2 VLE€Y9'9 66718V - ysodeq 10811a-Apeep-ig 11014ed - "1 Bnoq ‘pisuAwaiN 9/8.€ GZ/80/20 A XAAVA yd 9./z¢
6202/8/.L

0Z'681‘8799 81°180°C - ysodaq 108.11a-APpea-Ig 1101Aed - ' UBISH] ‘UBUMSN G/81€ GZ/80/20 6112202 ud 9/z¢
620Z/8/L

8£°0/2'059°9 169112 - ysodaq 108.11a-AMe3-Ig [I01ABd - [ [9BYIIN ‘UOSIEN v18.€ G2/80/20 9692202 dd 9.2¢
620Z/8/.L

62°/8£'259'9 £6'€8Y'C - ysodeq joeu1a-AMedp-Ig |10JAed - " L Welllip ‘leN €18.¢ G2/80/20 6992202 dd 9/2¢
620Z/8/.L

2T'118'v59'9 VSIY'e - yNsodeq j00u10-AMedM-Ig [101Aed - 3 sewoy ] ‘Ziunpy z181¢ G2/80/20 6£92202 dd 9/2¢
6202/8/.L

69'982°259°9 18429°L - ysodeq 10811a-Apespn-ig [I0iAed - *Q 8|00 ‘pueleIoN L282€ G2/80/20 2192202 dd 9/2¢
6202/8/.L

05'116'859°9 Ye YT - ysodeq j108.1a-AMedp-Ig |101Aed - " | ueky ‘@100 0.8.€ GZ/80/20 2652202 yd 9/2¢
6202/8/.L

¥8'22€1999 G6'88.°C - ysodaq J08ug-Apiesn-ig (0IAed - °[ uoJey ‘@100 698.€ GZ/80/20 ¥952202 dd 9/2¢
6202/8/.L

671114999 10°20G‘Y - ysodeq j08.10-AMedp-Ig [|01Aed - Y 1T ‘|ILIeN 898.¢ 6Z/80/20 ¥£62202 dd 9/z¢
6202/8/.L

98'819899'9 99'6£Z° - usodeq 108.10-Aed-ig [I01ABd - *A qOOB[ ‘SIUION 198.€ GZ/80/20 0162202 dd 9/z¢
620z/8/L ¥sodeq

Z5'$58029°9 YL LYST - ang-Aeep-ig I101hed - T [9BYDIN ‘Usppedon 998./¢ GZ/80/20 £8¥2202 ud 9/z¢
620z/8/L Nsodeq

9Z'20v'€29'9 G9'EE0°T - paua-Apeop-1g (loihed - *D maupeN ‘UsppeLO 698/¢ G2/80/.0 65¥220T ud 9/z¢
G202/8/L

16'SEV'G29°9 0L'EV9'S - ysode( 10211Q-Apiespn-1g (0IAed - 7 [slueq ‘Auedo 798¢ GZ/80/20 82¥220Z yd 9./z¢
620z/8/L Nsodeq

106201899 91’825 L - 108.1a-Aee-1g [10JAed - "V SEIOYDIN ‘AyHeDo £98/¢ GZ/80/20 z0vz20z ud 9/z¢
620Z/8/L

11°109'289°9% £6°G1L'c$ -$ ysodaq 108.11a-AMe3M-Ig [I01ABd - “IN BNYSOP ‘UoZB 298.¢ GZ/80/20 11£2202 dd 9.2¢

(@3NNILNOD) ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVO 000°0°0°00LL°0L

aouejeg s)Hpal) s)qaqg uonduosag juswnosoq qor ojeqg # Aipug leuinop yojeg
G20z/Le/L ubnoauy Gzoz/L/L

pouad Ag ielaq - 1ebpa unoody 19 Nd 85512

g :abed |edIPdN pue ail4 euozuy [eljudd-yYINAVI sz/ZLI8

Page 92 of 154



5202/8/.

1€°290'9¥5'9 forayA 7AiM - ysoda( 10211a-ANeo-1g ||0JAed - *N 89Ky ‘uewisys z16.€ 62/80/20 0€9€202 dd 9/c¢
5202/8/.

09'v1E'2¥S'9 €L'v.S'T - usodaQ oa1q-ANeop-Ig ll0ihed - M Ao|sap ‘uoplays 116.€ G2/80/20 609€202 dd 9/c¢
5202/8/.

€1'888'6¥5'9 11818 - ysodaq 10a1a-ANeoM-1g |loJhed - ‘M sewer ‘sjpeg 016.€ G2/80/20 ¥85€202 dd 9/2¢
G202/8/.

06'902'€55'9 6.°265'€ - ysoda( 10211-A¥e9M-1g [[01Aed - [ Uely I J8Isnyos 606.€ G2/80/20 £95£202 dd 9/c¢
G202/8/.

69'662'255'9 Gl/ze'e - ysoda( 1021a-ANe9M-1g |l0Jhed - pleIeD ‘JaydewWyIYOS 806.¢ G2/80/20 L¥S€202 dd 9/2¢
G202/8/.

¥8'929'655'9 00°L2'e - ysodaQ yoaua-A¥e9M-Ig ||0JAed - °r dluswo(Q ‘84eds 106.€ G2/80/20 915€202 dd 9/2¢
G202/8/.L

¥8°/68°29G'9 or'voLe - usoda( yoaug-AMeepM-Ig ||0JAed - uepior ‘obsiuewes 906.¢ G2/80/.0 ¥61£202 dd 9/2¢
G202/8/L

¥2'290'69G'9 S¥'9Y0'C - ysoda( 10211g-ANeaM-Ig [[0JAed - N yney ‘ueky G06.€ G2/80/.0 19v€202 dd 9/2¢
5202/8/.L

69'801°29G°9 91'819'C - usoda( yaug-Apesp-ig (10iAed - '3 9jAy ‘ouny ¥06.€ 62/80/.0 6£¥£202 ¥d 9/2¢
S202/8/.

G8'92/'69G°9 07'980'% - ysoda( joau1Q-Apteep-ig [|0iAed - °S ApoD ‘esoy £06.€ G2/80/.0 LLye202 dd 9/2¢
5202/8/.

GZ'€18'€/G9 G£°005°C - ysode( 108110-ANe8M-1g [[0JARd - "H UlWelusg ‘eyooy 206.€ G2/80/.0 16££202 yd 9/2¢

09°€1£'9/G'9 9£'6.2'C - G202/8/. ¥sodeq 108u10-ANeep-Ig [|0iAed - Iney ‘eyooy L06.€ G2/80/.0 G9€£202 dd 9/2¢
5202/8/.

96'265'8.G°9 09229} - usoda( j08.1Q-Ateep-Ig l|oihed - O Jebp3 ‘eyooy 006.€ G2/80/.0 ¥veez0e yd 9/2¢
5202/8/.

95°022'085'9 €2'899'C - usoda( 001Q-ANeop-Ig |[0Jhed - Y Auer ‘spaqoy 668.€ G2/80/20 91€€202 dd 9/c¢
5202/8/.

6.'818'285'9 £€9°20%' - ysoda( oaug-AMeoMm-ig |loihed - ‘N wepy ‘sehey 868.¢ 62/80/20 162£202 dd 9/c¢
5202/8/.

Zv'182'685'9 05'v58'y - usoda( oua-ANeop-Ig |loihed - v Haqoy ‘|pusy 168.¢ G2/80/20 112£202 dd 9/2¢
5202/8/.

26'GE1'065'9 09°099°} - usodaQ yoaug-AMeoM-1g (loJhed - ' suiayiey ‘serssy 968.¢ G2/80/20 9¥2e20T dd 9/c¢
G202/8/.

25'96.1°16G'9 9v'60.L°} - ysodaq oaua-Apieop-ig lloihed - o o9jAeg ‘pasy G68/€ G2/80/20 022£202 dd 9/c¢
G202/8/.

86'G0S'€65'9 85°091'C - ysodaq yoaua-Apteam-ig |loihed - 7 yenysor ‘ulsypay ¥68.¢ G2/80/20 861£202 dd 9/2¢
G202/8/.

96°996'965'9 zT8elL - ysoda( 108110-ANe9M-1g [10JAed - |\ ApoD ‘uosmey £68.¢ G2/80/20 €11€202 dd 9/2¢
G202/8/.L

8/'¥0.1'86G'9 60°€€2'C - ysoda( 1oaua-ANeop-Ig (l0Jhed - "D wel|ip ‘sieyey 268.¢ G2/80/.0 051€202 dd 9/2¢
G202/8/L

18°/£6'009'9 19911 - usoda( joau1q-AMeeM-Ig lloihed - "3 Heqoy ‘Winid 168.€ G2/80/.0 9z1£202 dd 9/2¢
5202/8/.L

¥$'¥50'709°9 26'820'S - ysoda( 0811-A¥e0M-Ig [l0JARd - 'V 1IBY ‘Blnisod 068.€ G2/80/.0 101£202 dd 9/2¢
S202/8/.

9t°£80'609°9 88 ve'y - ysoda( 1081Q-A¥80M-Ig [|0JARd - |\ UBSNP ‘Bnisod 688.¢ G2/80/.0 8/0£202 dd 9/2¢
5202/8/.

¥£'82£'€199 10°G69°L - ysode( j08110-AN88M\-Ig |l0JARd - "V Sewoy] ‘}sod 888/¢ G2/80/.0 150£202 yd 9/2¢
5202/8/.

GE'€20'619'9% 19°216'C$ -$ ysode( 10811-AN88M-Ig [|0JARd - “|N Heig ‘uoxeljod 188.¢ 62/80/20 G20€202 ud 9/c¢

(@3INNILNOD) ALNNOD IVdVAVA HLIM HSVD 000°0°0°00L1°0}

aouejeg sypat) s)geq uonduasag juswnosoQq qor ajeq # Aug leuanor yojeg
G20z/Le/L ubnoauy Gzoz/L/L

pouad Ag ielaq - 1ebpa unoody 19 Nd 85512

6 :obed |edIp3\ pue all4 euozily |esjuad-yiN4vOo Sz/zLI8

Page 93 of 154



5202/8/.

80'607'6.1'9 LY 119°) - ysoda( 102113-ANed-Ig |l0Jhed - Y Se|oyoIN ‘sebiep 8€6.€ G2/80/L0 G/2¥20T dd 9/c¢
5202/8/.

GG'980°18%'9 zeLe'e - ysoda( oaua-Apeop-Ig l|oihed - ‘g unsnp ‘epeuen 1€6.€ G2/80/20 ¥¥zreoz dd 9/c¢
5202/8/.

18°16€'¥81'9 £eree'e - ysoda( 102113-A¥edp-1g |l0Jhed - ' yeuor ‘iAnLuep 9€6.¢ G2/80/20 912¥202 dd 9/2¢
G202/8/.

0Z'2el'l8Y'9 ¥9'105'¢ - usodaq yoaug-AMeoM-Ig |loihed - o ylouusy ‘Jeuin G€6.€ G2/80/20 8617202 dd 9/c¢
G202/8/.

¥8'€22'16v'9 ¥0°909°} - usodaq j0a.1a-Apteap-ig [10IAed - "N Wepy ‘Jauin] v£6.¢ G2/80/20 L21¥202 dd 9/2¢
G202/8/.

88'628'261'9 ££'6E9°) - usodaQ yoaua-AMeoM-1g |l0hed - *IN ApoD ‘Jexon| £€6.¢ G2/80/20 Y L¥20z dd 9/2¢
G202/8/.L

L2697 V619 ¥5° 0¥ - ysoda( 108110-A¥eaM-Ig (10Jhed - 3uT ‘ojifniL 2€6.¢ G2/80/.0 ¥ZL¥20z dd 9/2¢
G202/8/.L

G/'9/8'961'9 0v'¥80°¢ - ysoda( 10211g-ANed-Ig |l0Aed - " uBARY “sel]l 1€6.€ G2/80/.0 860%202 dd 9/2¢
5202/8/.L

G1°'196'66%'9 ¥€'89%'¢ - ysoda( yug-Apeom-ig |10iked - °r (|91req Yedii 0€6.€ 62/80/.0 z.0v20e ¥d 9/2¢
5202/8/.

61'627'€0G°9 092002 - ysode( 108110-AN8dM-Ig [l0JAed - W Ayjowi] ‘Yo 626.€ G2/80/.0 8¥0¥202 dd 9/2¢
5202/8/.

60°2E¥'S0G°9 GTeVLL - ysode( 10811Q-AMe0M-Ig [|0JARd - ] UBSIY ‘SOBY | 826.¢ G2/80/.0 6L0%202 yd 9/2¢
5202/8/.

¥€'G/1'20G'9 oar'ees'l - usoda( j08.1Q-ApeeM-Ig ||0Aed - "0 83N ‘uosuems 126.€ 62/80/20 166€202 dd 9/c¢
5202/8/.

08'806'805'9 11861} - ysoda( 102.1a-ANeopM-1g ||0Jhed - |\ HoueD ‘uopens 9z6.¢ G2/80/20 €16€202 dd 9/c¢
G202/8/.

16°202'0LG'9 ¥5°118'e - ysodaQ 100.1-ApiedM-Ig [|0IAed - "D 99B|[BAN ‘SHO0)S G26.€ G2/80/20 8¥6£202 dd 9/2¢

LL'6LS LG9 20l - G20z/8/. ¥sodaq Joaua-ANespn-ig ll0ihed - yor ‘Hemals ¥26.€ 62/80/20 026£202 dd 9/c¢
5202/8/.

€1°999'916'9 0€°2L9') - ysoda( 10211-ANe9p-1g ||01ABd - "y Ueyeuor ‘HaUIBlS €26.¢ G2/80/20 968€202 dd 9/2¢
5202/8/.

€v'8€€'8LG'9 8Y'eel's - ysodaQ 10211g-ANeap-Ig llohed - '3 Ayjowi] “JepAug 2T6.8 G2/80/20 698€202 dd 9/c¢
G202/8/.

16°LL¥'92G'9 GEV.S'T - ysodaq 1021a-ANe9M-1g ||0JAed - 'Y Jaydojsiiy ‘Upws 126.€ G2/80/20 S¥8€202 dd 9/c¢
G202/8/.

9z'9%0'625'9 66'889°} - usodaq yoaua-A¥e9M-Ig |loihed - ‘N [9lueq ‘Ypws 026.¢ G2/80/20 G18€202 dd 9/2¢
G202/8/.

GZ'GE2'0£5'9 86'€90°C - ysodaq 02.1Q-Apieop-Ig [|0IAed - 7 SIABIL ‘YHWS 616.€ G2/80/20 26.£202 dd 9/2¢
G202/8/.L

£2'661'€£G'9 ¥119¢C - ysoda( 1o8ua-A¥e0M-Ig (l0iAed - [lassNy ‘YHwS 816.¢ G2/80/L0 111£202 dd 9/2¢
G202/8/.L

1€091°9€G'9 96°GES | - usoda( j0a.1Q-ApeeM-Ig [I0IABd - 'V GOJE[ ‘UNWIS L1618 G2/80/.0 ¥v.€202 dd 9/2¢
5202/8/.L

£€°969°/£G°9 8£°€06°} - ysode( 108110-ANedM-Ig [[0JAed - [ [ENWES ‘SwIS 916.¢ G2/80/.0 912£202 dd 9/2¢
5202/8/.

1266G'6£5°9 2801 - ysode( 1o81Q-A¥e0M-Ig ||0JAed - Bl0BT ‘SWIS G16.€ G2/80/.0 ¥69£202 dd 9/2¢
5202/8/.

€0°200°2¥5‘9 €090 - usoda( j08.1Q-ApeeM-Ig ([0JAed - [ [SBYDII ‘SiuowiS 71628 G2/80/.0 0£9€202 yd 9/2¢
5202/8/.

90'720'775'9$ 1£°€66°1$ -$ ysode( 108.1-AMe0M-Ig ||0JARd - ) UOSE ‘@qelS €16.€ 62/80/20 £69€202 ud 9/c¢

(@3INNILNOD) ALNNOD IVdVAVA HLIM HSVD 000°0°0°00L1°0}

aouejeg sypat) s)geq uonduasag juswnosoQq qor ajeq # Aug leuanor yojeg
G20z/Le/L ubnoauy Gzoz/L/L

pouad Ag ielaq - 1ebpa unoody 19 Nd 85512

0} :ebed |edIp3\ pue all4 euozily |esjuad-yiN4vOo sz/zLi8

Page 94 of 154



61'G2£'52G 9 - 00°0S1 - |2BYDIN 4axoNnL 829612 GZ/0L/L0 69£5202 fe} 00€g
61'G/1'625'9 - 9768 - umeys ‘Jene| 829612 GZ/0L/L0 89€5202 fe} 00€g
€1°G80'625'9 - 9768 - N ‘swis 829612 Gz/0L/L0 19€5202 fe} 00€€
16'G66'725'9 - 9768 - T TAVHOIN ‘NOSIF90Y 829612 GZ/0L/L0 99€5202 fe} 00€€
12'906'72S'9 - 9768 - alpey) ‘sehey 829612 GZ/0L/L0 §9€5202 fe} 00€€
Sv'918'725'9 - 00092 - ssoy ‘ebueld 829612 GZ/0L/L0 ¥9€5202 fe} 00€¢€
G¥'955'¥2S'9 - 9T'GLL - 443r ‘M30v10d 829612 Gz/0L/L0 £9€5202 fe} 00€¢€
6L Ly ¥2S'9 - 9,68 - TAVHOIN ‘HSI¥dvd 829612 Gz/0L/L0 29€5202 fe} 00€¢€
£ LSE'YZS 9 - 98y -73INVA ‘SSaN 829612 GZ/0L/L0 19€6202 5o} 00€€
1G°L0€'¥25'9 - 9/°68 - 11008 ‘IHO0N 829612 GZ/0L/L0 09€5202 jfe} 00€g
18" 212'%25'9 - 9z'GLL - 3AVA “T1INNODOW 829612 GZ/0L/L0 6G£5202 e} 00€g
6620125 9 - 9/°68 - AANQOY ‘Z3dOo1 829612 GZ/0L/L0 8G£5202 tfe} 00€g
612107259 - 98'¢ey - HLIFX ‘NVYINIdOT 829612 GZ/0L/L0 1G€5202 fe} 00€g
£6'896'€25'9 - 98'ey - 30r ‘AN 829612 GZ/0L/L0 96£5202 fe} 00€g
10°G26'€25'9 - 00°0S1 - AHOr ‘OVHONI 829612 GZ/0L/L0 §GE5202 ¥o 00€€
10°G12'€25'9 - 9768 - MOVI ‘OVHONI 829612 GZ/0L/L0 ¥G£5202 fe} 00€€
1£°689'€25'9 - 9768 - NITIV ‘SIHdvH 829612 GZ/0L/20 £6€5202 fe} 00€¢€
GG'G6S'€2S 9 - 9768 - uay ‘se|bnog 829612 GZ/0L/L0 25€5202 fe} 00€€
6.°G0S'€2S'9 - 9,68 -3A3ALS ‘I1991d 829612 G2/0L/20 1G£5202 fe) 00€€
€0'91¥'€25'9 - 9,68 - MOvr ‘31va 829612 Gz/0L/L0 08€5202 fe} 00€€
12°92£'€25'9 - 98¢y - AIAVa ‘SILYND 829612 GZ/0L/L0 6¥£5202 5o} 00€e
L'282'€25'9 - 9/°68 - Yeqoy ‘Aung 829612 GZ/0L/L0 8Y£5202 jfe} 00€g
G9'Z61°€25'9 - 9/°68 - STTHVHO ‘MO0D 829612 GZ/0L/L0 1¥€5202 e} 00€g
68°201°€25'9 - 9/°68 - NVIdg ‘3700 829612 GZ/0L/L0 9¥£5202 tte} 00€g
€1°€10°€25'9 - 9z'GLL -ory ‘eseyo 829612 GZ/0L/L0 S¥£5202 jfe} 00€g
18°168'225'9 - 00092 - uefnod peqoy ‘sidyjosed 829612 GZ/0L/L0 ¥¥e5202 fe} 00€€
18°1€9'225'9 - 00092 - 18391V ‘OHOVIAVD 829612 GZ/0L/L0 £¥£5202 tfe} 00€€
18'11€'225'9 - 00°0S1 - joog ‘ssiig 829612 GZ/0L/L0 Zveseoz fe} 00€€
18'122'225'9 - 06021} - wed ‘HeyAN 612 GZ/0L/20 z1£5202 fe} 662€
16'901°125'9 - z8'v5¢ - UoyIID B eluIbIIA ‘Jewled ¥l GZ/0L/L0 ¥1£5202 fe} 00€€
G1°258'025'9 - ¥0'¥86'6¥ - INIW30D 3rvya 6902002 G2/0L/L0 G1€5202 fe} 662€
11°898°0L%'9 - 9€°€89 - UIgoy ‘UOS|IM 8881 Gz/0L/L0 02€5202 fe} 662€
GL¥81'0LY'9 - 16°899°L - 8A8)g % @8jRIOQ I8lheL 99Z1 GZ/0L/L0 11£5202 5o} 662€
¥8°G15'891'9 - 60°0L9°} - JayjeaH ® pieyoly ‘ueseneN 2zl GZ/0L/L0 ¥2£5202 jte} 662€
G/°G06'99%'9 - 8L-9¢ee - qog ‘uIoon LOLL GZ/0L/L0 22£5202 j<te} 662€
1G'695'99%'9 - 6660 - WO YnipAmeq 9000} GZ/0L/L0 81£5202 e} 662€
8G'651°991'9 - 19°0LL - ueug ‘usbamjoH uep 620201420 GZ/0L/L0 L¥€5202 e} 00€g
G20z/8/L
16'8%0'99%'9 G/ ¥ES'E - ysoda( 102110-ANedM-1g [|0JAed - "d HoqOY ‘ejenzez £v6.€ G2/80/.0 £6£¥202 dd 9/2¢
G20z/8/. ¥sodeQ
2.°€85'691'9 68050 - yaua-Apteep-ig |loihed - ] slueydsls ‘Weyoon Zv6.8 G2/80/.0 G9e¥202 dd 9/2¢
G20z/8/. ¥sodeq
LOYEI'LLY'9 80°€0L°} - 1o8u1Q-Apteep-ig 1101Aed - 'Y sehey ‘Uopuay-zauep L¥6.€ G2/80/.0 LyEY202 dd 9/2¢
5202/8/.
69°LEE'CLY'O 18°8L1°€ - ysode( j08.1Q-ApeeM-Ig [[0JAed - pieq ‘Biaqueiim 0v6.€ G2/80/.0 zeeveoe yd 9/2¢
5202/8/.
96'915'9/%°'9% 25268 -$ ysoda( yaug-Apresp-ig |10iAed - *q wepy ‘Jeubep 66.¢€ G2/80/L0 00€¥202 ¥d 9/z2¢
(@3INNILNOD) ALNNOD IVdVAVA HLIM HSVD 000°0°0°00L1°0}
aouejeg sypat) s)geq uonduasag juswnosoQq qor ajeq # Aug leuanor yojeg
G20z/1€/. ubnoayy Gzoz/L/L
pouad Ag ielaq - 1ebpa unoody 19 Nd 85512
11 :obed |edIp3\ pue all4 euozily |esjuad-yiN4vOo sz/zLi8

Page 95 of 154



2.'916'€.G'9 - 1€°G89 - NIV ‘ZINTT 6vey G¢/vLiL0 16¥520C d0 Loee
L¥'1€8°CLS'9 - 66°'€92°€ - 1g ‘s8|qoN 3 ukiyyey “Auusiooy €06¢ G¢/vLiL0 96%520¢ d0 Loge
Z¥'/9G6'69G'9 - ¥1°80¢€ - VHLYVIN ‘Z3IaNT13an G.l¢€ G¢/vLiL0 0255¢20¢ d0 20ge
82'652'695'9 - 00°00¥% - AdNr 8 AIAVA ‘NIMHI 099¢ G¢/vLiL0 816G6¢20¢ d0 [401%>
82'658'89G'9 - SlLLve - SIAVI LHOIEIM 1G€ G¢/vLiL0 18¥520¢ d0 L0ge
€6'/19'89G'9 - y€'8eL'L - 9ISSar B PIBYIIY ‘ZouUIMe (42 G¢/vLiL0 16¥520¢ d0 L0€e
61'6/8'995'9 - 2TL6LL - [9B_UDIA '8 BJ| {eydnqoiH Lyee G2/vLiL0 681520¢ o] L0€E
16'/80°G9G'9 - 26'€98°L - Ka|lep poosald Jo umop ¥Zyroce G2/vLiL0 G2GGe0c g0 [401%>
G0'¥22'€95'9 - 18°1GY - 14390¥ ‘YNITOW 1162 G¢/vLiL0 G16G¢0¢ o] [401%>
¥2'2,.'29G'9 - 80°LLS - 4eQ %@ udyy ‘uosuyor 88¢ G¢ivLiILO0 6¥520¢ <o) L0€E
91°192°295'9 - €8'G8¢ - sewoy] 3 Apusp ‘Asjioy ¥9¢ GZ/vLiL0 G6¥5¢0¢ d0 L0€E
€€'G/6°19G'0 - €998l - duluuesr ‘|lamod olee GZ/vLiL0 115G6¢20¢ d0 [401 %
0,'88.°19G'9 - ¥7.°9€0°€ - E}97 pue plAeQ ‘UBWMSN €202 G¢/vLiL0 06%520¢C d0 Loee
96'1G2'89G'0 - 00°00C - SSVY10 ddO 88l G¢/vLiL0 §G5G620¢C d0 20ge
96'165'89G'9 - 68°/2€°C - 443r ‘M3ov10d 6291 G¢/vLiL0 1255¢0c d0 [A01%>
L1'¥22'9G5'9 - 81°0SC‘}L - essAly 3 Aieyoez ‘swieyong 14" G¢/vLiL0 98¥520¢ d0 Loge
€6'€/6'¥55'9 - 19°00C - SYIWOHL “d3aMONL ® AYVIN ‘LSIM Gl€l G2/vLiL0 6156520¢C d0 [A01%>
2e'€LL'YSS'9 - 80609 - SYWOHL ‘NVYHVYD 69¢€1 G¢/vLiL0 26¥520¢ Se] L0€e
YT 91L'¥SS'9 - Yy LLS - JJ09S ‘BINWIYSOA Lel G2/vLiL0 861520¢ d0 L0€E
08'265°€55'9 - 6°068 - Uleqgez||3 % [|911eq ‘@nojusiy 09LL G2/vLiL0 66¥52¢0¢C d0 10€E
98'10.°285°9 - 09°06S‘L - Juswypiedaq il SWelim v.6CLL G¢/vLiL0 9¢6G¢0¢ o] [401%>
9z’ LLL'1SS'9 - ¥1°260°)L - [I9N ‘oquajsio] €0l G2ivLiIL0 8815¢20¢ <o) L0€E
ZL'v10°085'9 - G106 - ONI S31V1S3 NIVINNOWN SNONIN /12000€801 GZ/vLiL0 22585¢0¢ d0 c0ee
16'966°015'9 - 8G°G/L - uybnep paqoy ‘ssuor €0l GZ/vLiL0 £6¥520¢ d0 Loce
6€°128°01S'9 - 00°0€€ - lued piemp3 pue suep 9206 G2/0L/L0 71€620¢ d0 662¢
6€°L6Y'0rS'9 - LEvr8L - HOIFZ ‘A9SNaIMo 1106 G¢/0L/L0 €1€620¢ d0 66¢2¢
80°.¥9'8€G'9 - 28°'G06°L - OIFVIN ‘NYINHOYVIN 219906068 G¢/0L/L0 12€scoc d0 66¢¢
9T'L¥.'9€5'9 - 20210 - Bpuiq ‘ondg /80€8.068 G¢/0L/20 /11€G20¢ d0 66¢¢
YT ¥2L'€eS'9 - L1°Sve - INJNLHVYH3A 3414 NOSAvVd ¥96€8 G¢/0L/20 11€G20¢ d0 00€€
L0'6.1'€€S'9 - 16°968 - AGN3aM “Y3ana3d 6502 G¢/0L/20 61€520¢C d0 66¢€
01'286°2€5'9 - 89Vl - pagoy ‘Aung ¥8.22¢901G G¢/0L/20 £€8€G¢0¢ d0 00€€
Zv'196°2€S'9 - 60°€9. - JJ0os ‘sslig 9v/22901S G¢/0L/20 28€G¢0¢ o] 00€€
€€'¥08°1€5°9 - €e’L - OpuBWLIY ‘ZOpE[BA G¥.22901G G¢/01/20 08€5¢0¢ o] 00€€
00°26.°1€5'9 - GL€8S ) - uebnoQ peqoy ‘sivyjoied vv.22901S G¢/0L/L0 8.€520¢ <o) 00€e
GZ'€Le'0es’o - 00°002‘}L - 850y ‘sbueld €¥.22901S GZ/0L/L0 18€52¢0C d0 00€€e
G2'€L0'625'9 - 60°€9. - NIAVA ‘VLLYNVA 189229019 GZ/0L/L0 6.€£520¢C d0 00€¢e
91°062'82S'9 - 89'vlL - I ‘swis 8€9¢22¢901LS G2/0L/L0 ¥8€520¢ d0 00€¢€
8¥'GEC 8G9 - Ir'cl6 - QYYHOIY ‘AYIMOT (¥474 G¢/0L/L0 §.€G20¢ d0 00€€
20'29z'L2s'9 - vZ'8.LL - |[®MOH eJjewe] PASTA G¢/0L/L0 91€6¢20¢ d0 66¢¢
81'€80°/2S'9 - 69°0€Y - duuy ‘a0l 980¢€ G¢/0L/20 €2€520¢ d0 66¢¢
60'€59'925'9 - €1°198 - BUB(Q ‘BlOreQg Leve G¢/0L/L0 9/€G20¢ d0 00€€
96'682'G2S'9 - ScovL - (wir) sawer ‘usppepy 7€961¢C G¢/0L/20 €1€G20¢ o] 00€€
12'6€9'G25'9 - 9/°68 - NVI¥E ‘WHYHTIM 82961l¢ G¢/0L/20 ¢.€G20¢ d0 00€€
G6'675°G2S'9 - 00°0S1L - NIAVA ‘VLLYNVA 82961¢ G¢/0L/20 12€G¢20¢ g0 00€€
G6'66£°G2S 9% -$ v.LS - OpuUBWLIY ‘ZOpE[BA 8¢961l¢ G¢/01/20 04€G20¢ d0 00€€
(@3INNILNOD) ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVD 000°0°0°00LL°0L

aouejeg SHpai) s)uqaq uonduoasaq juswinooq qor ajeq # Anug lewinop yojeg

Z\| obedq

Gz0z/L€/L ubnoiuy Gzoz/L/L
pouad Ag ielaq - 1ebpa unoody 19 Nd 85512
IEJIP3A pUe Bil4 BUOZUY |eJUdD-VINAVD geieLi8

Page 96 of 154



6EV98'CLY'G LTS - HV40u4 uswesingsiq ysed - 017 ‘ZV 4o Jeulpybialy 8160€2952 §2/12120 6815€02 ao 60€€
VdONVH
08°'88E'¥L¥'G 89299 - juswasIngsiQ YseD - S1¥Vd HOLOW AYOLOVH £160€295/2 §2/12120 ¥816€02 ao 60€€
8Y°'956'7L¥'G 05°908 - OD0YNT JusWwssINGsIg YseD - 00 UIAOY-UUBWUSHUT 9160€2952 §2/12120 1116802 ao 60€€
NVINSINI
86'29L'GLY'S €LY52'8 - juswasIngsiq YseD - SJUBNNSUOD B Juswebeuey SN G160€L952 §2/12120 GL15€02 ao 60€€
LLLL0'YEY'S 08'706°L - VLSMT3 Juswesingsig yseo - ONI44VLS AOOMIT 7160€2952 §2/12120 215802 ao 60€€
15°226'S2Y'S 9209 - OVNVYQ JusWesINgsiq Yse) - SeL0sssooy ojny usAuq €160€2952 §2/12120 0415€02 ao 60€€
LT€86'S2Y'S zL0s) - L3NSIQ awesIngsiq Yse - YomieN ysia 2160€L9G. G2/121L0 8915€02 ao 60€€
353y3Q Juswesingsidg
6£€EL'9ZY'S 00°0%¥ - used - 071 SFOIAYTS WAIATY LH¥3S3a 1160€29G2 §2/12120 9915€02 ao 60€€
6€°€L5'92Y'S 16°€88°€L - JHOLND JuBWesSINGSIJ YSED - SUOS B SIHND "N 0160€2952 G2/121L0 8515€02 ao 60€€
06°951'005°S 19'8.G' - OLSSNO Juswesingsiq ysed - YOLSO 6060€2952 G2/121L0 9515€02 ao 60€€
DINY09D
1G°GE0'G0S°S 05°/65'S - JuswasINgsiq Yseo - SNIjduI0D SEIODIN 4O "JO MeT 8060€295/2 G2/121L0 €515€02 ao 60€€
L0'€65'01G'S GL'210'€S0') - JSVHO juswasIngsiq Yseo - yueg sseyd 9060€295.2 §2/12120 2T15E02 ao 60€€
91°019'€95°9 61665 - DIYVHO Juswasingsiq yseD - paiinbay suleyd G060€2952 §e/12IL0 8115€02 ao 60€€
NIOWNE
16'602'795°9 0068 - JusWasINgsig YseD - Ou| [EJUSLULOIIAUT UIN MEYSPEIg ¥060€2952 G2/121L0 9115€02 ao 60€€
anyLlog
16¥62'795°9 £v'62¢'e - juswasingsiq yseo - O [EJIPSN 924) punog €060€2952 G2/121L0 9015€02 ao 60€€
YE¥29'295°9 €8'922'¢ - TION3E yswaesingsiq Yseo - 10 Jeuusg 2060€L9G. G2/121L0 101G€0T ao 60€€
ETRSLeIS1Y
11°168'05°9 0S2LL'L - juswasingsiq yseo - (LOV) wes] sisu) euoziy 1060€2952 §2/121L0 660S£02 ao 60€€
19'820'8.5°9 66°L29'L) - SdV juswesingsiq yseo - Sdv 6680€295/2 §2/121L0 €10S€02 ao 60€€
99'902'665°9 g6'921°C - TIOSWY JuswssIngsiq ysed - ou| loswy 8680€295. §e/121L0 1205€0T ao 60€€
19°€€8'265°9 1816 - SOHINY Juswssingsiq Yseg - 977 8SOH ueduswy 1680€295. Ge/1eIL0 6905€02 ao 60€€
HYHIAOVY
87°826'265°9 €67 - JusWwasINgsiq YseD - SIEMpIEH 80Y / [BISUSS) BUOZUY 9680€295/ §e2/121L0 §905€02 ao 60€€
L¥'€96'265°9 v€'L29 - MVYST1gV Juswesingsig yseg - 91 ‘mes 9|qy G680€295. §e/1eIL0 1905£02 ao 60€€
G/'065'865°9 67911 - INOHZZV Juswasingsiq ysed - 977 48jua) sWoH zgv ¥680€295. Ge/12L0 1505€02 ao 60€€
¥2'101'865'9 - 1zes - JoLIsIq i [[BUIBA 05810990/ §2/12/L0 10€5€02 ¥o oLee
€0'759'865'9 - 95719 - 1O1¥1S1a 314 AFTIVA 3aH3A ¥6050190/ §2/12/20 ¥0€5€02 ¥0 oLee
L¥'6€0'86G'9 - 00'226°L - 1100S34d 40 ALID 7688€S §2/12/L0 G0€5€02 ¥o oLee
L¥'LLL'965'9 - S¥'6€T - Joos ‘Aeurey 444 §2/12/L0 9625€02 ¥o oLee
20°'828'665°9 - L9'LPE 0L - 301440 S.44I43HS 00 IVAVAVA 168710V §2/12120 90€5€02 ¥o oLee
L79€5'685°9 - 0L°€L0°L - VHANYS 3 A4VHONY “13SSIN 0%9¢ §2/12120 00€$€02 te} oLee
€€V 859 - vE09L°L - JTAYTHD B TIVHOIN ‘WY INNY Shie G2/12120 ¥625£02 ¥o oLee
16'20L'285°9 - ¥5818°L - AANIWOY 8 SYWOHL ‘VONVY 061 G2/121L0 6625£02 ¥o oLee
€¥'¥88'085°9 - 28'6.9 - ¥34INN3r ‘HLINS 1269592} §2/121L0 1625€02 ¥o oLee
19°802'085°9 - 11°06 - vyg3d ‘YLSOOV 1521 §e/12IL0 8625€0C ¥o oLee
058110859 - 2826 - BAIPUY ‘YHWS G2028120 G2/8L1L0 1565+0C ¥0 62ee
89°'G20'085°9 - 0005} - eUEQ ‘BlOraQ G2028120 G2/8L1L0 0565102 ¥0 62€ee
89'G/8'6/5'9 - 05'6€6 - INIWL¥Yd3A 3414 NOSAVd ¥98¢€8 GeirLiL0 255202 ¥0 zoee
81°0¥6'85°9 - 01°992°L - VHANVS ¥ 14390 ‘LANYIANIM (19 SZIvLILO 9165202 ¥o zoee
80792259 - 8%'96¢ - 1oLIsIQ Bl [[BUIBA 7810990/ SZIvLILO €285202 ¥o zoee
09'LL¥'225'9% -$ 88°006°€$ - 1SNYL ONIAIT NVITTIM 0519 S2IvLILO 7185202 ¥o zoee
(@3NNILNOD) ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVO 000°0°0°00L1°01
aouejeg s)Hpal) s)qaqg uonduosag juswnosoq qor ojeqg # Aipug leuinop yojeg
Gz0z/L€/L ubnoiuy Gzoz/L/L
pouad Ag ielaq - 1ebpa unoody 19 Nd 85512
g| :abed IEJIP3A pUe Bil4 BUOZUY |eJUdD-VINAVD geieLi8

Page 97 of 154



12°912°99.'G - 16'6,0'20G 62’21’20 Add -1ISOd3A 103HIA - ¥d - dueg 8seyd  "zL'20'3dd'd3a"did §2/12/20 LE1LGE0T ao 60€€

9€'9€9'¥92'S - 68°€2L'9 - IVOIA3N 8 14 NOANYD ¥3dd0D ¥092€62166 §2/12/20 L0€5€02 ¥o oLee

L¥'T16252'S - 08'2€. - eldljed ‘UelyoH z18 §2/12/L0 §625€02 ¥o oLee

L9VLL'LST'S - 00Zle - 18)ua) BjoA0] Aejpuly S¥6. §2/12120 €0€5€02 ¥o oLee

197298'962'G - 00°€€0°} - 18)ua) Bjoh0] Aejpul 816/ §2/12120 20€5€02 te} oLee
OdONYA

19°628'652'G 00°€.8 - juswasINgsiq YseD - Se0NoeId UeIDISAUd OINYA 0560€2952 §2/12120 2625£02 ao 60€€
MHOA juawesingsiq

19°201'962'S v6'LLL - Used - NVY d33r 39000 ¥FTSAYHO MHOA 6760€.9G/ S2/12/L0 6825€02 aos 60€€
NIT4VA

19°081°262'S 96°€9 - JuswasINgsiQ yseD - dulyde| ledene) oo ledene 860€.9G/ §2/12/L0 1825€02 aos 60€€

iR A LT A 08'192°G - HIMYTA JusWSsINGsIQ YSED - SSSIRIIM UOZLBA 1¥60€L9G. §2/12/L0 7825€02 ao 60€€

1£90G'292'G 00882 - SIAINN Juswesingsiq Yseg - ou| ‘fesodsiq pajun 9¥60€295/2 §2/12120 0825€02 ao 60€€
3ISNANN

1E¥61'292'S (W agdh - juswasINgsiq Yseo - seoInes ABleuz sonosiun G¥60€2952 §2/12/L0 9/25€02 aos 60€€

11°8€6'292'G 16°208°c0} - D3LTAL JuswesINgsIq yse - ou| selbojouyoay JejAL ¥¥60€2952 §2/12120 €125€02 ao 60€€

89'L¥.'99€'G 00°262°L - LIV Juswasingsiq yseo - bunsal iy L £60€2952 §2/12120 0425€02 ao 60€€

89'8€0'89€'G 0%°066°L - VAYdOL Juswasingsiq ysey - As||EA H0OSBId JO UMOL ZY60€L9GL §2/12120 5925€02 ao 60€€

80°'620'0LE'S 98'902 - VAYdOL Juswasingsiq ysey - As||EA H00SaId JO UMOL L¥60€2952 G2/121L0 2925€02 ao 60€€

¥6'GE2'0LE'S 71'8%S - HSIHH.L Juswasingsiq Yseo - %oeys aIH 8y L 0¥60€2952 §2/121L0 0925€02 ao 60€€

80'¥8L'0LE'S 80°LLE - 00SS3L JuswssIngsiq yYse - du| ‘00ssa]. 6£60€2952 §e2/121L0 1525€02 ao 60€€

91°G60'LLE'S 18°geL - OLNONS juswissingsiq yseg - 977 S|00L uosuosag 8£60€295/ Ge/12IL0 §525€02 ao 60€€

L60€T'LLE'S 618 - SA3d3Y Juswasingsiq yseo - SAJ dlgndey 1€60€295. Ge/12L0 1525€02 ao 60€€
VHOVAd

TL8LE'LLE'S 85/ - juswasIngsiq Yseo - aIempleH a0y As|jeA Joosald 9£60€295/ Ge/121L0 6%25€02 ao 60€€
Wavsnd

0€'92€'1LE'S €91 - juswasingsiq yseo - premy g Aiepioiquig sbeg sjding GE60€295/2 §e/12IL0 9¥25€02 ao 60€€
ECRERE

1926E'LLE'S 28'608' - juswasINgsiq YseD - 90IAISS [BOLJOB|] UOISIDBId ¥£60€2952 §2/121L0 €425€02 ao 60€€

67°202'9.€'S g8y - VHOVVd Juswesingsiq YseD - slempleH 90y uspined €660€2952 Ge/121L0 1£25€02 ao 60€€

YE'GrT'9LE'S 66101 - VdNVHO uswesingsiq yse - sued oiny Ajjioy,0 2€60€L9G. Ge/121L0 2€25€02 ao 60€€

€€ LPE'9LE'S 6£691 - VdNVVN juswesingsiq yse - sHed 0Ny vdvN 1£60€29G/ Ge/12/L0 6225€02 ao 60€€

2L'916'9/€'G G1'/9/'8 - TOSLOW Juswasingsig Yseg - du| SUOHN|OS E|OIOJON 0£60€29G/ S2/12/L0 9225€02 aos 60€€
San

/8'€82'G8E'S ze 15161 - Juswasingsiq yseD - ou| soag Aousbiaw3 jedioluniy 6260€295. §e/12/20 0225€02 ao 60€€

61°GEL'VOV'S €lL'6b - I4d 73N JuswesIngsiq yse - ou| ‘Bunuiid Joyde 826095/ G2/12/L0 8125€02 aos 60€€

2 ¥8LYOY'S ri'sG1L - [YL1VIN JuswasIngsiq Yseo - ou| ‘se-u| uosauyep 1260€.9G/ §2/12IL0 9125€02 aos 60€€
NV INVIA

9/'6€6'Y0V'S YA TAN! - Juswasingsiq yse - ou| ‘BuidesspueT] ejuezuepy 9260295/ §2/12/L0 z125€02 aos 60€€

66'790°90%'G G1'666°C - INODON Juswissingsiq ysed - Auedwod xouy 626096/ §2/12/L0 6025€02 aos 60€€

71'¥90'60%'G 26'L19 - LyELNI Juswasingsiq Ysey - seusjeq ajejsio| ¥260€.29G. §2/12/L0 1025€02 ao 60€€

90°Z12'60%'S 00°0G1 - HOrONI JuswasInNgsig Yseo - OVHONI AHOr €260€.9G/ §2/12/L0 §025€02 aos 60€€

90°298'60%'G 00952 - NVYVOYO Juswesingsiq ysed - shed oy VdvN 2260€L95. §2/12120 £025£02 ao 60€€
LIANVYO juswaesingsiq

90'8LL°0L¥'S 00°€50°} - used - 971 SNOILYOINNAWOOTTIL FLINVED 1260€.9G. §2/12/L0 1025€02 aos 60€€

90 LLLLLY'S 0S¥0Z - ONIVYD juswasingsiq yseo - ou 4eburess mm 0260€295/2 §2/12120 ¥615€02 ao 60€€
OIN109

96'G/€'LL¥'GS £8'88%'C$ -$ juswasIngsiq Yseo - 00ssy B ApYBII09 "IN [oBYIN 6160€29G/. §2/12/L0 1615€02 ao 60€€

(@3NNILNOD) ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVO 000°0°0°00L1°01

aouejeg s)Hpal) s)qaqg uonduosag juswnosoq qor ojeqg # Aipug leuinop yojeg
Gz0z/L€/L ubnoiuy Gzoz/L/L

pouad Ag ielaq - 1ebpa unoody 19 Nd 85512

. |eJIP3Al PUB all4 BUOZLY [RJ3UdD-YINAVD geieLi8

Page 98 of 154



sz0z/eelL

85°9¢.'€Y.'S 9z'98Y'c - ysodeq j08u10-AMes-ig [01Aed - “A sewer ‘uewysng 996.¢ 6212220 Z180€02 yd 80¢€¢
§20z/zz/L wsodaqg

¥8'222'L¥L'S Le LG L - yaug-Axeem-1g |loihed - v ulwelueg ‘preyoing G96.€ 62/22/10 8820€02 yd 80¢€¢
Gz0z/eelL

GL'OvL'8YL'S 8°010°C - usodeq Joeug-Apiespn-ig (l0iAed - "0 uspe) ‘yoing ¥96.¢ 62/22/10 99/0€02 dd 80¢€¢
Gz0z/eelL

£9°06.°05.‘G ZL'6LLT - usodeq j081a-Apfespn-ig [l0iAed - °r ueKg ‘yoing £96.€ 62/22/10 9€/0£02 dd 80¢€€
6202/22/L

GL'625'€5L‘G 1Y'SELT - ysodeq 108.10-AMed-Ig [101Aed - Y [|8leq ‘unung 296.€ 62/22/10 Z120€02 dd 80¢€€
6202/22/.L

TT'S9Z'95.‘G 22'585°9 - ysodaq J0au1a-Apesp-ig [10iAed - *Q #09S ‘s1syng 196.€ 62/22/10 8890€0Z ud 80¢€€
§202/22/L

¥’ 068°29.°G 1§62y - nsodaq 108:110-AMe3M-Ig [1014ed - *q USg ‘ueueyong 096.€ §2/22/L0 9990€0Z ud 80¢€€
6202/22/.L

G6'LYLL9L‘G 78'28G°E - ysodaq 108.11a-Apeap-Ig 1101Aed - "V qooer “junig 656.€ §2/22/L0 1¥90€02 yd 80€€
6202/22/.L

LL0EL0LL'S 68'52Z'Y - ysodaq 108.11a-APpe3-ig [I01ABd - *4 Ssluuaq ‘Ir umoig 856.€ 62122110 G190€0Z ud 80€€
6202/22/L

99'966'V/.‘G 657 1EL ) - ysodeq 108.1a-AesN-Ig [|01Ad - "3 980Ae ‘UMmolg 156.€ 62/22/10 1650£02 dd 80¢€¢
6z0z/22/L

GZ2'889'9/1'G 05'252° - ysodaq joau1a-AMeap-Ig |101Aed - "y Asupoy ‘wnig 956.¢ 62/22/10 6950£02 dd 80¢€¢
6z0z/22/L

GL0v6'8LL'G 68'6/8°C - ysodaq Joeua-Apesp-ig 1101Aed - 7 HeAM ‘Jielg 6G6.€ §2/22/10 1+S0€02 dd 80¢€¢
sz0z/eelL

09'028°18.'G 66°9V8°L - ysodaq j08.1a-Aes-Ig [I01Aed - "N J8j0IsHY ‘|ooIg ¥56.€ §2/22/10 6150£02 dd 80¢¢
52022zl

65°299'€8.'G GE'G89°L - usodeq j08u10-AMedp-Ig [101Aed - Y A8lly ‘eisheg £56.€ 6212210 96%0£0Z yd 80¢¢
6z0z/zeZ/L wsodeq

¥6'26€'G8.'G vL12L'e - 1eua-Axeep-ig [10iAed - opJeqoaT ‘ouloue)-ounseg 256.€ 62/22/10 €1¥0€02 dd 80¢€¢
Gz0z/eelL

89°081'28.°G ¥8°00v'€ - usodeq Joaug-Apfespn-ig [l0iAed - *IN ysor ‘wnuleg 1S6.E 62/22/10 8v¥0£0Z dd 80¢€€
6202/22/.L

25°188°06.°G 10°8LEY - ysodeq 108.10-Aesp-1g |101Aed - | 897 ‘seuleg 0S6.€ 62/22/10 GZH0€0Z dd 80¢€€
6202/22/.L

65'661'G6.‘G €L°928°L - ysodeq 10811a-Apesp-ig [I0iAed - ‘N USMQ ‘ueqeleg 6V6.€ 62/22/10 £070£0Z ud 80¢€€
§202/22/L

Z€'920°L6L°G ¥9°069°C - ysodaq 102ua-Apiespn-ig 1101Aed - 'V SHEIN oxed 8v6.€ §2/22/L0 6.£0€0Z ud 80¢€€
6202/22/.L

96'912°66.'G 08'€9.°} - ysodaq 108:11a-AMe3-ig [101ABd - “IN Auoyuy ‘euody LV6LE §2/22/L0 95£0€0Z yd 80€€
6z0z/zZ/L wsodeq

9.°08%°108‘G 91145 - ana-Apesp-ig 11014ed - Y ueyieuyor ‘reuljody 9v6.E 62122110 9Z£0€0Z ud 80€€
6202/22/L

26'160'v08'S G8'688°} - ysoda(q 10811Q-Apiesn-1g (l0IAed - °[ 83er ‘ulibuy S¥6.€ 62/22/10 1620£02 dd 80¢€¢
6202/22/L

11'1¥6'G08'S L107118°) - ysoda(q J0811g-Apiesn-Ig [|0IAed - *IN uoley ‘ehewy vr6.E §2/22/10 1120€02 dd 80¢€¢

¥5'€62°208'S - 16°G€0°0€ GZ'21'20 3dd - | LISOd3A LOFHIA - ¥d - yueg 8seyd  “z}'20'3ddd3AdId 6z/12/20 ¥£16€02 an 60E€

1S1V1L1L'S - 0€'15L'8 62’2120 3dd - Z LISOd3A LOFHIA - ¥d - jueg 8seyd  “zi',0'Iddd3AMId 52/12/L0 £€15£02 aon 60€E
TAr AN

12°99G'69.°G$ -$ 00°058°Z$ 3dd - € 11S0Od3d 103MId - ¥d - yueg eseyd 'zl '20'3ddd3adHid 6z/12/L0 z€16€02 an 60E€

(@3NNILNOD) ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVO 000°0°0°00LL°0L

aouejeg s)Hpal) s)qaqg uonduosag juswnosoq qor ojeqg # Aipug leuinop yojeg
G20z/Le/L ubnoauy Gzoz/L/L

pouad Ag ielaq - 1ebpa unoody 19 Nd 85512

G| :ebed |edIPdN pue ail4 euozuy [eljudd-yYINAVI sz/ZLI8

Page 99 of 154



Gz0z/eelL

60°EVL'1LL9'G GeEgl'e - ysode( j08.1Q-ApeeM-ig |loJAed - ] uopios ‘8|qqidg 166.€ §2/22/L0 £Y1LE02 ud 80€¢€
Gz0z/eelL

¥v'962'729'G 90'€99'C - usoda( j0au1Q-Aptoap-ig [|0iAed - uosieN ‘|leAld 066.€ §2/22/L0 9L¥1€02 dd 80€¢€
sz0z/eelL

05'676'9/9'G ¥92€6°L - ysodaQ oaug-ANeap-1g ll0ihed - v AeioQ ‘abpuqleq 686.¢ §2/22/L0 18€1€02 dd 80€¢€
sz0z/eelL

¥1°288'8/9'G 8€°'8G¢2" L - ysodaq 102ua-A¥e9M-1g [|0JAed - ] maipuy ‘Buuseq 886.¢ §2/22/10 €9€1€02 dd 80€¢
52022zl

25°071'089'G €068l - ysodaq yoaug-AMeoMm-ig |loJhed - '3 ueba|y ‘uosmeq 186.¢ §2/22/L0 6E€1£02 dd 80€¢
6z0z/eelL

GG'G86°189'G 2T 169 - ysodaq yoaug-AMeopm-Ig (|oJhed - ' ueboT ‘uosmeq 986.¢ §2/22/L0 81LE1£02 dd 80¢€e
Gz0z/eelL

11°9€9'€89'G 96°LL2'Y - usodaq yoau1a-AMeoM-ig lloihed - ‘| As|peig ‘sineq G86.¢ §2/22/L0 9621£02 dd 80€¢
Gz0e/eelL

€L'¥58°189'G 6G°/8¢'C - ysoda( oaua-AMeoM-Ig ||0IAed - | UUB|D ‘uospireq ¥86.¢ §2/22/L0 ¥121£02 dd 80¢€¢
Gz0z/eelL

28°TVT'169'G zroLee - ysoda( 1o8ug-ANeop-Ig ([0Jhed - "y maynep ‘ousdled £86.¢ §2/22/L0 6¥21£02 dd 80¢¢
Gz0z/eelL

¥0'€5¥'€69'G G168L°C - ysoda( 10211g-ANed-1g [[0JAed - "y UBAR)S ZNID 786.€ §2/22/L0 1221€02 dd 80¢€e
Gz0z/eelL

6.°2V9'669'G 09°'8L0°¢ - usoda( joau1Q-ApeeM-ig |l0Jhed - =7 ou7 ‘uBWISSOID 186.€ §2/22/L0 G61L€02 dd 80¢€e
Gz0z/eelL

6€°199'869'G 12859 - ysode( 1081-A¥e8M-Ig ||0JARd - [ Wepy ‘Yoid 086.€ 62122110 €L1Le02 yd 80¢€e
Gz0z/eelL

99'61€'10L'G 98'GeL') - ysode( 108110-A¥88M-1g [[0JARd - "d UYOr ‘1e1D 6.6.€ §2/22/L0 9rLLE0T ud 80€€
Gz0z/eelL

25°650'€0L'S 9621, - usodaQ j0auQ-Apteap-ig l|oihed - O diliiyd X0 816.¢ §2/22/L0 ¥ZLLE0T dd 80€¢€
G20z/zz/L wsodag

91°G8L°0LL'S 9G'¥6.'C - 0ua-Apteap-ig 101Aed - VY [9lueyieN ‘0peuoio) 1161€ §2/22/L0 1011€02 dd 80€¢€
620z/zz/L wsodag

2L'6.6'CLL'S v2€9l'e - yaug-Aptea-ig (loihed - - se|bnoq ‘Jereyusdod 9/6.¢ §2/22/10 1201€02 dd 80€¢
52022zl

9v'ErL'9LL'S zeozL'e - usodaq yoaug-ANeoM-ig (loJhed - N Y1es ‘suljjod G16.€ §2/22/L0 1501€02 dd 80€¢
sz0z/eelL

81°€92'6LL'G cLevo'e - usodaq joauq-Apteop-ig |loihed - '3 suisig SuelD v16.1€ §2/22/L0 2201£02 dd 80€¢
Gz0z/eelL

16°90€°12L'S G6ZHL'T - ysoda( 108110-ANed-1g ||01ARd - S @dAer ‘UBZID €16.¢ §2/22/L0 1001€02 dd 80¢€¢
Gz0e/eelL

98'6L¥'€ZL'G e 1es . - ysoda( yoaug-ANeoM-Ig (l0JAed - |leysie ‘Alezed 21618 §2/22/L0 8/60£02 dd 80¢€e
Gz0z/eelL

L1 LS6'0EL'G L1°e6E'e - usoda( joa.1Q-Ateep-Ig [|01Aed - 'V [9BYDIN ‘Ol[8iseD 126.€ §2/22/L0 6¥60£02 dd 80¢¢
Gz0z/eelL

8T YveE'veEL'S €9'97L'C - ysodaq 211g-Apteop-ig l10ihed - *M YeoN ‘Jsjuadie)d 016.€ §e/zz/L0 0260£02 ¥d 80€¢
Gz0z/eelL

L6°067'9€L'G 6.°82.°) - usoda( j0.1-Apeep-ig |loJhed - - uopuelg ‘sodwed 696.€ §2/22/L0 188002 dd 80¢€e
Gzoz/eelL

0L'612'8EL'G 16°6G€°C - ysode( 108110-ANed -1 |10JARd - " BSS8r ‘plalenng 896.¢ 62122110 9980£02 yd 80¢€e
Gz0z/eelL

19°G/G'07.L'G$ 16°09L'c$ -$ ysode( 108110-A¥e8-1g [|0JARd - UOSEC JBling 196.€ §2/22/L0 9€80€£02 ud 80€¢€

(@3INNILNOD) ALNNOD IVdVAVA HLIM HSVD 000°0°0°00L1°0}

aouejeg sypat) s)geq uonduasag juswnosoQq qor ajeq # Aug leuanor yojeg
G20z/Le/L ubnoauy Gzoz/L/L

pouad Ag ielaq - 1ebpa unoody 19 Nd 85512

g} :ebed |edIp3\ pue all4 euozily |esjuad-yiN4vOo sz/ZLI8

Page 100 of 154



Gz0z/eelL

662212096 £8'6zl'e - ysoda( 100.11-ANeoM-1g [|0JAed - Y SBIOYIN ‘0zZNn9 1108¢ §2/22/L0 6602£02 dd 80€¢€

8£'862'G09'S 65912 - 6202/22/L sodeq 1oaua-Aesp-ig |[0ihed - v LI ‘Aeto 9108¢ §2/22/L0 190202 ud 80€¢€
Gz0z/eelL

16'¥1G°209'G Srv8L'e - usodaQ j00u1-AeaM-1g [|0Jhed - ) BLNET ‘UBWIPOOD G108¢ §2/22/L0 ¥€02£02 dd 80€¢€
sz0z/eelL

Zv'669'609'G G6'696'C - ysodaQ oaug-ANeom-ig |loJhed - '3 sewer ‘uui 7108¢ §2/22/L0 6002£02 dd 80€¢€
sz0z/eelL

1€'699'C19'G 05°/E¥'2 - ysodaq joauq-Apteap-ig l|ohed - ‘M wir ‘ueyiio €108¢ §2/22/10 £861£02 dd 80€¢
sz0z/eelL

18'901'GL9'G 670012 - ysodaq 10213-A¥e9M-1g ||0JAed - 'V BNYSOr ‘BpusD z108¢e §2/22/L0 6561£02 dd 80€¢
Gz0z/2z/L wsode@

9¢°202'219'G 657265 ) - yaua-Apteap-ig (loihed - suuoA| ‘ouedey) espien 1108¢ §2/22/L0 z£61£02 dd 80¢€e
Gz0z/eelL

G6'v12'8L9'G 0e'GL¥'e - ysoda( oau1Q-Apeop-Ig [0IAed - "g Aujowi| ‘uew|ies 01L08¢ §2/22/L0 9061£02 dd 80€¢
Gz0e/eelL

GZ'091°129'G 192922 - ysoda( 1a1a-ANeoM-1g (|0JAed - |SBYDIN ‘Uewssi 6008¢ §2/22/L0 1881€02 dd 80¢€¢
Gz0z/eelL

98'22¥'€Z9'G 68°'69Z°E - ysoda( 1o211g-ANeoM-1g ||0JAed - oluojuy ‘Jeizel 8008¢ §2/22/L0 0981£02 dd 80¢¢
Gz0z/eelL

12°889'929'G €99hh'y - ysoda( 108.11-AMo0M-Ig [|0IABd - "1 OIN “JaIuIno4 1008¢ §2/22/L0 6£81£02 dd 80¢€e
Gz0z/eelL

YE'GELLE9'G YOvLL L - ysoda( 1o81Q-AMe0M-Ig |l0JAed - werT ‘uebsuul 9008¢ §2/22/L0 9081£02 dd 80¢€e
Gz0z/eelL

8€'678°2€9'G LY'686°C - ysode( 108113-A¥e0M-Ig |l0JAed - ApOIg ‘Spiald 5008€ 62122110 81/1£02 yd 80¢€e
Gzoz/eelL

G8'8£8'9€9'G 119122 - ysodaq j08.11a-AMeaM-Ig [101Aed - "N UeAY ‘sted ¥008€ 62/22/10 GG/1€02 dd 80¢€¢
Gz0z/eelL

20°G55'6£9'G 9/°v28'y - ysodaQ joauq-AMeoMm-1g |loJhed - [ uyor ‘ewsppa4 €008¢ §2/22/L0 ¥2.L1€02 dd 80€¢€
sz0z/eelL

81'6.E'7¥9'G 18°26€°L - ysoda( j0auQ-Ap1oop-Ig [|01Aed - 'V BsaIa) ‘Ised 2008¢e §2/22/L0 1021€02 dd 80€¢€
sz0z/eelL

6G°L11'G¥9'G cL6v8‘l - ysodaq yoaug-ANeom-ig (loihed - |y us|InD ‘siqed 1008E §2/22/10 0891£02 dd 80€¢
sz0z/eelL

21'929'1¥9'G 60°L¥S'C - ysodaq 10211-ANe9M-1g (|0JAed - "D oljiw3 ‘epess3 0008¢€ §2/22/L0 0991£02 dd 80€¢
62022zl

18°€/1°069'G LL°16€°L - usoda( 0211-A¥e9M-1g (|0JAed - 8|j0dIN ‘[ebu3 666.¢ §2/22/L0 ¥£91£02 dd 80€¢
Gz0z/eelL

2G°126°159'G 79°€86°L - ysoda( 10211g-ANea-Ig llohed - *q Aa1L ‘A3 866.¢ §2/22/L0 £191£02 dd 80¢€¢
Gz0e/eelL

¥1°G55'€59'G GLL0L'e - ysoda( 108110-A¥e9\-1g [10JABd - °S pIAEQ ‘SpJempl 166.€ §2/22/L0 7651£02 dd 80¢€e
Gz0z/eelL

62°952°1G9'G 10°029°C - ysoda( oaua-AMeepM-ig (loJhed - uejjey ‘803 966.¢ §2/22/L0 8951£02 dd 80¢¢
Gz0z/eelL

0£'926'659'S 20°€20'c - ysodaq a11a-Apteap-ig 110ihed - *\ ueyjeuor Jekmg G66.E §e/zz/L0 L¥GLe0z ¥d 80€¢
Gz0z/eelL

ZE'676'299'G £€T¥e0'e - ysode( 108110-A¥88M-1g ||l0JARd - " MBqoy ‘sisse|dnQ ¥66.€ §2/22/L0 GLS1E02 dd 80¢€e
Gz0z/ez/L wsodaQ

GG'€86'G99'G Ge'8L0C - yaua-Apieep-ig lloihed - - Ateyoez ‘ewreyong £66.€ 62122110 £611£02 yd 80¢€e
Gz0z/eelL

06°100'899'G$ 6L Lvl'es -$ usode( j08.1-Ae8M-Ig [l0JAed - “|N BUUESNS ‘UoSXIQ 266.€ §2/22/L0 19v1€02 ud 80€¢€

(@3INNILNOD) ALNNOD IVdVAVA HLIM HSVD 000°0°0°00L1°0}

aouejeg sypat) s)geq uonduasag juswnosoQq qor ajeq # Aug leuanor yojeg
G20z/Le/L ubnoauy Gzoz/L/L

pouad Ag ielaq - 1ebpa unoody 19 Nd 85512

| :ebed |edIp3\ pue all4 euozily |esjuad-yiN4vOo sz/ZLI8

Page 101 of 154



Gz0z/zz/L wsodeq

81°€9G'925'S Zv'669°C - yoaua-Axeem-1g (loihed - *M Asiyar ‘|lepusyAnyy zr08e 62/22/10 8112€02 dd 80¢€¢
6202/22/L

02'€92'0£5'S £00ve L - ysodaq 108.a-AMed-Ig [I01ABd - "IN 8siuaq ‘0zuy L08€ §2/22/10 1692£02 dd 80¢€¢
6z0z/22/L

€2°€0G°1€5'S 85'88.°C - ysodeq 108.10-AMedM-Ig 11014 - “A [9BUDIN ‘ZJU0Y 0+08¢ §2/22/10 8192€02 dd 80¢€¢
62022zl

18'16Z'VES'S 89°62'C - Nsodaq j00.10-AMedM-Ig 1101ABd - "N MBIPUY ‘ZJUO 6£08¢ 6212210 1692€02 dd 80¢€¢
sz0z/eelL

61'685°2£5°G Y8156 - ysodeq 108.1Q-ApespN-ig 1101Aed - M SIABIL 48]Y0M 8£08¢ 6212210 £292£02 yd 80¢€€
sz0z/eelL

£CPYL0PS'S L7'60L°C - usodeq j08.10-AMedM-Ig 1101ABd - ' UOIEP YN 1£08¢ 62/22/10 £092£02 dd 80¢€€
6z0z/eelL

¥1'€58°2¥S‘G 1SV19Y - usodeq j08.10-AMedM-Ig [101Aed - *Q Yelwaiar ‘Bury 9€08¢ 62/22/10 9/62€02 dd 80¢€€
6202/22/.L

LE'825°L¥S'S 119€8°L - ysodeq 108.10-AMeap-ig [I01Aed - Y BNYSOr ‘[eezeyy G£08¢E 62/22/10 8152€0T dd 80¢€€
6202/22/L

TV v9E'675'G 0502} - ysodaq 108.11a-APfeap-ig l10iAed - Y qooer ‘Asjie) ¥£08¢ 62/22/10 1252€02 ud 80€€
§202/22/.L

Z6'¥80°15G‘G Treey'L - ysodeq J0a11a-Apesp-ig 11014ed - '\ BSS8L ‘uBplor £€08¢ §2/22/L0 £6¥2£0Z ud 80¢€€
§202/22/.

¥£'81G6°255'G L0°0LY'E - ysodaq 10811a-Apeep-ig [I0iAed - Q uneys ‘ssuor z£08¢e 6Z/22/10 LL¥ZE0T yd 80€€
6202/22/L

L¥'886°G55°G 95'109°€ - ysodeq 10811a-Apeap-Ig 1101Aed - 'Y SLIBD ‘Uosuyor L€08E 6Z/22/10 Y¥zeoz ud 80€€
6202/22/L

16'26G'655'G 61282 - ysodeq 10811a-Apeap-Ig 1101Aed - upus|eA ‘zeuswip 0£08¢ 62/22/10 12¥ze0z dd 80¢€¢
6z0z/22/L

91°G/8°195'S 88'656°} - ysoda(q J0811g-Apieen-Ig l|oIAed - °S ue| ‘sewer 6208¢ §2/22/10 96£2£02 dd 80¢€¢
§20z/zz/L wsodag

¥£'6£8'€96'G 60'vZL'e - Y8u1a-Aeep-Ig ||0IAed - ] @dUBLIB] ‘UoSqooe 8208¢ §2/22/10 8.£2€02 dd 80¢€¢
6z0z/eelL

£1'656'995°G 98°056°} - ysodeq j08u1a-AMedp-ig |101Aed - 'g euual] ‘|j8qs| 1208¢ 6212210 6v£2€02 dd 80¢¢
52022zl

62°016'895'G 19291 - ysodeq 108.1a-Aes-Ig [01ABd - ") UBYYT ‘UOSIYOINH 9208¢ 6212210 ¥zeze0T yd 80¢¢
6z0z/zz/L wsodeq

96'2/9°11G'G £6°L62'Y - Yaug-Aeep-g [101Aed - *g [9BYDIN ‘UoIse|ppNH 6208¢ 6212210 1622£02 dd 80¢€¢
6z0z/zeZ/L wsodeq

68°0/6'G/S‘G 78'256°C - ang-Axeem-g |10ihed - "M usydels ‘uewisioy ¥208¢ 62/22/10 €122€02 dd 80¢€€
6202/22/.L

L1'€26'81G'G £8'6¥9°C - ysodeq 1081a-Apespn-ig [j0iAed - ] lwweD ‘18|qooH £208¢ 62/22/10 0522£02 dd 80¢€€
6202/22/L

¥5'69G°185°G GO'8EY'6 - ysoda(q 102u-Apiesn-ig (l01ABd - uBAT “YBoeAelH z208¢ 62/22/10 zzTee0T ud 80¢€€
§202/22/L

61°800°16G°G 17°008°L - ysodaq 10811a-Apes-Ig [0IABd - ° OUIGRD ‘ZopueuIsH 1208¢ 62/22/10 661202 ud 80€€
§202/22/.L

09'808°Z65'G 10°SEL'E - ysodaq 108.11a-AMe3M-Ig [I01ABd - Y BlIseT ‘edieH 0208€ §2/22/L0 1112€02 yd 80€€
6202/22/L

L9°EYS96G'G TT'218°C - ysodaq 108.11a-Apeap-Ig 11014ed - v [elueq ‘uoidwen 6108€ 62122110 z512€02 ud 80€€
6202/22/L

68'GL1'665°G$ 99'96/°Z$ -$ ysodaq 108.11a-AMe3-Ig 1101Aed - Y 82er ‘|leH 8108¢ 62/22/10 2212802 dd 80¢€¢

(@3NNILNOD) ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVO 000°0°0°00LL°0L

aouejeg s)Hpal) s)qaqg uonduosag juswnosoq qor ojeqg # Aipug leuinop yojeg
G20z/Le/L ubnoauy Gzoz/L/L

pouad Ag ielaq - 1ebpa unoody 19 Nd 85512

g| :abed |edIPdN pue ail4 euozuy [eljudd-yYINAVI sz/ZLI8

Page 102 of 154



Gz0z/eelL

€8°1L2'€SY'S 2T 1£2'T - ysoda( 00.11-AMe9M-1g I|0IAed - [ UBISH] ‘UBWMBN 1908¢ §2/22/L0 1GEEE0T ud 80€¢€
Gz0z/eelL

G0'600'95%'G 12'8€6'L - ysoda( 0au1-ApeoM-Ig (loJhed - [ [9BUDIN ‘UoS|ON 9908¢ §2/22/L0 12€EE0T dd 80€¢€
6z0z/eelL

9Z'L¥6'15Y'S 90°0L0' - ysoda( oauq-ANeoM-Ig l0iAed - "1 WellliM ‘IIeN 5908¢ §2/22/L0 20€€€02 dd 80€¢€
6z0z/eelL

2€'156'091'G ¥9'v9r'e - ysodaq joauq-Apieop-ig llohed - '3 sewoy | ‘Ziunjy ¥908¢ §2/22/10 2128802 dd 80€¢
52022zl

96' L2y ¥IV'S 11°999°} - ysodaq 1021a-A¥e9M-1g [|0Jhed - *q 800 ‘puejaIo £908¢ §2/22/L0 ¥¥2eeoz dd 80€¢
62022zl

10°880°99%'G ¥reese - ysoda( 1081-ANe9M-1g ||0iAed - *1 UBAY ‘B100)\ 2908¢ §2/22/L0 112€£02 dd 80¢€e
Gz0z/eelL

LG 129'89Y'S 20042 - ysoda( 10211g-A¥eoM-Ig [|0JAed - [ uoIeY ‘BI00 1908¢ §2/22/L0 681££02 dd 80€¢
Gz0e/eelL

€6 L6ETLY'SG 20661, - usoda( joau1Q-Apteop-Ig [loihed - o OUT |LIBN 0908¢ §2/22/L0 6G1€£02 dd 80¢€¢
Gz0z/eelL

GG'068'6.L1'G 1¥°8G0°€ - ysoda( yoauQ-AMeepM-Ig ([0Jhed - *A qoder ‘@ijuldi 6508¢ §2/22/L0 GeLEL0T dd 80¢¢
Gz0z/ez/L wsodeQ

20'6¥6°28Y'G ¥8°€2.'C - yaua-Apteep-ig lloihed - - [9BYDIN ‘UBppedoN 8508¢ §2/22/L0 801££02 dd 80¢€e
Gz0z/ez/L wsodeqQ

98'2/9'68Y'G ¥6°081°C - yaua-Apieap-ig lIoiked - 'O maupe ‘usppe-o 1508¢ §2/22/L0 080££02 dd 80¢€e
Gz0z/eelL

08°€58'/8Y'G 20°€v9'S - ysode( 108110-AN8dM-1g [[0JARd - ] [elueq ‘ANeDon 9508¢ 62122110 GG0EC0Z yd 80¢€e
Gz0z/zz/L wsodeQ

28'96¥7'€61'S 966212 - 108.1-AeeM-Ig [|0IABd - "V SEIOYDIN ‘AUeDIIN GS08¢ §2/22/L0 820€€02 dd 80€¢€
Gzoz/eelL

8.'229'G6Y'S 0625 - ysoda( jo0au1-ApeaMm-ig |loJhed - |\ enysor ‘uozely ¥508¢€ §2/22/L0 9662£02 dd 80€¢€
sz0z/eelL

89'G91'861'G 16°651°C - ysodaQ j0auQ-ApteaM-ig ||lohed - 'S ualey ‘upinejy €508¢ §2/22/L0 0862£02 dd 80€¢€
sz0z/eelL

65'G2€'10G'G €206€'C - ysoda( 10211a-A¥e9M-1g [101Aed - ' ydesor ‘essepy z508¢e §2/22/10 0962£02 dd 80€¢
52022zl

28'G12'€0G'S €1910'C - ysodaq yoaua-AMeoM-Ig |loJhed - d sawer ‘usppepy 1508¢ §2/22/L0 9£62£02 dd 80€¢
62022zl

G6'1€2'G0G'G 05066} - ysoda( 102110-ANedp-1g [[0JAed - Z Jaynoey ‘lwpe,N 0508¢ §2/22/L0 £162£02 dd 80€¢
Gz0z/eelL

G'289°20G'G ¥8Zeh'e - ysodaQ yoaug-AMeoM-1g |l0ihed - "4 uelwe(q ‘sAq 6108¢ §2/22/L0 168202 dd 80¢€¢
Gz0z/eelL

62°GLLLLS'S GZ'862'C - ysoda( 1o8uQ-A¥eoM-Ig |loJhed - 18)ed ‘YoukT 8108¢ §2/22/L0 1982£02 dd 80¢€e
Gz0z/eelL

YSELP'ELG'S ¥0'¥89°C - ysoda( 108410-AMed-1g [101Aed - 7 BIAY ‘puUn 108¢ §2/22/L0 1¥82£02 dd 80¢¢
Gz0z/eelL

8G9°/60'9LG'S 62°92'C - ysodaq 0a11a-Apteop-ig 10hed - "d UOS|SN ‘zadoT 9¥08¢ §e/zz/L0 ¥182£02 ¥d 80€¢
Gz0z/eelL

18°€25'8LG'G 09°€6¥'C - ysoda( 10811-AN80M-1g [|0JABd - "M PlEUOY ‘PIBLYONT S¥08¢ §2/22/L0 161202 dd 80¢€e
Gz0z/eelL

Ly L10°125'G L pes’L - usoda( j08.1Q-AMeeM-Ig [[0JAed - "\ MBUNE ‘Ypur] 08¢ 62122110 6922502 yd 80¢€e
Gz0z/eelL

85°168'225'G$ 0z'zLL'eS -$ ysodaq 1au1a-Apteep-ig [10ihed - g pineq ‘obbs €¥08€ §2/22/L0 Lv.2e02 ¥d 80€€

(@3INNILNOD) ALNNOD IVdVAVA HLIM HSVD 000°0°0°00L1°0}

aouejeg sypat) s)geq uonduasag juswnosoQq qor ajeq # Aug leuanor yojeg
G20z/Le/L ubnoauy Gzoz/L/L

pouad Ag ielaq - 1ebpa unoody 19 Nd 85512

61 :obed |edIp3\ pue all4 euozily |esjuad-yiN4vOo sz/ZLI8

Page 103 of 154



Gz0z/eelL

¥6'G90°€8€'S P7°0GL°L - ysoda( yaug-Apesp-ig [10iAed - "0 Jebp3 ‘eyooy 2608€ §2/2z/L0 €.6€€02 ¥d 80€€
Gz0z/eelL

8€'918'78€'G ¥G°700'€ - usoda( 001-ANeop-1g [[0JAed - Y Auer ‘spaqoy 1608€ §2/22/L0 SY6£E0T dd 80€¢€
Gz0z/eelL

26'028°'28¢€'S 98'269'C - ysoda( oaug-AMeom-Ig |loihed - ‘N wepy ‘sehey 0608¢ §2/22/L0 GZ6£E0T dd 80€¢€
§20z/22/L

8/°€15'06€'S 90°€v0'y - ysodaq 1o21a-ANeop-1g ||l0ihed - v Haqoy ‘|pusy 6808¢ §2/22/10 868€£02 dd 80€¢
520z/22/L

¥8'965'¥6€'G 10'998°L - usodaq yoaug-A¥eoM-1g (l0Jhed - *q suisyey ‘serssy 8808¢ §2/22/L0 ¥/8€£02 dd 80€¢
5202/22/L

G8'ZCy'96€'S 16628} - usodaq oaug-Apieop-ig lloihed - o o9jAeg ‘pasy 1808¢ §2/22/L0 8¥8€£02 dd 80¢€e
5202/22/L

78'8V2'86€'G 78°€09'C - ysodaq yoaua-Apteap-ig (loihed - 7 yenysor ‘ulsypay 9808¢ §2/22/L0 928££02 dd 80€¢
Sz0z/eelL

¥9°258°'00%'G 88°¢L6 L - ysoda( 108110-A¥eaM-1g [10JAed - N ApoD ‘uosmey 5808¢ §2/22/L0 £08€£02 dd 80¢€¢
Gz0z/eelL

25°99/2°201'G 06°60¢‘E - ysoda( 1o81Q-AMeepM-Ig ([0Jhed - "D Wel|ip ‘Ssieyey ¥808¢ §2/22/L0 6.1££02 dd 80¢¢
Gz0z/eelL

20°2.0'90%'G 126.6C - usoda( jou1Q-AMeeM-Ig lloJhed - *3 Heqoy ‘Winid £808¢ §2/22/L0 ¥G2££02 dd 80¢€e
Gz0z/eelL

62°LS0'60%'G 676999 - ysode( j08.11-A¥80M-Ig [l0JARd - 'V |IBY ‘Bnisod 2808¢ §2/22/L0 0€.££02 dd 80¢€e
Gzoz/eelL

80°L2L'SLY'G oLvoL'e - ysode( 1081Q-A¥80M-Ig [|0JARd - N UBSNP ‘Bnisod 1808¢E 62122110 10.££02 yd 80¢€e
Gz0z/eelL

81°Ge8'sly's G9'€/8') - ysode( 108110-A¥88M\-Ig ||0JARd - "V Sewoy] ‘}sod 0808¢ §2/22/L0 089€£02 dd 80€¢€
Gz0z/eelL

€8'869'0C1'S 25109 - usoda( 12ua-A¥eop-1g ||oJhed - |\ Baig ‘uoxeljod 6.,08¢ §2/22/L0 ¥G9€€02 dd 80€¢€
Gz0z/eelL

GE'00€'€TY'S 62€91'C - ysoda( oaug-ANeoM-ig |loJhed - |\ BuBYS ‘sunjiad 8.08¢ §2/22/L0 829££02 dd 80€¢€
§20z/22/L

Y9'€9¥'STY'S ¥1°€06'C - ysoda( y0au1a-Apteap-ig lloihed - o Auoyjuy ‘zesed 1108¢ §2/22/10 009€£02 dd 80€¢
520z/22/L

8€°/9£'82Y'S ¥¥'969'C - usodaq yoaug-A¥eeMm-1g ||0Jhed - *q Jeydojsiiy) ‘eusd 9.08¢ §2/22/L0 €15€£02 dd 80€¢
Gz0z/2z/L wsode@

28'€90°1EV'S LLvS'e - yaug-Aeep-ig (10ihed - @ Jaydosiiy) ‘weyoed 5/08¢ §2/22/L0 1¥S€£02 dd 80€¢
520z/22/L

66°L09°CEY'S 6Y°092'% - ysoda( yoaua-A¥eoM-1g |I0JAed - "V usn( ‘eued ¥208¢ §2/22/L0 125€£02 dd 80¢€¢
Gz0e/eelL

81'898°/8V'G 18°658°L - ysoda( 1o21a-ANeoM-1g ([0JAed - [ ueq uexied £208¢ §2/22/L0 105€£02 dd 80¢€e
Gz0z/eelL

62'82.'651'G GZ'L08°} - ysodea( 108110-A¥edM-Ig |l01hed - -0 sniiL “JeAwleno 2.08¢ §2/22/L0 8.1€£02 dd 80¢¢
Sz0z/eelL

¥5'625 LYY'G 6G°8€L°E - ysoda( 10811-A¥80M-Ig (l0JAed - "D YOIy ‘UoS|O 1208€ §2/22/L0 ¥SeC0T dd 80¢e
Gz0z/eelL

€1°899'vi'G oLhLLe - ysode( 108110-A¥e8M-Ig l|0JAed - "1 UiA®Y ‘|IBN,O 0.08¢ §2/22/L0 9zZvee0T dd 80¢€e
Gz0z/eelL

€TBEY LYY’ gL1zee - ysode( 10811g-A¥88M-1g [[0JABd - ") UOSEr ‘UBON 6908¢ 52122110 Y0reC0Z yd 80¢€e
Gzoz/eelL

L¥'09.'611'G$ ZrLL0'vS -$ ysoda( yau1g-Apieep-ig [10iAed - “L Bnog ‘MsuAwsiN 8908¢ §2/22/L0 L1€€€02 ¥d 80€€

(@3INNILNOD) ALNNOD IVdVAVA HLIM HSVD 000°0°0°00L1°0}

aouejeg sypat) s)geq uonduasag juswnosoQq qor ajeq # Aug leuanor yojeg
G20z/Le/L ubnoauy Gzoz/L/L

pouad Ag ielaq - 1ebpa unoody 19 Nd 85512

0z :9bed |edIp3\ pue all4 euozily |esjuad-yiN4vOo sz/ZLI8

Page 104 of 154



Gz0z/eelL

16°GGE'8LE'S 62°GEL'E - ysode( 108.1Q-Ae8M-Ig ||0IARd - "D B0B|[BAN ‘SHO0)S L118€ §2/22/L0 16S7€0C ud 80€¢€
Gz0z/eelL

0Z'L6¥'12€'S 92°'90€'z - usoda( j00.1Q-ApiedM-Ig [I0IAEd - Yor ‘Hemals 9LL8e §2/22/L0 ¥957€02 dd 80€¢€
sz0z/eelL

91’ 161'€2E'S 96°vLL) - ysoda( 10211-ANe9p-1g ||01ABd - "y UeyeUOr ‘HBUIBIS GL18€ §2/22/L0 0vS¥€0Z dd 80€¢€
6z0z/eelL

A XA R TAR] 18'¥2S'e - ysodaq 10211g-ANeop-Ig lloihed - '3 Ayjowi] JepAug v118¢ §2/22/10 €15¥€02 dd 80€¢
sz0z/eelL

62°/60'62€'S €19¢1L' - ysodaq 1021a-ANe9p-1g ||0iAed - 'V Jaydojsiy ‘ypws cLL8g §2/22/L0 06¥7£02 dd 80€¢
Gz0z/eelL

20'vET'1EL'S G6'G/8°L - usodaq 1oaua-A¥e9M-Ig |loihed - ‘N [9lueq ‘YIws zL8e §2/22/L0 L9PYE0T dd 80¢€e
Gz0z/eelL

16'601°C£€'G glele'e - ysodaq 02.1Q-Apieop-Ig [|0IAed - 7 SIABIL ‘YHWS L118e §2/22/L0 1E¥PE0T dd 80€¢
Gz0z/eelL

GL'ETh'9ee's 109152 - ysoda( 1o2ua-A¥eoM-Ig (l0iAed - [lassNy ‘YIwS oLL8e §2/22/L0 9L¥e0Z dd 80¢€¢
Gz0z/eelL

91'6£6'8£€'G 6659} - usoda( j0a.1Q-ApteeM-Ig [0IABd - 'V GOJE[ ‘UNWS 6018¢ §2/22/L0 68E¥£02 dd 80¢¢
Gz0z/eelL

GL'E65°0VE'S 12°886°L - ysode( 108110-ANed-Ig [[0JAed - [ [ENWES ‘SwIS 8018¢ §2/22/L0 L9EYE02 dd 80¢€e
Gz0z/eelL

98°185'ZYE'S 12°9v5°C - ysoda( o8uQ-ANe0M-Ig ||0JAed - Bl0BT ‘SWIS 1018¢ §2/22/L0 6EEYE0T dd 80¢€e
Gz0z/eelL

€1°821'SYE'G 8Leve'e - usoda( j08.1Q-ApeeM-Ig ([0JAed - [ [SBYDI ‘SiuowiS 9018¢ 62122110 GLEYE0Z yd 80¢€e
Gz0z/eelL

L6 LLE'LYE'S Y8YeLT - usoda( oauq-AMeaM-ig |loihed - ) uosep ‘8qeig 5018¢ §2/22/L0 0627£02 dd 80€¢€
Gz0z/eelL

G/'90G'6vE'S L9 LYE'L - ysoda( 10211a-ANed-1g ||0JAed - *N 89Ky ‘uewisys 7018¢ §2/22/L0 992¥£02 dd 80€¢€
sz0z/eelL

9€'8%8'06€'S ¥0'8€L'€ - usodaq oa1q-ANeop-Ig ll0ihed - M Ao|sap ‘uoplays €018¢ §2/22/L0 S¥Zreoz dd 80€¢€
Gz0z/eelL

0t'985'¥5€'G 66265 - ysodaq 1081a-A¥e9M-1g |loJhed - ‘M sewer ‘sjeeg 2018¢ §2/22/10 612¥€02 dd 80€¢
52022zl

6E'vCL 1GE'S L19v1'e - ysoda( 10211-A¥e9M-1g [[01Aed - °[ Uely I J8Isnyos 1018¢ §2/22/L0 6617£02 dd 80€¢
sz0z/eelL

96°0/8'09€'G 61¥60'C - ysoda( 1021a-ANe9M-Ig |l0hed - pleIeD ‘JaydewyIYOS 0018¢ §2/22/L0 8/1¥£02 dd 80€¢
Gz0z/eelL

G/'¥96°29€'G £6°/G2' - ysoda( 1oaug-A¥e9M-Ig ||0JAed - °r dluswo(Q ‘4eds 6608¢ §2/22/L0 ¥S1L¥€02 dd 80¢€¢
Sz0z/eelL

89'222'99¢'G vZ'Sv8L - usoda( yoauq-AMeep-Ig ||0JAed - uepior ‘obsiuewes 8608¢ §2/22/L0 £eL¥e0T dd 80¢€e
Gz0z/eelL

26°190'89€'G S¥'202'C - ysoda( 10211g-ANeaM-Ig [[0JAed - N yney ‘ueky 1608¢ §2/22/L0 201¥€02 dd 80¢¢
Gz0z/eelL

1€°0/2'0/€'S 79'658'C - usoda( yoaug-Apes-ig (10iAed - '3 9jAY ‘ouny 9608¢ §e/zz/L0 080%€02 ¥d 80€¢
Gz0z/eelL

66'621'CLE'G LE L8Py - usoda( j08u1Q-Apteep-ig [|0iAed - °S ApoD ‘esoy S608€ §2/22/L0 1L50¥£02 dd 80¢€e
Gz0z/eelL

0€° 1L LLE'S 6£786'C - ysode( 108110-ANe8-1g [|0JARd - "H UlWelusg ‘eyooy ¥608¢ 62122110 LEOYE0Z yd 80¢€e
Gz0z/eelL

69°€65'08¢'G$ GTTLY'TS -$ ysode( j08.1Q-ApeeM-Ig [|0JAed - INeY ‘eyooy €608€ §2/22/L0 £00¥£02 ud 80€¢€

(@3INNILNOD) ALNNOD IVdVAVA HLIM HSVD 000°0°0°00L1°0}

aouejeg sypat) s)geq uonduasag juswnosoQq qor ajeq # Aug leuanor yojeg
G20z/Le/L ubnoauy Gzoz/L/L

pouad Ag ielaq - 1ebpa unoody 19 Nd 85512

1z :9bed |edIp3\ pue all4 euozily |esjuad-yiN4vOo sz/ZLI8

Page 105 of 154



88°08L°CLY'G - 6062 - oIy ‘eseyo 996229015 §2/62/.0 ¥695£02 fe} ziee

61°G5L'TLY'S - 89'vl - 11008 ‘IHO0N 866229015 52/62/.0 £695£02 fe} ziee

WLYvLTlY'S - €L - HLI3M ‘NVYINIdOT 6€8229015 §2/62/.0 G695£02 fe} ziee

81°€€L'TLY'S - 00°005 - SSV10 ¥dO 12214 §2/62/.0 80.5£02 fe} ziee

8L°€ET'TLY'S - 8v'L9L - peig ‘sineq 620% G2/62/L0 1895€02 fe} ziee

0€'2L0'CLY'S - 9/°66%'81 - |00d @oueINSU| SLNJ2S 0S0£00¥% §2/62/L0 0125€02 fe} ziee

¥G'2LG'ESY'G - 9L6YL L - |00d 9oueINSU| S1NJBS 0¥0£00¥% 62/62/.0 60.5£02 fe} ziee

8€°€28'1GY'G - 0.°28¢ - Ylegezi[3 @ UsAs)S ‘SHeqoyoN ¥80£Z£9¢ 52/62/L0 1695€02 5o} ziee

89°0V¥'LGY'G - 0022 - 1S3N03Y SAY0O3d Z5190169Y€ 62/62/.0 1015£02 e} ziee

89'8L¥'LGY'G - T Yyl - josebuep ‘suiped v.€2 62/62/.0 8895£02 j<te} ziee

Ov'v.6'6YY'S - 96°/6¢ - NVSNS ‘NV110d 1912 62/62/.0 7695£02 e} ziee

vv'9.6'6vY'S - 19658 V81 - 16N au14 8 Anysaiod jo ydeg zv LYE69YL §2/62/.0 9695£02 fe} ziee

€8'22.'992'G - 1v'98 - SINN3A ‘MOIMST3 ZLehosyl §2/62/.0 6895£02 fe} ziee
Sz0z/eelL

9€'9€9'¥92'G LEV08'Y - ysoda( 10211g-ANedM-1g ||0JAed - *d Hoqoy ‘ejenzez Gel8e §2/22/L0 9605£02 dd 80¢€¢
Gz0z/ez/L wsodeQ

19°0¥¥'692'G 00929} - yaua-Apteep-ig |loihed - ] slueyds)s ‘WeyooA v€18¢ 62122110 1205£02 dd 80¢¢
Gz0z/ez/L wsodeQ

19°9LL°L22'S (ATt - 8uQ-Apteap-ig 1101Aed - 'Y sehey ‘Uopuay-zaues £e18¢e §2/22/L0 ¥005£02 dd 80¢€e
Gz0z/eelL

81°256'2/2'G £69Z¥'e - ysode( jou1-ApeeM-Ig [[0JAed - pieq ‘Braqueiim ze18e §2/22/L0 116¥£02 dd 80¢€e
Gz0z/eelL

L€'6.£'9/2'G 9/°8.0°¢ - ysode( j108.11-AMeOM-Ig [l0JARd - ' Wepy ‘Jeubep LE1L8E 62122110 GG67£02 yd 80¢€e
Gz0z/eelL

10°85¥'6.2'G SYY&LL - ysode( 108110-ANe8-Ig [|01Aed - "V SE|OYOIN ‘sebiep 0€18¢ §2/22/L0 0€6¥£02 dd 80€¢€
Gz0z/eelL

25'212'182'S 88'CLL'T - ysoda( joauq-Apeap-Ig l|oihed - 'g unsnp ‘epeuep 6218¢ §2/22/L0 006%£02 dd 80€¢€
sz0z/eelL

0t'G26'€82'S ¥¥°189'€ - ysoda( 10211a-A¥edM-1g |l0Jhed - * yeuor ‘iAnjuep 8z18¢ §2/22/L0 €/8¥£02 dd 80€¢€
sz0z/eelL

¥8'219'282'G 6£'8/6'C - usodaq oaug-AMeoM-1g |loihed - o yiouusy ‘Jeuin| 1218¢ §2/22/10 ¥98¥£02 dd 80€¢
sz0z/eelL

€2 165°162'G 92699} - usodaq j0u1a-Aptoap-ig [01Aed - "N wepy ‘Jauin] 9z18¢ §2/22/L0 828¥£02 dd 80€¢
Gz0z/eelL

61'952'€62'G TLreLl) - usodaq yoaug-AMeoM-1g |l0ihed - *IN ApoD ‘Jexon | Gziee §2/22/L0 108¥£02 dd 80€¢
Gz0z/eelL

12°0£0'662'G rge - ysoda( 108110-ANe9-Ig (10JAed - yuT ‘oflifniL vz18¢ §2/22/L0 €11¥£02 dd 80¢€¢
Gz0e/eelL

€9'L¥5'162'G ¥0'8G.'8 - ysoda( 102110-ANedM-Ig llohed - v uBARY “sel]l £218¢ §2/22/L0 Ly1¥€02 dd 80¢€e
Gz0z/eelL

19'662'90€'G 1€°961°¢ - usoda( oau1Q-ApeeM-Ig ||oihed - ' |j@ueq Nedil 22188 §2/22/L0 122¥€02 dd 80¢¢
Gz0z/eelL

¥0°950'01L€'S 9¥'185°C - ysoda( 211g-Apieap-ig [101Aed - v Ayjowi] ‘Yol 1Z18¢ §e/zz/L0 169¥€02 ¥d 80€¢
Gz0z/eelL

0G°2€9°CLE'G cL6v8L - ysoda( jo81Q-AMe0M-Ig [l0JAed - ] UsSIY ‘SoBY | 0z18¢ §2/22/L0 ¥99¥£02 dd 80¢€e
Gz0z/eelL

£9°98¥'71E'G 22826} - usoda( j08.1Q-ApeeM-Ig |l0hed - "0 83N ‘uosuems 6L18¢ 62122110 Zvoreoe yd 80¢€e
Gz0z/eelL

G8'vIy'9LE'Gs 90°1v6°1$ -$ ysode( 108110-AN88M-1g [[0JARd - |\ HoueD ‘UojeNS 8118¢ §2/22/L0 L19%€02 ud 80€¢€

(@3INNILNOD) ALNNOD IVdVAVA HLIM HSVD 000°0°0°00L1°0}

aouejeg sypat) s)geq uonduasag juswnosoQq qor ajeq # Aug leuanor yojeg
G20z/Le/L ubnoauy Gzoz/L/L

pouad Ag ielaq - 1ebpa unoody 19 Nd 85512

2z :ebed |edIp3\ pue all4 euozily |esjuad-yiN4vOo sz/ZLI8

Page 106 of 154



89°09€'0.£°9 - Lzeel Ig douBINqUIY S04 G2/LE1L0 €295102 ¥o geee
L¥'122'0LE'9 - vZ'691 g souenquy N3993 G2/LE1L0 82.510C ¥o gzee
€2°250'0L€'9 - L10pL aouBINqUIY Say¥vmas G2/LE1L0 6095102 ¥o gzee
90°216'69¢°9 - Go'€L g 8ouBINqUIY WYHYNA G2/LE1L0 7185102 ¥0 geee
10'GLL'69€°9 - z6ThL g souBINqUIY NVI¥39INa G2/LE1L0 GELSY0T ¥0 geee
60'2€9'69¢°9 - €6vCl g @oueinquy Nv3aa GZ/LE/L0 ¥095¥02 ¥o gzee
91°205'69¢'9 - G8'591 souenquiy ay¥o4Nva GZ/LE/L0 1196402 ¥o gzee
LELPE'69E D - 16622} g 8ouBINqUIY INVHONINNND GZ/LE/LO0 2€L5¥02 ¥o gzee
0%'L1189€'9 - 60°9€L 19 oueINquIY X002 GZ/LEILO €895¥02 ¥o gzee
1£°GL6'29€°9 - 59'689 - Buing soueinquy JYNSYTOT0D G2/LE1L0 §895+02 ¥o geee
99°'682'29€°9 - 9eerl'e ejeqey Auepenp EsIA Yueg [euoleN KD ABA YN USED G2/LE1L0 6165102 ro eeee
0€°97 199 - 8L LLY'YE anuenay 1saIeu| GZOZ AINF - A1D ABA UM USeD G2/LE1L0 6165102 ro Leee
21'62L'62€'9 2€°029°C - alIM [emeusy ubISnooQ pIoosy 0L 1D ABA UNM USeD G2/LE1L0 1225602 ro 8LEe
Yy 67E'2EE’9 - 00°000'622 49 0} 1 8nusASY OO pue souBINqUY 1D ABA UM USED G2/LElL0 €2.5€02 ro L1€€
vy 67€'201°9 - €5°6€.'685 Buipuny Aioyiny a.i4 K30 ABA UNM UseD G2/LE1L0 1555202 ro €0€e
16'609'125°S - v0'LL - NOLAV1D ‘WITO ® IAYHOL ‘THOONW HSVYO G2/LE1L0 1165+0T ¥0 ogee
18'8€5'125'S - z529L - Buiiig soueinquy T1094VYD G2/LE1L0 1095+02 ¥0 geee
GE'9/£'125'S - Lzeel - Buljig souenquiy ATHVO GZ/LE/L0 81/G¥02 ¥o gzee
ARAZANARE - 89'¥EL - Buljig souenquiy SYddvO GZ/LE/LO0 G655¥02 ¥o gzee
9%'801°12G'G - vZ'691 V3LV IvO GZ/LEILO £695702 ¥o gzee
2T'6£6'025'S - 09'216°L - Buljig souenquiy ANIVO GZ/LEILO 7585702 ¥o 9zee
29120'615'S - 16161 - Buiig soueinquy L11dMong G2/LE1L0 2895102 pite} geee
G9'625'815'G - Y8 YLl - Buiig soueinquy Livyg G2/LE1L0 1295+0T ¥o geee
L8 VLY'8LS'S - 25 v6Y Ig douBINqUIY OUNANINVYE G2/LE1L0 €195+02 ¥o geee
62°026'L1G'S - Lyl g soueinquy 13TWvg G2/LE1L0 8085102 ¥o gzee
16°8LL'L1G'S - 8L°GLE aouBINqUIY ¥3IONITI09 G2/LE1L0 6995102 ¥0 gzee
6L29Y'L1G'S - 9,291 Ig souBINqUIY NOLNVg G2/LE1L0 €085+02 ¥0 geee
€0°00€'215'S - L7965 g souBINqUIY QYVHONYg G2/LE1L0 66,5102 ¥0 geee
29€0L'91G'S - GT'95L g @ouenquy INVHONINYIE G2/LE1L0 15.5%02T ¥0 geee
1€'115'91G'G - 01591 aouenquiy S3ANAVE GZ/LE/L0 6655702 ¥0 gzee
16'18€91G'G - 9.°0LL Ig oue|NqIY L13ssvd GZ/LEILO 0295702 ¥o gzee
L2'LLT'9LG'S - el 19 oueINqIY L13¥dvg GZ/LEILO 1895¥02 ¥o gzee
2L'9z1'91G'S - €5°6G1 g souenquy y3gyve GZ/LEILO 229502 ¥o gzee
61L26'GLG'S - 62L91 aouBINqUIY QTONYY G2/LE1L0 1085402 ¥o geee
06°€08'G15'G - v9'gel Ig douBINqUIY QTONYY G2/LE1L0 62,5102 te} geee
92°899'G15'G - €5 Lel - Bulig souenquy SWYavy G2/LE1L0 9295+02 ¥o geee
€1'9€G'61G'G - 166 - INJNLYVE3A 3d14 F1VO STI3H 1SETBEEL66 G2/LE1L0 6565102 ¥o ogee
9/°206'615'S - 19°€50'9 - 2114 As||eA UOSWEI|IM S6025890. G2/LE1L0 G56510C ¥o ogee
G1'671'605'S - 9z'159 - 18391V ‘OHOVINYO 8865 G2/LE1L0 1565102 ¥o ogee
68°L6.'805'S - 19°€50'9 - 2114 As||e/ UOSWEI|IM 6985 Ge2/LE1L0 9665102 ¥0 ogee
8C'¥¥.'205'S - 26°€28'L - |00d 8oUBINSU| SUNOBS 920€00% G2/LE1L0 2.6510T ¥0 ogee
9€'026'005'G - 1¥'1€6 - piae( ‘eoeg ozl GZ/LE/L0 ¥565¥02 ¥o ogee
68'286'667'S - 029152 - "DOSSY NOILOILO¥d JdId ¥INTVM 19001 GZ/LE/L0 8565702 ¥o ogee
69'99%'L6Y'G - ¥5'1L6C - 13VHOIN ‘AMSAOr3avIn L0001 Ge/LE/L0 0965102 ¥0 ogee
GL'GLL'26Y'GS -$ 1T ¥6E'vT$ - ONI ‘dNTO SONIYJS NOHI 109862268 §2/62/L0 0695€02 0 ziee
(@3NNILNOD) ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVO 000°0°0°00L1°01
aouejeg s)Hpal) s)qaqg uonduosag juswnosoq ojeqg # Aipug leuinop yojeg
Gz0z/L€/L ubnoiuy Gzoz/L/L
pouad Ag ielaq - 1ebpa unoody 19 Nd 85512
gz :9bed IEJIP3A pUe Bil4 BUOZUY |eJUdD-VINAVD geieLi8

Page 107 of 154



08'9€0'1L6€°9 - 09'v52 Ig douBINqUIY VAN G2/LE1L0 0085+02 ¥o geee
02°28L'06€°9 - 89ZLE g souenquy MOOWVN G2/LE1L0 2195102 ¥o geee
25°691'06€°9 - 16'Lee aouBINqUIY AYENN G2/LE1L0 92.5v02 ¥o gzee
19°L¥2'06€°9 - 85'8%C g 8ouBINqUIY AHdENIN G2/LE1L0 865510C ¥0 geee
€0'666'68€°9 - 80°0LY Ig souBINqUIY NITINW G2/LE1L0 £095+0¢2 ¥0 geee
G6'885'68€'9 - gyl g soueINquy NYOHON GZ/LEILO0 Z¥85¥0Z ¥o gzee
299r1'68€°9 - €5LEL aouenquiy STIVHOW GZ/LEILO 1295¥02 ¥o gzee
60°G1£'68€'9 - G8'591 19 oue|NqIY 3400 GZ/LEILO 6895702 ¥o gzee
¥Z'611'68€'9 - 18'¥SL 19 oue|NqIY SNTHOIN GZ/LEILO 0185¥02 ¥o gzee
€' ¥66'88€°9 - 89071 - Buiig soueinquy Z13an G2/LE1L0 1085+0T ¥o geee
G1'€58'88€°9 - €8¢l - Buiig soueinquy NOL13an G2/LE1L0 908502 te} geee
20°GLL'88€°9 - S0°'LLE Ig douBINqUIY TN G2/LE1L0 1295+0T ¥o geee
L6E¥E'88E°9 - 18Tk NITINOON G2/LE1L0 Y¥L510C ¥o geee
0¥°102'88€°9 - €5 €1 - Buiig souenquy NILYVIN G2/LE1L0 9195+02 ¥o geee
18°€90'88€°9 - LWELe - Buiig souenquy HISNVIN G2/LE1L0 8€.510C ¥0 geee
9%°058'28¢°9 - ¥0°9LL - Bulig souenquy ONINNVI G2/LE1L0 S095+02 ¥0 geee
T veL'L8E°9 - 18°9€L - Bulig soueinquy NNV G2/LE1L0 67,5102 ¥0 geee
19'26G°28€'9 - gLyl - Buljig souenquiy a13149No1 GZ/LE/L0 8196702 ¥0 geee
8%'0G'28€'9 - 60°G€T°L - Buljig souenquiy 33SYNOT GZ/LE/LO0 8295702 ¥o gzee
6£'G12'98€°9 - 96691 NOLITLLIN GZ/LEILO 16.5¥02 ¥o gzee
€7'G¥0'98€'9 - 10°891 - Buljig souenquIy MOog31 GZ/LEILO 1€15¥02 ¥o gzee
TV 118'68E°9 - S0°0.2 - Buiig soueinquy LLAVAT G2/LE1L0 86,5102 ¥o geee
1€209'68€°9 - 80611 - Buiig soueinquy T13AONYT G2/LE1L0 12L5¥0T ¥o geee
62°821'G8E°9 - 19°€SL L Ig douBINqUIY ONV1 G2/LE1L0 8€85102 ¥o geee
89'719'€8€°9 - Sreel g eoueinquy HINYIOM G2/LE1L0 9895102 ¥o gzee
€T 1¥G'€8E°9 - L9 LYl aouBINqUIY ISELERE0)] G2/LE1L0 2185402 ¥o gzee
29'66€'€8€°9 - 00°G¥L Ig douBINqUIY XONM G2/LE1L0 2095102 ¥0 geee
29'52'e8e'9 - zeerL g souBINqUIY SNIHOLIM G2/LE1L0 7195102 ¥0 geee
0€LLL'EBE'D - G9'696°L g @ouenquy T3SNIM G2/LE1L0 €585102 ¥0 9zee
G9'LYL'18ED - 0Z°208°L souenquiy Nvador GZ/LE/L0 G5/6¥02 ¥o gzee
SP'PEE'6LE'9 - 10Vl Ig oue|NqIY NOSNHOP GZ/LE/L0 Y€15¥02 ¥o gzee
8Z'761'6L£9 - 9.°0LL 19 oue|INqIY NONYOr GZ/LEILO S¥/G¥02 ¥o gzee
26°€80'61€'9 - 9/°9G¥ g soueInquy NONvVOr GZ/LEILO 7895702 ¥o gzee
92°929'8.£°9 - v¥'82L aouBINqUIY NOSNIHOLNH G2/LE1L0 1655102 ¥o geee
2€861'8LE°9 - €slel Ig douBINqUIY Z3ANYNY3IH G2/LE1L0 G195+02 te} geee
61°99€'8.£°9 - 67891 Ig douBINqUIY SWHVH G2/LE1L0 0¥85+02 ¥o geee
0£°861 89 - 08°0LY'S - Buiig souenquy NIQYVH G2/LE1L0 1895+0T ¥o gzee
05°28L'2LE'9 - G8LLL - Buiig souenquy NOSHOATVH G2/LE1L0 L€L5¥0T ¥o gzee
G9'GL9'TLED - G8'g9L Ig souBINqUIY A31avH G2/LE1L0 05.5+0¢2 ¥o geee
08'671'2LED - Ly061 g souBINqUIY IN[EEXD G2/LElL0 6£8510C ¥0 geee
€€'652'2LED - 69°6€1 - Bulig soueinquy VLLOND G2/LE1L0 6195102 ¥0 geee
v9'61L°2LE'9 - 8EEVE'L - Buijig souenquiy ANV GZ/LE/L0 ¥5.6¥02 ¥o gzee
92'922°0/€'9 - GZ'89l - Buljig souenquiy ANV GZ/LE/L0 1695702 ¥o gzee
10°809°0£€'9 - 08'GLL NOLY3 1IN GZ/LEILO 0895702 ¥o gzee
12'Z6¥'0L£'9% -$ €5'1ELS - Buiig soueinquy PERE GZ/LEILO €5/5¥02 ¥o gzee
(@3NNILNOD) ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVO 000°0°0°00L1°01
aouejeg s)Hpal) s)qaqg uonduosag juswnosoq qor ojeqg # Aipug leuinop yojeg
Gz0z/L€/L ubnoiuy Gzoz/L/L
pouad Ag ielaq - 1ebpa unoody 19 Nd 85512
vz :9bed IEJIP3A pUe Bil4 BUOZUY |eJUdD-VINAVD geieLi8

Page 108 of 154



€5°979'GL¥'9 - Ly OvL Ig douBINqUIY MOOTIIHM G2/LE1L0 §295102 ¥o geee
21°906'S1L¥'9 - 9,°922'L g souenquy ONVZ13D0A G2/LE1L0 255102 ¥o gzee
9€'6.2' 7179 - 85'622'L aouBINqUIY VHITVA G2/LE1L0 9v.510C ¥o gzee
8L670'CL¥'9 - L€°GEL Ig souBINqUIY NERIEERT G2/LE1L0 L¥.Sv0T ¥0 geee
LWYLE'TLY'9 - 0z veL Ig souBINqUIY LSINONYOL G2/LE1L0 6195102 ¥0 geee
1208L'TLY'9 - 08'S¥lL g soueINquy MOVHSWOL GZ/LEILO0 0695702 ¥o gzee
LW YEQ'TLY'O - S0'LoL aouenquiy NOSdWOHL GZ/LE/L0 G085¥02 ¥o gzee
9EELY' LYY - 0%'069°¢ 19 oue|NqIY NOSdWOHL GZ/LEILO 8/95¥02 ¥o gzee
96'282°80%'9 - 9/°020°C 19 oue|NqIY NOSdWOHL GZ/LEILO 8095702 ¥o gzee
0229L'90%°9 - 0z'5€2 - Buiig soueinquy LAIms G2/LE1L0 L7LG¥0T ¥o geee
00°£25'90%°9 - g8vee - Buiig souenquy MALNIAS G2/LE1L0 ¥655+02 te} geee
G1°261'90¥'9 - 19°G91 Ig douBINqUIY WVHNS G2/LE1L0 1295v02 ¥o geee
¥5°920'90%°9 - 09°7LL 373318 G2/LE1L0 0¥25+02 ¥o geee
¥6'116'G01'9 - ov'Lev - Buiig souejnquy VO 40 31VLS G2/LE1L0 1185Y02 ¥o gzee
YSvLY'S0P'9 - €812l - Buiig souenquy 010S G2/LE1L0 1S.5v0T ¥o geee
L1'9G2'v0¥'9 - 98'6€€ - Buiig souenquy SYINWOS G2/LE1L0 0£.5+02 ¥0 geee
GZT'916'€0r'9 - 9e'9zL - Bulig soueinquy NVINT380S G2/LE1L0 6085102 ¥0 geee
68'68L'€07'9 - 60,61 - Bulig souenquiy HLINS GZ/LE/L0 €850 ¥o gzee
08'265'€07'9 - TrEVe'L - Bulig souenquiy HLINS GZ/LEILO 95/6¥02 ¥o gzee
8E'67€'20V'9 - €529l HLINS GZ/LE/LO0 1195¥02 ¥o gzee
G8'181°20%'9 - €6'6€L - Buljig souenquiy NILY1S GZ/LEILO 0195¥02 ¥o gzee
26'L¥0'20v'9 - zeL9l - Buiig soueinquy ISEIALS G2/LE1L0 2085102 ¥o geee
09°088°1L0¥'9 - zeLS1 - Buiig soueinquy SA13IHS G2/LE1L0 085102 ¥o geee
82°€TL'1L0V'9 - €e9gl Ig douBINqUIY QYVHd3HS G2/LE1L0 2695102 ¥o geee
G6'98G'1L0¥'9 - v¥'82L g souenquy Ly3a13s G2/LE1L0 1£85102 ¥o gzee
1G°8SY'LOY'9 - 89°/€L aouBINqUIY Ly3ai3s G2/LE1L0 9655102 ¥o gzee
€8°02€'107'9 - Ze0LL Ig douBINqUIY SINAVS G2/LE1L0 125102 ¥o geee
150LZ'1L0Y'9 - 00'88.°L g souBINqUIY odaIovs G2/LE1L0 785102 ¥0 geee
15°2Tr'66€°9 - 66'€8€ g @ouenquy ¥aLLny G2/LE1L0 0,95+0¢2 ¥0 geee
25°8€0'66€°9 - vy ovL souenquiy T13ssny GZ/LE/L0 €2.5¥02 ¥o gzee
80°868'86€°9 - or'gel Ig oue|NqIY S1¥390y GZ/LEILO 96.5¥02 ¥o gzee
89'29.'86€°9 - 9LELL g 8ouBINqUIY Nnv3aa3gaox GZ/LEILO Z195¥02 ¥o gzee
25'619'86€'9 - 1671 g souenquy QyvHOI GZ/LEILO 6195702 ¥o gzee
GG vL1'86E°9 - 71°6€¢€ aouBINqUIY 1001 G2/LE1L0 9/95+02 ¥o geee
LPGEL'8BE D - orsel 19 douBINqUIY ISEINER] G2/LE1L0 TTLSY0T te} geee
10°000'86€°9 - zL691 Ig douBINqUIY Y393y G2/LE1L0 €095+02 ¥o geee
62°0£8'26€°9 - 68vEL - Buiig souenquy L1INdd G2/LE1L0 1¥85+0T ¥o gzee
07°'569'26€°9 - 05'998°¢ - Bulig souenquy 3014d G2/LE1L0 7195102 ¥o gzee
06'828'€6€°9 - L£°GEL Ig souBINqUIY SY3IMOd G2/LE1L0 TrLSY0T ¥0 geee
€5°€69'€6€°9 - 0T LLL) g @ouBINqUIY 30¥3Id G2/LElL0 909502 ¥0 geee
€€'916'16€°9 - €Lzel - Buiiig soueinquy I¥INTVd G2/LE1L0 €7.510C ¥0 geee
09°€8L'16€°9 - €€°091 - Buiing souenquy 39vd GZ/LE/L0 ¥295¥02 ¥o gzee
12°€29°'16€'9 - elegviel - Bulig souenquiy v1lavd GZ/LEILO0 €185¥02 ¥o gzee
TL89Z'16€°9 - 78'601 NNVNNIN GZ/LEILO 0095702 ¥o gzee
88851 °16€'9% -$ 80ZCt$ - Buiig soueinquy WVHA33N GZ/LEILO 2655702 ¥o gzee
(@3NNILNOD) ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVO 000°0°0°00L1°01
aouejeg s)Hpal) s)qaqg uonduosag juswnosoq qor ojeqg # Aipug leuinop yojeg
Gz0z/L€/L ubnoiuy Gzoz/L/L
pouad Ag ielaq - 1ebpa unoody 19 Nd 85512
Gz :9bed IEJIP3A pUe Bil4 BUOZUY |eJUdD-VINAVD geieLi8

Page 109 of 154



YZTS1T'LIY'9$ ¥0°02.°696°c$ 0£°101°255°2$ 24390317 40 TVLOL

YTSITLLY 9% ¥0'0Z.'696°€$ 0£°101°255°C$ :STVLOL ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSYO
e T AN A - Greel g souenquy ¥3a113z G2/LE1L0 8895102 ¥o geee
61°GL0'LL¥'9 - YoEVL g souenquy ONNOA Ge/LE1L0 €€.5102C ¥0 geee
G1'2€6'9LY'9 - vZ'691 g @ouenquy OYIANILLIM G2/LE1L0 ¥2L510T ¥0 geee
16'29L9L1'9 - €5°6G1 g soueInquy MOIAIM GZ/LE/L0 6€.5¥02 ¥o gzee
8€°L09'9L¥°9 - y0'29L g soueInquy SINVITTIM GZ/LEILO0 G2.5¥02 ¥o gzee
YESHYILY'9 - 16'895 g souenquy 3AIHTIM GZ/LEILO €195¥02 ¥o gzee
€8'9/8'GLY'9% -$ 0£°0£2$ g eoueINquy ALIHM GZ/LEILO 9€/5¥02 ¥o gzee
(@3NNILNOD) ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVO 000°0°0°00L1°01
aouejeg s)Hpal) s)qaqg uonduosag juswnosoq qor ojeqg # Aipug leuinop yojeg

Gz0z/L€/L ubnoiuy Gzoz/L/L

pouad Ag ielaq - 1ebpa unoody 19 Nd 85512
oz :9bed |edIpal pue all4 euozily [eudd-YIN4VI geizLg

Page 110 of 154



‘A21b ul Jeadde pue paylew ale SJUNOJJE dANJOBU| ,

vZ'sLeiLIy'es $0°02.'696°€$ 0€°'101L'255°C$ 86'€€8'V€8°L$ ‘SvVLIOoL
(AT AN AL ¥0'02.'696'€$ 0€°101°28G6'c$ 86°€€8' V€8 LS Aunog redenei uim yseo 000°0°0°00LLOL
sjuawysnlpy Buipug s|pai1) s)ugeq Buiuuibag uonduosaqg Juno2dYy
saouejeg
Gz0z/1L€/. ubnoiu} GZ0z/1/. 40 polad 8yl Jo4
199YS)JON\ ddueleg |eld] 19
Nd 2591°¢
| :abed

[EDIPSIN PUE 314 BUOZIY [EJUSD-YINAYD

§ereLis

Page 111 of 154



CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY
PSPRS Contingency Reserve Fund FY 25-26

Date Transaction Debit Credit Balance
07/01/25 |[Beginning Balance $ 2,033,155.87
TOTALS: $0.00 $0.00 | $ 2,033,155.87

Page 112 of 154



Ellformstacksign “Document Completion Certificate

Document Reference

Document Title

Document Region

Sender Name

Sender Email

c8cb7¢c3d-a872-4934-998c-95bc45eac741

JULY 2025 CAFMA BANK RECONCILIATION

Northern Virginia

Karen Mauldin

kmauldin@cazfire.gov

Total Document Pages : 67

Secondary Security

Participants

Not Required

1. Karen Mauldin (kmauldine@cazfire.gov)

2. Cody Rose (croseecazfire.gov)

3. John Feddema (jfeddemae@cazfire.gov)

cc

1. sdixsonecazfire.gov

2. dkrizoecazfire.gov

Document History

Timestamp

Description

08/12/2025 07:25PM

08/12/2025
08/12/2025

08/12/2025

08/12/2025

08/12/2025

08/12/2025

08/13/2025

07:

07:

07:

07:

07:

07:

12

29PM

30PM

32PM

32PM

32PM

33PM

1 29AM

US/Eastern
US/Eastern
US/Eastern

US/Eastern

US/Eastern

US/Eastern

US/Eastern

US/Eastern

Sender downloaded document.

Document sent by Karen Mauldin (kmauldinecazfire.gov).

Email sent to Karen Mauldin (kmauldinecazfire.gov).

Document viewed by Karen Mauldin (kmauldinecazfire.gov).

24.117.179.98
Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT
Gecko) Chrome/132.0.0.0

10.0; Winé4; x64) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like
Safari/537.36

Karen Mauldin (kmauldinecazfire.gov) has agreed to terms of service and to

do business electronically with Karen Mauldin (kmauldinecazfire.gov).

24.117.179.98
Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT
Gecko) Chrome/132.0.0.0

Signed by Karen Mauldin
24.117.179.98

Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT
Gecko) Chrome/132.0.0.0

Email sent to Cody Rose

Document viewed by Cody

174.211.97.126

10.0; Winé4; x64) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like
Safari/537.36

(kmauldinecazfire.gov).

10.0; Winé64; x64) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like
Safari/537.36

(croseecazfire.gov).

Rose (crosee@cazfire.gov).

Mozilla/5.0 (iPhone; CPU iPhone OS 18_5 like Mac OS X) AppleWebKit/605.1.15

(KHTML, like Gecko) Version/18.5 Mobile/15E148 Safari/604.1

Page 113 of 154



Document History

Timestamp

Description

08/13/2025 12:30AM

08/13/2025

08/13/2025

08/13/2025

08/13/2025

08/13/2025

08/13/2025
08/13/2025
08/13/2025
08/13/2025
08/13/2025

08/13/2025

12

12

02

02

02

02

02

02

02

02

02

:30AM

:31AM

:33PM

:33PM

:33PM

:33PM

:33PM

:33PM

:33PM

:33PM

:33PM

US/Eastern

US/Eastern

US/Eastern

US/Eastern

US/Eastern

US/Eastern

US/Eastern
US/Eastern
US/Eastern
US/Eastern
US/Eastern

US/Eastern

Cody Rose (crosee@cazfire.gov) has agreed to terms of service and to do
business electronically with Karen Mauldin (kmauldine@cazfire.gov).
174.211.97.126

Mozilla/5.0 (iPhone; CPU iPhone OS 18_5 like Mac OS X) AppleWebKit/605.1.15

(KHTML, like Gecko) Version/18.5 Mobile/15E148 Safari/604.1

Signed by Cody Rose (crose@cazfire.gov).

174.211.97.126

Mozilla/5.0 (iPhone; CPU iPhone OS 18_5 like Mac OS X) AppleWebKit/605.1.15
(KHTML, like Gecko) Version/18.5 Mobile/15E148 Safari/604.1

Email sent to John Feddema (jfeddemaecazfire.gov).

Document viewed by John Feddema (jfeddemae@cazfire.gov).

24.117.179.98

Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; Winé4; x64) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like
Gecko) Chrome/139.0.0.0 Safari/537.36

John Feddema (jfeddemaecazfire.gov) has agreed to terms of service and to
do business electronically with Karen Mauldin (kmauldinecazfire.gov).
24.117.179.98

Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; Winé4; x64) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like
Gecko) Chrome/139.0.0.0 Safari/537.36

Signed by John Feddema (jfeddema@cazfire.gov).
24.117.179.98
Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; Winé4; x64) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like

Gecko) Chrome/139.0.0.0 Safari/537.36

Document copy sent to sdixsonecazfire.gov.

Document copy sent to Karen Mauldin (kmauldinecazfire.gov).
Document copy sent to Cody Rose (croseecazfire.gov).
Document copy sent to dkrizoecazfire.gov.

Document copy sent to Karen Mauldin (kmauldinecazfire.gov).

Document copy sent to John Feddema (jfeddema@cazfire.gov).




FIRE

DEPARTMENT OF TECHNICAL SERVICES

Business Case for Capital Technical Services Investments:

Modernized Station Alerting

Page 115 of 154



CAFMA - Department of Technical Services

Table of Contents

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 3

2.  QUOTE FROM USDD / HONEYWELL 5

2 Page 116 of 154



CAFMA - Department of Technical Services

1. Executive Summary

In 2011, CAFMA Technical Services began a project to design a station alerting solution that
would not only be cost effective but meet all the needs of the crews in the stations. This
included:

e Ramp-Up / Heart saver tone
e Indicator lights
e Dispatch audio of call information throughout station

This solution was developed to meet all requirements at a fraction of the cost. The commercial
solutions available at the time were around $80,000 / station, and our team developed a
solution engineered in-house that cost us around $5,000 of parts and labor / station. This
solution has been in place and operational for the last 10 years.

However, as technology continues to move forward it is important for us to look at modern
solutions that better fit our current requirements. Over the last few months, Prescott Fire
Department and Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority have been meeting together to
discuss modernized station alerting solutions. While multiple options are available, both parties
elected to move forward with the Phoenix G2 system by US Digital Designs. The Phoenix G2 is
the industry standard in capability and reliability, and as such it made sense that we would
standardize both departments on the same system.

The main improvements we will see with this solution are:

e Automated voice for call information

e Improved response times from immediate station notification
e Custom apparatus selection in bedrooms (where needed)

e Additional alerting signage (Station TV, display in bay)

e Future capabilities

e Positive impact on agency accreditation

As station alerting is a major capital investment, we are taking a multi-year approach to
upgrading all CAFMA stations. The stations scheduled for upgrade in FY26 are:

e Station 53
e Station 58
e Station 61
e Station 62

We have prioritized the stations that house Rescue apparatus, as one of the requirements is for
crews to be able to select which apparatus they are manning for the duration of the shift.

The total hardware and software costs for FY26 are as follows:

3 Page 117 of 154



CAFMA - Department of Technical Services

e Station 53:5$80,323.32
e Station 58:$62,174.17
e Station 61:$71,588.79
e Station 62:$57,592.34

The total hardware/software cost for these 4 stations is: $271,678.62

To be clear, these costs do not include installation. However, as installation costs increased by
over 100% from our first quote in March until our latest quote in July, we have opted to have
the Technical Services team certified as installers by USDD and to oversee the installation
ourselves.

In addition, these 4 stations will likely be the highest cost as they require the additional
hardware to allow apparatus selection in the crew bedrooms.

We currently have a budget in FY26 of $320,000 for this project. We are asking for board
approval to purchase the initial $271,678.62 worth of hardware and software so we can begin
the installation in these stations. Once we have completed these stations, if resources allow,
we will add an additional station in the spring of 2026.

4 Page 118 of 154



CAFMA - Department of Technical Services

2. Quote from USDD / Honeywell

5 Page 119 of 154



US DIGITAL DESIGNS
by Honeywell

Quotation to:

Prescott Valley, AZ
Central Arizona Fire & Medical Authority

Project:

G2 Fire Station Alerting System
Four (4) Station Systems

Proposal number:

AZ_CAFMO007

Revision #

5
Pricing pursuant to the Master Price Agreement entered into between League of Oregon Cities (LOC)
and USDD, and made available to members of the National Purchasing Partners, LLC, dba Public Safety
GPO, dba Law Enforcement GPO, and dba NPPgov - Contract #PS20350. More information available
at: https://nppgov.com/contract/honeywell/

Central Arizona Fire & Medical Authority is a member: M-5762919

Quote Date:
06-Aug-2025
Quote Expires:
4-Nov-2025

By:

William Butler (ja)

Territory Manager Il
US Digital Designs, Inc.
1150 W Grove Pkwy St #110
Tempe, AZ 85283
(602)-687-1733
William.Butler2@honeywell.com

stationalerting.com

This proposal is subject to corrections due to errors or omissions

PROPRIETARY and CONFIDENTIAL TITLE Page 1 of 16
Page 120 of 154



US DIGITAL DESIGNS QUOTE

1150 W Grove Pkwy St #110

Tempe, Arizona 85283

877-551-8733 tel 480-290-7892 fax DATE: 8/6/2025
Expires: 11/4/2025

Quote SUBMITTED TO:
Prescott Valley, AZ
Central Arizona Fire & Medical Authority

REF PROPOSAL
| AZ_CAFM007 v5 |STATION-LEVEL
STATION 53

Based from USDD G2 Fire Station Alerting System Design Drawing # USDD.AZ CAFM.FS53.58.61.62.FSA.2025.08.06

STATION SYSTEM LICENSES
Unit Mir | Qty Part No. Description US List Unit QUOTE UNIT QUOTE EXT

Ea |uspD| 1 G2-VA G2 VOICEALERT - Single Station License. $ 143325|$% 1,289.93 | $ 1,289.93
G2 MOBILE FSAS APP - Single Device License.
Up to 24 Licenses-Per-ATX are offered at $0.00
Ea/Yr | usDD | 24 G2-APP-DLA (cost each as long as system is currently under $ 15.00( $ 13.50 No Charge
warranty or elected recurring annual support
coverage.

STATION SYSTEM CONTROLLER
Unit Mifr Qty Part No. Description US List Unit QUOTE UNIT QUOTE EXT
G2 ATX STATION CONTROLLER -
Power/Signal/Control up to 8 peripheral Remote
Options. 4 Unique Amps/Zones available.

Kit [usbb| 1 ATX $ 23,272.50| $ 20,945.25 | $ 20,945.25

G2 EXPANSION KIT - Allows ability to
Kit [usbp| 1 ATX-EXP Power/Signal/Control up to 12 more peripheral $ 7,838.00| $ 7,054.20 | $ 7,054.20
Remote options per EXP.

STATION SYSTEM PERIPHERAL COMPONENTS
Unit Mfr Qty Part No. Description US List Unit QUOTE UNIT QUOTE EXT
Ea |uspD| 1 CIR G2 COLOR INDICATOR REMOTE $ 1,043.90| $ 939.51 | $ 939.51

G2 HDTV REMOTE (TV & Electrical Outlet by

Ea |usoo| 1 IMasd Others; C.E.C. control subject to TV ability) $ izt o i o ot
Ea |uspD| 1 PB-B Push Button, Standard (Black) $ 126.50 | $ 113.85( $ 113.85
Ea |usbD| 1 PB-R Push Button, Emergency (Red) $ 126.50 | $ 113.85( $ 113.85
Ea | usDD 1 MR-2 G2 MESSAGE REMOTE 2 Module $ 1,753.75| $ 1,578.38 | $ 1,578.38
Ea |usop| 2 |uspDD-LcD-siGN |2 LGP MESSAGE SIGN 28" Active Screen width| ¢ 3,000.00|$ 2,700.00 [ $ 5,400.00
/ Configurable display
Ea | TBD 2 MS-MNT MS Mount - Articulating, Long reach $ 390.00| $ 351.00 | $ 702.00
Ea |uspD| 9 RR-2 G2 ROOM REMOTE 2 Module $ 2,275.35($ 2,047.82 | $ 18,430.34
Ea |usoo| 17 | SPK-LED-FM ?gVSPEAKER gasaiiuninatesilll s bib ot Ly e 37400($  336.60 |$ 5,722.20

G2 SPEAKER - OmniAlertStrobe -

Omnidirectional Alerting Speaker, optimized for
Ea |uspD| 1 SPK-OAS high Vocal Intelligibility in large open indoor areas | $ 1,5675.00|$ 1,417.50 | $ 1,417.50
and with High-Intensity LED Strobe Light

Ea |usDD| 11 SPK-STD-FM |SPEAKER - STANDARD, FLUSH Mount, 70v $ 132.30( $ 119.07 | $ 1,309.77
Ea |uspp| 3 STR-2 G2 Strobe Light / Red LED $ 661.50 | $ 595.35 | $ 1,786.05
PROPRIETARY and CONFIDENTIAL FS53 Page 2 of 16

Page 121 of 154



STATION SYSTEM SERVICES

PROPRIETARY and CONFIDENTIAL

FS53

Unit Mir | aty Part No. Description US List Unit QUOTE UNIT QUOTE EXT
Ea | usbD 1 ST-SU Station Configuration & Commissioning $ 3,055.56|$ 2,750.00 | $ 2,750.00
Ea | usbD 1 ST-PM Station Project Management $ 1,666.67 | $ 1,500.00 | $ 1,500.00
Ea |uspD| 1 ST-ES Station Engineering / Design Services $ 833.33| $ 750.00 | $ 750.00

STATION SYSTEM WARRANTY & OPTIONAL RECURRING ANNUAL SUPPORT
Unit mir | aty Part No. Description US List Unit QUOTE UNIT QUOTE EXT
[STANDARD] 1st YEAR WARRANTY &

YR |uspD| 1.0 RS-1YR-STD SUPPORT $ 7,53469|$% 6,781.22 no charge
STATION 53 System: | $ 72,812.17
Shipping:| $ 1,286.00

Warranty & Support:| $ -

Estimated Tax:| $ 6,225.16
STATION SUBTOTAL:| $ 80,323.32

Page 122 of 154

Page 3 of 16



US DIGITAL DESIGNS

1150 W Grove Pkwy St #110
Tempe, Arizona 85283
877-551-8733 tel 480-290-7892 fax

DATE:

QUOTE

8/6/2025

Quote SUBMITTED TO:
Prescott Valley, AZ
Central Arizona Fire & Medical Authority

REF PROPOSAL
| AZ_CAFM007 v5 |STATION-LEVEL

Expires:

11/4/2025

Based from USDD G2 Fire Station Alerting System Design Drawing # USDD.AZ CAFM.FS53.58.61.62.FSA.2025.08.06
STATION SYSTEM LICENSES
Unit Mfr | Qty Part No. Description US List Unit QUOTE UNIT QUOTE EXT
Ea |uspD| 1 G2-VA G2 VOICEALERT - Single Station License. $ 143325|$% 1,289.93 | $ 1,289.93
G2 MOBILE FSAS APP - Single Device License.
Up to 24 Licenses-Per-ATX are offered at $0.00
Ea/Yr | usDD | 24 G2-APP-DLA (cost each as long as system is currently under $ 15.00( $ 13.50 No Charge
warranty or elected recurring annual support
coverage.
STATION SYSTEM CONTROLLER
Unit Mifr Qty Part No. Description US List Unit QUOTE UNIT QUOTE EXT
G2 ATX STATION CONTROLLER -
. Power/Signal/Control up to 8 peripheral Remote
Kit [uspp| 1 ATX Options. 4 Unique Amps/Zones available. $ 23,272.50( $ 20,945.25 | $ 20,945.25
STATION SYSTEM PERIPHERAL COMPONENTS
Unit Mfr Qty Part No. Description US List Unit QUOTE UNIT QUOTE EXT
G2 HDTV REMOTE (TV & Electrical Outlet by
UsDD | b 4
=2 1 AR Others; C.E.C. control subject to TV ability) $ LiZnen O dieas T
Ea |uspD| 1 PB-B Push Button, Standard (Black) $ 126.50| $ 113.85| $ 113.85
Ea |uspD| 2 PB-R Push Button, Emergency (Red) $ 126.50| $ 113.85| $ 227.70
Ea |uspD| 1 MR-2 G2 MESSAGE REMOTE 2 Module $ 1,753.75|$ 1,578.38 | $ 1,578.38
Ea |usop| 2 |uspD-LcD-sigN |G2LCD MESSAGE SIGN 28" Active Screenwidth| ¢ 350000 ( s 2,700.00 | 5,400.00
/ Configurable display
Ea | TBD 2 MS-MNT MS Mount - Articulating, Long reach $ 390.00| $ 351.00 | $ 702.00
Ea |(uspD| 6 RR-2 G2 ROOM REMOTE 2 Module $ 2,27535|$% 2,047.82 | $ 12,286.89
Ea |usop| 12 | SPK-LED-FM ?:VSPEAKER - LED llluminated - FLUSH Mount, | ¢ 37400|$  336.60|$ 4,039.20
G2 SPEAKER - LED llluminated - SURFACE
Ea |uspD| 2 SPK-LED-SM Mount (Metal Box), 70v $ 374.00| $ 336.60 | $ 673.20
G2 SPEAKER - OmniAlertStrobe -
Omnidirectional Alerting Speaker, optimized for
Ea |uspp| 1 SPK-OAS high Vocal Intelligibility in large open indoor areas | $ 1,575.00|$ 1,417.50 | $ 1,417.50
and with High-Intensity LED Strobe Light
Ea |uspp| 10 SPK-STD-FM  [SPEAKER - STANDARD, FLUSH Mount, 70v $ 132.30( $ 119.07 | $ 1,190.70
Ea |uspp| 1 STR-2 G2 Strobe Light / Red LED $ 661.50 | $ 595.35 | $ 595.35
PROPRIETARY and CONFIDENTIAL FS58 Page 4 of 16

Page 123 of 154



STATION SYSTEM SERVICES

PROPRIETARY and CONFIDENTIAL

FS58

Unit Mir | aty Part No. Description US List Unit QUOTE UNIT QUOTE EXT
Ea | usbD 1 ST-SU Station Configuration & Commissioning $ 3,055.56|$ 2,750.00 | $ 2,750.00
Ea | usbD 1 ST-PM Station Project Management $ 1,666.67 | $ 1,500.00 | $ 1,500.00
Ea |uspD| 1 ST-ES Station Engineering / Design Services $ 833.33| $ 750.00 | $ 750.00

STATION SYSTEM WARRANTY & OPTIONAL RECURRING ANNUAL SUPPORT
Unit mir | aty Part No. Description US List Unit QUOTE UNIT QUOTE EXT
[STANDARD] 1st YEAR WARRANTY &

YR |usDD| 1.0 RS-1YR-STD SUPPORT $ 5718.81|$% 5,146.93 no charge
STATION 58 System: | $ 56,469.29
Shipping:| $ 980.00

Warranty & Support:| $ -

Estimated Tax:| $ 4,724.88
STATION SUBTOTAL:| $ 62,174.17

Page 124 of 154

Page 5 of 16



US DIGITAL DESIGNS

1150 W Grove Pkwy St #110

Tempe, Arizona 85283

877-551-8733 tel

480-290-7892 fax

QUOTE

DATE: 8/6/2025

Quote SUBMITTED TO:

Prescott Valley, AZ

Central Arizona Fire & Medical Authority

REF PROPOSAL
| AZ_CAFM007 v5 |STATION-LEVEL

Expires: 11/4/2025

Based from USDD G2 Fire Station Alerting System Design Drawing # USDD.AZ CAFM.FS53.58.61.62.FSA.2025.08.06
STATION SYSTEM LICENSES
Unit Mir | Qty Part No. Description US List Unit QUOTE UNIT QUOTE EXT
Ea |uspD| 1 G2-VA G2 VOICEALERT - Single Station License. $ 143325|$% 1,289.93 | $ 1,289.93
G2 MOBILE FSAS APP - Single Device License.
Up to 24 Licenses-Per-ATX are offered at $0.00
Ea/Yr | usDD | 24 G2-APP-DLA (cost each as long as system is currently under $ 15.00( $ 13.50 No Charge
warranty or elected recurring annual support
coverage.
STATION SYSTEM CONTROLLER
Unit Mifr Qty Part No. Description US List Unit QUOTE UNIT QUOTE EXT
G2 ATX STATION CONTROLLER -
. Power/Signal/Control up to 8 peripheral Remote
Kit [uspp| 1 ATX Options. 4 Unique Amps/Zones available. $ 23,272.50( $ 20,945.25 | $ 20,945.25
STATION SYSTEM PERIPHERAL COMPONENTS
Unit Mfr Qty Part No. Description US List Unit QUOTE UNIT QUOTE EXT
G2 HDTV REMOTE (TV & Electrical Outlet by
UsDD | b 4
=2 1 AR Others; C.E.C. control subject to TV ability) $ LiZnen O dieas T
Ea |uspD| 1 PB-B Push Button, Standard (Black) $ 126.50| $ 113.85| $ 113.85
Ea |uspD| 1 PB-R Push Button, Emergency (Red) $ 126.50| $ 113.85| $ 113.85
Ea |uspD| 1 MR-2 G2 MESSAGE REMOTE 2 Module $ 1,753.75|$ 1,578.38 | $ 1,578.38
Ea |usop| 2 |uspD-LcD-sigN |G2LCD MESSAGE SIGN 28" Active Screenwidth| ¢ 350000 ( s 2,700.00 | 5,400.00
/ Configurable display
Ea | TBD 2 MS-MNT MS Mount - Articulating, Long reach $ 390.00| $ 351.00 | $ 702.00
Ea |uspD| 9 RR-2 G2 ROOM REMOTE 2 Module $ 2,27535|$% 2,047.82 | $ 18,430.34
Ea |usop| 20 | SPK-LED-FM f(fVSPEAKER - LED llluminated - FLUSH Mount, | ¢ 374.00($  336.60 |$ 6,732.00
G2 SPEAKER - OmniAlertStrobe -
Omnidirectional Alerting Speaker, optimized for
Ea |uspD| 1 SPK-OAS high Vocal Intelligibility in large open indoor areas $ 1,575.00| $ 1,417.50 | $ 1,417.50
and with High-Intensity LED Strobe Light
Ea |uspD| 8 SPK-STD-FM  [SPEAKER - STANDARD, FLUSH Mount, 70v $ 132.30( $ 119.07 | $ 952.56
SPEAKER - APP BAY/OUTDOOR - Weatherized,
Ea |uspD| 2 SPK-W-SM Surface Mount, 70v $ 373.75| % 336.38 | $ 672.75
Ea |uspp| 1 STR-2 G2 Strobe Light / Red LED $ 661.50 | $ 595.35 [ $ 595.35

PROPRIETARY and CONFIDENTIAL

FS61

Page 6 of 16

Page 125 of 154



STATION SYSTEM SERVICES

PROPRIETARY and CONFIDENTIAL

FS61

Unit Mfr Qty Part No. Description US List Unit QUOTE UNIT QUOTE EXT
Ea |uspD| 1 ST-SU Station Configuration & Commissioning $ 3,055.56|$ 2,750.00 | $ 2,750.00
Ea | usbD 1 ST-PM Station Project Management $ 1,666.67 | $ 1,500.00 | $ 1,500.00
Ea |uspD| 1 ST-ES Station Engineering / Design Services $ 833.33| $ 750.00 | $ 750.00

STATION SYSTEM WARRANTY & OPTIONAL RECURRING ANNUAL SUPPORT
Unit Mfr Qty Part No. Description US List Unit QUOTE UNIT QUOTE EXT
[STANDARD] 1st YEAR WARRANTY &

YR |uspp| 1.0 RS-1YR-STD SUPPORT $ 6,661.46|$ 5,995.31 no charge
STATION 61 System: | $ 64,953.10
Shipping:| $ 1,132.00

Warranty & Support:| $ -

Estimated Tax:| $ 5,503.69
STATION SUBTOTAL:| $ 71,588.79

Page 126 of 154

Page 7 of 16



US DIGITAL DESIGNS

1150 W Grove Pkwy St #110

Tempe, Arizona 85283

877-551-8733 tel

480-290-7892 fax

DATE:

QUOTE

8/6/2025

Quote SUBMITTED TO:

Prescott Valley, AZ

Central Arizona Fire & Medical Authority

REF PROPOSAL
| AZ_CAFM007 v5 |STATION-LEVEL

Expires:

11/4/2025

Based from USDD G2 Fire Station Alerting System Design Drawing # USDD.AZ CAFM.FS53.58.61.62.FSA.2025.08.06
STATION SYSTEM LICENSES
Unit Mfr | Qty Part No. Description US List Unit QUOTE UNIT QUOTE EXT
Ea |uspD| 1 G2-VA G2 VOICEALERT - Single Station License. $ 143325|$% 1,289.93 | $ 1,289.93
G2 MOBILE FSAS APP - Single Device License.
Up to 24 Licenses-Per-ATX are offered at $0.00
Ea/Yr | usDD | 24 G2-APP-DLA (cost each as long as system is currently under $ 15.00( $ 13.50 No Charge
warranty or elected recurring annual support
coverage.
STATION SYSTEM CONTROLLER
Unit Mifr Qty Part No. Description US List Unit QUOTE UNIT QUOTE EXT
G2 ATX STATION CONTROLLER -
. Power/Signal/Control up to 8 peripheral Remote
Kit [uspp| 1 ATX Options. 4 Unique Amps/Zones available. $ 23,272.50( $ 20,945.25 | $ 20,945.25
STATION SYSTEM PERIPHERAL COMPONENTS
Unit Mfr Qty Part No. Description US List Unit QUOTE UNIT QUOTE EXT
G2 HDTV REMOTE (TV & Electrical Outlet by
UsDD | b 4
=2 1 AR Others; C.E.C. control subject to TV ability) $ LiZnen O dieas T
Ea |uspD| 1 PB-B Push Button, Standard (Black) $ 126.50| $ 113.85| $ 113.85
Ea |uspD| 2 PB-R Push Button, Emergency (Red) $ 126.50| $ 113.85| $ 227.70
Ea |uspD| 1 MR-2 G2 MESSAGE REMOTE 2 Module $ 1,753.75|$ 1,578.38 | $ 1,578.38
Ea |usop| 1 |uspp-LcD-sioN |G2LCD MESSAGE SIGN 28" Active Screen width| ¢ 3,000.00|$  2,700.00 | $ 2,700.00
/ Configurable display
Ea | TBD 1 MS-MNT MS Mount - Articulating, Long reach $ 390.00| $ 351.00 | $ 351.00
Ea |(uspD| 6 RR-2 G2 ROOM REMOTE 2 Module $ 2,27535|$% 2,047.82 | $ 12,286.89
Ea |usop| 12 | SPK-LED-FM ?:VSPEAKER - LED llluminated - FLUSH Mount, | ¢ 37400|$  336.60|$ 4,039.20
G2 SPEAKER - OmniAlertStrobe -
Omnidirectional Alerting Speaker, optimized for
Ea |uspD| 1 SPK-OAS high Vocal Intelligibility in large open indoor areas $ 1,575.00| $ 1,417.50 | $ 1,417.50
and with High-Intensity LED Strobe Light
Ea |uspD| 9 SPK-STD-FM  [SPEAKER - STANDARD, FLUSH Mount, 70v $ 132.30( $ 119.07 | $ 1,071.63
SPEAKER - APP BAY/OUTDOOR - Weatherized,
Ea |uspD| 1 SPK-W-SM Surface Mount, 70v $ 373.75| % 336.38 | $ 336.38

PROPRIETARY and CONFIDENTIAL

FS62

Page 8 of 16

Page 127 of 154



STATION SYSTEM SERVICES

Unit Mfr Qty Part No. Description US List Unit QUOTE UNIT QUOTE EXT

Ea |uspD| 1 ST-SU Station Configuration & Commissioning $ 3,055.56|$ 2,750.00 [ $ 2,750.00
Ea |uspbD| 1 ST-PM Station Project Management $ 1,666.67|$ 1,500.00 | $ 1,500.00
Ea |uspD| 1 ST-ES Station Engineering / Design Services $ 833.33( $ 750.00 | $ 750.00

STATION SYSTEM WARRANTY & OPTIONAL RECURRING ANNUAL SUPPORT
Unit Mfr Qty Part No. Description US List Unit QUOTE UNIT QUOTE EXT
[STANDARD] 1st YEAR WARRANTY &

YR |uspp| 1.0 RS-1YR-STD SUPPORT $ 5,263.01|$ 4,736.70 no charge
STATION 62 System: | $ 52,367.05
Shipping:| $ 877.00
Warranty & Support:| $ -
Estimated Tax:| $ 4,348.29
STATION SUBTOTAL:| $ 57,592.34

Warranty & Support Notes:

Customer must elect to choose any coverage they require beyond initial warranty period, or USDD will not be authorized to provide any service or support.
Mobile Smart Phone Alerting App and Mapping Services only available to customer while under warranty or elected recurring annual support. Support
Agreements subject to change if system design is modified. For additional details, please review current USDD Warranty Statement and Service Agreement.
USDD cannot warrant nor support any system configuration that deviates from this specific proposal's documented station system design file number. USDD
cannot warrant nor support any system not using USDD-approved UPS Battery Backup. USDD cannot warrant nor support any system not installed by G2
Trained & Certified Installation technician (installer). If customer intends to tie this system into any 3rd-party system or devices, USDD will be unable to warrant
or support the sytem until we've had a chance to review documented engineering assumptions and approve system integrity, performance and reliability
expectations.

For FSAaa$S Program: The cost of service and support beyond initial warranty period is included in the FSASaaS Program for a total of 5 years. The service
and support includes Mobile Smart Phone Alerting App and Mapping Services. Please see the FSASaaS Subscription Agreement for more information
concerning the service and support provided by USDD. USDD cannot warrant nor support any system not using USDD-approved UPS Battery Backup. USDD
cannnot warrant nor support any system not installed by G2 Trained & Certified Installation technician (installer). If customer intends to tie this system into any
3rd-party system or devices, USDD will be unable to warrant or support the sytem until we've had a chance to review documented engineering assumptions and
approve system integrity, performance and reliability expectations.

Station System Installation Notes:
01 - Unless specifically detailed in this proposal, no installation by USDD or it's subcontractors is assumed or provided.
02 - Because these are mission-critical systems, USDD can only warrant and support systems installed by G2 Trained and Certified Contractors.
03 - USDD can source, qualify, train and certify Local Licensed Regional Subcontrators where needed.
04 - Installation warranted by installation contractor - G2 FSAS warranted, serviced and supported by USDD.
05 - Unless specifically detailed in this proposal, installation to be performed during normal working hours.
06 - Unless specifically detailed in this proposal, no permit fees or material charges have been included.
07 - Unless specifically detailed in this proposal, no removal or remediation has been assumed or included.
08 - Unless specifically detailed in this proposal, no bonds of any type (performance, bid) have been assumed,included or budgeted for in this proposal.
09 - USDD FSAS Equipment to be made available by owner to Installation Contractor prior to on-site arrival.
10 - Structural backing for system devices and other millwork (not specifically detailed) by others.
11 - If applicable, Gas Control Shutoff Valve Addendum (to USDD and installation contractor) must be signed prior to installation.
12 - All electrical power, including (but not limited to) raceway,conduit, backboxes, service panels, high-voltage wiring and fixtures by others.
13 - All communications pathway infrastructure (network, radio, etc.) by others unless specifically detailed in this proposal.

14 - USDD cannot warrant nor support any owner-furbished (3rd-Party) system or component we are required to integrate with. USDD cannot warrant nor
support any system or component it has not proofed engineering for and has not specifically authorized for use within public safety environments.

15 - Any misuse, unauthorized modification, improper installation, excessive shock, attempted repair, accident, or improper or negligent use, storage,
transportation, or handling by any party other than USDD shall render this limited warranty null, void and of no further effect

PROPRIETARY and CONFIDENTIAL FS62 Page 9 of 16

Page 128 of 154



US DIGITAL DESIGNS QUOTE

1150 W Grove Pkwy St #110

Tempe, Arizona 85283

877-551-8733 tel 480-290-7892 fax DATE: 8/6/2025
Expires: 11/4/2025

Quote SUBMITTED TO:
Prescott Valley, AZ
Central Arizona Fire & Medical Authority

REF PROPOSAL
AZ_CAFMO007 v5 Section Totals

SECTION TOTALS

[UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, ALL PRICES ARE $US]

STATION-LEVEL SUBTOTAL 271,678.62
Includes: STATION 53 SYSTEM: 74,098.17
STATION 53 WARRANTY & SUPPORT: -
STATION 53 ESTIMATED TAX: 6,225.16
Includes: STATION 58 SYSTEM: 57,449.29
STATION 58 WARRANTY & SUPPORT: -
STATION 58 ESTIMATED TAX: 4,724.88
Includes: STATION 61 SYSTEM: 66,085.10
STATION 61 WARRANTY & SUPPORT: -
STATION 61 ESTIMATED TAX: 5,503.69
Includes: STATION 62 SYSTEM: 53,244.05
STATION 62 WARRANTY & SUPPORT: -
STATION 62 ESTIMATED TAX: 4,348.29

Notes: Four (4) Station Systems currently included in this proposal with installation by USDD not included.

US Digital Designs System Total: $ 271,678.62

(TBD By Customer) Customer must elect to choose any coverage they require beyond initial warranty period, or USDD will not be
authorized to provide any service or support. Mobile Smart Phone Alerting App and Mapping Services only available to customer while
under warranty or elected recurring annual support. Support Agreements subject to change if system design is modified. For additional
details, please review current USDD Warranty Statement and Service Agreement

Dispatch or station level training is not included in this proposal. Contact your Regional Territory
Manager to schedule additional training if needed

PROPRIETARY and CONFIDENTIAL SECTION TOTALS Page 10 of 16

Page 129 of 154



TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF USDD PRODUCT SALES

These U.S. Digital Designs, Inc. terms and conditions of sale (“Terms and Conditions”) are effective March 1, 2022 (the “Terms and Conditions
Effective Date”), and supersede all prior versions covering the sale of products and related services (collectively, “Products”, as defined more
specifically below) by U.S. Digital Designs, Inc. (“USDD”). References to “Customer”, “you”, or “your” all pertain to the purchaser of
Products. These Terms and Conditions, together with any separate agreement you may have with USDD that specifically references these
Terms and Conditions (collectively, the “Agreement”) set forth the entire agreement between the parties relating to your purchase of USDD
Products. The Agreement may only be modified by an authorized representative of each party in a signed writing.

1. ORDERS. Orders (including any revised and follow-on orders) (each, an “Order”) for USDD Products are non-cancelable, except as expressly
set forth herein, and will be governed by the terms of the Agreement. All Orders are subject to acceptance by USDD and shall include the
following information: purchase order number; customer’s legal name and billing address; Customer’s shipping address; and a list of the Products
and quantities for each different type of Product Customer wishes to order. USDD’s acknowledgment of its receipt of an Order shall not
constitute acceptance of such Order. An Order is deemed to be accepted upon the earlier of (i) USDD’s written acceptance or (ii) shipment of
the Products specified in the Order.

Any conflicting, additional, and/or different terms or conditions on Customer’s Order or any other similar instrument are deemed to be material
alterations and are rejected and not binding upon USDD. USDD’s acceptance of Customer’'s Order is expressly conditioned upon Customer’s
assent to the terms and conditions contained herein in their entirety. Customer’'s acceptance of delivery from USDD constitutes Customer’s
acceptance of these terms and conditions in their entirety.

2, REMITTANCES. All invoices shall be due and payable upon receipt in United States currency, free of exchange or any other charges, or as
otherwise agreed in writing by USDD.

3. QUOTE PRICING. This proposal expires 30 days after its date. Prices are subject to correction for error. Prices, terms, conditions, and Product
or Service specifications are subject to change without notice. Pricing is subject to immediate change upon announcement of Product
discontinuance.

4. PAYMENT.

4.1. Invoicing & Payment. USDD reserves the right to invoice Customer monthly for all materials delivered. Invoices are due thirty (30) days from
the date of the invoice, unless prepayment is required in the quote. If the Customer becomes overdue in any progress payment, USDD shall be
entitled to suspend further shipments, shall be entitled to interest at the annual rate of 18%, or the maximum amount allowed by law, and shall
also be entitled to avail itself of any other legal or equitable remedies. Customer agrees that it will pay and/or reimburse USDD for any and all
reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs which are incurred by USDD in the collection of amounts due and payable hereunder.

4.2. Payment Disputes. Any disputes must be provided to USDD as soon as possible and must be accompanied by detailed supporting information.
Disputes as to invoices are deemed waived fifteen (15) days following the invoice date. In the event that any portion of an invoice is undisputed,
such undisputed amount must be paid by no later than the invoice due date.

4.3. No Set Off. Neither Customer nor any related entities (or representatives or agents thereof) shall attempt to set off or recoup any invoiced
amounts or any portion thereof against other amounts that are due or may become due from USDD, its parent, affiliates, subsidiaries or other
legal entities, business divisions, or units.

4.4. Credit Card Payments. All USDD quotes are developed for the Customer with the understanding the eventualany purchase of the Products
listed thereon willwould be facilitated usingsubject to USDD’s standard Purchase Order and Invoice process. If Ccustomer would rather seek to
use a Credit Card for purchase, then said order would be subject to a 4% credit card surcharge.

5. SURCHARGES.

5.1. In addition to any Product repricing under Section 8.2, USDD may, from time-to-time and in its sole discretion, issue surcharges on new and
existing Orders in order to mitigate and/or recover increased operating costs arising out of or related to, without limitation: (a) foreign currency
exchange variation, (b) increased cost of third-party content, labor and materials, (c) impact of government tariffs or other actions, and (d) any
conditions that increase USDD'’s costs, including without limitation increased labor, freight, material or supply costs, or increased costs due to
inflation (collectively, “Surcharges”). Such Surcharges will not be considered a “price increase” as contemplated hereunder and will be effective
upon notice to Customer. For avoidance of doubt, Orders placed prior to the Terms and Conditions Effective Date which have not been
delivered, including those on backlog or which requested delivery more than twelve (12) months from the date of Order, are subject to
Surcharges.

PROPRIETARY and CONFIDENTIAL STANDARD Ts&Cs Page 11 of 16

Page 130 of 154



5.2.

8.1.

8.2,

8.3.

8.4.

9.1.

9.2,

USDD will invoice Customer, and Buyer agrees to pay for any Surcharges pursuant to the standard payment terms in these Terms and
Conditions. If a dispute arises with respect to Surcharges and that dispute remains open for more than fifteen (15) days, USDD may, in its sole
discretion, withhold performance or future shipments, or combine any other rights and remedies under this Agreement or permitted by law, until
the dispute is resolved. The terms of this Section shall prevail in the event of inconsistency with any other terms in these Terms and Conditions.
Any Surcharges, as well as the timing, effectiveness, and method of determination thereof, will be separate from and in addition to any changes
to pricing that are affected by any other provisions in these Terms and Conditions.

CANCELLATION AND SUSPENSION. Any Order resulting from this proposal is subject to cancellation or instructions to suspend work by the
Customer only upon agreement to pay USDD for all work in progress, all inventoried or ordered project parts and materials, and all other costs
incurred by USDD related to the Order.

TAXES. USDD’s pricing excludes all taxes (including but not limited to sales, use, excise, value-added, and other similar taxes), tariffs and
duties (including, but not limited to, amounts imposed upon the Product(s) or bill of material thereof under any Trade Act, including, but not
limited to, the Trade Expansion Act, section 232 and the Trade Act of 1974, section 301) and charges (collectively “Taxes”). All Taxes of any
kind levied by any federal, state, municipal or other governmental authority, which tax USDD is required to collect or pay with respect to the
production, sale, or delivery of products sold to Customer, shall be the responsibility of and be invoiced to Customer, unless, at the time of Order
placement, Customer furnishes USDD with a valid exemption certificate or other documentation sufficient to verify exemption from Taxes,
including, but not limited to, a direct pay permit. Customer agrees to pay all such Taxes and further agrees to reimburse USDD for any such
payments made by USDD.

SHIPPING/DELIVERY/RISK OF LOSS.

Delivery Liability. Delivery and shipment dates for Products are estimates only. Deliveries may be made in partial shipments. USDD and its
affiliated entities are not liable, either directly or indirectly, for delays of carriers or delays in connection with any Force Majeure Event (as defined
in Section 17 below), and the estimated delivery date shall be extended accordingly.

Future Delivery and Repricing. USDD will schedule delivery in accordance with its standard lead times unless the Order states a later delivery
date or the parties otherwise agree in writing. USDD will accept Orders with a future ship date of up to eighteen (18) months from the date of the
entry of the Order. Customer agrees that in the event an Order is scheduled to be delivered more than six (6) months from the date of the entry
of the Order, USDD may, in its sole determination and at each six (6) month anniversary of the date of the entry of the Order, adjust the pricing of
the Order to conform to the then-current prices of the USDD Products included in the Order. USDD will include any repricing in its final invoice
related to the Order.

Storage Fees. If delivery takes place more than six (6) months from the date of the entry of the Order, Customer agrees to pay USDD a storage
fee (the “Storage Fee”), as set forth in the quote, for each month after six (6) months from the date of the entry of the Order Customer has not
taken delivery of the Products in the Order. USDD will separately invoice any storage fees owed under this Section at the end of each month for
which the storage fees are owed.

Title & Risk of Loss. Unless otherwise specifically detailed in this quote, delivery terms for Products (excluding software and services) are (i)
EX Works (EXW Incoterms 2020) USDD'’s point of shipment (“‘USDD Dock”) for all shipments (except that USDD is responsible for obtaining any
export license), and (ii) F.O.B. USDD Dock for all domestic shipments. For shipments from a USDD Dock to a Buyer location within the same
country, the import/export provisions of the INCOTERMS do not apply. USDD shall be responsible for obtaining insurance on each shipment to
Customer for the full value of the shipment. Shipment shall be to a single point of delivery.

LIMITED WARRANTY. CUSTOMER’S EXCLUSIVE REMEDIES AND USDD’S SOLE LIABILITY AS TO ANY WARRANTY CLAIM ON ANY
PRODUCT SOLD IN CONNECTION WITH THIS QUOTE IS AS SET FORTH IN THIS SECTION. SUCH REMEDIES ARE IN LIEU OF ANY
OTHER LIABILITY OR OBLIGATION OF USDD, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION ANY LIABILITY OR OBLIGATION FOR DAMAGE,
LOSS, OR INJURY (WHETHER DIRECT, INDIRECT, EXEMPLARY, SPECIAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, PUNITIVE OR INCIDENTAL) ARISING
OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE DELIVERY, USE, OR PERFORMANCE OF THE PRODUCTS. CREDIT, REPAIR OR
REPLACEMENT (AT USDD’S OPTION) IS THE SOLE REMEDY PROVIDED HEREUNDER. NO EXTENSION OF THIS WARRANTY WILL BE
BINDING UPON USDD UNLESS SET FORTH IN WRITING AND SIGNED BY A USDD AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE.

Product Warranty Terms. Subject to the terms, conditions and limitations contained herein, and unless USDD has otherwise provided an
alternative written warranty (in which case the terms of such warranty will control), USDD warrants and guarantees its products will be free from
defects in workmanship and materials (collectively, “Defects”) for 12 months from the date of shipment to Customer (“Warranty Period”). This
limited warranty does not cover defects caused by normal wear and tear or maintenance.

Product Defects. If a Defect with a Product arises and a valid claim is made within the Warranty Period, Customer shall initiate the RMA
process as described below. Upon approval, USDD, at its option, will either (1) repair the Product defect at no charge, using new parts or parts
equivalent to new in performance and reliability or (2) exchange the Product with a Product that is new or equivalent to new in performance and
reliability and is at least functionally equivalent to the original Product. Any replacement Product or part, including a user-installable part that has
been installed in accordance with instructions provided by USDD, shall remain under warranty during the Warranty Period or for ninety (90) days
from the date of repair, whichever is longer. When a Product or part is exchanged, any replacement item becomes the Customer’s property and
the replaced item becomes the property of USDD. Parts provided by USDD in fulfillment of its warranty obligation must be used in the same
USDD Fire Station Alerting System for which the warranty claim is made.

PROPRIETARY and CONFIDENTIAL STANDARD Ts&Cs Page 12 of 16

Page 131 of 154



9.3. Procedure for Warranty Claims.
9.3.1. Prior to making a Warranty claim, Customer is encouraged to review USDD’s online help resources. Thereafter, to make a valid claim
hereunder, Customer must contact USDD technical support and describe the problem or defect with specificity. The first such contact must
occur during the Warranty Period. USDD’s technical support contact information can be found on USDD’s web site at
http://stationalerting.com/home/about-usdd/contact-usdd/. Customer must use its best efforts to assist in diagnosing defects, follow USDD’s
technical instructions, and fully cooperate in the diagnostic process. Failure to do so shall relieve USDD of any further obligation hereunder.

9.3.2. Customer shall be responsible for appropriately packing and shipping Products, to USDD for repair, and shall bear all risks and costs
associated withof, shipping any Product to USDD for repairthe same. USDD shall be responsible for, and bear all risks and costs of, returning
any Product to Customer after repair or replacement, but Customer will be responsible for paying any customs or import duties payable upon
receipt of any repaired or replacement Products. A replacement Product will be returned to Customer configured as it was when the Product was
originally purchased, subject to applicable updates.

9.4. Return Material Authorization Process. If a Customer makes a warranty claim for a Product during the Warranty Period, the Customer shall
provide USDD with the Product model and serial number and failure information to initiate the RMA process. Upon USDD'’s issuance of the RMA,
USDD will send the replacement Product, shipped postage paid ground shipping, to the address provided by Customer. RMA requests approved
between 12:00 a.m. and 2:00 p.m. Mountain Standard Time are shipped on the same business day. After 2:00 p.m. Mountain Standard Time, the
replacement Product is shipped on the next business day. All RMA requests are processed on the business day on which the request was
received, excluding holidays. Included with the shipped package will be return shipment instructions and a pre-paid return shipping label for the
Product that the Customer is returning. The original Product must be returned in the shipping box provided by USDD. No goods will be accepted
for exchange or return without a pre-approved RMA number or which have not been properly packaged in USDD’s shipping box to ensure that
goods are not damaged due to improper packing and the shipping process. The original Product must be shipped back within 10 days of
receiving the replacement. Failure to return the original Product, or failure to return in an appropriate manner, will cause Customer to incur a
replacement charge equal to full market value of the replacement Product.

9.5. No Fault Found. USDD reserves the right to charge 50% of the standard repair price if the returned Product is found to have no defect covered
by the Warranty. Customer understands that this fee is intended to discourage return of Products prior to proper troubleshooting or return
because the product is “old.” Product returns will not be allowed if, upon examination of the returned Product, it is determined that the Product
was subjected to accident, misuse, neglect, alteration, improper installation, unauthorized repair, improper testing, or poor packaging upon
return. In such event, USDD shall invoice Customer for the full market value of the replacement Product.

9.6. WARRANTY EXCLUSIONS & DISCLAIMERS.
9.6.1. USDD does not warrant that the operation of its Products or any related peripherals will be uninterrupted or error-free. USDD further does
not warrant nor support any system configuration that deviates from this specific quote’s documented station system design file number.

9.6.2. USDD does not warrant or support any system not installed by G2 Trained & Certified Installation technician (installer). If Customer
intends to tie this system into any 3rd-party system or devices, USDD will be unable to warrant or support the Products unless USDD has had a
chance to review documented engineering assumptions and approve system integrity, performance, and reliability expectations.

9.6.3. USDD is not responsible for damage arising from Customer’s failure to follow instructions relating to the use of the Products. This
Warranty does not apply to any Products, including the hardware or software, not used for its intended purpose.

9.6.4. USDD cannot warrant nor support any system not using USDD-approved Uninteruptable Power Supply Battery Backup. This Warranty
does not apply to monitors or televisions manufactured by third parties. Repair or replacement of such components shall be subject exclusively to
the manufacturer’'s warranty, if any. Recovery and reinstallation of hardware and user data (including passwords) are not covered under this
Warranty.

9.6.5. This Warranty does not apply: (a) to consumable parts, such as batteries, unless damage has occurred due to a defect in materials or
workmanship; (b) to cosmetic damage, including but not limited to scratches, dents and broken plastic on ports; (c) to damage caused by use
with non-USDD products; (d) to damage caused by accident, abuse, misuse, flood, lightning, fire, earthquake or other external causes; (e) to
damage caused by operating the Product outside the permitted or intended uses described by USDD; (f) to damage or failure caused by
installation or service (including upgrades and expansions) performed by anyone who is not a representative of USDD or a USDD authorized
installer or service provider; (g) to a Product or part that has been modified to alter functionality or capability without the written permission of
USDD; (h) to Software (as defined below); (i) to any other damage caused by an event or action outside of USDD’s control, including, without
limitation, Customer’s failure to apply required or recommended updatres or patches to any Software or Product; or (h) if any serial number has
been removed or defaced.

PROPRIETARY and CONFIDENTIAL STANDARD Ts&Cs Page 13 of 16

Page 132 of 154



10. LIMITATIONS OF LIABILITY. TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, THE LIMITED WARRANTY IN SECTION 9 OF THESE TERMS AND
CONDITIONS AND ANY OTHER REMEDIES SET FORTH ABOVE ARE EXCLUSIVE AND IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES,
REMEDIES AND CONDITIONS, WHETHER ORAL OR WRITTEN, STATUTORY, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED. AS PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE
LAW, USDD SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIMS ANY AND ALL STATUTORY OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION,
WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND WARRANTIES AGAINST HIDDEN OR LATENT
DEFECTS. If USDD cannot lawfully disclaim statutory or implied warranties, then to the extent permitted by law, all such warranties shall be
limited in duration to the duration of this express Warranty and to repair or replacement service as determined by USDD in its sole discretion. No
reseller, agent, or employee is authorized to make any modification, extension, or addition to this Warranty. If any term is held to be illegal or
unenforceable, the legality or enforceability of the remaining terms shall not be affected or impaired.

EXCEPT AS PROVIDED IN THE LIMITED WARRANTY IN SECTION 9 OF THESE TERMS AND CONDITIONS, AND TO THE EXTENT
PERMITTED BY LAW, USDD IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR DIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, PUNITIVE, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES
RESULTING FROM ANY BREACH OF WARRANTY OR CONDITION, OR UNDER ANY OTHER LEGAL THEORY, INCLUDING BUT NOT
LIMITED TO LOSS OF USE; LOSS OF REVENUE; LOSS OF THE USE OF MONEY; LOSS OF ANTICIPATED SAVINGS; LOSS OF
GOODWILL; LOSS OF REPUTATION; AND LOSS OF, DAMAGE TO OR CORRUPTION OF DATA. USDD IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY
INDIRECT LOSS OR DAMAGE HOWSOEVER CAUSED, INCLUDING THE REPLACEMENT OF EQUIPMENT AND PROPERTY, ANY
COSTS OF RECOVERING PROGRAMMING OR REPRODUCING ANY PROGRAM OR DATA STORED OR USED WITH USDD PRODUCTS,
AND ANY FAILURE TO MAINTAIN THE CONFIDENTIALITY OF DATA STORED ON THE PRODUCT.

ALL PRODUCT CLAIMS ARE LIMITED TO THOSE EXCLUSIVE REMEDIES SET FORTH IN THE LIMITED WARRANTY IN SECTION 9 OF
THESE TERMS AND CONDITIONS. USDD’S AGGREGATE LIABILITY IN CONNECTION WITH THEREWITH SHALL NOT EXCEED THE
PURCHASE PRICE OF THE PRODUCTS PAID BY CUSTOMER TO USDD FOR THE PRODUCTS GIVING RISE TO THE CLAIM.
CUSTOMER SHALL NOT BRING A LEGAL OR EQUITABLE ACTION AGAINST USDD MORE THAN ONE YEAR AFTER THE FIRST EVENT
GIVING RISE TO A CAUSE OF ACTION, UNLESS A SHORTER LIMITATIONS PERIOD IS PROVIDED BY APPLICABLE LAW. USDD
disclaims any representation that it will be able to repair any Hardware under this Warranty or make a product exchange without risk to or loss of
the programs or data stored thereon.

1. SERVICE AGREEMENT. The Product being purchased hereunder is not subject to any post-Warranty service agreement or maintenance
program unless specifically contracted for between USDD and Customer. USDD offers a comprehensive post-Warranty Service Agreement at
additional cost. Customer should contact USDD regarding its Service Agreement and costs associated therewith.

12. SOFTWARE PRODUCTS. All software Products delivered by USDD to Customer or for which USDD provides access, including, without
limitation, USDD’s mobile application software and Products with embedded software or firmware (collectively, “Software”) are not sold and are
licensed. At all times that Customer is in compliance with the terms of these Terms and Conditions and any other agreement between the
parties, Customer shall have a non-exclusive, non-transferable, fully paid license to use the Software, but only in conjunction with the Products
provided by USDD and Customer’s fire station alerting system (the “License”). The terms of such Software License may be set forth in a
separate software license agreement or end user license agreement provided by USDD with such Software. In no event shall Customer have
any right to (or authorize or allow any third party to) distribute, sell, lend, rent, transfer, or convey the Software; grant any sublicense, lease, or
other rights in the Software; decompile, disassemble, reverse engineer, or otherwise attempt to reconstruct, identify, or discover any source
code, underlying user interface architecture or techniques, or algorithms of the Software by any means; or take any action that would cause the
Software or any portion of it to be placed in the public domain. In the event of a conflict between the terms of any Software license terms
provided upon download or purchase a purchase and these Terms and Conditions, the relevant Software license terms shall control solely with
respect to such Software.

13. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY: Customer hereby agrees and acknowledges that USDD owns all rights, title, and interest in and to the
Intellectual Property (as defined below). Customer agrees to not remove, obscure, or alter USDD’s or any third party's copyright notice,
trademarks, or other proprietary rights notices affixed to or contained within or accessed in conjunction with or through USDD’s Product (as
defined below). Nothing herein shall be deemed to give, transfer, or convey to Customer any rights in the Intellectual Property other than the
License, as set forth above. For purposes of this Section,“Intellectual Property" means any and all rights of USDD related to USDD’s Products
existing from time to time under patent law, copyright law, trade secret law, trademark law, unfair competition law, and any and all other
proprietary rights, and any and all derivative works, work product, applications, renewals, extensions and restorations thereof, now or hereafter in
force and effective worldwide.

14. REMOTE ACCESS TO THE SYSTEM.

14.1. Remote Access. USDD requires remote network access to the Customer’s Products through Secure Shell (SSH) to perform implementation
and support tasks under this Agreement. To enable remote network access, the Customer will provide USDD support personnel VPN or similar
remote network access to the Products for USDD support personnel (“Customer Support”’) to effectively troubleshoot critical or complex
problems and to expedite resolution of such issues. Remote network access is also used to install core software upgrades and customized
software. USDD will only access Customer’s Products with the knowledge and consent of Customer. USDD will not access any other systems or
data.

PROPRIETARY and CONFIDENTIAL STANDARD Ts&Cs Page 14 of 16

Page 133 of 154



21. NO JOINT VENTURE. The parties acknowledge that they are independent entities and nothing contained in these Terms and Conditions shall
be construed to constitute either party hereto as the partner, joint venturer, employee, agent, servant, franchisee, or other representative of the
other party hereto, and neither party has the right to bind or obligate the other, except as otherwise provided herein. Furthermore, nothing
contained in these Terms and Conditions shall be construed to constitute Customer as an exclusive purchaser of the Products in any respect.

THIS QUOTE SUBJECT TO REVIEW FOR ERRORS AND OMISSIONS.

PROPRIETARY and CONFIDENTIAL STANDARD Ts&Cs Page 16 of 16

Page 134 of 154



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES
BETWEEN
THE YAVAPAI-PRESCOTT INDIAN TRIBE, A FEDERALLY RECOGNIZED TRIBE, AND
THE CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE AND MEDICAL AUTHORITY, AN ARIZONA POLITICAL
SUBDIVISON

This Intergovernmental Agreement (this "Agreement") is made as of the 1stday of September, 2025,
by and between the Yavapai-Prescott Indian Tribe, a Federally Recognized Indian Tribe, with offices
located at 530 E. Merrit Street in Prescott, Arizona ("YPIT"), and the Central Arizona Fire and Medical
Authority, a political subdivision of the State of Arizona, with offices located at 8603 E Eastridge Drive,
Prescott Valley, Arizona ("CAFMA") (together the "Parties", and each a "Party") to authorize YPIT to
utilize the services of certain specially trained and qualified telecommunications employees of CAFMA
on an as-needed, as-available basis, under the terms and conditions set forth below.

WHEREAS, CAFMA employs specially trained and qualified telecommunications employees who help
support and maintain critical public safety communications equipment, systems and infrastructure; and

WHEREAS, YPIT requires additional assistance in this area from time to time, which an employee of
CAFMA may be qualified and available to provide; and

WHEREAS, Arizona Revised Statutes Section 11-952, authorizes public agencies to enter into
intergovernmental agreements with one another for the provision of services and for joint or
cooperative action;

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties to this Agreement hereby agree as follows:

| SCOPE OF WORK

1. The Parties to this Agreement shall maintain current lists of employees who may be
available to provide technical services and assistance when needed and as available, along
with those employees' specific qualifications and the total hourly cost of having each such
employee provide services.

2. Upon request from YPIT requiring services, CAFMA shall promptly respond to YPIT with the
requested employee's availability, and if applicable, shall cooperate in scheduling time for
the employee to provide services to YPIT.

3. The assignment of personnel employed by CAFMA to work and provide services to YPIT
shall have no effect on the employment status, duties, rights and responsibilities of assigned
employees or CAFMA, except for purposes of workers’ compensation as provided in
A.R.S. § 23-1022 and the Arizona Workers' Compensation laws.

Il. PAYMENT FOR SERVICES

Within 30 days following the end of any month in which CAFMA has provided services to YPIT
through one or more of its employees, CAFMA shall send YPIT an invoice for those services

Page 135 of 154



VI

based on the cost schedule provided pursuantto Section 1.1 above. The invoice must be paid
within 30 days.

EFFECTIVE DATE. TERM AND TERMINATION

1. This Agreement shall be effective on the date first set forth above and shall remain in effect
for a period of five (5) years, unless extended or sooner terminated in accordance with the
terms herein.

2. This Agreement may be terminated by either party, with or without cause, upon thirty (30)
days written notice of termination delivered to the other party.

INDEMNITY AND INSURANCE

1. Each Party as ("Indemnitor") agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless, to the fullest
extent permitted by law, the other Party as ("Indemnitee") from and against any and all
claims, losses, liability, costs, or expenses (including reasonable attorney's fees)
(hereinafter collectively referred to as "Claims") relating to, arising out of, or alleged to have
resulted from the negligent acts, errors, omissions, mistakes, malfeasance, or intentional
acts of the Indemnitor’s officers, employees or agents relating to the performance of this
Agreement.

2. YPIT shall obtain and maintain public entity liability insurance coverage with minimum
annual policy limits of $2,000,000 naming CAFMA as an additional insured and shall, on or
before the effective date of this Agreement provide CAFMA with a certificate of insurance
confirming the existence of the required coverage and the addition of CAFMA as an
additional insured.

3. CAFMA shall obtain and maintain public entity liability insurance coverage with minimal
annual policy limits of $2,000,000 naming YPIT as additional insured and shall, on or before
the effective date of this Agreement, provide YPIT with a certificate of insurance confirming
the existence of the required coverage and the addition of YPIT as an additional insured.

SEVERABILITY

The invalidity of any provision of this Agreement as determined by a Court of competent
jurisdiction, shall in no way effect the validity of any other provision hereof, so long as the original
intent of the Parties is not defeated thereby.

NOTICES

Notices to be sent pursuant to this Agreement shall be personally delivered or mailed by prepaid
postage and certified mail, to the following addresses:

Yavapai-Prescott Indian Tribe: Central Arizona Fire & Medical Authority
Scott Desjadon, Police Chief
Yavapai-Prescott Indian Tribe Central Arizona Fire & Medical Authority

Page 136 of 154



530 E Merritt St 8603 E Eastridge Drive
Prescott, AZ 86301 Prescott Valley, AZ 86314

VIl. WORKERS COMPENSATION

CAFMA’s employee shall be deemed to be an "employee" of both Parties while performing
pursuant to this Agreement solely for purposes of A.R.S. § 23-1022 and the Arizona Workers'
Compensation laws. CAFMA shall be solely liable for any workers' compensation benefits,
which may accrue. Each Party shall post a notice pursuant to the provisions of A.R.S. § 23-
1022 in substantially the following form:

"All employees are hereby further notified that they may be required to work under the
jurisdiction or control or within the jurisdictional boundaries of another public agency
pursuant to an intergovernmental agreement or contract, and under such circumstances
they are deemed by the laws of Arizona to be employees of both public agencies for the
purposes of worker's compensation."

VIII.MISCELLANEOUS

1. Entire Agreement: This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement of the Parties with
respect to the subject matter hereof, and it may be amended, modified, or waived only by
an instrument in writing signed by both Parties.

2. Termination for Conflict of Interest: This Agreement is subject to cancellation pursuant to
A.R.S. §38-511, the applicable provisions of which are incorporated by reference herein.

3. Non-Discrimination: The Parties warrant that they comply with all state and federal laws,
rules and regulations which mandate that all persons, regardless of race, color, creed,
religion, sex, genetic information, age, national origin, disability, familial status or political
affiliation shall be afforded equal access to employment opportunities, including but not
limited to the Americans with Disabilities Act. The Parties shall take affirmative action to
ensure that they will not participate either directly or indirectly in any form of discrimination
prohibited by or pursuant to Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964; Section 504 of the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973; Section 109 of the Housing and Community Development Act of
1974; the Age Discrimination Act of 197S; or the Genetic Information Nondiscrimination Act
of 2008.

4. Leqal Arizona Workers Act Compliance. To the extent required by law, the Parties hereby
warrant that they will, at all times during the term of this Agreement, comply with all federal
immigration laws applicable to the employment of their respective employees, the requirements
of A.R.S. §41-4401, and with the verification requirements of A.R.S. §23-214(A) (together the
"state and federal immigration laws"). The Parties further agree to ensure that each
subcontractor that performs any work under this Agreement likewise complies with the state and-
federal immigration laws. A breach of a warranty regarding compliance with the state and federal
immigration laws shall be deemed a material breach of the Agreement and the Party who
breaches may be subject to penalties up to and including termination of the Agreement. Each
Party retains the legal right to inspect the papers of any contractor or subcontract employee of

Page 137 of 154



the other working under the terms of the Agreement to ensure that the other Party is complying
with the warranties regarding compliance with the state and federal immigration laws.

5. The Parties acknowledge that this Agreement is not intended for the benefit of any third party
and shall not be construed as a third-party beneficiary contract.

6. Should any provision of this Agreement be found unlawful or unenforceable, it shall be
stricken, and the balance of the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect; provided,
however, that in the event the stricken portion makes it impractical or impossible for either
Party to perform their responsibilities under this Agreement, then it shall terminate, and the
parties shall be responsible for payment of their share of employment costs through the date of
termination.

7. This Agreement in no way restricts either party from participating in similar activities with other
public or private agencies, organizations, and individuals.

8. This Agreement shall be interpreted in accordance with the plain meaning of its terms and not
strictly for or against any of the Parties hereto. This Agreement has been reviewed by each of
the Parties hereto and their respective counsel. Accordingly, this Agreement shall be deemed to
be the product of each of the Parties hereto, and no ambiguity shall be construed in favor of, or
against either Party.

9. This Agreement shall be construed and interpreted under the laws of Arizona, and any litigation
under this Agreement shall be commenced in Yavapai County.

10. The Parties agree to make use of mediation and/or another form of alternative dispute
resolution prior to commencing litigation, except in cases where a party reasonably
determines that it would be futile to do so.

11. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall create any partnership, joint venture or other
agreement between the Parties hereto. Except as expressly provided in this Agreement, no
term or provision of this Agreement is intended or shall be for the benefit of any person or
entity nota party to this Agreement, and no such other person or entity shall have any right
or cause of action under this Agreement.

12. This Agreement sets forth all of the covenants, promises, agreements, conditions and
understandings between the Parties to this Agreement, and there are no covenants,
promises, agreements, conditions or understandings, either oral or written, between the
parties other than as set forth in this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed by their duly
authorized officials on the aforementioned date.

Page 138 of 154



YAVAPAI-PRESCOTT INDIAN TRIBE CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE & MEDICAL AUTHORITY

Board Chairman

Date: Date:
ATTEST: ATTEST:

Board Clerk
Date: Date:

DETERMINATIONS OF COUNSEL

Pursuant to A.R.S. Section 11-952(D), the foregoing Agreement has been reviewed by the undersigned
attorney for the Yavapai-Prescott Indian Tribe, who has determined that the Agreement is in proper
form and is within the powers and authority granted under the laws of this State to the Yavapai-Prescott
Indian Tribe.

Mark Gunning, Attorney for Yavapai-Prescott Indian Tribe

Pursuantto A.R.S. Section 1-952(D), the foregoing Agreement has been reviewed by the undersigned
attorney for the Central Arizona Fire & Medical District, who has determined that the Agreement is in
proper form and is within the powers and authority granted under the laws of this State to the Central
Arizona Fire & Medical Authority.

Nicolas Cornelius, Esq. General Counsel

Page 139 of 154



September 1, 2025
Personnel Costs and Qualifications
Telecommunications Services IGA
between the
Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority
and the
Yavapai-Prescott Indian Tribe

JAKe ANGUIN (REE) «.cuureneenieneeuiieereneeeeeeeeecracenceascnnssscsnnsesessssnssssessssssssnssnnssnssnssnssnns $48.77
JAKE ANGLIN (FOVEITIME)..cuitnienieiniierieeiietteetceeretrecrecencessensessecsssessessacsscsssasssssncsnnans $73.16

Land-Mobile Radio (LMR), Antennas and antennas systems, Subscriber Units

TONY Frazier (REE) cuuceuceerieeenereieencrnerereencraseescesersscasssssssscsssssscssssssssscsssssscsssssssnscsnens $83.70
Tony Frazier (*OVEertime) .c.cceieieiieieiirieieierseiecersesecersacesessacesessesessssesesssssssssssessssssess $128.15

Land-Mobile Radio (LMR), Antennas and antenna systems, Multiplexers, Voters, AC
and DC power systems, Point-to-Point Microwave, Subscriber Units, Dispatch
Consoles (Telex)

1aN JAMES (REE) «uruurenerniienernernieencrnerareeseraseenceserascsscssssascssessscsssssssasessssnssassssssnsesnssns $58.33
18N JAMES (FOVEITIME) «eeuiueeirnieieireieeeereireereceesesreseeceecsssessesssssssssssssecssssssassassessnnes $87.51

Land-Mobile Radio (LMR), Antennas and antenna systems, Multiplexers, Voters, AC
and DC power systems, Point-to-Point Microwave, Subscriber Units, Dispatch
Consoles (Zetron)

DAVE LEZEE (REE) ceuureuererenernerurenererruerecrsseancrssrssessesssssscssssssssssssssnsessssnsesssssssnsesnns $83.70
(D VY ICY=7- X (o 0 0V2-Y o 1] 1 1= [N $128.15

Land-Mobile Radio (LMR), Antennas and antenna systems, Multiplexers, Voters, AC

and DC power systems, Point-to-Point Microwave, Subscriber Units, Dispatch
Consoles (Telex)

*Overtime rates apply to services provided outside CAFMA’s normal business hours.
CAFMA'’s normal business hours are Monday — Thursday from 7:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

Page 140 of 154



PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT / CONTRACT

for
Fit for Duty Medical Exams

Contract No. 2026-041

WHEREAS the Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority (hereinafter referred to as
“CAFMA”) is in need of certain services; and

WHEREAS, the CAFMA has solicited Requests for Qualifications in accordance with local and
State Law; and

WHEREAS Burroff and Associates Ltd dba 1582 (hereinafter referred to as “Professional”), has
expertise in providing Fit for Duty Medical Exam services.

NOW, THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF THE COVENANTS HEREIN CONTAINED,
and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby
acknowledged by each party to the other, it is hereby agreed as follows:

1. That Professional shall provide the services to the CAFMA in relation to the Fit for Duty
Medical Exams as indicated in Exhibit “A” (Request for Statements of
Qualifications, Statement/Proposal, and as indicated in the Detailed Scope of Work, as
accepted by the Board, and as requested by the CAFMA Fire Chief (hereinafter referred to
as “Chief”).

2. In addition to those services identified in Paragraph 1 above, the Professional shall also
perform all subordinate tasks not specifically referenced in Paragraph 1, but necessary for the
full and effective performance of the tasks specifically referenced.

3. The Professional shall provide a sufficient number of qualified personnel to perform any and
all services as required herein, including but not limited to inspections and the preparation of
reports, as reasonably requested by representatives of the CAFMA.

4. All services identified in Paragraphs 1 and 2 above shall be completed to the satisfaction of the
CAFMA and shall be performed in compliance with the Professional's project schedule
identified in the attached Exhibit “A”.

5. The initial term of the Agreement shall be for a period of one (1) years, with the option to
renew for two (2) additional one (1) year terms, commencing on a fully executed contract.

6. Notwithstanding the foregoing, this Agreement may be terminated by either party upon ten
(10) days written notice, with or without cause or upon completion of services. If this
Agreement is terminated, the Professional shall be paid for authorized services satisfactorily
performed to the date of the Professional’s receipt of such termination notice.

Page 141 of 154



7.

10.

11

12.

It is agreed by and between the parties that this Agreement incorporates the attached Exhibit
“A” thereto as a part of this Agreement, and that the terms thereof shall be binding between
the parties.

Pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-511, the CAFMA may cancel this Agreement, without penalty or
further obligation, if any person significantly involved in initiating, negotiating, securing,
drafting or creating the Agreement on behalf of the CAFMA is, at any time while the
Agreement or any extension of the Agreement is in effect, an employee or agent of any
other party to the Agreement in any capacity or a Professional to any other party of the
Agreement with respect to the subject matter of the Agreement. In the foregoing event, the
CAFMA further elects to recoup any fee or commission paid or due to any person
significantly involved in initiating, negotiating, securing, drafting, or creating this
Agreement on behalf of the CAFMA from any other party to the Agreement arising as a result
of this Agreement.

Any notices to be given by either party to the other must be in writing, and personally delivered
or mailed by prepaid postage, at the following addresses:

Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority Burroff and Associates Ltd dba 1582
8603 E. Eastridge Dr. PO Box 2073

Prescott Valley, AZ 86314 Sparks, NV 89432
bfields@cazfire.gov paul@1582exam.com

It is expressly agreed and understood by and between the parties that the Professional is an
independent contractor, and, as such, Professional shall not become a CAFMA employee,
and is not entitled to payment or compensation from the CAFMA, or to any fringe benefits to
which other CAFMA employees are entitled. As an independent contractor, Professional
further acknowledges that it is solely responsible for payment of any and all income
taxes, FICA, withholding, unemployment insurance, or other taxes due and owing any
governmental entity whatsoever as a result of this Agreement. As an independent contractor,
Professional further agrees that it will conduct itself in a manner consistent with such status,
and that it will neither hold itself out nor claim to be an officer or employee of the CAFMA
by reason thereof, and that it will not make any claim, demand or application to or for any
right or privilege applicable to any officer or employee of the CAFMA, including, but not
limited to, worker’s compensation coverage, unemployment insurance benefits, social
security coverage, or retirement membership or credit.

. This Agreement is non-assignable by the Professional unless by sub-contract, as approved in

advance by the CAFMA.

(A) The CAFMA shall pay to Professional a total sum not to exceed
$50,000.00 per year for the term of the contract
for all services specified in Sections 1 and 2 of this Agreement, as specified in Exhibit “A”.

(B) The foregoing sum includes payment for any and all services to be rendered by Professional
or sub-contractors, which the Professional may employ for this Contract. It is expressly agreed
by and between the parties that the Professional is solely responsible for any and all payment
to such any other professionals or subcontractors retained by the Professional.

Page 142 of 154



13.

14.
15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

(C) Payment of the total amount provided for under Section 12 (A) shall not relieve
Professional of its obligation to complete the performance of all those services specified in
Sections, 1, 2, and 3. Should the CAFMA request in writing additional services beyond
that specified in Sections 1, 2, and 3, then Professional shall charge, and CAFMA shall pay
Professional in accordance with Exhibit “A”.

(D) Prior to the final payment to the Professional, the CAFMA shall deduct therefrom any
and all unpaid privilege, license and other taxes, fees and any and all other unpaid monies due
the CAFMA from the Professional and shall apply to those monies to the appropriate accounts.
Professional shall provide to the CAFMA any information necessary to determine the total
amount(s) due.

(E) The Professional shall bill the CAFMA monthly for the fee due the Professional, based
upon an hourly rate for services/work completed for each itemized task pursuant to this
Agreement and Exhibit “A” during the billing period. CAFMA shall pay such billings within
thirty (30) days of the date of their receipt.

This Agreement is the result of negotiations by and between the parties. Although it has been
drafted by the Prescott CAFMA Attorney, it is the result of negotiations between the
parties. Therefore, any ambiguity in this Agreement is not to be construed against either party.

This Agreement shall be construed under the laws of the State of Arizona.

All services/work products of the Professional for this Project are instruments of service for
this Project only and shall remain the property of the CAFMA whether the Project is
completed or not. All plans, drawings, specifications, data maps, studies, and other
information, including all copies thereof, furnished by the CAFMA shall remain the property
of the CAFMA. They are not to be used on other services/work, and, with the exception of
this Agreement, are to be returned to the CAFMA on request or at the completion of the
services/work.

The parties hereto expressly covenant and agree that in the event of a dispute arising from this
Agreement, each of the parties hereto waives any right to a trial by jury. In the event of
litigation, the parties hereby agree to submit to a trial before the Court. The Professional further
agrees that this provision shall be contained in all sub-contracts related to the project, which is
the subject of this Agreement.

The parties hereto expressly covenant and agree that in the event of litigation arising from this
Agreement, neither party shall be entitled to an award of attorney fees, either pursuant to the
Agreement, pursuant to A.R.S. § 12-341.01(A) and (B), or pursuant to any other state or federal
statute, court rule, case law or common law. The Professional further agrees that this provision
shall be contained in all sub-contracts related to the project, which is the subject of this
Agreement.

This Agreement represents the entire and integrated Agreement between the CAFMA and
the Professional and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, or agreements,
either written or oral. This Agreement may be amended only by written instrument signed
by both the CAFMA and the Professional. Written and signed amendments shall
automatically become part of the Agreement, and shall supersede any inconsistent
provision therein; provided, however, that any apparent inconsistency shall be resolved, if
possible, by construing the provisions as mutually complementary and supplementary.

In the event any provision of this Agreement shall be held to be invalid and unenforceable, the
remaining provisions shall be valid and binding upon the parties. One or more waivers by

Page 143 of 154



20.

21

22.

either party of any provision, term, condition, or covenant shall not be construed by the other
party as a waiver of a subsequent breach of the same by the other party.

Subject to the limitations of A.R.S. § 34-226, the Professional hereby agrees to indemnify and
hold harmless the CAFMA, its departments and divisions, its employees, and agents, from
any and all claims, liabilities, expenses or lawsuits as a result of the Professional’s
negligent acts, errors, or omissions, pursuant to this Agreement, except to the extent said
claims, liabilities, expenses or lawsuits arise by the negligent acts or omissions of the CAFMA
or his/her agents. The Professional further releases and discharges the CAFMA, its
departments and divisions, its agents and employees, and any and all persons legally
responsible for the acts or omissions of the CAFMA, from any and all claims which the
Professional has or may have against the CAFMA, its agents or employees, arising out of
or in any way connected with the Professional’s activities as set forth below, other than
those acts which occur due to the negligence of the CAFMA, its employees or agents.

. No oral order, objection, claim or notice by any party to the other shall affect or modify any of

the terms or obligations contained in this Agreement, and none of the provisions of this
Agreement shall be held to be waived or modified by reason of any act whatsoever, other than
by a definitely agreed waiver or modification thereof in writing. No evidence of modification
or waiver other than evidence of any such written notice, waiver or modification shall be
introduced in any proceeding.

(A) Changes in Services/work: The CAFMA, without invalidating the Contract, may
order additional/extra services/work, make changes by altering, or delete any portion
of the services/work as specified herein, or as deemed necessary or desirable by the Chief.
All such services/work shall be executed under the conditions of the original Contract except
that any claim for extension of time and additional cost caused thereby shall be made at the
time of ordering such change or additional/extra services/work.

(B) Additional/extra services/work shall be that services/work not indicated or detailed on the
Scope of Work and not specified. Such services/work shall be governed by all applicable
provisions on the Contract Document.

(C) In giving instructions, the Chief shall have authority to make minor changes in the

services/work, not involving additional/extra cost, and not inconsistent with the purposes of
the services/work. No additional/extra services/work or change shall be made unless in
pursuance of a written order by the Chief and no claim for an addition to the total amount of
the Contract shall be valid unless so ordered.

(D) Payment for any change ordered by the Chief which involves services/work essential to
complete the Contract, but for which no basis of payment is provided for herein, shall be
subject to agreement prior to said services/work being performed.

(E) Adjustments to price and/or Contract Time which are agreed upon shall be incorporated in
the written amendment issued by the Purchasing Division, which shall be written so as to
indicate acceptance on the part of the Professional as evidenced by its signature. In the event
prices cannot be agreed upon, the CAFMA reserves the right to terminate the Contract as it
applies to the items in question and make such arrangements as it may deem necessary to
complete the services/work, or it may direct the Professional to proceed with the items in
question to be reimbursed pursuant to the unit prices in the Professional’s fee proposal.

(F) If the Professional claims that any instructions involve additional/extra cost under this
Contract, it shall give the Chief written notice thereof within forty-eight (48) hours after the

Page 144 of 154



receipt of such instructions, and in any event before proceeding to execute the services/work.

No such claim shall be valid unless so made. The Professional shall do such additional/extra

services/work therefore upon receipt of an accepted Contract Amendment or other written

order of the Chief and in the absence of such Contract Amendment or other written order of
the Chief, the Professional shall not be entitled to payment for such additional/extra

services/work. In no case shall services/work be undertaken without written notice from the

Chief to proceed with the services/work. All Contract Amendments must be approved by the

Chief. Contract Amendments that go over $50,000.00 or if the contract in total goes over
fifty thousand dollars must be approved by the CAFMA Council.

Insurance Requirements: The Professional shall obtain and maintain in effect during the term
of, and until final acceptance of all services/work under this Agreement, a policy, or policies
of liability insurance with the following coverage:

Commercial General Liability — Occurrence Form

Policy shall include bodily injury, property damage, personal injury, broad form contractual
liability, and XCU coverage.

e General Aggregate $ 2,000,000
¢ Products — Completed Operations Aggregate $ 2,000,000 (if applicable)
e Personal and Advertising Injury $ 1,000,000 (if applicable)
e Each Occurrence $ 1,000,000
e Fire Legal Liability (Damage to Rented Premises) $ 100,000 (if applicable)

The policy shall be endorsed to include the following additional insured language:

“The Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority shall be named as an
additional insured with respect to liability arising out of the activities
performed by, or on behalf of the Professional.”

Professional Liability (Errors and Omissions Liability)

e Each Claim $ 1,000,000
e Annual Aggregate $ 2,000,000

In the event that the professional liability insurance required by this Contract is written on a
claims-made basis, Professional warrants that any retroactive date under the policy shall
precede the effective date of this Contract and that either continuous coverage will be
maintained, or an extended discovery period will be exercised for a period of two (2) years at
the time services/work under this contract is completed.

The policy shall cover professional misconduct or lack of ordinary skill for those positions
defined in the Scope of Work of this contract.

Business Automobile Liability (if applicable) Bodily Injury and Property Damage for any
owned, hired, and/or non-owned vehicles used in the performance of this Contract.

e Combined Single Limit (CSL) $ 1,000,000

Prior to commencing services/work under this Agreement, the Professional shall provide
CAFMA with evidence that it is either a “self-insured employer” or a “carrier insured
employer” for Workers” Compensation as required by A.R.S. § 23-901 et seq., or that it
employs no persons subject to the requirement for such coverage.

Page 145 of 154



23.

Additional Insurance Requirements: The policies shall include, or be endorsed to include the
following provisions:

1. On insurance policies where the Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority is named as
an additional insured, the Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority shall be an additional
insured to the full limits of liability purchased by the Contractor even if those limits of
liability are in excess of those required by this Contract.

Additional Insured:
Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority
8603 E. Eastridge Dr.
Prescott Valley, AZ 86134

2. The Contractor's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance and non-contributory with
respect to all other available sources.

All certificates required by this Contract shall be emailed directly to bfields@cazfire.gov.
The CAFMA contract number and project description shall be noted on the certificate of
insurance. The CAFMA reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all
insurance policies required by this Contract at any time.

Any Renewal of insurance certificates with endorsements will need to be emailed to the above
emails at least two weeks prior to expiration.

CAFMA and Professional waive all rights against each other and their directors, officers,
partners, commissioners, officials, agents, sub-contractors, and employees for damages
covered by property insurance during and after completion of the Services.

All insurance required pursuant to this Agreement must be written by an insurance company
authorized to do business in the State of Arizona, to be evidenced by a Certificate of Authority
as defined in A.R.S. § 20-217, a copy of which certificate is to be attached to each applicable
bond or binder.

Notice of Cancellation: With the exception of a ten (10) day notice of cancellation for non-
payment of premium, any changes to material to compliance with this contract in the insurance
policies above shall require thirty (30) day written notice.

Acceptability of Insurers: Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a current A.M. Best's
rating of no less than A-VII, unless otherwise approved by the Central Arizona Fire
and Medical Authority Risk Management Division. All insurance is to be placed with an
insurer admitted in the state in which operations are taking place.

Verification of Coverage: Professional shall furnish the CAFMA with certificates of
insurance (ACORD form or equivalent approved by the CAFMA) as required by this
Contract. The certificates for each insurance policy are to be signed by a person authorized
by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. Please note the contract number on the

Certificate. . . ) o
The Professional, with regard to the services/work performed by it after award and during its

performance of this contract, will not discriminate on the grounds of race, color, national
origin, religion, sex, disability or familial status in the selection and retention of sub-
contractors, including procurement of materials and leases of equipment. The Professional
will not participate either directly or indirectly in the discrimination prohibited by or pursuant
to Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973,
Section 109 of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, the Age Discrimination

Page 146 of 154



24.

25.

26.

27.

Act of 1975, the Americans With Disability Act (Public Law 101-336, 42 U.S.C. 12101-
12213) and all applicable federal regulations under the Act, and Arizona Governor Executive
Orders 99-4, 2000-4 and 2009-09 as amended.

Professional Immigration Warranty

Professional understands and acknowledges the applicability to it of the Americans with
Disabilities Act, the Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986 and the Drug Free
Workplace Act of 1989. The following is only applicable to construction contracts: The
Professional must also comply with A.R.S. § 34-301, “Employment of Aliens on Public Works
Prohibited”, and A.R.S. § 34-302, as amended, “Residence Requirements for Employees”.
Under the provisions of A.R.S. § 41-4401, Professional hereby warrants to the CAFMA
that the Professional and each of its sub-contractors (“Sub-contractors”) will comply with
and are contractually obligated to comply with all Federal Immigration laws and regulations
that relate to their employees and A.R.S. § 23-214(A) (hereinafter “Professional Immigration
Warranty™). A breach of the Professional Immigration Warranty shall constitute a material
breach of this Contract and shall subject the Professional to penalties up to and including
termination of this Contract at the sole discretion of the CAFMA.

The CAFMA retains the legal right to inspect the papers of any Professional or Sub-
contractors’ employee who works on this Contract to ensure that the Professional or Sub-
contractor is complying with the Professional Immigration Warranty. Professionals agree to
assist the CAFMA in regard to any such inspections.

The CAFMA mayj, at its sole discretion, conduct random verification of the employment
records of the Professional and any of subcontractors to ensure compliance with the
Professional Immigration Warranty. Professional agrees to assist the CAFMA in regard
to any random verification performed.

Neither the Professional nor any Sub-contractor shall be deemed to have materially breached
the Professional Immigration Warranty if the Professional or Sub-contractor establishes that it
has complied with employment verification provisions prescribed by Sections 274A and 274B
of the Federal Immigration and Nationality Act and the E-Verify requirements prescribed by
AR.S. § 23-214(A).

The provisions of this Article must be included in any contract the Professional enters into with
any and all of its Sub-contractors who provide services under this Contract or any sub-contract.
“Services” are defined as furnishing labor, time, or effort in the State of Arizona by a
professional or sub-contractor. Services include construction or maintenance of any structure,
building or transportation facility or improvement to real property.

Professional shall exercise the same degree of care, skill, and diligence in the performance of
the Services as is ordinarily possessed and exercised by a professional under similar
circumstances.

Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to give any rights or benefits to anyone other
than the CAFMA and Professional.

Israel: Company certifies that it is not currently engaged in and agrees for the duration of this
Agreement that it will not engage in a “boycott”, as that term is defined in A.R.S. § 35-393, of
Israel.

Page 147 of 154



28. Force Labor of Ethnic Uyghurs Certification: Pursuant to A.R.S. § 35-394, Firm certifies that
the firm does not currently, and agrees for the duration of the contract that it will not, use:

1. The forced labor of ethnic Uyghurs in the People’s Republic of China

2. Any goods or services produced by the forced labor of ethnic Uyghurs in the People’s
Republic of China; and

3. Any Firm, subcontractors or suppliers that use the forced labor or any goods or services
produced by the forced labor of ethnic Uyghurs in the People’s Republic of China.

If the Firm becomes aware during the term of the Contract that the company is not in
compliance with the written certification, the Firm shall notify the Central Arizona Fire
and Medical Authority within five business days after becoming aware of the
noncompliance. If the Firm does not provide Central Arizona Fire and Medical
Authority with a written certification that the Company has remedied the
noncompliance within 180 days after notifying the Central Arizona Fire and Medical
Authority of the noncompliance, this Contract terminates, except that if the Contract
termination date occurs before the end of the remedy period, the Contract terminates on
the Contract termination date.

29. Contracting with small and minority firms, women's business enterprise and labor surplus area
firms:

1. The Company will take all necessary affirmative steps to assure that minority firms,
women’s business enterprises, and labor surplus area firms are used when possible.

2. Affirmative steps shall include:

a. Placing qualified small and minority businesses and women’s business
enterprises on solicitation lists.

b. Assuring that small and minority businesses, and women’s business
enterprises are solicited whenever they are potential sources.

c. Dividing total requirements, when economically feasible, into smaller tasks
or quantities to permit maximum participation by small and minority
business, and women’s business enterprises.

d. Establishing delivery schedules, where the requirement permits, which
encourage participation by small and minority business, and women’s
business enterprises.

e. Using the services and assistance of the Small Business Administration, and
the Minority Business Development Agency of the Department of
Commerce.

30. In the event of a discrepancy between this Agreement and Exhibit “A”, this Agreement shall
control over Exhibit “A”.

31. Non-Availability of Funds: Fulfillment of the obligation of the CAFMA under this
Agreement is conditioned upon the availability of funds appropriated or allocated for the
performance of such obligations. If funds are not allocated and available for the
continuance of this Agreement, this Agreement may be terminated by the CAFMA at the
end of the period for which the funds are available. No liability shall accrue to the
CAFMA in the event this provision is Page 148 of 154



exercised, and the CAFMA shall not be obligated or liable for any future payments as a
result of termination under this paragraph.

DATED: day of .20

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement through their duly
authorized representatives and bind their respective entities as of the Contract Execution date
above.

Burroff and Associates Ltd dba 1582 Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority

Y2% %me/

(Authorized Signature) Signed

By: Paul Granstrom
(Printed Name) Printed Name:

Title: COO

Email: paul@1582exam.com

Page 149 of 154



EXHIBIT “A”

Page 150 of 154



1582 Compliant Exam — 2025 Program

This “all-inclusive” NFPA 1582 Compliant Exam has promotional pricing (through FY2025)
for your consideration includes the On-Site Mobile Fee or conducted at 1582 Office. Our exams are
conducted onsite on your Department’s various Battalion Shifts. We can provide contract pricing
and timeline commitments to fit your Department needs.

As required in NFPA 1582, we use only licensed physicians for your evaluations. Our competitor(s) use mid-

level providers, such as nurse practitioners or physician assistants to conduct your member evaluations which
does not achieve the NFPA standard.

1582 Extended Panel

1582
Laboratory Blood / Urine Testing: Extended Panel
Complete Blood Count w/ Differential Included
Comprehensive Metabolic Panel Included
Fasting Lipid Panel (LDL, HDL, Trig, Cholesterol) Included
Urinalysis (with Micro if indicated) Included
Diabetes Screening - Fasting Blood Glucose / Hemoglobin A1C Included
Thyroid Panel with TSH Included
Hemoccult Test (at age 40+) Included
CA-125 (female fighters only) Included
Prostate Specific Antigen Screening (male firefighters only) Included
Vitamin D Included
High-Sensitivity C-Reactive Protein (hs-CRP) Included
Occupational Health Testing
Audiogram (OSHA Rated Hearing Booth) Included
Biometric Screening (BMI or Calipers Skinfold) Included
Spirometry (Pulmonary Function Test) Included
Vital Signs Included
Vision Screening Included
Blood Pressure Monitoring Included
Resting EKG Included

Cardiopulmonary / Fitness Evaluation (Chapter 8)
Stress EKG, WFI Protocol Included
(Chapter 8.2.2.1 - An evaluation of aerobic capacity shall be performed

after appropriate medical evaluation)

Physician Exam - (NFPA 1582 Compliant)

Physical Examination (as outlined in Chapter 7.6) Included
Medical History Review Included
Skin Cancer Assessment Included
Health Promotion Counseling Included
Sleep Disturbance Apnea Questionnaire Included
Cardiac Risk Stratification Included
OSHA Resp. Questionnaire / Clearance Letter Included
Firefighter Medical Clearance — 1582 Tiers Included
Total Cost per Fire Member $675.00

Minimum of 40 appointments at this rate, volumes less than 40 requires possible negotiation

ONSITE FEE OF $2,500.00

Page 151 of 154



15'(’82

Optional Additional Services Price

Ultrasound Screening Panel* § 200.00
Thyroid, Carotid and Aortic Aneurysm Ultrasounds*
Pancreas, Liver, Gallbladder, Spleen and Kidney Ultrasounds*

Optional: External Pelvic Ultrasound (Females)*, Prostate Ultrasound
(Males)*, Testicular Ultrasound (Males)*

Must have Sonographer Scheduled and Minimum Volumes are required

* denotes this is a non-diagnostic screening only

Chapter 8 - Muscular Strength, Endurance & Flexibility $ 50.00 |

Lab Testing
Grail (One Test) Cancer Screening $ 699.00
Hepatitis A Titer $ 30.00
Hepatitis B Titer $ 30.00
Measles, Mumps, Rubella (MMR) Titer $ 80.00
Meningococcal Titer $ 30.00
Polio Titer $ 50.00
Tetanus Diphtheria Titer $ 45.00
Varicella Titer $ 45.00
Testosterone Blood Test $ 35.00
C Reactive Protein (Cardiac) $ 45.00
NMR Lipoprotein $ 75.00
Heavy Metal (24 Hour Urine Occupational Exposure — Hazmat Testing) $ 125.00
Cholinesterase (Hazmat) $ 76.00

Infectious Disease Screening
Hepatitis A Virus Screening Test $ 35.00
Hepatitis B Virus Screening Test $ 35.00
Hepatitis C Virus Screening Test $ 35.00
Hepatitis Profile Screening (Immunization and Infection Hep A,B,C) $ 80.00
HIV Screening $ 40.00
PPD TB Skin Test $ 40.00
QuantiFERON Gold TB Blood Test $ 75.00

|

Additional Services

MET Test Cardiopulmonary Stress Test (with Cardiology Overread) $ 200.00

Page 152 of 154



1582 Pre-Employment Panel

15'(’82

1582
Laboratory Blood / Urine Testing: Extended Panel
Complete Blood Count w/ Differential Included
Comprehensive Metabolic Panel Included
Fasting Lipid Panel (LDL, HDL, Trig, Cholesterol) Included
Urinalysis (with Micro if indicated) Included
Diabetes Screening - Fasting Blood Glucose / Hemoglobin A1C Included
Hepatitis Profile Screening (Infection to A,B,C and Immunity to A and B) Included
Urine Drug Testing Included
Occupational Health Testing
Audiogram (OSHA Rated Hearing Booth) Included
Biometric Screening (BMI or Calipers Skinfold) Included
Spirometry (Pulmonary Function Test) Included
Vital Signs Included
Vision Screening Included
Blood Pressure Monitoring Included
Resting EKG Included
TB Testing (PPD) Included
2 View Chest X-Ray (PA and LAT) with Radiologic Interpretation Included
Cardiopulmonary / Fitness Evaluation (Chapter 8)
Stress EKG, WFI Protocol Included
(Chapter 8.2.2.1 - An evaluation of aerobic capacity shall be performed
after appropriate medical evaluation)
Physician Exam - (NFPA 1582 Compliant)
Physical Examination (as outlined in Chapter 7.6) Included
Medical History Review Included
Skin Cancer Assessment Included
Health Promotion Counseling Included
Sleep Disturbance Apnea Questionnaire Included
Cardiac Risk Stratification Included
OSHA Resp. Questionnaire / Clearance Letter Included
Firefighter Medical Clearance — 1582 Tiers Included
PSPRS Paperwork Included
Total Cost per Candidate $800.00

Testing will be conducted at 1582 Olffice in Tucson or any of the Nevada Locations under ARC Health &

Wellness or be conducted on-site during Annual Testing at Department.

Page 153 of 154



NFPA 1582 - Wellness Fitness Initiative Protocol
Table C.2.1.3 Treadmill Assessment

TIER 4 - Physical Conditioning

Concern

TIER 3 - Prescibed Fitness
Program

15¢) 82

TIER 2 - Improve Fitness

Time METs MPH 9% Grade Time METs MPH % Grade Time METs MPH % Grade
3:00 [ 34 [ 45 0 6:50 | 8.0 5 4 8:30 | 100 | 5.5 6
310 | 3.6 | 45 0 7.00 | 82 | 55 4 8:40 | 102 | 5.5 6
320 | 38 | 45 0 7:10 | 84 | 55 4 8:50 | 104 | 5.5 6
330 | 40 | 45 0 720 | 86 | 5.5 4 9:00 | 106 | 6 6
340 | 42 | 45 0 730 | 88 | 5.5 4 910 | 108 | 6 6
3:50 | 44 | 45 0 740 | 9.0 | 55 4 920 | 11.0 | 6 6
4:00 | 46 | 45 2 750 | 92 | 5.5 4 930 | 112 | 6 6
410 | 48 [ 45 2 8:00 | 94 | 55 6 9:40 | 114 | 6 6
420 | 50 [ 45 2 810 | 9.6 | 5.5 6 9:50 | 11.6 | 6 6
430 | 52 | 45 2 820 [ 98 [ 55 6 10:00 [ 118 Al 3
440 | 54 | 45 2
4:50 5.6 4.5 2 8.2.2.1.3 8.2.2.1.2%
5:00 5.8 5 2 At levels below 10 METs, participation in At levels below 12 METs, a firefighter
5:10 6.0 5 B a prescribed aerobic fitness program shall shall be counseled to improve his/her
520 6.2 5 3 be required. fitness
5:30 6.4 5 2
5:40 6.6 5 2
5:50 6.8 5 2 .
TIER 1 - At or Above NFPA 1582 Fitness Level
6:00 7.0 5 4
6:10 7.2 5 4
6:20 7.4 5 4 Time METs MPH % Grade Time METs MPH % Grade
6:30 7.6 5 4 10:10 12.0 8 15:00 17.8
6:40 7.8 5 4 10:20 12.2 8 15:10 18.0
10:30 12.4 8 15:20 18.2
82214 10:40 12.6 8 15:30 18.4
At levels at or below 8 METs, a prescribed 10:50 12.8 8 15:40 18.6
e et e e | IO [ T30 s QW
restriction from essential job tasks 1,2, 4, 11:10 13.2 8 16:00 19.0
5,6,7,8,9,and 13. 11:20 13.4 8 16:10 19.2
11:30 13.6 8 16:20 19.4
11:40 13.8 8 16:30 19.6
11:50 14.0 16:40 19.8
12:00 14.2 16:50 20.0 .
12:10 14.4 17:00 20.2 8
12:20 14.6 17:10 20.4 8
12:30 14.8 17:20 20.6 8
12:40 15.0 17:30 20.8 8
12:50 15.2 . 17:40 21.0 8
13:00 15.4 7 17:50 21.2 8
13:10 15.6 7 18:00 21.4 8
13:20 15.8 7 18:10 21.6 8
13:30 16.0 7 18:20 21.8 8
13:40 16.2 7 18:30 22.0 8
13:50 16.4 7 18:40 22.2 8
14:00 16.6 7 18:50 22.4 8
14:10 16.8 7
14:20 17.0 7
14:30 17.2 7

Page 154 of 154



